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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF EIMSECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF
1934

For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2002
O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d§ OHE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT O
1934

For the Transition Period From to

Commission File Number: 1-13610

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its @rart

Texas 75-6446078&

(State or other jurisdiction (I.LR.S. Employer Identification No.)
of incorporation or organizatiol

18111 Preston Road, Suite 600, Dallas, TX 752 (972) 34¢-3200

(Address of principal executive office (Registrar’s telephone numbe

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(bhefAct:
Common Shares of beneficial interest, $.01 par vadu

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant ék)filed all reports required to be filed by Sewti3 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for sslobrter period that the registrant was requirefildsuch reports), and (2) has been subject
to such filing requirements for the past 90 daysS¥x] NO O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiletrs pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K it oontained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of the Registrant’s knowdedy definitive proxy or information statementsanporated by reference in Part Il of this
Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 103K.

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant iacelerated filer (as defined in Exchange Act R@b-2). YESXI NO O

The aggregate market value of the voting stock hgldon-affiliates of the Registrant, based upandiosing sale price of the Common Shares
of Beneficial Interest on June 28, 2002 as repastethe American Stock Exchange, was approxim&@6é/million. Common Shares of
Beneficial Interest held by each officer and tmustnager and by each person who owns 10% or mdhe @utstanding Common Shares of
Beneficial Interest have been excluded because gersons may be deemed to be affiliates. This aétation of affiliate status is not
necessarily a conclusive determination for otheppses.

As of March 21, 2003, Registrant had outstandidg®,291 Common Shares of Beneficial Interest.
DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE:

Portions of the Registrant’s Proxy Statement tdilbd with the Securities and Exchange Commissidthiw 120 days after the year covered by
this Form 10-K with respect to the Annual Meetifidsbareholders are incorporated by reference iatoIR.
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PART |
Item 1. BUSINESS
INTRODUCTION

PMC Commercial Trust (“PMC Commercial” and eéttger with its wholly-owned subsidiaries, the “Camp”, “our” or “we”) is a real
estate investment trust (“REIT”) that primarily ginates loans to small businesses collateralizefitdtyliens on the real estate of the related
business. In addition, our investments includeatveership of commercial properties in the hospgitatidustry. Our loans receivable are
primarily to borrowers in the hospitality industéye also originate loans for commercial real egpaitarily in the service, retail, multi-family
and manufacturing industries.

We generate revenue from the yield earneduoinwestments, rental income from property ownigrsimd other fee income from our
lending activities.

We seek to maximize shareholder value thrdagh-term growth in dividends paid to our shareleodd As a REIT, we must distribute at
least 90% of our REIT taxable income to sharehgldgee “Tax Status.” We pay dividends from the fugenerated from operations,
commonly referred to as “FFO.” Our ability to maiimt or increase our FFO is dependent on many factde describe some of the more
critical factors under “Item 7. Management’s Dissioa and Analysis of Financial Condition and ResoftOperations — Funds From
Operations.”

In order to fund new loans or real estate investmeame need to issue new equity, borrow funds bbtens. Since 1996, our primary sou
of funds has been structured loan transactions:Sedctured Loan Transactions.”

Our investments are managed pursuant to imergtmanagement agreements with PMC Advisers,drtd.its subsidiary (together, “PMC
Advisers” or the “Investment Manager”), indirect elly-owned subsidiaries of PMC Capital, Inc. (“PMZ&apital”), our affiliate. See
“Investment Management.” We operate from the headqts of the Investment Manager in Dallas, Teaad,through its loan production
offices in Georgia, Arizona and Missouri.

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, our totsdtsswere approximately $149.7 million and $156ilBan, respectively. During the years
ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, our total regenaee approximately $16.0 million and $16.4 millioespectively and our net income
was approximately $9.9 million and $11.4 millioaspectively.

We operate in two reportable segments: thaimgndivision, which originates loans receivablestoall businesses primarily in the hospite
industry and (ii) the property division which owingtel properties. See detailed financial infornratiegarding our segments in “Item 8.
Consolidated Financial Statements and Supplemebaty.”

LENDING ACTIVITIES
— Overview

Our net loans receivable were $72.0 milliod &@8.5 million at December 31, 2002 and 2001,aetyely. As of December 31, 2002, we
had $42.1 million (58%) of variable-rate loans feable and $29.9 million (42%) of fixed-rate loareeeivable and the weighted average
interest rate on our loans receivable was 7.5%.

Our lending program is generally concentrategbotential borrowers who meet our underwritingecia and who (i) require funds in excess
of $1.3 million or (ii) exceed the net worth, assetome, number of employees or other limitatiapplicable to borrowers under lending
programs administered by the Small Business Adinatien (the “SBA”). Pursuant to the terms of ooam origination agreement with the
Investment Manager, smaller loan opportunitiesfissepresented to PMC Capital. In addition totfilens on real estate of the related busin
our loans receivable are generally personally gueeal by the principals of the entities obligatadtte loans receivable.
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Our loan origination opportunities are prodde us by our Investment Manager who identifiesehopportunities through personal
contacts, internet referrals, attendance at trede/s and meetings, correspondence with local chesydieeommerce, direct mailings,
advertisements in trade publications and other starg methods. In addition, the Investment Mandger generated a significant percentac
loans through referrals from lawyers, accountanets, estate and loan brokers and existing borravieisome instances, we may make
payments to non-affiliated individuals who asaisgenerating loan applications, with such paymgeteerally not exceeding 1% of the
principal amount of the originated loan.

— Limited Service Hospitality Industry

Our loans in the hospitality industry are gatig collateralized by first liens on limited sée hospitality properties and are generally made
to owner-operated facilities operating under natidranchises. We believe that franchise operatidfes attractive lending opportunities
because such businesses generally employ provémebssoncepts, have national reservation systesms, consistent product quality, are
screened and monitored by franchisors and gendrallg a higher rate of success when compared ¢o imitlependently operated hospitality
businesses.

Reductions in business and discretionary trlaaee caused a moderation in demand for hotel somna a slowdown in construction of
hospitality properties (including limited servicedpitality properties). However, the limited seesgegment of the hospitality industry has kt
less impacted and has continued to outperformukery and upscale sectors which experienced th&est@erformance. Another factor wh
affects the limited service sector of the hospitatidustry is a significant rise in gasoline psgagithin a short period of time. Most of the
limited service hospitality properties collateralig our loans receivable are located on intersiggbways. As seen in the past, when gas prices
sharply increase, occupancy rates for propertiegtéal on interstate highways decrease.

— Loan Originations and Underwriting

The underwriting criteria we apply to evaluptespective borrowers generally requires the leers to (i) provide first-lien mortgages on
real estate having an appraised value or costheh@r is lower, in an amount such that the loawatoe ratio is not greater than 70% unless
credit enhancements such as additional collatertli@ party guarantees are obtained, (ii) proyydaven management capabilities, (iii) meet
historical or projected debt coverage tests deteethbn a case-by-case basis, and (iv) have prisoijth satisfactory credit histories and
provide personal guarantees, as applicable. Weiateah number of factors to determine the credithireess of the prospective borrower and
the amount of required debt coverage for the bogrpmcluding:

. The components and value of the borrc’s collateral (for example, real estate, equipmemarketable securities
. The ease with which the collateral can be liquida

. The industry and competitive environment in whiksl borrower operate

. The financial strength of the guarantc

. The existence of any secondary repayment sourne:

. The existence of a franchise relationsl|

Our variable interest rate loans receivableegally require payments of principal and interestet on a quarterly basis to amortize the
principal over ten to 20 years. Our fixed intemagé loans receivable generally require level paymef principal and interest calculated to
amortize the principal over ten to 20 years.

Upon receipt of a completed loan applicatibe, Investment Manager’s credit department cond(igta detailed analysis of the loan, which
typically includes an appraisal and a valuatiorti®y credit department of the property that willlatdralize the loan to assure compliance with
loan-to-value percentages, (ii) a site inspectmnréal estate collateralized loans, (iii) a revigithe borrower’s business experience, (iv) a
review of the borrower’s credit history, and (v)amalysis of the borrower’s debt-service-coverage debt-toequity ratios. All appraisals mt
be performed by an approved licensed third parpraiper and based on the market value, replacetnshaind cash flow value approaches.
The Investment Manager generally utilizes natiomwitHiependent appraisal firms and seeks local madaomic information to the extent
available.
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Our typical loan is distinguished from thogesome of our competitors by the following charaistécs:

. Substantial down payments are requi. We usually require an initial down payment of lests than 20% of the value of the prop
which is collateral for the loan at the time of Bugan. Our experience has shown that the likelihafofull repayment of a loan
increases if the owner/operator is required to neak@itial and substantial financial commitmenthe property which is collateral
for the loan

. “Cash outs” are typically not permittedGenerally, we will not make a loan in an amoumager than either the cost of the property
which is collateral for the loan or the current egiped value of the property which is collateraltfee loan. For example, a hotel
property may have been originally constructed foost of $2,000,000, with the owner/operator boingw$1,600,000 of that amou
At the time of the borrower’s loan refinancing reqtj the property securing the loan is appraiséd &00,000. Some of our
competitors might loan from 70% to 90% or moretaf hew appraised value of the property and pehaibtvner/operator to receive
a cash distribution from the proceeds. Generalyweuld not permit this type ¢cast-ouf” distribution.

. The obligor is personally liable for the loi. We generally require the principals of the boreoto guarantee the loe

— Loan Activity

The following table details our loan activity the years indicated:

Years Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998

(In thousands)

Loans receivable, n— beginning of yea $ 78,48t¢ $ 65,64¢ $115,26! $119,71. $109,13:
Loans originate: 32,77¢ 51,68: 22,50¢ 17,47¢ 42,96¢
Principal collections (1 (11,63 (4,96%) (15,139 (19,650 (28,519
Repayments of SBA 504 program loz (631) (970 (973) (2,542) (3,607%)
Loan transferred to AAL (2 — — (1,187 — —
Loans sold (3 (27,28¢) (32,667) (55,67%) — —
Other adjustments (¢ 284 (24%) 83€ 267 (262)
Loans receivable, n— end of yea $ 71,99: $ 78,48t¢ $ 65,64¢ $115,26! $119,71.

I I I I I

(1) Includes scheduled payments and prepaym
(2) Aloan receivable was transferred to asset acquineldjuidation (' AAL").
(3) We sold loans receivable as part of structured Isale transactions

(4) Includes the change in the loan loss reserve aadtktange in deferred commitment fe
— Quarterly Loan Originations

The following table is a breakdown of loangjimrated on a quarterly basis during the yearscateid:

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998

(In thousands)

First Quarte! $ 6,34¢ $ 9,761 $ 301 $ 7,061 $ 9,431
Second Quarte 6,50¢ 22,567 3,924 3,57¢ 16,27:
Third Quartel 10,04« 10,091 7,34( 3,80¢ 8,41
Fourth Quarte 9,88( 9,25¢ 10,94: 3,03¢ 8,84:
Total $32,77¢ $51,68: $22,50¢ $17,47¢ $42,96¢
| | | | |
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— Loan Portfolio Statistics

receivable combined with our Sold Loans (the “Aggte Portfolio”) was as follows:

December 31, 2002

December 31, 2001

Information on our loans receivable, loanschitiave been sold and on which we have retainedeisis (the “Sold Loans”) and our loans

Loans Loans
Aggregate Sold Receivable Aggregate Sold Receivable
Portfolio Loans 1) Portfolio Loans 1)
(Dollars in thousands)
Portfolio outstanding $178,56° $105,75: $72,81¢  $162,13 $82,61: $79,52¢
Weighted average interest ri 8.7% 9.6% 7.5% 9.€% 9.€% 9.€%
Annualized average yield (2)( 10.(% 9.8% 10.2% 10.€% 10.7% 10.5%
Weighted average contractual maturity (in ye. 15.4 16.2 14.2 14.7 16.5 12.7
Provision for loan losses ( $ 65 $ — $ 65 §$ 20C $ — $ 2a0C
Loan loss reserve $ 36t $ — $ 368 $ 30C $ — $ 30C
Delinguent and impaired loans ( $ 1,75¢ $ — $1,75¢ $ 1,37( $ — $1,37
Lodging industry concentration ' 94.8% 93.4% 99.7% 94.2% 97.%% 90.€%
Texas concentration % ( 23.(% 20.7% 26.5% 22.1% 21.7% 23.1%

(1) Portfolio outstanding before reserves and defewechmitment fees. Includes the principal balanceaiaing on underlying loan
receivable in the 1998 structured loan financingnisaction of $30.7 million and $39.4 million at Bewber 31, 2002 and 2001,
respectively

(2) The calculation of annualized average yield dividasinterest, loan fees and prepayment fees ealeed the loan loss reserve, by the
average outstanding portfoli

(3) For the applicable year ende

(4) Includes loans receivable which are either past greater than 60 days or the collection of the Inaka of principal and interest
considered impaired and a loan loss reserve has lestablished (“Impaired Loans”). The balance does include the principal
balance of loans which have been identified asmiiateproblem loans for which it is expected thdtuli recovery of the principal
balance will be received through either collectifforts or liquidation of collateral* Special Mention Loal”).

(5) No other concentrations greater than 10% existedfd3ecember 31, 2002 except for a concentratiot0o2% of Sold Loans in Arizor
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— Franchise Schedule

The following table is a breakdown of fran&héfiliation by the principal balance outstandorgour Aggregate Portfolio and our loans
receivable:

At December 31, 2002

Aggregate Portfolio Loans Receivable

(Dollars in thousands)

Percentage

of Percentage

Number of  Principal Aggregate  Number of Principal of Loans
Franchise Properties Outstanding Portfolio Properties Outstanding Receivable
Comfort Inn/Suite: 17 $ 28,84¢ 16.2% 7 $10,01( 13.&%
Holiday Inn/Expres: 18 24,76¢ 13.9% 8 10,82: 14.%
Days Inn 14 20,14: 11.2% 3 1,72: 2.4%
Ramada Int 12 17,95: 10.1% 8 12,24 16.£%
Best Westen 11 16,52¢ 9.2% 7 10,08¢ 13.&%
Quality Inn 7 10,96¢ 6.2% 2 2,57¢ 3.5%
Sheraton Four Poin 2 6,113 3.4% 2 6,113 8.4%
Econolodge 5 4,43¢ 2.5% 2 1,92¢ 2.€%
Super € 4 4,31¢ 2.4% 3 3,05( 4.2%
Travelodge 3 4,09( 2.2% 1 1,35: 1.9%
Amerihost Inn 2 4,061 2.2% 2 4,061 5.6%
Country Hearth Int 3 3,94: 2.2% — — 0.C%
Howard Johnso 3 3,481 1.2% 1 64C 0.9%
Sleep Inr 2 3,281 1.8% 1 1,23¢ 1.7%

Country Inn & Suite: 1 2,89¢ 1.€% — — —

Springhill Suites (Marriott 1 2,74¢ 1.5% — — —
Hampton Inr 3 2,64¢ 1.5% 2 1,44¢ 2.0%
Microtel Inn 2 2,514 1.4% 1 1,164 1.6%
Park Inn & Suite: 1 1,69¢ 0.%% 1 1,69¢ 2.3%

Budgetel 1 1,33¢ 0.7% — — —
Fairfield Inn (Marriott) 1 1,26¢4 0.7% 1 1,26¢ 1.7%
Shone’s Inn 1 1,19¢ 0.7% 1 1,19¢ 1.6%
114 169,22¢ 94.8% 53 72,59 99.7%
Independent hospitality properti 4 2,40z 1.2% 1 21¢ 0.2%

Commercial real esta 5 6,93¢ 3.£% — — —
Total 122 $178,56° 100.(% 54 $72,81¢ 100.(%

| | | | | |

SBA Section 504 Program

We participate as a private lender in the SBA Program. Participation in the SBA 504 Progrdfare us an opportunity to enhance the
collateral status of loans receivable by allowisga originate loans with lower loan-to-value ratidhe SBA 504 Program assists small
businesses in obtaining subordinated, Itergn financing by guaranteeing debentures availtintaigh certified development companies for
purpose of acquiring land, building, machinery agdipment and for modernizing, renovating or réstpexisting facilities and sites. A typic
finance structure for an SBA 504 Program projectilonclude a first mortgage covering 50% of theject cost from a private lender, a
second mortgage obtained through the SBA 504 Pmogvering up to 40% of the project cost and ariloution of at least 10% of the project
cost by the principals of the small businessesghassisted. We typically require at least 20% efahuity in a project to be contributed by the
principals of the borrower. The SBA does not gutearthe first mortgage. Although the total sizeprojects utilizing the SBA 504 Program
guarantees are unlimited, the maximum amount odrslibated debt in any individual project generalys750,000 (or $1 million for certain
projects). Typical project costs range in size fi$H00,000 to $3 million.

6
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PROPERTY OWNERSHIP

At December 31, 2002, we owned 22 limited mertospitality properties (our “Hotel Propertiefiat we purchased in 1998 and 1999
through a sale/leaseback agreement with Arlingtoggitality, Inc. (“Arlington”). Arlington is the ogrator of our properties through a master
lease agreement that provides for base rent (diy®5.5 million per year) and percentage rent%f df the gross room revenues generated by
the Hotel Properties. The lease agreement runsghrdune 2008 with two renewal options of five gezaich and a third option for two years.
The first renewal is either at our or Arlington’gtmn. The second five year renewal and the twa ye@ewal are solely at Arlington’s option.
Each renewal requires extension of all of the thned Hotel Properties. The base rent is adjustétctease each year based on the consume
price index up to a maximum increase of 2% per.y&dington operates our Hotel Properties as “Arhesit Inns” which is a brand name
franchised by Cendant Corporation, the largesichiaor of leasehold properties.

During the three years ended December 31,,20030ld eight properties for $21.3 million remgtin net gains totaling $2.3 million. Five
of these property sales were completed as a refsait agreement we entered into with Arlingtoneb sp to eight properties to Arlington prior
to June 2004. To the extent the remaining purchagéglington are not completed in the agreed upioe frame, the lease agreement prov
for rent increases on our remaining Hotel Propertie

STRUCTURED LOAN TRANSACTIONS
— General

Structured loan sale transactions are ourgmgimmethod of obtaining funds for new loan origiaas. In a structured loan sale transaction,
we contribute loans receivable to a special purposiy (“SPE”) in exchange for an ownership intri@ that entity. The SPE issues notes
payable (usually through a private placement) @ tharties and then distributes a portion of tbées payable proceeds to us. The notes
payable are collateralized solely by the assets@BPE. The terms of the notes payable issuedeb$PEs provide that the owners of these
SPEs are not liable for any payment on the notesoAlingly, if the SPEs fail to pay the principalioterest due on the notes, the sole recourse
of the holders of the notes is against the as$eteeSPES. We have no obligation to pay the natesdo the holders of the notes have any
recourse against PMC Commercial’s assets.

We account for structured loan sale transastis sales of our loans receivable and the SPE itheedefinition of a qualifying SPE; as a
result, neither the loans receivable contributethéoSPE nor the notes payable issued by the SPiEcauded in our consolidated financial
statements. When a structured loan sale transastmompleted: (1) our ownership interests in tRES are accounted for as retained interests
in transferred assets (“Retained Interests”) ard@corded at the present value of the estimatedefeash flows to be received from the SPE
and (2) the difference between (i) the carryingieadf the loans receivable sold and (ii) the re¢afair value of the sum of (a) the cash rece
and (b) the present value of estimated future @asls from the Retained Interests, constitutesgéi@ or loss on sale. Gains or losses on these
sales may represent a material portion of ourmetre in the period in which the transactions accur

A structured loan financing is similar to eustured loan sale, with the exception that thedaation is not treated as a sale for financial
reporting purposes. Therefore, the loans receivedniéributed to the SPE and the notes payableddsyi¢he SPE are included in our
consolidated financial statements. Even thoughdhes receivable and the notes payable are incladenlr balance sheets from the structured
loan financing transaction completed in 1998, PM&nthercial has no obligation to pay the notes, mothé holders of the notes have any
recourse against PMC Commercial’'s assets.

Since we rely on structured loan transactassur primary source of operating capital to faed loan originations, any adverse changes in
our ability to complete this type of transactiam;luding any negative impact on the asset-backegrisies market for the type of product we
generate, could have a detrimental effect on ollityatp generate funds to originate loans.

7
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Problems in the asse&cked securities market that could affect ouritslib complete a structured loan transaction ¢éimaly basis or cau:
us to sell our loans receivable on less favoradi@s include, but are not limited to, the following

. As a result of certain economic conditions, ingesin the type of asset-backed securities thgphaee may widen the “spreads” they
require in order to purchase a-backed securitie:

. The deterioration in the performance of eitherloan portfolio or the portfolio of PMC Capital magter potential investors fro
purchasing our ass«-backed securitie:

. The deterioration in the operations of the limisetvice sector of the hospitality industry whichynaieter potential investors fro
purchasing our ass«-backed securities or lower the available ratingrfitbe rating agencie

. A reduction in the performance of the loans nealglie of our prior transactions or of similar tracsons (for example, higher than
expected loan losses or delinquencies) may detenfial investors from purchasing our a-backed securities; ar

. A change in the underlying criteria utilized etrating agencies may cause transactions to eetmier ratings than previously
issued thereby increasing the cost of capital &wlehsing th”sprea” on our transactior

Significant changes in any of these criteraymesult in us temporarily suspending our striedduoan sale program and we may seek other
sources of financing. See “Risk Factors — The MefteStructured Loan Transactions May Change.”

Our Retained Interests consist of (i) thergéta of a portion of each of the sold loans (theqtired overcollateralization”)iiX required cas
balances owned by the SPE (the “reserve fund”)(@ijduture excess funds to be generated by thE &fer payment of all obligations of the
SPE (the “interest-only strip receivable”). Theuabf our Retained Interests is determined basdtiepresent value of estimated future cash
flows that we will receive from the SPEs. The estiad future cash flows are calculated based omg#guns concerning, among other things,
loan losses and prepayment speeds. On a quarteily, lve measure the fair value of, and recordnecrelating to, the Retained Interests
based upon the future anticipated cash flows distgalbased on an estimate of market interest fat@svestments of this type. Any
appreciation of the Retained Interests is includetie accompanying balance sheet in beneficiaggaity while any depreciation of our
Retained Interests is either included in the acanying statement of income as either a realizesl (idshere is a reduction in expected future
cash flows) or on our balance sheet in benefigagguity as an unrealized loss.

We retain a portion of the default and prepagtrisk associated with the underlying transfetoahs receivable of our Retained Interests.
Actual defaults and prepayments with respect tioesing future cash flows for purposes of valuing Retained Interests will vary from
assumptions, possibly to a material degree, amdesi(faster) than anticipated prepayments of ppialcdr lower (higher) than anticipated loan
losses will increase (decrease) the fair valueuofRetained Interests and related cash flows. Bésk‘Factors — There is Volatility in the
Valuation of Our Retained Interests.” We regularlgasure our loan loss, prepayment and other asmnmsigainst the actual performance of
the loans receivable sold. Although we believe #ssumptions made as to the future cash flowseasonable, actual rates of loss or
prepayments will vary from those assumed and themaptions may be revised based upon changes mdacircumstances.

In connection with our structured loan sagsmsactions, joint ventures have been formed as &Pisdd the loans receivable sold and issue
notes payable collateralized by the loans receévaks of December 31, 2002, our SPEs consisted of:

. PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2000 (tI“2000 Joint Ventur") and its related general partn

. PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2001 (tI“2001 Joint Ventur”) and its related general partner; a

. PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 20-1 (the“2002 Joint Ventur” and together with the 2000 Joint Venture and thi# 2int Venture, th
“Joint Venture”) and its related general partn

PMC Commercial owns approximately 66%, 39% 3@%, respectively, of the 2000 Joint Venture,2881 Joint Venture and the 2002
Joint Venture with the remainder owned by PMC Gap®ur share of the cash flows from the Joint ez is allocated based on the cash
flows from the underlying loans receivable conttézliby us to the respective Joint Venture lessatkxd costs based on the remaining prini
on the underlying loans receivable contributed $ylivided by all loans receivable held by the retipe Joint Venture.
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Information relating to our structured loates@ansactions is as follows:

As of December 31, 200

2000 Joint 2001 Joint 2002 Joint
Venture Venture Venture

(Dollarsin thousands)
Principal amount of loans sol

At time of sale $55,67¢ $32,66: $27,28¢

At December 31, 200 $49,97¢ $28,95! $26,82¢
Structured notes

At time of sale $49,55( $30,06: $24,557

At December 31, 200 $44,57: $26,38¢ $24,13¢
Weighted average interest rate on loz

At time of sale 9.63% 9.62% 9.2:%

At December 31, 200 9.64% 9.6(% 9.2%
Interest rate on the SPE notes payable (fi. 7.28% 6.36% 6.67%
Required initial overcollateralization ( 11.(% 8.C% 10.(%
Required overcollateralization ( 11.1% 9.C% 10.2%
Rating of structured notes ( “Aae’ “Aac’ “Aac’
Cash reserve requireme 6.C% 6.C% 6.C%

(1) The required initial overcollateralization perceggrepresents the portion of our sold loans reddivaetained by the SPEs whose v.
is included in Retained Interes

(2) The required overcollateralization percentage iggker than the initial required overcollateralizatigpercentage since all principal
payments received on the underlying loans receéval® paid to the noteholdel

(3)  Structured notes issued by the SPEs were rateddmgy’s Investors Service, In
— Structured Loan Sale Transaction Completed During?002

On April 12, 2002, we completed a structureahl sale transaction of a pool of primarily fixederloans receivable. PMC Commercial and
PMC Capital contributed loans receivable of $27ilion and $43.2 million, respectively, to the 200@int Venture. The 2002 Joint Venture
issued, through a private placement, approxim&té8,5 million of its 2002 Loan-Backed Fixed Rateté&o(the “2002 L.P. Notes”) of which
approximately $24.6 million (the “2002 PMCT L.P. fde") was allocated to us based on our ownershipepéage in the 2002 Joint Venture.
The 2002 L.P. Notes, issued at par, have a statéglrity in 2023, bear interest at 6.67% and ar&atehlized by the loans receivable
contributed by us and PMC Capital to the 2002 Jgeniture. We accounted for this transaction adeg secorded a gain of $562,000 and
recorded our Retained Interests at an initial arhoti§5,293,000 during 2002.

The net proceeds from the issuance of the ZOOCT L.P. Notes (approximately $24.0 million) welistributed to us. These proceeds are
net of our issuance costs and prior to fundingéugiired reserve balance. At inception of the 2DdiAt Venture and at December 31, 2002, we
owned a 39% limited partnership interest basedwrsbare of the capital.

— Structured Loan Sale Transaction Completed Duringz001

On June 27, 2001, we completed a structuraa $ale transaction of a pool of fixed-rate lo@teivable. PMC Commercial and PMC
Capital contributed loans receivable of $32.7 milland $49.2 million, respectively, to the 200Inddenture. The 2001 Joint Venture issued,
through a private placement, approximately $75 Mianiof its 2001 Loan-Backed Fixed Rate Notes (t2@01 L.P. Notes”) of which
approximately $30.1 million (the “2001 PMCT L.P. fde") was allocated to us based on our ownershipepéage in the 2001 Joint Venture.
The 2001 L.P. Notes, issued at par, have a statéglrity in 2021, bear interest at 6.36% and ar&aterhlized by the loans receivable
contributed by us and PMC Capital to the 2001 Jderiture. We accounted for this transaction adey sacorded a gain of $1,433,000 and
recorded our Retained Interests at an initial arhoti85,871,000 during 2001.
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The net proceeds from the issuance of the ZOOCT L.P. Notes (approximately $29.5 million) welistributed to us. These proceeds are
net of our issuance costs and prior to funding#ugliired reserve balance. At inception of the 2Ddifait Venture, we owned a 40% limited
partnership interest based on our share of théatapit December 31, 2002, we owned a 39% limitadrmership interest in the 2001 Joint
Venture.

— Structured Loan Sale Transaction Completed During2000

On December 18, 2000, we completed our firsictured loan sale transaction with PMC Capita¢ ¥8mpleted the structured loan sale of a
pool of fixed-rate loans receivable. PMC Commerarad PMC Capital contributed loans receivable &.$%nillion and $28.0 million,
respectively, to the 2000 Joint Venture. The 20fiatMenture issued, through a private placemeraimately $74.5 million of its 2000
Loan-Backed Fixed Rate Notes (the “2000 L.P. NgtesWwhich approximately $49.6 million (the “2000MET L.P. Notes”) was allocated to
PMC Commercial based on our ownership percentatfeei2000 Joint Venture. The 2000 L.P. Notes, dsigar, have a stated maturity in
2024, bear interest at 7.28% and are collateraligeithe loans receivable contributed by us and RBa@ital to the 2000 Joint Venture. We
accounted for this transaction as a sale, recaadgain of $1,117,000 and recorded our Retaineddst® at an initial amount of $11,174,000
during 2000.

The net proceeds from the issuance of the ZOOCT L.P. Notes (approximately $49.2 million) welistributed to us. These proceeds are
net of our issuance costs and prior to funding#ugliired reserve balance. At inception of the 2D8iat Venture and at December 31, 2002, we
owned a 66% limited partnership interest basedwrsbare of the capital.

— Joint Structured Loan Sale Transactions — General

The terms of the 2002 L.P. Notes, the 2001 Nd&tes and the 2000 L.P. Notes (the “JV Notestyjate that each of the partners of the
respective Joint Ventures is not liable for anymampts on the JV Notes. Accordingly, if the JoinhWees fail to pay the JV Notes, the sole
recourse of the holders of the JV Notes is agairestissets of the respective Joint Venture. Acogigi we have no obligation to pay the JV
Notes, nor do the holders of the JV Notes haveraogurse against our asst

PMC Commercial and PMC Capital have enteréa énoss indemnification agreements regarding gréopmance of their respective loans
receivable sold to the Joint Ventures. To the exteat poor performance by either PMC Commercial’ ®MC Capital’s sold loans receivable
(the “Underperforming Company”) is pervasive enotgleause the other company (the “Performing Compfdo not receive cash flow that it
otherwise would have received, then the Underperifag Company must make the Performing Company whibtee cash flow reduction is
considered to be temporary, then interest will &iel @s compensation to the Performing Companyetretal, when a loan is liquidated, it may
cause a deferral of cash flow to the Performing Gamy and, as a result, interest would be chargétet®nderperforming Company until the
cash flow from the Joint Venture repays the Perfogr€ompany. If the reduction of cash flows is dedmermaner.e., to the extent that the
Underperforming Company will not be able to satibfy shortfall with the assets they have contrithtitethe related structured loan sale
transaction), the balance of reduction to cashdlawst be paid to the Performing Company by theedpetforming Company. At
December 31, 2002, the maximum potential amoufitafe payments to PMC Capital (undiscounted arttiout consideration of any
recoveries from the underlying loans receivable)aeld be required to make under these cross indieation agreements was approximately
$36.3 million and the discounted amount was $25lom which represents the estimated fair valu¢hef Retained Interests reflected on PMC
Capital’s consolidated balance sheet for the Joint Ventédésf our loans are collateralized; however, thaximum potential amount of futt
payments we could be required to make under thess indemnification agreements has not considengdgroceeds from the liquidation of
collateral underlying these loans. Upon completiba joint securitization and on each subsequeattgtly reporting date, management
evaluates the need to recognize a liability assediwith these cross indemnification agreementseBan present cash flow assumptions,
including stress test analyses of increasing thieipated losses on each of the loan pools, it dmésppear that the loans receivable sold by us
will cause any permanent cash flow reductions taCRGapital nor does it appear that the loans reb&vsold by PMC Capital will cause any
permanent cash flow reduction to us. Accordinglg,lvelieve that the fair value of these cross indéoation agreements at inception of the
Joint Ventures and as of December 31, 2002 and @@81zero; thus, no liability was recorded. If feeformance of our sold loans receivable
significantly deteriorates, it could be necessaryus to perform under these cross indemnificatigreements.
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When our structured loan sale transactiongwempleted, the transaction documents that thee®Red into contained provisions (the
“Credit Enhancement Provisions”) that govern theetsand the flow of funds in and out of the SPREh&xl as part of the structured loan sale
transaction. Generally, the Credit EnhancementiBians include specified limits on the delinquenggfault and loss rates on loans receivable
included in each SPE. If, at any measurement ttagejelinquency, default or loss rate with respeetny SPE were to exceed the specified
limits, provisions of the Credit Enhancement Primris would automatically increase the level of @redhancement requirements for that S
During the period in which the specified delinqugraefault or loss rate was exceeded, excess mgtirbm the SPE, if any, would be usec
fund the increased credit enhancement levels idsiEbeing distributed to us, which would delayeduce our distribution.

INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT

Our loans receivable are managed by PMC AdviGsther directly or through its subsidiary) puaat to an Investment Management
Agreement (the “IMA”") and our properties, includittte Hotel Properties, are supervised by PMC Adsipersuant to a separate agreement
(the “Lease Supervision Agreement,” and togetheh tie IMA, the “Advisory Agreements”). Both agreents are renewable on an annual
basis.

During 2002 and 2001, pursuant to the IMA werevcharged fees between 0.40% and 1.55% annba#igd upon the average principal
outstanding of our loans receivable. In additioMdAdvisers earns fees for its assistance withigheance of our debt and equity securities.
Such compensation includes a consulting fee equ@l 12.5% of any offering fees (underwriting dagement fees) incurred by us pursuant to
the public offering or private placement of our aoon shares, and (ii) 50% of any issuance or planéfees incurred by us pursuant to the
issuance of our debt securities or preferred shafrbeneficial interest. In the event the IMA agremt with PMC Advisers is terminated or not
renewed by us (other than as a result of a matemégch by PMC Advisers) or terminated by PMC Adkds(as a result of a material breach by
us), PMC Capital would enter into a non-competeagrent for a period of seven years from the tertioinalate. A fee would be paid to PMC
Advisers each year by us in consideration of the-campete agreement until the non-compete agreem@rminated. Upon termination, the
fee would be calculated as 1% (less loan lossagpascentage of average invested assets) multipli¢de average invested assets at the d
termination.

The Lease Supervision Agreement providesiicarenual fee of 0.70% of the original cost of theperties to be paid to PMC Advisers for
providing services relating to leases on our pridgerin addition, the Lease Supervision Agreenpeavides for a fee relating to any
acquisition of properties of 0.75% of the acquisitcost, a fee of $10,000 upon the sale of eachlHwbperty and an annual loan origination
fee equal to five basis points of loans fundedffierfirst $20 million in loans and 2.5 basis poithtsreafter. In the event the Lease Supervision
Agreement with PMC Advisers is terminated or noten@ed by us (other than as a result of a materégdih by PMC Advisers) or terminated
by PMC Advisers (as a result of a material breachg), PMC Advisers would be entitled to receive tlease Supervision Fee for a period of
five years from the termination date. PursuanhwAdvisory Agreements, we incurred an aggregatppfoximately $2.3 million, $2.3 millic
and $2.2 million in management fees during 2002,12énd 2000, respectively.

PMC Capital is primarily engaged in the busief originating loans to small businesses urmbar juarantee and funding programs
sponsored by the SBA. PMC Commercial provides Idanmersons or entities whose borrowing needs amstifength and stability exceed the
limitations set for SBA approved loan programs.ad®sult, we generally pursue different prospediigowers than PMC Capital. In order to
further mitigate the potential for conflicts of @mest, we have entered into a loan originationexgent (the “Loan Origination Agreement”)
with PMC Capital and PMC Advisers. Pursuant toltban Origination Agreement, all loans that meet wutlerwriting criteria are presented
us first for funding. If we do not have availablecommitted funds, origination opportunities preserb us may be originated by PMC Capital
or it subsidiaries. Many of our existing and pot&rtborrowers have other projects that are curyedimbnced by PMC Capital.
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TAX STATUS

We have elected to be taxed as a REIT unéeinternal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (tbe€'qQ. As a REIT, we generally are not
subject to Federal income tax (including any alile alternative minimum tax) to the extent thatdiggribute at least 90% of our REIT
taxable income to shareholders. We may, howevesubgect to certain Federal excise taxes and atatdocal taxes on our income and
property. REITs are subject to a number of orgdimral and operational requirements under the Code.

RISK FACTORS

Management has identified the following importawtérs that could cause actual results to differtenially from those reflected in
forward-looking statements or from our historical resultfiese factors, which are not all-inclusive, coliétve a material impact on our asset
valuations, results of operations or financial carah. In addition, these factors could impair caility to maintain dividend distributions at
current levels.

— We Have a Concentration of Investments in the Hostality Industry and Texas

Substantially all of our revenue is generdteth lending to, and leasing of, hospitality prajes. Our loans receivable were 100%
concentrated in the hospitality industry at Decen8de 2002. In addition, approximately 93% of tharls receivable underlying our Retained
Interests were concentrated in the hospitality $tiguas of December 31, 2002. Any economic fadtuas negatively impact the hospitality
industry could have a material adverse effect arfiaancial condition and results of operationsr Ewample, the events of September 11th
caused significant strain on travel related busiegsn the United States. Military actions agaiesbrists, new terrorist attacks or other
political events, including the impact of war, cdehuse additional strain on the hospitality induahd negatively impact our financial
condition and results of operations.

At December 31, 2002, approximately 27% ofloans receivable were collateralized by propeitiebexas. No other state had a
concentration of 10% or greater of our loans reaieliy at December 31, 2002. Approximately 21% ofldla@s receivable underlying our
Retained Interests are concentrated in Texas. Andeio economic conditions in Texas could haveadarial adverse effect on our financial
condition and results of operations.

— We Are Dependent on Third Party Management of outHotel Properties

As a REIT, we cannot operate our Hotel ProgeriAs a result, we are dependent upon Arlingbooperate and manage our Hotel
Properties. The operating results of our Hotel Brigs are subject to a variety of risks which daaffect their ability to generate sufficient
cash flow to support the payment obligations ukdermaster lease agreement. In the event Arlindé&daults on the master lease agreement,
there can be no assurance that we would be alffiledta new operator for our Hotel Properties, n&getto receive the same amount of lease
income or that we would be able to collect on Agton’s guarantee. In addition, in the event Arlorgtiefaults, we may incur costs including
holding costs, legal fees and costs to re-frandhisgroperties.

— The Market for Structured Loan Transactions May Change

We will continue to need capital to fund loa@sir ability to continue to grow depends, to géaextent, on our ability to complete structt
loan transactions. In certain economic marketsatielability of funds may be diminished or the “sad” charged for funds may increase
causing us to delay a structured loan transactierrorist attacks or political events, including fimpact of war, could impact the availability
and cost of our capital.

It is anticipated that our working capital dedor 2003 will require us to complete a variataée structured loan sale transaction with PMC
Capital during the second quarter of 2003. Dudéocurrent economic and interest environments, e experience difficulties in selling our
variable-rate loans receivable at an acceptableé&sh”’ Certain economic conditions may cause imresh the type of asset-backed securities
that we place to widen the “spreads” they requirerier to purchase asset-backed securities.

A reduction in the availability of this souro&funds could have a material adverse effecturfioancial condition and results of operations
since working capital may not be available to faud current commitments, future loan originationsaacquire real estate.
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— We Are Subject to Prepayment Risk

Prepayments generally increase during timekeolining interest rates. The proceeds from tlepg@yments we receive are invested initially
in temporary investments and have generally bedoarged or committed to be re-loaned at lower ggerates than the prepaid loans
receivable. The lower interest rates we receivéhese new loans receivable have had an adversg effeur results of operations and
depending upon the rate of future prepayments mdlpefr impact our results of operations. The impddhe lower lending rates on our net
income may be partially offset by the reduced cbstur variable-rate borrowings in a lower intenege environment. In addition, when loans
receivable are repaid prior to their maturity, vieo receive prepayment fees. Prepayment feed iesuhe-time increases in our income.

Prepayments of loans receivable may affectspnead” on the pool of loans receivable soldun structured loan sale transactions.
Prepayments of loans receivable with higher inteiaes negatively impact the value of our Retaiméerests to a greater extent than
prepayments of loans receivable with lower interatts. Prepayments in excess of assumptionsavileea decline in the value of our Reta
Interests primarily relating to the excess funds (aterest-only strip receivable) expected from stiuctured loan sale transactions. For
example, if a $1.0 million loan with an interesteraf 10% prepays and the “all-in cost” of thainldienture’s structured notes was 7%, we
would lose the 3% spread we had expected to reosithat loan in future periods. Our “all-in cosistlude interest, servicing, trustee and
other ongoing costs. The “spread” that is lost fb@yffset in part or in whole by the prepaymenttfed we collect.

— We Are Subject to Interest Rate Risk

The net income of our lending operations isemally dependent upon the “spread” between the atwhich we borrow funds (historically
either short-term at variable rates or Idegm at fixed rates) and the rate at which we libase funds. During periods of changing interetgtsi
interest rate mismatches could negatively impachetincome, dividend yield, and the market pa€eur common shares.

As a result of our dependence on variablelcstes (we are currently originating primarily \&tsle-rate loans and all of our commitments
are for variable-rate loans), our interest incorag been, and will continue to be, reduced. In &dito the extent that rates remain at these
historically low levels, or LIBOR decreases fronrtremt levels, interest income on our currently tanding loans receivable will decline.

Changes in interest rates on our fixed-raams$areceivable do not have an immediate impactt@nest income. Our interest rate risk on our
fixed-rate loans receivable is primarily due torlgaepayments and maturities. The average matfrityir loan portfolio is less than their
average contractual terms because of prepaymemtsaverage life of mortgage loans receivable témdscrease when the current mortgage
rates are substantially higher than rates on egistiortgage loans receivable and, conversely, dser@hen the current mortgage rates are
substantially lower than rates on existing mortgagas receivable (due to refinancings of fixecedatans receivable at lower rates).

— The Economic and Competitive Environments May Chage

Several factors may impact the ability of barrowers to meet their contractual payment obiliget or the Hotel Properties to generate
sufficient cash flow to support their monthly legsgyments. During economic downturns, there magetactions in business travel and
consumers generally take fewer vacations. Anothetof which affects the limited service sectorhaf hospitality industry is a significant rise
in gasoline prices within a short period of timeod#lof the limited service hospitality propertiedlateralizing our loans receivable are located
on interstate highways. As seen in the past, wlasmpgces sharply increase, occupancy rates farepties located on interstate highways
decrease. These factors may cause a reductiomenue per available room (“RevPar”). If RevPAR ttoe limited service sector of the
hospitality industry were to experience significanstained reductions, the ability of our borrowtermeet their obligations could be impaired
and loan losses could increase and the abilithebiperator of our properties, Arlington, to mégbibligations could be impaired.

Economic recessions or downturns could impairborrowers and harm our operating results. Mzrthe companies in which we have
made or will make loans may be susceptible to emxdnslowdowns or recessions. Terrorism, bankruptoieother political events, including
the impact of war, could affect our borrowers. @an-
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performing assets are likely to increase duringehgeriods. These conditions could lead to logsesii portfolio and a decrease in our interest
income, net income and assets.

Our primary competition for lending opportuest has come from banks, financial institutions atigbr lending companies. Many of these
competitors have greater financial and larger manalgresources than us and are able to providécesrwe are not able to provided.,
depository services). We believe we compete effelstiwith such entities on the basis of the varigtpur lending programs offered, interest
rates, our long-term maturities and payment sclesgtihe quality of our service, our reputation &nder, timely credit analysis and greater
responsiveness to renewal and refinancing reqfrestsborrowers. In addition, the variety and flaktp of our lending programs enhances our
ability to react to current market conditions.

— There is Volatility in the Valuation of Our Retained Interests

Due to the limited number of entities that doct transactions with similar assets, the relétigenall size of our Retained Interests and the
limited number of buyers for such assets, no rgaditertainable market exists for our Retainedésts. Therefore, our determination of the
fair value may vary significantly from what a willy buyer would pay for these assets. If we weregfbto immediately liquidate some or all of
our Retained Interests, the proceeds of such lagioid may be significantly less than the currenti®af such Retained Interests.

The value of our Retained Interests is deteechbased on assumptions concerning, among othgsttanticipated defaults, prepayment
speeds and discount rates. We retain a portiomeofieéfault and prepayment risk associated withutitkerlying transferred loans receivable of
our Retained Interests. As more fully describedwehctual defaults and prepayments with respeestionating future cash flows for purposes
of valuing the Retained Interests may vary fronuagstions, possibly to a material degree, and sldfester) than anticipated prepayments of
principal or lower (higher) than anticipated loasdes will increase (decrease) the fair value oRafained Interests and the related estimated
cash flows. The discount rates utilized are deteechifor each of the assets comprising the Retdirtecests based upon an estimate of the
inherent risks associated with each asset.

The following is a sensitivity analysis of dRetained Interests as of December 31, 2002 tdibkgtthe volatility that results when
prepayments, loan losses and discount rates dezatif than our assumptions:

Changed Assumption Pro-Forma Value Asset Change

(In thousands)

Losses increase by 50 basis points per annul $21,75: ($1,78))
Losses increase by 100 basis points per annu $20,04( (%$3,497)
Rate of prepayment increases by 5% per annul $22,71¢ ($ 819
Rate of prepayment increases by 10% per annul $22,17¢ ($1,359)
Discount rates increase by 100 basis p¢ $22,48: (%$1,05))
Discount rates increase by 200 basis pc $21,50( ($2,037)

(1) If we experience significant losses (i.e., in exadsanticipated losses), the effect on our Rethlngerests would first reduce the value
the interest-only strip receivables. To the exthatinterest-only strip receivables could not filysorb the losses, the effect would then
be to reduce the value of our reserve funds and the value of our required overcollateralizatic

(2) For example, an 8% assumed rate of prepayment waaildcreased to 13% or 18% based on increase%wdi510% per annun
respectively

These sensitivities are hypothetical and shbelused with caution. Pro-forma values basechanges in these assumptions generally
cannot be extrapolated since the relationship@ttiange in assumptions to the change in fair valaye not be linear. The effect of a variation
in a particular assumption on the fair value of Retained Interests is calculated without changimg other assumption. In reality, changes in
one factor are not isolated from changes in anatiéch might magnify or counteract the sensitigtie

Changes in any of these assumptions or atgalts which deviate from assumptions affect thiee of our Retained Interests, possibly to a
material degree. There can be no assurance as szthiracy of these estimates.
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— We Are Leveraged

We have borrowed funds and intend to obtaditexhal funds through advances under our revolhdreglit facility and through the issuance
of mortgage notes payable. As a result, we usedgeeto fund our capital needs. Private lendere ffized dollar claims on our assets superior
to the claims of the holders of our common shdreserage magnifies the effect that rising or faglinterest rates have on our earnings. Any
increase in the interest rate earned by us on imesds in excess of the interest rate on the fabtsined from borrowings would cause our net
income and earnings per share to increase moretkegrwould without leverage, while any decreasth@interest rate earned by us on
investments would cause net income and earningshage to decline by a greater amount than theydweithout leverage. Leverage is thus
generally considered a speculative investment igalenIn order for us to repay indebtedness omalyi basis, we may be required to dispose
of assets when we would not otherwise do so apdas which may be below the net book value ohsagsets. Dispositions of assets could
have a material adverse effect on our financiab@@n and results of operations.

— There Are Significant Risks in Lending to Small Bsinesses

Our loans receivable consist primarily of Isaa small, privately-owned companies. There ipullicly available information about these
companies; therefore, we must rely on the dueetilig of our Investment Manager to obtain infornratioconnection with our investment
decisions. Our borrowers may not meet net incommgh flow and other coverage tests typically impdsetank lenders. A borrower’s ability
to repay its loan may be adversely impacted by maogefactors, including a downturn in its industryother negative economic conditions.
Deterioration in a borrower’s financial conditioncaprospects may be accompanied by deterioratitimeicollateral for the loan. In addition,
small businesses depend on the management tateheffarts of one person or a small group of peémieheir success. The loss of service
one or more of these persons could have an adivepset on the operations of the small business.lI[Smmpanies are typically more
vulnerable to customer preferences, market conditand economic downturns and often need additaystal to expand or compete. These
factors may have an impact on the ultimate recowépur loans receivable to such businesses. Lassall businesses, therefore, involve a
high degree of business and financial risk, whigh esult in substantial losses and accordinglulshioe considered speculative.

— There is Volatility in the Valuation of our Loans Receivable

There is typically no public market or estabéd trading market for the loans we originate. illtggiid nature of our loans receivable may
adversely affect our ability to dispose of suchmkbeeceivable at times when it may be advantagkouss to liquidate such investments.
Changes to the facts and circumstances of thewerrdhe hospitality industry and the economy neuire the establishment of additional
loan loss reserves.

Our provision for loan losses was 0.09% (fiasis points) of our weighted average outstandiagd receivable during 2002. It may be
difficult to maintain such a low loss rate on coamhs receivable. To the extent one or several ofoauns experience significant operating
difficulties and we are forced to liquidate therdpéuture losses may be substantial. The deterioimaf whether significant doubt exists and
whether a loan loss reserve is necessary for eachrequires judgment and consideration of thesfant circumstances existing at the
evaluation date. Changes to the facts and circumosgaof the borrower, the hospitality industry #meleconomy may require the establishment
of significant additional loan loss reserves.

— We Have an Ongoing Need for Additional Capital Sine Earnings Are Required to be Paid as Dividends

We will continue to need capital to fund loaHsstorically, we have sold loans receivable as pastructured loan sale transactions,
borrowed from financial institutions and issuediggsecurities. A reduction in the availability fainds from financial institutions or the asset-
backed securities market could have a materialragweffect on our financial condition and our résof operations. We must distribute at le
90% of our REIT taxable income to our shareholdemaintain our REIT status under the Code. Assaltethat income will not be available
to fund loan originations or acquire real estate. &{pect to be able to borrow from financial ingittns and sell loans receivable in the asset-
backed securities market. We do not anticipaténgedidditional equity securities at our current keaprice.
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— There May Be Significant Fluctuations in our Quarerly Results
Our quarterly operating results will fluctudt@sed on a number of factors, including, amongrsth

. The completion of a structured loan sale transadtia particular perioc

. Interest rate change

. The volume and timing of loan originations and psgpents of our loans receivab
. The recognition of gains or losses on investme

. The level of competition in our markets; ¢

. General economic conditions, especially those whftct the hospitality industr
As a result of the above factors, quarterguhes should not be relied upon as being indicativeerformance in future quarters.

To the extent a structured loan sale transadsi completed, (i) our interest income on logteivable in future periods will be reduced u
the proceeds received are reinvested in new lagimations, (ii) interest expense will be reduckde repay outstanding debt with the proce
and (iii) we will earn income from our ownershipaRetained Interest in the loans receivable dddil the proceeds are fully reinvested, the
net impact of a structured loan sale transactiofuture operating periods should be a reductianterest income, net of interest expense.

— The Loss of Pass-Through Tax Treatment Would Subj Us to Income Taxes

If a company meets certain diversification diglribution requirements under the Code, it caalify as a REIT and be entitled to pass-
through tax treatment. We would cease to qualifypfass-through tax treatment if we were unableotofly with these requirements. We are
also subject to a 4% excise tax (and, in certagegacorporate level income tax) if we fail to maketain distributions. Failure to qualify as a
REIT would subject us to Federal income tax asafwere a corporation, resulting in a substantidlicion in both our net assets and the
amount of income available for distribution to ahiareholders. We anticipate that we will contirugualify as a REIT under the Code.

— We Operate in a Highly Regulated Environment

Changes in the laws or regulations governig§TR may significantly affect our business. We als® regulated by the Securities and
Exchange Commission. Laws and regulations may bagdd from time to time, and the interpretationthefrelevant laws and regulations are
also subject to change. Any change in the lawggulations governing our business could have amabtepact on our financial condition or
our results of operations.

— We Are Subject to the Americans with DisabilitiesAct

The Americans with Disabilities Act of 19908DA”) requires all public accommodations and comaigrfacilities to meet federal
requirements related to access and use by dispblsdns. Compliance with the ADA requirements coatflire removal of access barriers,
and noncompliance could result in imposition o&frby the U.S. Government or an award of damagegsuate litigants. Although we believe
that the properties that we own or finance aretauitiglly in compliance with these requirementdggermination that the properties are not in
compliance with the ADA could result in the impasit of fines or an award of damages to privatgditits. Pursuant to the master lease
agreements relating to the Hotel Properties, aosdsfines associated with the ADA are the respdlitgibf the tenant. However, a substantial
expense may affect the borrowers’ or tenants’ tytidi pay their obligations, and consequently, @ash flow and the amounts available for
distributions to shareholders may be adverselyctdte To mitigate this risk, all construction loaeseivable are monitored or certified to meet
ADA standards.

EMPLOYEES
We have no salaried employees. The Investiangger provides all personnel required for ouratens.
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CUSTOMERS

In relation to our lending division, we aret dlependent upon a single borrower, or a few bogrsywhose loss would have a material
adverse effect on us. In addition, we have notddamore than 10% of our assets to any single bamrow

Our property division is dependent upon Arorgto operate the Hotel Properties. Lease incaoma fArlington represents 100% of the
revenue in this segment. The loss of Arlington wichdive a material adverse effect on us until amatperator could be put into place for our
Hotel Properties.

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

We file annual, quarterly and special repartd other information with the Securities and ExdeaCommission (the “SEC”). All
documents may be located at the SEC’s Public Reter®oom at 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, .2@549 or you may obtain
information on the operation of the Public RefeeeRoom by calling 1-800-SEC-0330. Our SEC filings a@lso available to the public, free of
charge, at PMC Capital’s internet sitevw.pmccapital.com, as soon as reasonably practicétieletae reports are filed with, or furnished to,
the SEC or at the SEC's internet sitevatw.sec.gov
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Iltem 2. PROPERTIES

We operate from the headquarters of the Invest Manager in Dallas, Texas, and through thein leroduction offices in Georgia, Arizona
and Missouri.

At December 31, 2002, we owned 22 Hotel Priigee(not including the limited service hospitalfisoperty we acquired through foreclosure
on the real estate securing a loan receivable) Hidiel Properties are leased to a wholly-owned iglidoy of Arlington pursuant to individual
property leases which are subject to the termsmoéster lease agreement. Pursuant to the masserdgaeement, aggregate base rent is paid tc
us based on the number of Hotel Properties we @dWwa.master lease and the underlying individual prigpleases expire in June 2008, but
each can be extended by either Arlington or usfa five-year period, and thereafter by Arlington 4 five-year period and a subsequent two-
year period. If fully extended, the term of the teasease would continue until September 2020.n4tbhn has guaranteed the payment of
rent due under the terms of the master lease agréeand the individual property leases. In addjttbe master lease requires a deposit of two
months base rent (approximately $900,000 at DeceBthe2002). If Arlington defaults under the masearse, we have the right to, among
other things, terminate the master lease. Leasariagepresented approximately 36% of our totalmaes during 2002.

The following table describes the locationmtner of rooms, year built and annual base ren2@@3 relating to each of these properties:

Annual
Rooms in Year Base
City State Hotel Built Rent (1)

Eagles Landing Georgia 60 199t $ 237,18(
La Grange (2 Georgia 59 199t 216,56(
Smyrna Georgia 60 199¢ 226,87(
Rochelle Illinois 61 1997 247,49(
Macomb lllinois 60 199t 268,12(
Sycamore Illinois 60 199¢ 268,12(
Plainfield Indiana 60 1992 247,49(
Mt. Pleasan lowa 63 1997 226,87(
Storm Lake lowa 61 1997 216,56(
Coopersville Michigan 60 199¢ 247,49(
Grand Rapids Nort Michigan 60 199t 278,43l
Grand Rapids Soul Michigan 61 1997 278,43(
Monroe Michigan 63 1997 257,80(
Port Huron Michigan 61 1997 257,80(
Tupelo Mississippi 61 1997 237,18
Ashland Ohio 62 199¢ 309,37(
Marysville Ohio 79 199( 329,99(
Wooster Eas Ohio 58 199/ 206,25(
Wooster Nortt Ohio 60 199t 206,25(
Jacksor Tennesse 61 199¢ 257,80(
McKinney Texas 61 1997 257,80(
Mosinee Wisconsin 53 199: 175,31(

1,344 $5,455,16!

| |

(1) Annual base rent includes a CPI adjustment (2.08teiase) which was effective January 1, 2(

(2) Represents our real estate investment held foratdlEecember 31, 200
Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

In the normal course of business, we are stibjevarious proceedings and claims, the resatutiowhich will not, in management’s
opinion, have a material adverse effect on oumfiie position or results of operations.

Item 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
No matters were submitted to a vote of shddshe during the fourth quarter of 2002.
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PART Il

Item 5. MARKET PRICE OF AND DIVIDENDS ON THE REGIST RANT'S COMMON STOCK AND RELATED SHAREHOLDER
MATTERS

The Common Shares are traded on the Ameritak &xchange (the “AMEX”) under the symbol “PCTHe following table sets forth, fi
the periods indicated, the high and low sales prasereported on the AMEX and the regular and apdniidends per share declared by us for
each such period.

Regular Special
Dividends Per Dividends Per

Quarter Ended High Low Share Share
December 31, 200 $13.67 $11.2¢ $0.40(¢ $0.02(
September 30, 20( $15.1¢( $12.8( $0.40( —
June 30, 200 $15.5( $14.08 $0.40( —
March 31, 200: $14.7¢ $12.8¢ $0.40( —
December 31, 200 $13.9¢ $11.8( $0.40(¢ —
September 30, 20( $15.2¢  $11.8¢ $0.38( —
June 30, 200 $14.9¢ $11.6¢ $0.37¢ —
March 31, 200: $13.9¢ $ 9.0C $0.36¢ —
December 31, 200 $10.4¢  $ 8.6¢ $0.36¢ —
September 30, 20( $11.0C $ 9.2t $0.46( —
June 30, 200 $12.0C $10.0C $0.46( —
March 31, 200( $12.6: $ 9.3¢ $0.46( —

On March 21, 2003, there were approximately BOlders of record of Common Shares and the égtrted sales price of the Common
Shares was $13.40.
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Iltem 6. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The following is a summary of our Selected &uitated Financial Data as of and for the fivergéa the period ended December 31, 2002.
The following data should be read in conjunctiothvdur consolidated financial statements and thesthereto and “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &ebults of Operations” appearing elsewhere inRbign 10-K. The selected financial data
presented below has been derived from our congetidinancial statements.

Years Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998

(Dollars in thousands, except per share information

Total revenue $16,03¢  $16,407  $19,03¢  $21,26  $18,93¢
Total expense $ 764 $8,23( $11,55¢ $11,46¢ $ 7,80¢%
Income from continuing operatiol $839% $8177 $747¢ $979F $11,13¢
Discontinued operatior $ 97¢ $ 475 $ 468 $ 46C $ 237
Gain on sale of asse $ 56z $2,78 $1421 $ — & —
Net income $9,93¢ $11,43¢ $ 9,36¢ $10,26¢  $11,37:
Basic weighted average common shares outstal 6,44 6,431 6,52( 6,53( 6,49¢
Basic and diluted earnings per common sh

Income from continuing operations and gain on séksset: $ 13 $ 171 $ 137 $ 15 $ 171

Net income $ 154 $ 17¢ $ 144 $ 157 $ 1.7t
Dividends declared, commc $10,44C $9,78¢ $11,367 $12,01¢ $11,59:
Dividends per common sha $ 16z $ 152 $ 178 $ 184 $ 1.7¢

At December 31,

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
(In thousands)
Loans receivable, ni $ 7199 $ 78,48¢ $ 65,64t $115,26¢ $119,71:
Real estate investments, | $ 4492¢ $52,71¢ $ 6567 $ 70,68: $ 61,77
Real estate investments, held for sale, $ 1877 $ — 3 — % $ —
Retained interests in transferred as $ 2353 $17,76¢ $ 11,200 $ — % —
Total asset $149,69¢ $156,34" $151,39¢ $197,23" $196,69(
Notes payable and revolving credit facil $ 48,49 $ 57,07C $ 53,23t $ 97,757 $ 95,387
Beneficiarie’ equity $93,92¢ $92,77: $ 89,788 $91,93: $ 93,43}
Total liabilities and beneficiari’ equity $149,69¢ $156,34°  $151,39¢ $197,23°  $196,69(
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Iltem 7. MANAGEMENT'’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This Form 10-K contains certain forward-looking t&ie@ents within the meaning of Section 27A of tloar8ees Act of 1933 and
Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1®Bith are intended to be covered by the safe harbeeated thereby. These statements
include the plans and objectives of managemerfufare operations, including plans and objectivekating to future growth of our loans
receivable and availability of funds. Such forwdodking statements can be identified by the ugerafard-looking terminology such as
“may,” “will,” “expect,” “intend,” “believe,” “anti  cipate,” “estimate,” or “continue,” or the negativéhereof or other variations or similar
words or phrases. The forward-looking statementfisied herein are based on current expectationsitiwlve numerous risks and
uncertainties identified in this Form 10-K, incladji, without limitation, the risks identified undée caption “ltem 1. Business — Risk
Factors” Assumptions relating to the foregoing involve judgts with respect to, among other things, futuemic, competitive and mar}
conditions and future business decisions, all attvlare difficult or impossible to predict accurBteand many of which are beyond our coni
Although we believe that the assumptions underlgiegorwarclooking statements are reasonable, any of the agans could be inaccura
and, therefore, there can be no assurance thatdiveard-looking statements included in this FormKL.@ill prove to be accurate. In light of
the significant uncertainties inherent in the fordrdooking statements included herein, the inclnsib such information should not be
regarded as a representation by us or any othes@erthat our objectives and plans will be achieved.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

On March 27, 2003, we entered into an Agredrard Plan of Merger with PMC Capital. Under therte of the merger agreement, PMC
Capital will be merged into PMC Commercial, with ENCommercial continuing as the surviving entityck&ssued and outstanding share of
PMC Capital common stock will be converted into0d3 a common share of PMC Commercial. The mergsrideen recommended by each
companys special committee and approved by the Board u$tTvianagers of PMC Commercial and the Board oé®ars of PMC Capital. |
addition, the boards and management of each contpare/entered into voting agreements pursuant tohwthey have agreed to vote their
shares in favor of the merger and related trarmastiCompletion of the merger, which is expectedciur in the fourth quarter of 2003, is
subject to approval by the shareholders of PMC Ceroial and PMC Capital, certain governmental cotssend customary closing conditio

CURRENT OPERATING OVERVIEW

We are primarily a commercial lender that mdges loans to small businesses that are pridgipallateralized by first liens on the real
estate of the related business. We sell loansv&glel through privately-placed structured loan saesactions. Historically, we have retained
residual interests in all loans receivable solddigh our ownership in the related SPEs.

Our revenues and realized gains include thevwng:

Interest earned on loans receivable including ffezeof commitment fees collected at the inceptidithe loan:;
Lease payments on our Hotel Propert

Earnings on our Retained Interes

Interest earned on temporary (s-term) investments

Gains relating to structured loan sale transacti

Gains relating to sales of our Hotel Propertiest

Other fees, including late fees, prepayment feasstcuction monitoring fees and site visit fe

Our ability to generate interest income, ali agother revenue sources, is dependent on edonmygulatory and competitive factors that
influence interest rates and loan originations, amdability to secure financing for our investmantivities. The amount of other income
earned will vary based on volume of loans funded timing and amount of financings, the volumegaains receivable which prepay, the mi:
loans (construction versus non-construction), #te and type of loans originated (whether fixedariable) as well as the general level of
interest rates. For a more detailed descriptiahefisks affecting our financial condition anduks of operations, see “Risk Factors” in Item 1
of this Form 10-K.

Commencing in the latter half of 2001, oudigbto compete for fixed-rate lending opportungtideclined. Interest rates have remained at
historically low levels for a prolonged period ahe providing the banking industry with the ability offer fixed-rate “mini-perm” loansi(e.,
five-year maturity, 20-year amortization) basedlmse low short-term rates. In contrast, the isterges on our fixed-rate loan products are
based on a longer term (10-year U.S. Treasurieghalmained at disproportionately higher levettshorter term financial indices. As a
result, the fixed interest rates we offered weghér than the banks and our lending opportuniteesehsed. However, we are able to compete
more effectively when offering a LIBOR-based valéhate loan product.

At December 31, 2002, our varialiége loans receivable were $42.1 million (58%) wf loans receivable. At December 31, 2002, alluwf
commitments were for variable-rate loans, and gthencurrent interest rate market, we expect tdicoa to originate primarily variable-rate
loans. At December 31, 2002, we had approximaté®y$million of total loan commitments and apprevalitstanding with interest rates be
on
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spreads over LIBOR ranging from 3.50% to 4.25%. Weéhted average interest rate on loan commitmetribeecember 31, 2002 was 5.6%
which is lower than our historical weighted averagerest rate on loan commitments because weuarertly originating primarily variable-
rate interest loans. Commitments have fixed expinadates and require payment of a fee to us.

Our commitments to fund loans as of Decemiie2B02 were approximately $17.3 million greatemtikommitments outstanding of
$23.6 million at December 31, 2001. Based on camearket conditions, we anticipate that our loaigioation volume will range from
$40 million to $50 million during 2003. However gite can be no assurance of the accuracy of thisatst

The weighted average interest rate on oursloaceivable declined to 7.5% at December 31, 2@02 9.6% at December 31, 2001
primarily as a result of a decrease in the avegageterly LIBOR (244 basis points) during 2002 whis utilized in the determination of our
quarterly variable rates and an increase in vagiadle lending.

ECONOMIC FACTORS

The following provides a summary of the mdmm#icant economic factors that may have an immecour financial condition and results
operations. The factors described below could ihffecvolume of loan originations, the income wenean our assets, our ability to complete
a securitization, the performance of our loans aniile performance of our SPEs.

Interest Income and RateAs a result of our increasing dependence on variedde loans, the continued prolonged low intenatst
environment has caused our interest income todhecesl. To the extent that rates remain at theseriually low levels, or LIBOR decreases
from current levels, we will earn less interestome. Alternatively, when rates rise in the futuhe interest we earn on our performing
variable-rate loans will increase. In addition, tlezreased loan origination volume during 2002 (garad to 2001) affected our interest
income. Interest income can continue to be redifg@dprincipal payments on outstanding loans reable exceed our loan originations,

(ii) interest rates continue to decrease, or giigblem loans increase.

Interest Rate Spread$ur net interest margin is dependent upon therdihce between the cost of our borrowed fundstlaadate at
which we invest these funds (the “spread diffegdfjti A significant reduction in spread differeritraay have a material adverse effect on our
results of operations. Over the past few yearsginead differential has been reduced causing desiéacome from continuing operations.
There can be no assurance that the spread diffdresit not continue to decrease. We believe that LIBOR-based loan program will provi
us with a spread differential (resulting from otrustured loan sale transactions) that approximidwespread differential we have historically
received on our fixed-rate transactions due to meament’s belief that there is a more favorable mfiter LIBOR-based structured loan sale
transactions compared to fixed-rate structured kzde transactions.

Loan Origination TrendDuring the latter part of 2001, we commenced mamlgednd selling a variable-rate loan product based|IBOR
which presently provides a lower cost variableresérate alternative to our borrowers as a reduttarket conditions. During the first half of
2002, we experienced decreases in lending opptigsnioans funded and loan commitments compardktprior year due to competition
resulting from the interest rate environment areldbonomic uncertainty which specifically had apact on the hospitality sector. As a result
of the continuation of low short-term interest sgatieanks continue to offer their “mini-perm” shtetm loans at rates considerably lower than
our long-term fixed-rate loans and often with ldesvn payment requirements. In addition, as a refulie economic uncertainty following the
tragic events of September 11th, fewer hospitalipperties were marketed to be sold; thereforegfgwoperty sales required financing.
However, during the last half 2002, we perceiveth@nge in the economic environment for limited Eenhospitality properties and more
property owners were willing to refinance into adalie-rate loans and more properties were being 8slé result of our borrowers’ acceptance
of our LIBOR-based lending program and the changbé market, our loan commitments and lending dppdies increased during the
second half of 2002. We believe this trend will tbome in 2003. All of our current commitments agséd on LIBOR.

Hospitality Industry FactorsDuring 2001, there were reductions in businessdisatetionary travel causing a moderation in denfand
hotel rooms and a slowdown in construction of hiadipy properties (including
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limited service hospitality properties). These mthns were primarily caused by (i) traveler comseabout the safety and convenience of air
travel, (ii) a general reluctance to be away frasmle and (iii) a downturn in corporate profits, intrents and transactions which led to
aggressive business travel reductions. Althouglirtueral Reserve lowered interest rates during 89@id in stimulating the economy and to
provide liquidity, consumer and business confidesheglined. This lack of confidence, which continuet 2002 and 2003, caused a signific
strain on the travel and hotel industries as welamerous other industries in the United Statekti¢al uncertainties, including the possibility
of war, have impeded a rebound in consumer andtoveonfidence and spending. However, the limievice segment of the hospitality
industry has been less impacted and has contimuedtperform the luxury and upscale sectors whigiegenced the weakest performance.

Another factor which affects the limited see/sector of the hospitality industry is a sigrfitrise in gasoline prices within a short period
of time. Most of the limited service hospitalityoperties collateralizing our loans receivable amated on interstate highways. As seen in the
past, when gas prices sharply increase, occupatey decrease for properties located on intersigtavays.

PORTFOLIO INFORMATION
Lending Activities
— General

Our lending activities consist primarily ofiginating loans to borrowers who operate in thepitatity industry. Our net loans receivable
were $72.0 million and $78.5 million at December 3002 and 2001, respectively. During 2002 and 2@@loriginated loans totaling
$32.8 million and $51.7 million and received repayits of $12.3 million (of which approximately $9tllion represented prepayments) and
$5.9 million (of which approximately $2.7 millioepresented prepayments), respectively. When otiga loan, we charge a commitment
fee. During 2002 and 2001, we collected commitniees of $575,000 and $521,000, respectively. Theseare deferred and recognized a
adjustment of yield over the life of the relateddaeceivable.

At December 31, 2002, approximately $42.1ionllof our loans receivable had a variable interats (reset on a quarterly basis) based
primarily on LIBOR with a weighted average intereste of approximately 5.4%. The spread that wegghaver LIBOR generally ranges from
3.50% to 4.50%. LIBOR used in determining intereses during the first quarter of 2003 (set on dayd, 2003) was 1.38%. To the extent
LIBOR changes, we will see changes in interestrimedrom our variable-rate loans receivable. In &oldlj at December 31, 2002,
approximately $29.9 million of our loans receivabl a fixed interest rate with a weighted aveiaggest rate of 10.4%. See Item 7A.
“Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About KetrRisk.”

— Prepayment Activity

Prepayment activity on our fixed-rate loarmsieable has increased as a result of the cur@niriterest rate environment (the prime rate,
LIBOR and the interest rates on treasury notesedsed substantially during 2001 and 2002). We \xelieat we may continue to see increased
prepayment activity at high levels (particularlyr@lation to our fixed-rate loans receivable) iD20Many of our prepayment fees for our fixed-
rate loans receivable are based upon a yield nraint2 premium which provides for greater fees &seast rates decrease. In addition, certain
loans receivable have prepayment prohibitions abuive years.

The timing and volume of our prepayment attifor both our variable and fixed-rate loans regable fluctuate and are impacted by
numerous factors including the following:

The competitive lending environmeri.e., availability of alternative financing

The current and anticipated interest rate envirarirfi.e., if interest rates are expected to rise or fi
The market for limited service hospitality propessles; an

The amount of the prepayment fee and the lenggitegfayment prohibitior

When our loans receivable are repaid prigh&dr maturity, we generally receive prepaymensfé&epayment fees result in one-time
increases in our income. The proceeds from theggrapnts we receive are invested initially in tengpplinvestments and have generally been
re-loaned or committed to be re-loaned at lowesragt rates than the prepaid loans receivable eTlbeser interest rates have had an adverse
effect on our interest
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income and depending upon the rate of future pmepays may further impact our interest income. #iffcult for us to accurately predict the
volume or timing of prepayments since the factimted above are not all-inclusive and changes anfantor are not isolated from changes in
another which might magnify or counteract the matgolume of prepayment activity.

— Problem Loans

As of December 31, 2002, there were no loansivable greater than 31 days delinquent. Oucpdlith respect to loans receivable which
are in arrears as to interest payments for a pémiesdcess of 60 days is generally to discontimeeaiccrual of interest income and reverse
previously recorded interest income which is deemazbllectible. To the extent a loan becomes araired loan, we will deliver a default

notice and begin foreclosure and liquidation progegs when we determine that pursuit of these réesdd the most appropriate course of
action.

Senior management closely monitors our Protlleans which are classified into two categoriegpdimed Loans and Special Mention
Loans. Our Impaired Loans are loans which are efihst due greater than 60 days or the collectidheobalance of principal and interest is
considered impaired and a loan loss reserve hasdstablished. Our Special Mention Loans are thaeses receivable that are not complying
with their contractual terms but we expect a fatlavery of the principal balance through eithetemtion efforts or liquidation of collateral.

Historically, we have not had a significantamt of Impaired Loans or delinquent loans nor haeehad a significant amount of charged-
off loans. Our Problem Loans were as follows:

December 31,

2002 2001

(In thousands)
Impaired Loans

Loans receivabl $1,75¢ $1,37(
Sold loans of SPE — —

$1,75¢ $1,37(C
| |

Special Mention Loans
Loans receivabl $ — $1,17¢
Sold loans of SPE 1,362 1,86¢
$1,36: $3,04:
| |

Percentage impaired loar
Loans receivabl 2.4% 1.7%
Sold loans of SPE — —
Percentage Special Mention Loa
Loans receivabl — 1.4%
Sold loans of SPE 1.2% 1.2%

Our provision for loan losses as a percentdigeir weighted average outstanding loans recedvaals 0.09% (9 basis points) and 0.27% (27
basis points) during 2002 and 2001, respectivetypdcember 31, 2002 and 2001, we had reserveg iarttount of $365,000 and $300,000,
respectively, against loans receivable that we li@termined to be potential Impaired Loans.

Retained Interests

At December 31, 2002 and 2001, the estimad/&lue of our Retained Interests was $23.5 amliind $17.8 million, respectively.
Retained Interests represents our ownership interésans receivable that have been contribute8R&s and have been recorded as sold. Our
Retained Interests consist of (i) the retentioa pbrtion of
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each of the sold loans (the “required overcolldization”), (ii) required cash balances owned by 8PE (the “reserve fund”) and (iii) future
excess funds to be generated by the SPE after paiyohall obligations of the SPE (the “interestystrip receivable”).

The value of our Retained Interests is basedstimates of the present value of future cashsflve expect to receive from the SPEs.
Estimated future cash flows are based in part @stimates of prepayment speeds and loan lossgmyPnent speeds and loan losses are
estimated based on the current and anticipatetkesiteate and competitive environments and ouohiéstl experience with these and similar
loans receivable. The discount rates utilized aterthined for each of the components of Retaintsidats as estimates of market rates based
on interest rate levels considering the risks iahemn the transaction. Changes in any of our aptions, or actual results which deviate from
our assumptions, may materially affect the valuewfRetained Interests.

The net unrealized appreciation on our Rethinterests at December 31, 2002 and 2001 wasn$ili8n and $2.2 million, respectively.
The increase of $1.6 million relates primarily tdecrease in the discount rates used to value etairied Interests (the reduction in discount
rates ranged from 130 basis points to 170 basiggaiesulting from the lower interest rate envinemt at December 31, 2002 compared to
December 31, 2001 for the 2000 Joint Venture aad2@01 Joint Venture and a decrease in the discated used to value our Retained
Interests (the reduction in discount rates rangeuh fL10 basis points to 115 basis points) resuftiogy the lower interest rate environment at
December 31, 2002 compared to April 12, 2002 (ttte dve completed the transaction) for the 2002t J&@mture. Any appreciation of our
Retained Interests is included in the accompanlyaignce sheet in beneficiaries’ equity while angrdeiation of our Retained Interests is
either included in the accompanying statement adtime as a realized loss (if there is a reducticexjpected future cash flows) or on our
balance sheet in beneficiaries’ equity as an uizegloss.

Property Ownership
Our Hotel Properties are operated by Arlingbansuant to our sale/leaseback agreement.

The following table summarizes statisticaledaggarding our 22 Hotel Properties(1):

Years Ended December 31

2002 2001 2000
Occupancy 58.7%% 57.3% 59.5¢%
ADR (2) $ 54.6( $ 53.2¢ $ 55.4¢
RevPAR (3) $ 32.0z $ 32.2¢ $ 32.7¢
Room revenur $15,655,62 $15,772,93 $16,222,70
Rooms rente 287,19( 280,48: 292,50°
Rooms availabli 488,92 489,35¢ 491,09

(1) Arlington has provided all data (only includes pesties owned as of December 31, 20l
(2) “ADFR is defined as the average daily room r¢

(3) “RevPAR”is defined as room revenue per availaldem and is determined by dividing room revenuevaflable rooms for the
applicable period

Our income related to the Hotel Propertigsde lease payments. Our lease is a “triple netsée therefore, all expenses of operation
including insurance and real estate taxes areliligadion of Arlington. The data provided abovdas informational purposes only. All
revenues and expenses from operation of the piepdrtlong to Arlington. The revenues generateduryproperties decreased slightly
(approximately 1%) in 2002 compared to 2001. Therelse is concentrated in two properties whichrtead competition open during the year.
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A summary of financial information for the $&® of our properties, Arlington, which has beerived from their public filings as of
December 31, 2002 and 2001, and for the years ebdeember 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, is as follows:

ARLINGTON HOSPITALITY, INC.

December 31,

2002 2001

(In thousands)

BALANCE SHEET DATA:

Investment in hotel asse $103,90: $ 98,30(
Cash and short term investme 3,97( 4,74¢
Total asset 119,93 115,17-
Total liabilities 102,56¢ 96,107
Shareholde' s equity 17,37( 19,067

Years Ended December 31

2002 2001 2000

(In thousands)

INCOME STATEMENT DATA:

Total revenue $76,53: $77,15: $76,15:
Operating incomi 1,992 5,54 4,65
Net income (loss (1,710 75E 4,01(

Arlington is a public entity that files periodeports with the SEC. Additional information ab@rlington can be obtained from the SEC’s
website atvww.sec.gov

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

Our discussion and analysis of our financtaldition and our results of operations is basechupo consolidated financial statements,
which have been prepared in accordance with gdneratepted accounting principles. The preparadioihese financial statements requires us
to make estimates and judgments that affect thertregh amounts of assets, liabilities, revenuesexpenses and related disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities. Our managemasidiscussed the development and selection of tnéeal accounting policies and estima
with the audit committee of our Board of Trust Mgees (the “Board”), and the audit committee haseregd the disclosures relating to these
policies and estimates included in this annual nepo

We believe the following critical accountingnsiderations and significant accounting policEresent our more significant judgments and
estimates used in the preparation of our conseiifihancial statements.

Valuation of Loans Receivable

Loan loss reserves are established basedleteanination, through an evaluation of the recabiity of individual loans receivable, that
significant doubt exists as to the ultimate redioraof the loan receivable. We monitor the loantiplio on an ongoing basis and evaluate the
adequacy of our loan loss reserves. In our analygseview various factors, including the valudh# collateral securing the loan receivable
and the borrower’s payment history. The determamatif whether significant doubt exists and whethéran loss reserve is necessary for each
loan requires judgment and consideration of thesfand circumstances existing at the evaluatioa. d2ttanges to the facts and circumstances
of the borrower, the hospitality industry and tlheromy may require the establishment of significadditional loan loss reserves. If a
determination is made that significant doubt exdst$éo the ultimate collection of our loans reckleathe effect on our results of operations
may be material.
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Our provision for loan losses was 0.09% (riasis points) and 0.27% (27 basis points) of ougkted average outstanding loans receiv
during 2002 and 2001, respectively. It may be diifi to maintain such a low loss rate on our logtivable. To the extent one or several of
our loans experience significant operating diffi@d and we are forced to liquidate the loans,reutosses may be substantial.

Valuation of Retained Interests

Due to the limited number of entities that doct transactions with similar assets, the relgtisenall size of our Retained Interests and the
limited number of buyers for such assets, no rgaditertainable market exists for our Retainedésts. Therefore, our determination of value
may vary significantly from what a willing buyer winl pay for these assets.

The valuation of our Retained Interests isrost volatile critical accounting estimate becahsevaluation is dependent upon estimates of
future cash flows that are dependent upon the pagoce of the underlying loans receivable. Prepaysner losses in excess of estimates will
cause unrealized depreciation and ultimately redlipsses. The value of our Retained Intereststeychined based on the present value of
estimated future cash flows from the SPEs. Thenegéd future cash flows are calculated based amgs#ons including, among other things,
prepayment speeds and loan losses. We regularlguresbban loss and prepayment assumptions aghasttual performance of the loans
receivable sold and to the extent adjustments t@ssumptions are deemed necessary, they are madguarterly basis. If prepayment speeds
occur at a faster rate than anticipated, or fulmae losses occur quicker than expected, or in atsagreater than expected, the value of the
Retained Interests will decline and total incoméuitnre periods would be reduced. If prepaymentaipslower than anticipated, or future loan
losses are less than expected, cash flows woukkexestimated amounts, the value of our Retairtedelsts would increase and total incom
future periods would be enhanced. Although we kelthat assumptions as to the future cash flowkes§tructured loan sale transactions are
reasonable, actual rates of loss or prepaymentsvargysignificantly from those assumed and othsuamptions may be revised based upon
anticipated future events. These assumptions atateg on a quarterly basis. Over the past threesytigere has been no significant change in
the methodology employed in valuing these asséts.discount rates utilized in computing the nespne value of future cash flows are based
on an estimate of the inherent risks associated @dth cash flow stream.

Significant estimates related to our Retailmterests were as follows at December 31, 2002:

Constant Aggregate Range of
Prepayment Losses Discount
Rate (1) Assumed (2) Rates
2000 Joint Ventur: 9.5% 2.65%  6.7%to 11.4%
2001 Joint Ventur 9.5% 3.38% 6.7%to 11.4%
2002 Joint Ventur: 9.5% 33% 7.1%to 11.8%

(1) Based on anticipated principal prepayments consigethe loans sold and other similar loal

(2) As apercentage of the outstanding principal bataotthe underlying loans receivable as of Decenie2002 based upon per ann
losses that ranged from 0.4% to 0.€

Future annualized loan losses of 40 basistpoingreater were estimated on all of our strigtdoan sale transactions. At December 31,
2002, we have identified one sold loan ($1.4 miljithat we consider a Special Mention Loan. If w&éto liquidate this loan, losses may
exceed estimates and the value of our Retainetebttewill decline.

In addition, prepayments in excess of asswmptwill cause a decline in the value of our Retdiinterests relating to the excess funds (our
interestenly strip receivable) expected from our structueh sale transactions. For example, if a $1.0oniloan with an interest rate of 1(
prepays and the “all-in cost” of that Joint Ventarstructured notes was 7%, we would lose the 3géasbwe had expected to receive on that
loan in future periods. The “spread” that is lostynibe offset in part or in whole by the prepaynfestthat we collect.
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The following is a sensitivity analysis of dRetained Interests as of December 31, 2002 tdibigtthe volatility that results when
prepayments, loan losses and discount rates dezatif than our assumptions:

Changed Assumption Pro-Forma Value Asset Change

(In thousands)

Losses increase by 50 basis points per annul $21,75: (%2,78))
Losses increase by 100 basis points per annu $20,04( ($3,497)
Rate of prepayment increases by 5% per annui $22,71¢ ($ 81
Rate of prepayment increases by 10% per annui $22,17¢ (%$1,359)
Discount rates increase by 100 basis pc $22,48: ($1,05))
Discount rates increase by 200 basis pc $21,50( ($2,037)

(1) If we experience significant losses (i.e., in exedsanticipated losses), the effect on our Rethlnterests would first reduce the value
the interest-only strip receivables. To the exthatinterest-only strip receivables could not fulysorb the losses, the effect would then
be to reduce the value of our reserve funds and the value of our required overcollateralizatic

(2) For example, an 8% assumed rate of prepayment wariidcreased to 13% or 18% based on increase8w6510% per annun
respectively

These sensitivities are hypothetical and shbelused with caution. Pro-forma values basechanges in these assumptions generally
cannot be extrapolated since the relationship@ttiange in assumptions to the change in fair valaye not be linear. The effect of a variation
in a particular assumption on the fair value of Betained Interests is calculated without changimg other assumption. In reality, changes in
one factor are not isolated from changes in anatiéech might magnify or counteract the sensitidtie

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Year Ended December 31, 2002 Compared to the YeanHed December 31, 2001
— Overview

Net income decreased by $1,499,000 (13%)9183%,000 during 2002 from $11,435,000 during 2@r. basic earnings per share
decreased $0.24 (13%), to $1.54 per share duri6g #0m $1.78 per share during 2001. The decremretiincome is primarily due to:

. decreased interest income of $1,545,000 due tealeeof loans receivable and an increase in va-rate lending with lower variab
interest rates than our fixed interest rate lo

. a reduction in the gain on sale of our loansivedse of $871,000 due to a smaller volume of loswisl and decreased anticipated
cash flows due to reduced net interest spr

. a reduction in the gain on sale of our real estatestments of $687,000 as a result of the safev®fproperties during 2001 compa
to two properties sold during 2002; a

. decreased lease income of $528,000 as a resti¢ abie of hotel propertie

Partially offsetting these decreases in net incormiee:

. increased income from our Retained Interests di@8,000 due primarily to the completion of struetlitoan sale transactior

. increased other income of $624,000 due primariiyntoeased prepayment fees received,;

. decreased interest expense of $575,000 due teeddalances outstanding on our structured naigshye from our 1998 structured
loan financing and a decrease in the weighted gedbalance and interest rate on our revolving tfedility.

Significant changes in revenues and expenses ghefudescribed below.
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— Revenues

Interest income decreased by $1,545,000 (246,236,000 during 2002 from $7,781,000 duri@@2 The decrease was primarily
attributable to (i) a decrease in our weighted ageroans receivable outstanding of $3.9 milligh)5to $69.1 million during 2002 from
$73.0 million during 2001 (due primarily to thesalf $27.3 million in loans receivable in a struetliloan sale transaction completed in April
2002) and (ii) a decrease in our weighted avenaigedst rate to 7.5% at December 31, 2002 from @6Btecember 31, 2001, primarily
resulting from lower variable interest rates anttéased variable rate lending. Average quartelBQR decreased by 244 basis points from
2001 to 2002.

Lease income decreased by $528,000 (8%),,## 8300 during 2002 from $6,271,000 during 2004ade income decreased primarily due
to the sale of five hotel properties during 2008 &mo hotel properties during 2002. Lease incomeomntinue to decrease as additional
properties are sold.

Income from Retained Interests increased 100D (59%), to $2,893,000 during 2002 comparekil{815,000 during 2001. The income
from our Retained Interests is comprised of thédyi® our Retained Interests. The increase wassthdt of (i) an increase in the balance of
Retained Interests due to the completion of owrcstired loan sale transactions and (ii) an incréasiee yield on our Retained Interests to
13.2% during 2002 from 12.7% during 2001 resulfimogn better than anticipated performance and clastsfrelated to the loans receivable
included in our structured loan sale transactions.

Other income increased $624,000 (116%), t@681,000 during 2002 compared to $540,000 durind.208e increase is primarily
attributable to increased prepayment fees recedueitig 2002.

— Interest Expense

Interest expense decreased by $575,000 (14%3,445,000 during 2002 from $4,020,000 durin@220 ' he decrease was primarily
attributable to (i) a decrease in interest exp@mseur structured notes payable from our 1998 sitrad loan financing due to a declining
principal balance ($26.0 million outstanding at Beber 31, 2002 compared to $33.8 million outstagdinDecember 31, 2001), (ii) a decre
in the weighted average borrowings outstanding utigerevolving credit facility to $4.2 million dimg 2002 compared to $6.5 million during
2001 and (iii) a decrease in the weighted avenaggast rate on our revolving credit facility t&% during 2002 from 5.6% during 2001.

Interest expense consisted of the following:

Years Ended

December 31,
2002 2001

(In thousands)
Structured Note $1,98: $2,31¢
Mortgages on Hotel Properti 1,15¢ 1,17¢
Revolving credit facility 29¢ 51€
Other 11 15

$3,44¢ $4,02(

| |
Other Expenses

Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, negreased by $64,000 (4%), to $1,793,000 durir@Zeom $1,729,000 during 2001.
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Fees associated with the Advisory Agreemeotsisted of the following:

Years Ended
December 31

2002 2001

(In thousands)

Lease supervision fe $ 381 $ 441
Investment management f 1,927 1,80:
Total fees incurre: 2,30¢ 2,24¢

Less:
Management fees included in discontinued opera (25) (49
Fees incurred by the SP (29¢) (19¢)
Cost of structured loan sale transacti (57 (60)
Fees capitalized as cost of originating lo (13%) (20¢)
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r $1,79¢ $1,72¢
| |

Impairment loss on assets held for sale wds08® during 2002. The impairment loss resultechfeowrite-down of the carrying value of
our asset acquired in liquidation held for sala assult of management’s estimate of the fair vafube property.

Realized losses on Retained Interests ded & 000 (35%), to $53,000 during 2002 from $8Q,80ring 2001 resulting from reductions
in expected future cash flows primarily relatedower than anticipated income on our reserve funds.

Provision for loan losses decreased $135,68%}, to $65,000 during 2002 from $200,000 durio@2 The reserves established during
2001 were related to two loans that we identifieghatential problem loans. At December 31, 2002paas were delinquent greater than
31 days; however, we identified a reserve on oaa tmn which significant doubt existed as to thamate realization of the loan.

— Discontinued operations

Our profit from discontinued operations in@ea by $503,000 (106%), to a net profit of $978,00fng 2002 from a net profit of $475,000
during 2001. During 2002, we sold two of our hgieperties for $5.2 million resulting in a net gaim sale of $663,000. In addition, in
accordance with SFAS No. 144, results of operatitoms the hotel properties sold during 2002 arduided in discontinued operations for the
years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001; howeeecpthesponding gain on sale and operations ofealrestate investments sold dur
2001 were not reclassified to discontinued openatio

— Gain on sale of assets
Gain on sale of real estate investments weg85$1000 during 2001 due to the sale of five ofldatel Properties for $13.0 million.

Gain on sale of loans receivable was $562a010%$1,433,000 during 2002 and 2001, respectiVidlg.decrease in gain is primarily the
result of (i) a decrease in the amount of loand oim $32.7 million in June 2001 to $27.3 millidaring April 2002 and (ii) a decrease in the
spread earned at the time the transactions wereleted to 2.56% for the structured loan sale tretigia completed in April 2002 compared to
3.26% for the structured loan sale transaction deteg in June 2001.

Year Ended December 31, 2001 Compared to the YeanBed December 31, 2000
— Overview

Net income increased by $2,070,000 (22%),1th 435,000 during 2001 from $9,365,000 during 2@ax. basic earnings per share
increased $0.34 (24%), to $1.78 per share durifig 2@m $1.44 per share during 2000.
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The increase in net income is primarily due to:

. a decrease in our interest expense of $2,762,080esult of the repayment of borrowings outstagdinder our revolving cred
facility and a reduction in the weighted averageri@st rate on our revolving credit facili

. an increase in income from our Retained Interefls$i.(Y42,000 due primarily to the structured loalegransactions completed
June 2001 and December 20

. an increase in the gain on sale of our real estaestments of $1,046,000 as a result of theafdige properties during 2001
compared to one property sold during 2000; i

. an increase in the gain on sale of our loansvabke of $316,000 due to increased anticipateti 8asvs due to increased net interest
spread

Partially offsetting these increases in nebine were decreased interest income of $3,763,00@adthe sale of loans receivable and an
increase in variable-rate lending with lower valgginterest rates than our fixed interest rate $oan

Significant changes in revenues and expensefsidgher described below.
— Revenues

Interest income on our loans receivable degsdy $3,763,000 (33%), to $7,781,000 during Zé@rh $11,544,000 during 2000. This
decrease in interest income was primarily attribletao the sale of $32.7 million of loans receiwainl our June 2001 structured loan sale
transaction and the sale of $55.7 million of loeeeivable in our December 2000 structured loam sahsaction. As a result, our weighted
average loans receivable outstanding decrease@hg fillion (33%), to $73.0 million during 200Iofn $108.6 million during 2000. In
addition, primarily as a result of a decrease inalge interest rates, our weighted average inteets on loans receivable outstanding declined
to 9.6% at December 31, 2001 compared to 10.0%eember 31, 2000. During 2001 we commenced origigpé&bans with a variable interest
rate and at December 31, 2001, we had variabldeates receivable of $11.5 million outstanding watkveighted average interest rate of 6.8%.

Lease income decreased by $573,000 (8%),,2&7$@00 during 2001 from $6,844,000 during 20Gfade income decreased primarily due
to the sale of five of our Hotel Properties in 2@0H one property during 2000. This decrease wdmihpaoffset by increased percentage rent
from 2% to 4% of room revenue effective January1260 our Hotel Property portfolio.

Income from Retained Interests increased 1000 to $1,815,000 during 2001 compared to $73¢2Bhg 2000. The income from our
Retained Interests is comprised of the yield aecren our Retained Interests. The increase in iedoom our Retained Interests was the re
of an increase in our Retained Interests from tuctired loan sale transactions completed in Dée#r2000 and June 2001.

— Interest Expense

Interest expense decreased by $2,762,000 (46%%,020,000 during 2001 from $6,782,000 duéifg0. The decrease was attributable to
(i) a reduction in the weighted average borrowiogsstanding under the revolving credit facility®.5 million during 2001 compared to
$12.2 million during 2000 resulting from the usepobceeds from the December 2000 and June 200dteted loan sale transactions used to
repay these borrowings and (ii) a reduction inwleéghted average interest rate on our revolvingitfacility to 5.6% at December 31, 2001
from 7.9% at December 31, 2000.
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Interest expense consisted of the following:

Years Ended

December 31
2001 2000

(In thousands)
Structured Note $2,31¢ $2,69¢
Mortgages on Hotel Properti 1,17¢ 1,25C
Revolving credit facility 51€ 2,80t
Other 15 28

$4,02( $6,78%

— Other Expenses
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, meicreased by $176,000 (9%), to $1,729,000 durifd 2@m $1,905,000 during 2000.

Fees associated with the Advisory Agreemeotsisted of the following:

Years Ended
December 31,

2001 2000

(In thousands)

Lease Supervision Ft $ 441 $ 50C
Investment Management F 1,80¢ 1,69¢
Total fees incurre: 2,24¢ 2,19¢

Less:
Management fees included in discontinued opera (49) (49
Fees incurred by the SP (19¢) —
Fees capitalized as cost of originating lo (20¢) (145)
Cost of structured loan transactic (60) (100
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r $1,72¢ $1,90¢
| |

General and administrative expenses increlap&80,000 (55%), to $226,000 during 2001 from $2@6 during 2000. The increase was
primarily due to increases in insurance expensstipg costs and bank fees.

Realized losses on Retained Interests wer@®8-during 2001 resulting from a reduction in eotpd future cash flows resulting from lov
than anticipated income on our reserve funds. Wenloerealized losses on our Retained Interesteig@®00.

Provision for loan losses was $200,000 and$8ID during 2001 and 2000, respectively. These loss provisions were established based
on the determination, through an evaluation ofréo@verability of individual loans receivable, byrdoard that significant doubt exists as to
the ultimate realization of the specific loan reabie. The determination of whether significant lofoexists and whether a loan loss reserve is
necessary for each loan receivable requires judger@hconsideration of the facts and circumstaegéesting at the evaluation date. The
$200,000 provision for loan losses recorded du?id@l was related to two loans receivable that watifled as Impaired Loans during 2001.

The provision for loan losses recorded in 2@8@8 primarily attributable to one loan receivallaring 2000, we foreclosed on the collateral
underlying the loan receivable and determinedttitollateral was impaired as a result of the gdremndition of the building and fixtures.
Based on an updated appraisal and the availaldemiation on the condition of our collateral at thate, we recorded a $600,000 loss relating
to the property. We were not in the process ofitigting any loans receivable as of December 311 2@0 were there any delinquent loans.
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— Discontinued operations

Our profit from discontinued operations in@ea by $10,000 (2%), to a net profit of $475,000rdu2001 from a net profit of $465,000
during 2000.

— Gain on sale of assets

Gain on sale of assets increased by $1,36Z98%), to $2,783,000 during 2001 from $1,421,000rdy 2000. The primary reason for the
increase was the sale of five of our Hotel Propertor $13.0 million resulting in a net gain of $million during 2001. During 2000 we sold
one of our Hotel Properties for $3.2 million resuitin a net gain of $304,000. In addition, oungairom structured loan sale transactions
increased to $1.4 million from $1.1 million relatiedthe June 2001 and December 2000 transactiesisectively.

CASH FLOW ANALYSIS

We generated $11,213,000 and $9,198,000 imfcas operating activities during 2002 and 20@kpectively. The primary source of funds
from operating activities is our net income. Ther@ase in cash flows from operating activities 20045,000 primarily relates to the change in
our other operating assets and liabilities of $006,and a decrease in payments made to our affilzt$1,088,000. We pay dividends from
cash flow generated by our operating activities.

Our investing activities reflect a net souoéunds of $7,104,000 and net use of funds of $8,d00 during 2002 and 2001, respectively.
This increase in source of funds of $10,538,00@igexl by investing activities is primarily due talacrease in loans funded net of principal
collected of $27,284,000 offset in part by (i) @m@@se in proceeds from sale of properties of 808D, (ii) a decrease of $5,489,000 in net
proceeds received from our April 2002 structureghlgale transaction compared to our June 2001tsiteacloan sale transaction and (iii) an
increase in our investment in restricted investmeht$1,911,000 due to funds received on our 18@&tsired loan financing transaction which
have not yet been paid to the structured notehslder

Our financing activities reflect a net usdwfds of $18,825,000 and $5,694,000 during 20022804, respectively. The decrease of
$13,131,000 was due primarily to (i) a decreaseeinproceeds from our revolving credit facility it net source of funds of $8,700,000 to a
net use of funds of $1,400,000, (ii) an increasesia of funds of $2,314,000 from principal paymemsur notes payable due primarily to
prepayments on our 1998 structured loan finanaiagsaction and (i) an increase in dividends pdi#i749,000.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
Sources and Uses of Funds
— Overview

Historically, our cash flows provided by optarg activities have approximated the dividendsigaiour shareholders. In 2003, we anticij
that this relationship will continue and substdhtiall of our cash flows from operating activitiesll be sufficient to pay our anticipated 2003
dividend distributions. As a result, our cash fldwsn operating activities are generally not avaligato fund our portfolio growth or debt
service. During 2002, loans funded ($30.7 milliany debt repayments ($8.6 million) were primaripded by:

. Principal collections on our loans receivable o2 81million;
. Net proceeds from the sale of Hotel Properties3od $nillion; and,
. Proceeds from our structured loan sale transacti&24.0 million.

During 2003, we anticipate loan originationl vange from $40 million to $50 million, which wexpect to be funded through (i) advances
under our revolving credit facility, (ii) structuddoan sale transaction(s) and (iii) sales of oataHProperties. We are currently in process of
marketing a co-securitization transaction with PR&pital and expect the transaction to be complietéoe second quarter of 2003.

At December 31, 2002, we had (i) $49,000 shcand cash equivalents and (ii) availability of $2million under our revolving credit
facility with a current borrowing base (the maximamount that we can have outstanding
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at any time based on our eligible loans receivatli&?8.5 million. Our outstanding commitments tod loans at December 31, 2002 totaled
$40.9 million and were all for variable-rate lods@sed on LIBOR. The spreads over LIBOR range frds0% to 4.25%. Commitments have
fixed expiration dates and require payment of adegs. Since some commitments expire without tiep@sed loan closing, the total commi
amounts do not necessarily represent future caghregnents.

— Sources of Funds
General

Our ability to continue to originate new loam$i depend on our ability to borrow funds, sedlsats, complete structured loan sale
transactions and/or issue equity on acceptablestedmeduction in the availability of these souroéfunds could have a material adverse e
on our financial condition and results of operasion

We expect that the sources of funds desciiledalv should be adequate to meet our existing atitigs. However, there can be no assur.
that we will be able to raise funds through thésarfcing sources. If these sources are not avajla® may have to originate loans at reduced
levels and we may have to refer commitments to PMsers.

To meet our liquidity requirements, includioggination of new loans, we primarily generatedarfrom the following sources:

. The issuance of debt securities, including strgetdoan transaction
. Our revolving credit facility

. Borrowings collateralized by Hotel Properti

. The sale of Hotel Properties; and

. The placement of corporate Ic-term borrowings

Additional sources of funds include principald interest collected on our loans receivablg, celtected on our Hotel Properties and the
cash flows from our Retained Interests. To therexteese sources represent REIT taxable incomé, awounts have historically been
distributed to our shareholders. As a result, tle@saings are generally not available to fund fifavestments.

We believe that as a result of the currergraggt rate environment (the prime rate, LIBOR dmgdytield on treasury notes decreased
substantially during 2001 and 2002), we may expegeprepayment activity at relatively high levedarticularly in relation to our fixed-rate
loans receivable) in 2003 which may also providevitk an additional source of funds. The majorityoar fixed-rate loan receivables’
prepayment fees are based on a yield maintenaragiyom which provides for greater fees as inter@stsrdecrease. In addition, certain loans
receivable have prepayment prohibitions of up\e fiears.

Structured Loan Sale Transactions

Our primary source of funds has been strudtioen sale transactions. We generated net procgei#zt.0 million, $29.5 million and
$49.2 million from the completion of our 2002, 2081d 2000 structured loan sale transactions, réspBc The cash distributions from our
Retained Interests are increasing as a resuliesktitructured loan sale transactions. It is gatied that our primary source of working capital
during 2003 will again be structured loan sale geantion(s).

In certain economic markets the availabilitfumds may be diminished or the “spread” chargadifinds from structured loan sale
transactions may increase causing us to delayietsted loan transaction. A reduction or delayhie availability of this source of funds could
have a material adverse effect on our financiatlt@n and results of operations since working tapnay not be available to fund loan
originations. To the extent our commitments to flwahs fully utilize our availability under our relving credit facility, we will attempt to
complete additional structured loan sale transastio

The timing of a securitization also has simgaifit impact on our financial condition and resoft®perations. Since we rely on structured |
sale transactions as our primary source of operatipital to fund new loan receivable originaticensy adverse changes in our ability to
complete this type of transaction, including angateve

34




Table of Contents

impact on the asset-backed securities market &tythe of product we generate, could have a demtaheffect on our ability to sell loans
receivable thereby reducing our ability to origméians.

We are presently in the process of marketieuctured loan sale transaction with PMC Capitapproximately $46 million of our
variable-rate loans receivable. Completion of #tisictured loan sale transaction is expected isé¢ieend quarter of 2003. Changes in market
conditions may have an impact on the completiothigftransaction. While we have been successfabmpleting our past structured loan
transactions in a timely manner, due to the risiktyire of these transactions and the many factoiswdould cause us to delay or postpone a
transaction, there can be no assurance of a sfigcesgome.

In the event a securitization is delayed ahle to be completed, we will either have to inseeaur capacity under our revolving credit
facility, enter into new debt agreements includingrtgages on Hotel Properties or cease originatévg loans until funds are available. In
addition, to the extent there are problems in 8se=&backed securities market, we may chooseltthedbans receivable on unfavorable terms
including:

. Increased interest rate spreads required by inmsetiat reduces our future cash floy
. Increased cash reserve requirement:
. Increased subordinated portions of loans receiv.

Each of the items described above would havegative impact on our net income. In additioey¢hare other occurrences that could impair
our ability, or alter our decision, to completetrustured loan transaction. These events includeate not limited to, the following:

. As a result of certain economic conditions, investo the type of ass-backed securities that we place may wider*spread” they
require in order to purchase a-backed securitie:

. The deterioration in the performance of eitharloan portfolio or the portfolio of PMC Capital maeter potential investors from
purchasing our ass«-backed securitie:

. The deterioration in the operations of the limigervice sector of the hospitality industry whinhy deter potential investors from
purchasing our as«-backed securities or lower the available ratingnfitbe rating agencie

. A reduction in the performance of the loans redaiwa@f our prior transactions or of similar tranars (for example, higher ths
expected loan losses or delinquencies) may detenfial investors from purchasing our a-backed securities; ar

. A change in the underlying criteria utilized by tlaging agencies may cause transactions to retmiver ratings than previous
issued thereby increasing the cost of capital awlehsing th*sprea” on our transactior

Debt

For our short-term working capital needs, at@mber 31, 2002, we had a $30 million revolviregirfacility (the “Revolver”) which
provides funds to originate loans. Subsequent &m-gad, the facility was increased to $35 millidhe facility will be reduced to $30 million
upon the earlier of the completion of a securitabr June 30, 2003. The maximum amount (the “Bweing Base”) that we can have
outstanding at any time is based on eligible logagsivable used as collateral. The Borrowing Basélable on each loan receivable is the
lesser of (a) 60% of the value of the project ulyilgg the loan receivable collateralizing the baeviog or (b) 85% of the amount of the loan
receivable outstanding. At December 31, 2002, basealr eligible loans receivable, our BorrowingsBavas $28.5 million. To the extent
these borrowings are reinvested in eligible loativable, our Borrowing Base will increase (basedhe calculation above) and based on
anticipated future lending activities, we anticgé#tat we would be able to fully access our revm\dredit facility. We are charged interest on
the balance outstanding under the Revolver atlegtien of either the prime rate of the lender 625 basis points over the 30, 60 or 90-day
LIBOR. As of December 31, 2002, we had $7.3 millamristanding under this facility with interest béism the prime rate and LIBOR. The
weighted average interest rate on our Revolveregeinber 31, 2002 was 3.1%. The facility maturdday 2004. We had $12.8 million
outstanding under this facility as of February 2803.

With regard to our Hotel Properties, we comito pursue mortgages on individual propertiesemMoy us. As of December 31, 2002, we
had eleven mortgages on our Hotel Properties faggmegate remaining outstanding principal balafcl5.2 million at a weighted average
interest rate of 7.7%. The related notes haveedstaates ranging from 5.60% to 8.50% and matsris@ging from May 2004 to August 2019.
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Pursuant to our loan origination agreemen WitIC Advisers and PMC Capital, if we do not havailable capital to fund outstanding
commitments, PMC Advisers will refer such commititseto our affiliates and we will receive no incofmem those outstanding commitments.

— Uses of Funds
General

The primary use of our funds is to originataris to small businesses in the limited servicgitadgy industry. We also use funds for
payment of dividends to shareholders, managemehadvisory fees (in lieu of salaries and other ausiriative overhead), general corporate
overhead, interest and principal payments on bacofunds and the purchase of treasury stock. ABI&,Rve must distribute to our
shareholders at least 90% of our REIT taxable iretomaintain our tax status under the Code. Assalt, those earnings will not be available
to fund future investments.

Management believes that there may be altgmaivestment opportunities including investmenteal estate. While we have historically
been a lender to the limited service hospitalifjuistry, we are not necessarily focusing solely aspitality properties. We believe that there
may be attractive acquisition opportunities in eitfmajor tenant” strip shopping centers or comnamaffice buildings. We are attempting to
identify properties that we intend to leverage aig$% of their value. Without leverage, it is uelik that our return on net equity investment
will provide us with adequate investment return$ii/we are attempting to identify such propertteere can be no assurance that any
properties will be identified or, to the extentmtified, will be acquired. To date, no opporturstizave been identified.

Loan Originations

At December 31, 2002, our commitments to aagg loans of $40.9 million were greater than commeits outstanding at December 31,
2001 of $23.6 million. The increase in commitmaatgrimarily the result of borrower acceptance of bIBOR-based lending program (see
“Economic Factors”). We anticipate that our loaigimration volume for 2003 (which averaged approxeha$8.2 million per quarter in 2002)
will range from $40 million to $50 million. As disssed above, these commitments will be funded pilirtArough (i) advances under our
Revolver, (ii) structured loan sale transactions,qales of our Hotel Properties and (iv) borrags utilizing Hotel Properties as collateral.

We expect that the sources of funds desciébede should be adequate to meet our existingatiigs and commitments. However, there
can be no assurance that we will be able to ralddianal funds through these financing sourcethdke sources are not available, we may
have to originate loans at reduced levels and wehmage to refer commitments to PMC Advisers.

— Impact of Inflation

To the extent we originate fixed-rate loanslevtve borrow funds at variable rates, we wouldéhanm interest rate mismatch. In an
inflationary environment, if variable-rates wererige significantly and we were originating fixeate loans, our net interest margin would be
reduced. Currently we are primarily originatingiasierate loans and $7.3 million of our debt has vasahtes of interest; therefore, we do
believe inflation will have a significant impact os in the near future. To the extent costs of atpans rise while the economy prevents a
matching rise in revenue ratesq., room rates, menu prices, gasoline prices, etcr)botrowers would be negatively impacted and lasmsés
could result. Accordingly, our borrowers can be aoied by inflation. In addition, in an inflationaegpvironment we could experience pressure
to increase our income and our dividend yield tantaén our stock price.

Operators of hotels, including Arlington, daamimpacted by inflation. To the extent costs aragions rise while the economy prevents a
matching a rise in room and other amenity rateBngton’s results of operations can be negativelpacted and our lease income could be
affected.
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SUMMARIZED CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS, COMMITMENTS AND  CONTINGENCIES
The following summarizes our contractual osligns at December 31, 2002:

Payments Due by Perioc

Contractual Less than 1to3 4t05 After 5
Obligations Total 1year years years years
(In thousands)
Notes payable (1 $41,19: $1,691 $9,871 $4,221 $25,40¢
Revolving credit facility (2 7,30( 7,30( — — —
Total contractual cash obligatio $48,49: $8,991  $9,871 $4,221 $25,40¢
| | | | |

(1) Maturities of our 1998 structured notes payableg$2million at December 31, 2002) are dependennugash flows received from t
underlying loans receivable. Our estimate of thejpayment is based on scheduled principal paynwnthe underlying loans
receivable. Our estimate will differ from actual anmts to the extent we experience prepaymentsoams losses

(2) Our available Borrowing Base on our revolving criefdicility at December 31, 2002 was $28.5 milli
Our commitments at December 31, 2002 are suinethas follows:

Amount of Commitment Expiration Per Period

Total Amounts Less than 1to3 4t05 After 5
Other Commitments Committed 1 year years years years

(In thousands)

Indemnification (1) $ — $ — $— $— $—
Other commitments (Z 40,86 40,86 — — —
Total commitment: $40,86" $40,867 $— $— $—

| | | | |

(1) Represents our cross indemnification agreements RMC Capital related to the Joint Ventures witmaximum exposure
December 31, 2002 of $36.3 million as discussetktail below. We have valued these indemnificadigmreements at zer

(2) Represents our loan commitments outstanc

PMC Commercial and PMC Capital have enteréal¢noss indemnification agreements regarding #réopmance of their respective loans
receivable sold to the Joint Ventures. See “RelR&dy Transactions — Cross Indemnification Agreetsé

When a structured loan sale transaction isptet®d, the transaction documents that the sppuaiplose entity enters into contain Credit
Enhancement Provisions that govern the assetsharftbtv of funds in and out of the special purpestty formed as part of the structured |
sale transaction. See “Related Party Transactior@redit Enhancement Provisions.”

In addition, we have credit enhancement agesgsrelating to our structured loan financing $estion completed in 1998. Distributions
related to this transaction are limited and rettdcThe required reserve amount ($1.9 million et&nber 31, 2002), included in restricted
investments in our consolidated balance sheetsldsilated as the outstanding principal balandd@iinderlying loans receivable which are
delinquent 180 days or more plus the greater ob6%ie current outstanding principal balance ofuhderlying loans receivable or 2% of the

underlying loans receivable at inception ($1.4 ioml). As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, none ofdhss receivable in the 1998 structured
loan financing were delinquent 180 days or more.

In the normal course of business, we are stibjevarious proceedings and claims, the resatutiowvhich will not, in management’s
opinion, have a material adverse effect on oumfona position or results of operations.
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IMPACT OF RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In April 2002, the Financial Accounting StandiaBoard (“FASB”) issued Statement of Financiatéunting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 145,
“Rescission of FASB Statements No. 4, 44 and 64eAdment of FASB Statement No. 13, and Technicate€etions.”The statement, which
effective for financial statements issued for flgaars beginning after May 15, 2002 rescinds SIN&S4, which required all gains and losses
from extinguishment of debt to be aggregated dndaterial, classified as an extraordinary itert,afehe related income tax effect. As a re
of this rescission, the criteria in APB Opinion N&@. will now be used to determine the classifiaatié gains and losses resulting from the
extinguishment of debt. The statement also ameR&S3No. 13 to require that when a capital leaseaslified in such a way that the chang
the lease provisions establishes a new lease vididhssified as an operating lease, the assdeand obligation under the capital lease should
be removed, a gain or loss for the difference shbelrecorded and the new lease should be accofantad an operating lease. The
implementation of SFAS No. 145 on January 1, 200Bnat have a material impact on our consoliddiadncial statements.

In June 2002, SFAS No. 146, “Accounting foitlEx Disposal Activities” was issued. SFAS No. lafidresses significant issues regarding
the recognition, measurement and reporting of asstciated with exit and disposal activities, idelg restructuring activities that are
currently accounted for pursuant to the guidane¢tte Emerging Issues Task Force has set fogsire No. 94-3, “Liability Recognition for
Certain Employee Termination Benefits and Othert€ts Exit an Activity (including Certain Costs bnced in a Restructuring).” The scope of
SFAS No. 146 also includes (i) costs related tmbeating a contract that is not a capital lease(@htermination benefits that employees who
are involuntarily terminated receive under the teoha one-time benefit arrangement that is nairagoing benefit arrangement or an
individual deferred compensation contract. SFAS Nt& will be effective for financial statementsuied for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2002. The implementation of SFAS M6.dn January 1, 2003 will not have a material iobjp& our consolidated financial
statements.

FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 45, “Gueoa’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements faafantees, Including Indirect
Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others” (“FIN 45)November 2002. FIN 45 elaborates on the disclasirde made by a guarantor in its
interim and annual statements about its obligatiorder certain guarantees that it has issuedsdtdarifies that a guarantor is required to
recognize, at the inception of a guarantee, aliiglior the fair value of the obligation undertaki issuing the guarantee. FIN 45 does not
prescribe a specific approach for subsequently argasthe guarantor’s recognized liability over teem of the related guarantee. FIN 45 also
incorporates, without change, the guidance in FA88rpretation No. 34, “Disclosure of Indirect Gaatees of Indebtedness of Othersliich
is being superseded. We have adopted the disclosgug@ements of FIN 45 at December 31, 2002.

In December 2002, SFAS No. 148, “AccountingStock-Based Compensation — Transition and Diselyswas issued. SFAS No. 148
amends SFAS No. 123 to provide alternative metloddsansition for voluntary change to the fair valbased method of accounting for stock-
based employee compensation. In addition, SFASLN®.amends the disclosure requirements of SFASLR® o require prominent
disclosures in both annual and interim financiatesnents about the method of accounting for stadett employee compensation and the
effect of the method used on reported results. SRASL48 improves the prominence and clarity ofgheforma disclosures required by SF
No. 123 by prescribing a specific tabular formad &g requiring disclosure in the Summary of Sigrfit Accounting Policies footnote or
equivalent. In addition, SFAS No. 148 improvestilreliness of these disclosures by requiring thetusion in financial reports for interim
periods. SFAS No. 148 is effective for financialtements for fiscal years ending after DecembeR@82. Adoption of the provisions of SFAS
No. 148 for 2002 resulted in the addition of ousck-Based Compensation Plans footnote to our Sumnfaéjgaificant Accounting Policies
footnote to our consolidated financial statemelmtsiddition, effective January 1, 2003, we adopkedfair value recognition provisions of
SFAS No. 123 prospectively to all awards granteddified or settled after January 1, 2003.

FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 46, “Cdigation of Variable Interest Entities, an interation of ARB 51” (“FIN 46”) in January
2003. The primary objectives of FIN 46 are to pdevguidance on the identification of entities fdrieh control is achieved through means
other than voting rights, Variable Interest Engt{€VIEs”), and how to determine when and whichibass enterprise should consolidate the
VIE (“the primary beneficiary”). This new model foonsolidation applies to an entity which eithétiie equity investors, if
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any, do not have a controlling financial interes(i) the equity investment at risk is insufficieto finance that entity’s activities without
receiving additional subordinated financial supgii other parties. In addition, FIN 46 requirkattboth the primary beneficiary and all o
enterprises with a significant variable interesaMIE make additional disclosures. FIN 46 will mofpact our consolidated financial stateme
since it is not applicable to qualifying SPEs actted for in accordance with SFAS No. 140.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
PMC Capital

We are managed by the same executive offaeBMC Capital and PMC Advisers. Three of our tnuahagers are directors or officers of
PMC Capital. PMC Capital is primarily engaged ie thusiness of originating loans to small busineaséer loan guarantee and funding
programs sponsored by the SBA. We were organizedoide loans to entities whose borrowing neeaBarstrength and stability exceed the
limitations set for SBA approved loan programs.ad®sult, we generally pursue different prospedtioeowers than PMC Capital. In order to
further mitigate the potential for conflicts of @mest, we have entered into the Loan OriginatioreAment with PMC Capital and PMC
Advisers. Pursuant to the Loan Origination Agreetnalhloans that meet our underwriting criteria @resented to us first for funding. If we
not have available uncommitted funds, originatippartunities presented to us may be originatedMZ F-apital or it subsidiaries. Many of
our existing and potential borrowers have othejgats that are currently financed by PMC Capital.

Advisory Agreements

During 2002 and 2001, pursuant to the IMA,weze charged fees between 0.40% and 1.67% annbabgd upon the average principal
outstanding of our loans receivable. In additioM@Advisers earns fees for its assistance withigheance of our debt and equity securities.
Such compensation includes a consulting fee equ@l 12.5% of any offering fees (underwriting dagement fees) incurred by us pursuant to
the public offering or private placement of our coon shares, and (ii) 50% of any issuance or planéfees incurred by us pursuant to the
issuance of our debt securities or preferred sharbseneficial interest. In the event the IMA wRIMC Advisers is terminated or not renewed
by us (other than as a result of a material brégdAMC Advisers) or terminated by PMC Advisersdagsult of a material breach by us), P
Capital would enter into a non-compete agreemard foeriod of seven years from the termination .datiee would be paid to PMC Advisers
each year by us in consideration of the non-comagteement until the non-compete agreement is taerd. Upon termination, the fee would
be calculated as 1% (less loan losses as a pegecotaverage invested assets) multiplied by tleeame invested assets at the date of
termination. The IMA is renewable on an annual asi

In addition, the Lease Supervision Agreemeavides for an annual fee of 0.70% of the origitradt of the properties to be paid to PMC
Advisers for providing services relating to leasaur properties, a fee of $10,000 upon the dadach Hotel Property and an annual loan
origination fee equal to five basis points of thietf$20 million in loans receivable funded and B&sis points thereafter. In the event the Lease
Supervision Agreement with PMC Advisers is terméabor not renewed by us (other than as a resaltnaditerial breach by PMC Advisers) or
terminated by PMC Advisers (as a result of a matérieach by us), PMC Advisers would be entitledetteive the Lease Supervision Fee for a
period of five years from the termination date. Tlease Supervision Agreement is renewable on anadiasis.

Pursuant to the Advisory Agreements, we iredian aggregate of approximately $2.3 million, $gifion and $2.2 million in management
fees during 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Cross Indemnification Agreements

PMC Commercial and PMC Capital have enteréa énoss indemnification agreements regarding gréopmance of their respective loans
receivable sold to the Joint Ventures. To the exteat poor performance by either PMC Commercial’ ®MC Capital’s sold loans receivable
(the “Underperforming Company”) is pervasive enotmgliause the other company (the “Performing Comf)dn not receive cash flow that it
otherwise would have received, then the Underperifag Company must make the Performing Company whibtee cash flow reduction is
considered to be temporary, then interest will &iel @s compensation to the Performing Companyetretal, when a loan is liquidated, it may
cause a deferral of cash flow to the Performing @amy and, as a result,
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interest would be charged to the Underperformingy@any until the cash flow from the Joint Venturpags the Performing Company. As a
result of the Credit Enhancement Provisions deedritelow, PMC Commercial had a cash flow defeamati was paid compensation by PMC
Capital of less than $1,000. If the reduction affcflows is deemed permanéne., to the extent that the Underperforming Company molf be
able to satisfy the shortfall with the assets thaye contributed to the related structured loaa sahsaction), the balance of reduction to cash
flows must be paid to the Performing Company byldnderperforming Company. At December 31, 2002 ptlagimum potential amount of
future payments to PMC Capital (undiscounted artiauit consideration of any recoveries from the ulydey loans receivable) we could be
required to make under these cross indemnificagmeements was approximately $36.3 million anditeeounted amount was $25.2 million
which represents the estimated fair value of thiaiRed Interests reflected on PMC Capital’s comlstéd balance sheet for the Joint Ventures.
All of our loans are collateralized; however, thaximum potential amount of future payments we cdnddequired to make under these cross
indemnification agreements has not considered amgeeds from the liquidation of collateral understyithese loans. Upon completion of a
joint securitization and on each subsequent gugnteporting date, management evaluates the neesttgnize a liability associated with th
cross indemnification agreements. Based on preseit flow assumptions, including stress test apalg$ increasing the anticipated losses on
each of the loan pools, it does not appear thates receivable sold by us will cause any permiacash flow reductions to PMC Capital nor
does it appear that the loans receivable sold b RMpital will cause any permanent cash flow redadb us. Accordingly, we believe that
the fair value of these cross indemnification agreets at inception of the Joint Ventures and d&3ewfember 31, 2002 and 2001 was zero;

no liability was recorded. If the performance of sald loans receivable significantly deterioratespuld be necessary for us to perform under
these cross indemnification agreements.

Credit Enhancement Provisions

When our structured loan sale transactiongwempleted, the transaction documents that thee®REed into contained Credit
Enhancement Provisions that govern the assetshanftbtv of funds in and out of the SPE formed as phthe structured loan sale
transactions. The Credit Enhancement Provisiorladiecspecified limits on the delinquency, defaunld doss rates on loans receivable included
in each SPE. If, at any measurement date, theqiedimcy, default or loss rate with respect to ank &#®re to exceed the specified limits, the
Credit Enhancement Provisions would automaticaltyéase the level of credit enhancement requiresrfenthat SPE. During the period in
which the specified delinquency, default or lode raas exceeded, excess cash flow from the SRByjfwould be used to fund the increased
credit enhancement levels instead of being digeithuwvhich would delay or reduce our distributifs.a result of the problem loans in the 2
Joint Venture (contributed by PMC Capital), a Ct&ihancement Provision was triggered in NovemB22As a consequence, cash flows
relating to this transaction were deferred andzetil to fund the increased reserve requirementsc&ah flow deferral at December 31, 2002
and February 28, 2003 was approximately $270,0006&82,000, respectively. Based on current cash dissumptions, management
anticipates that these funds will be received tarie periods.

EQUITY AND DIVIDENDS

During April, July and October 2002 we paid4iDper share in dividends to common shareholderscord on March 28, 2002, June 28,
2002 and September 30, 2002, respectively. Duriegehber 2002, we declared a $0.40 per share dyatieidend and a $0.02 per share
special dividend to common shareholders of recar®ecember 31, 2002, which were paid during Jan2@é8. During March 2003, we
declared a $0.40 per share dividend to common kbhters of record on March 31, 2003, to be paid\pril 14, 2003.

Our Board considers many factors including,rmt limited to, expectations for future earniragsl funds from operations (“FFQO”), taxable
income, the interest rate environment, competitinm,ability to obtain leverage and our loan pditfactivity in determining dividend policy.
In addition, as a REIT we are required to pay @%%Df taxable income. Consequently, the dividend oa a quarterly basis will not
necessarily correlate directly to any singulardastuch as quarterly FFO or earnings expectations.

To the extent excess FFO is retained and aidtqut as quarterly dividends, these funds willbed to originate loans, to reduce debt or to
possibly pay year-end extra dividends.
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FUNDS FROM OPERATIONS (“FFO”)

FFO (i) does not represent cash flows fronrajgens as defined by GAAP, (ii) is not indicatiwecash available to fund all cash flow needs
and liquidity, including our ability to make didtritions, and (iii) should not be considered asltamrative to net income (as determined in
accordance with GAAP) for purposes of evaluatingaperating performance. For a complete discussiaur cash flows from operations, see
“Cash Flow Analysis.” We consider FFO to be an appate measure of performance for an equity oridyREIT that provides a relevant
basis for comparison among REITs. FFO, as defiyetthd National Association of Real Estate Investniensts (NAREIT), means income
(loss) before minority interest determined in ademice with generally accepted accounting princifi8&AP”), excluding gains (losses) from
debt restructuring and sales of property, plus estdte depreciation and after adjustments fornsal@ated partnerships and joint ventures.
FFO is presented to assist investors in analyzimgperformance and is a measure that is presentadeqly to the Board and is utilized in the
determination of dividends to be paid to sharehsld®ur method of calculating FFO may be differfeomn the methods used by other REITs
and, accordingly, may be not be directly comparébkuch other REITs. Our formulation of FFO setHdelow is consistent with the

NAREIT White Paper definition of FF(

Our FFO for the years ended December 31, 22021 and 2000 was computed as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000

(In thousands)
Net income $ 9,93¢ $11,43¢ $ 9,36¢
Less gains on sale of ass (1,225 (2,789 (1,42))
Add depreciatiot 1,90z 2,101 2,25(
FFO $10,61¢ $10,75: $10,19¢
I | I

41




Table of Contents
Item 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES A BOUT MARKET RISK

Since our consolidated balance sheet consistewofdtsubject to interest rate risk, we are subjgcharket risk associated with changes in
interest rates as described below. Although manageielieves that the analysis below is indicatizeur sensitivity to interest rate changes,
it does not adjust for potential changes in cregliality, size and composition of our balance slaet other business developments that could
affect our financial position and net income. Aaingly, no assurances can be given that actuallteswuld not differ materially from the
potential outcome simulated by these estimi

LOANS RECEIVABLE

Changes in interest rates on our fixed-raams$oreceivable do not have an immediate impactt@nest income. Our interest rate risk on our
fixed-rate loans receivable is primarily relateddan prepayments and maturities. The average iatirour loan portfolio is less than their
average contractual terms because of prepaymemtsaverage life of mortgage loans receivable témdscrease when the current mortgage
rates are substantially higher than rates on egjistiortgage loans receivable and, conversely, dser@hen the current mortgage rates are
substantially lower than rates on existing mortglages receivable (due to refinancings of fixedelatins receivable at lower rates). See
Item 1.“Business — Risk Factors — We Are Subjedhterest Rate Risk.”

Our loans receivable are recorded at coseadibsted by deferred commitment fees (recognizexhasdjustment of yield over the life of the
loan) and loan loss reserves. The fair value offieed interest rate loans receivable is dependpaoh several factors including changes in
interest rates and the market for the types ofddhat we have originated. If we were requiredelbaur loans at a time we would not otherv
do so, our losses may be substantial. At Decemhe2@)2 and 2001, the fair value of our fixed-datns receivable generally approximates
the remaining unamortized principal balance oflttaas receivable, less any valuation reservesv@uable-rate loans receivable are generally
at spreads over LIBOR consistent with the marketrdases or decreases in interest rates will giynard have a material impact on the fair
value of our variable-rate loans receivable.

At December 31, 2002 and 2001, we had $42lliomiand $11.5 million of variable-rate loans ria@ble, respectively, and $7.3 million and
$8.7 million of variable-rate debt, respectivelyn e differential between our variable-rate losgteivable outstanding and our variable-rate
debt ($34.8 million and $2.8 million at December 2002 and 2001, respectively) we have interestriak. To the extent variable rates
continue to decrease our interest income net efést expense would decrease.

The sensitivity of our variablexte loans receivable and debt to changes in siteses is regularly monitored and analyzed bysueag the
characteristics of our assets and liabilities. \A%&eas interest rate risk in terms of the poteaffatt on interest income net of interest expen
an effort to ensure that we are insulated fromsiggificant adverse effects from changes in inter@es. Based on our analysis of the
sensitivity of interest income and interest expeatdeecember 31, 2002, if the consolidated balasheet were to remain constant and no
actions were taken to alter the existing interatg sensitivity, each hypothetical 100 basis p@duction in interest rates would reduce net
income by approximately $350,000. In comparisosglbaon our analysis of the sensitivity of interesbme and interest expense at
December 31, 2001, if the consolidated balancetsther to remain constant and no actions were takatter the existing interest rate
sensitivity, each hypothetical 100 basis point cidu in interest rates would reduce net incomeygroximately $30,000. We are currently
more sensitive to interest rate risk because ofaeus on variable-rate lending and the increasiéerential between our variable-rate loans
receivable and our variable-rate debt.

NOTES PAYABLE AND REVOLVING CREDIT FACILITY

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, approxima&éL.2 million (85%) and $48.4 million (85%) ofroconsolidated debt had fixed rates of
interest and therefore not affected by changestarést rates. Currently, market rates of inteaestelow the rates we are obligated to pay on
the majority of our fixed-ate debt. The amount outstanding on our Revotsbaged on the prime rate and/or LIBOR and thugsuto advers
changes in market interest rates. Assuming there n@ increases or decreases in the balance aditsaimder our Revolver at December 31,
2002, each hypothetical 100 basis points increaggérest rates would increase interest expendelacrease net income by approximately
$75,000. In comparison, assuming there were ne&sas or decreases in the
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balance outstanding under our Revolver at Dece@be2001, each hypothetical 100 basis points iseré@ainterest rates would increase
interest expense and decrease net income by apmatety $87,000.

Since our fixed-rate debt has coupon ratesateacurrently higher (in general) than marketsathe fair value of these financial instruments
is higher than their cost thus decreasing our methw The majority of this debt is the structuredes payable from our 1998 structured loan
financing which cannot be repaid other than throagjtections of principal on the underlying loaeseivable. Approximately $6.3 million of
our fixed-rate Hotel Property mortgages have sigaift penalties for prepayment. Approximately $#iion have no prepayment penalties
and the remaining $4.1 million have prepayment fiiseof 2% of the prepaid amount.

The following tables present the principal amis and weighted average interest rates anddaies required by year of expected maturity
to evaluate the expected cash flows and sensitiwitgterest rate changes of our outstanding debeaember 31, 2002 and 2001.

The following market risk disclosures relatedur outstanding debt as of December 31, 2002:

Year Ending December 31

Carrying Fair
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 Thereafter Value Value (1)
(Dollars in thousands)

Fixec-rate debt (2 $1,691 $7,102 $2,76¢ $2,00¢ $2,21t $25,40¢ $41,19: $43,52(
Variable-rate debt (primarily LIBOR-

based) (3 7,30C — — — — — 7,30( 7,30C

Totals $8,991 $7,10: $2,76¢ $2,00¢ $2,21F $25,40¢ $48,49: $50,82(

— — — — — — — —

(1) The estimated fair value is based on a presentevadlculation based on prices of the same or simmilstruments after considering ris
current interest rates and remaining maturiti

(2) The weighted average interest rate of our f-rate debt at December 31, 2002 was 6.

(3) The weighted average interest rate of our vari-rate debt at December 31, 2002 was 3.

The following market risk disclosures relatedur outstanding debt as of December 31, 2001

Year Ending December 31

Carrying Fair
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006  Thereafter Value Value (1)
(Dollars in thousands)

Fixec-rate debt (2 $ 1,75¢ $1,93t $8,23% $2,121 $2,34f $31,98: $48,37( $48,48:
Variable-rate debt (primarily LIBOk

based) (3 8,70( — — — — — 8,70( 8,70(

Totals $10,45¢ $1,93t $8,237 $2,121 $2,34t $31,98: $57,07( $57,18:

— I I IS S . — —

(1) The estimated fair value is based on a presentevedlculation based on prices of the same or smiilstruments after considering risk,
current interest rates and remaining maturiti

(2) The weighted average interest rate of our f-rate debt at December 31, 2001 was 6.:

(3) The weighted average interest rate of our vari-rate debt at December 31, 2001 was 3.

RETAINED INTERESTS

We have an investment in Retained Interesisishvalued based on various factors includingreges of appropriate market discount rates.
Changes in the discount rates used in determihiadetir value of the Retained Interests will imptheir carrying value. Any appreciation of
our Retained Interests is included in the accomipgnlyalance sheet in beneficiaries’ equity whilg depreciation of our Retained Interests is
either included in the accompanying statement dtime as a realized loss (if there is a reducticexjpected future cash flows) or on our
balance sheet in beneficiaries’ equity as an uim@@dloss. Assuming all other factorsd(., prepayments, losses, etc.) remained unchanged, if
discount rates were 100 basis points and 200 pagiss higher than rates estimated at Decembe2®12, the value of our Retained Interes



December 31, 2002 would
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have decreased by approximately $1.1 million an@ $#llion, respectively. Assuming all other faddji.e., prepayments, losses, etc.)
remained unchanged, if discount rates were 106 Ipasints and 200 basis points higher than ratématstd at December 31, 2001, the value of
our Retained Interests at December 31, 2001 weanNe kecreased by approximately $746,000 and $1lidmiespectively. Our increased
sensitivity to changes in discount rates is dua¢ocompletion of our 2002 structured loan saledsation.

Item 8. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPL EMENTARY DATA

The information required by this Item 8 isélgy incorporated by reference to our Financialedt@nts beginning on page F-1 of this
Form 10-K.

Item 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.
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PART IlI

Item 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE RE GISTRANT

Incorporated herein by reference to our défi@iproxy statement to be filed with the Secusitisnd Exchange Commission within 120 days
after the year covered by this Form 10-K with respe the Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Item 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Incorporated herein by reference to our défi@iproxy statement to be filed with the Secusitiend Exchange Commission within 120 days
after the year covered by this Form 10-K with respe the Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Item 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
SHAREHOLDER MATTERS

We are authorized to grant stock options upnt@aggregate of 6% of the total number of Commiuer&s outstanding at any time as
incentive stock options (intended to qualify un8ection 422 of the Code) or as options that arémended to qualify as incentive stock

options. All of our equity compensation plans wapproved by security holders. Information regardng equity compensation plans was as
follows at December 31, 2002:

Column
(@) (b) ©
Number of securities
remaining available
for future issuances
under equity
Number of securities to be Weighted average compensation plans
Plan issued upon exercise of exercise price of (excluding securities
Category outstanding options outstanding options reflected in column (a))
Equity compensation
plans approved by
security holder: 204,42¢ $13.8¢ 182,35:
— — —

Additional information regarding security owsleip of certain beneficial owners and managemedtralated shareholder matters is
incorporated herein by reference to our definifivexy statement to be filed with the Securities Brdhange Commission within 120 days
after the year covered by this Form 10-K with respe the Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Item 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS

Incorporated herein by reference to our défi@iproxy statement to be filed with the Secusitiend Exchange Commission within 120 days
after the year covered by this Form 10-K with respe the Annual Meeting of Shareholders.
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Iltem 14. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Finan¢idficer have reviewed and evaluated the effectéss of our disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13@)ldnd 15d-14(c)) as of a date within 90 day®iethe filing date of this annual report
on Form 10-K. Based on that evaluation, the Chiefdadtive Officer and Chief Financial Officer havencluded that our current disclosure
controls and procedures are effective in timelyfpiolg them of material information relating to (iscluding our consolidated subsidiaries)
required to be disclosed in the reports we filsusmit under the Exchange Act.

There have not been any significant changesiirinternal controls or other factors that casifghificantly affect these internal controls
subsequent to the date of their evaluation. Wanat@ware of any significant deficiencies or matlenieaknesses; therefore, no corrective

actions were taken.
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PART IV
Item 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K
(@) Documents filed as part of this rep

(1) Financial Statemen—
See index to Financial Statements set forthageg-1 of this Form 1-K.

(2) Financial Statement Schedu—
Schedule Il— Real Estate and Accumulated Deprecia
Schedule \— Mortgage Loans on Real Est:

(3)  Exhibits
See Exhibit Index beginning on pag-1 of this Form 1-K.

(b) Reports on Form-K
None.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 185¢d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, tlegiRrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on our behalf by the undersigned, hereunltipalithorized.

PMC Commercial Trus
By: /s/ Lance B. Rosemo

Dated March 31, 200 Lance B. RosemorPresident

Pursuant to the requirements of the Secutitiehange Act of 1934, this report has been sidnyetthe following persons in the capacities

and on the dates indicated.

Name

/sl DR. ANDREW S. ROSEMORE

Dr. Andrew S. Rosemoi

/sl LANCE B. ROSEMORE

Lance B. Rosemore

/s/ BARRY N. BERLIN

Barry N. Berlin

/s/ IRVING MUNN

Irving Munn

/s/ ROY H. GREENBERC(

Roy H. Greenber

/s/ NATHAN COHEN

Nathan Cohe!

/s/ DR. IRA SILVER

Dr. Ira Silver

/sl DR. MARTHA GREENBERG

Dr. Martha Greenber

Title

Date

Chairman of the Board of Trust
Managers, Chief Operating
Officer and Trust Manager
President, Chief Executi\
Officer, Secretary and Trust
Manager (principal executive
officer)

Chief Financial Officer (principe
financial and accounting
officer)

Trust Manage

Trust Manage

Trust Manage

Trust Manage

Trust Manager
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CERTIFICATION
I, Lance B. Rosemore, Chief Executive Officer, ifgthat:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of PMC Commercial Trus

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report doesomtain any untrue statement of a material factoit to state a material fa
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementswade, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this annual re

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statement$ atimer financial information included in this amhwveport, fairly presentin ¢
material respects the financial condition, resoftsperations and cash flows of the registrantfaaral for, the periods presented
in this annual repor

4.  The registrans other certifying officer and | are responsibledstablishing and maintaining disclosure contasld procedures (
defined in Exchange Act Rules -14 and 15-14) for the registrant and we ha

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduressore that material information relating to tegistrant, including it
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to ustbgre within those entities, particularly during theriod in which this
annual report is being prepar¢

b)  evaluated the effectiveness of the registrarigsldsure controls and procedures as of a daténdth days prior to the
filing date of this annual report (t* Evaluation Dat”); and

c) presented in this annual report our conclusidnmaitithe effectiveness of the disclosure controts procedures based on
our evaluation as of the Evaluation De

5.  Theregistrars other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdxon our most recent evaluation, to the regit's auditors an
the audit committee of the registr's board of directors (or persons performing thevedgent functions)

a) all significant deficiencies in the design or opina of internal controls which could adverselyezff the registra’s ability
to record, process, summarize and report finawleitd and have identified for the registrant’s aardiiny material
weaknesses in internal controls; ¢

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involueanagement or other employees who have a significée in the
registran’s internal controls; an

6. The registrar's other certifying officer and | have indicatedhis annual report whether there were significdr@nges in intern:
controls or in other factors that could signifidgraffect internal controls subsequent to the dditeur most recent evaluation,
including any corrective actions with regard tongfigant deficiencies and material weaknes

Date: March 31, 200« /s/ Lance B. Rosemo

Lance B. Rosemot
Chief Executive Office
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CERTIFICATION
I, Barry N. Berlin, Chief Financial Officer, cenithat:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of PMC Commercial Trus

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report doesomtain any untrue statement of a material factoit to state a material fa
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementswade, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this annual re

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statement$ atimer financial information included in this amhwveport, fairly presentin ¢
material respects the financial condition, resoftsperations and cash flows of the registrantfaaral for, the periods presented
in this annual repor

4.  The registrans other certifying officer and | are responsibledstablishing and maintaining disclosure contasld procedures (
defined in Exchange Act Rules -14 and 15-14) for the registrant and we ha

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduressore that material information relating to tegistrant, including it
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to ustbgre within those entities, particularly during theriod in which this
annual report is being prepar¢

b)  evaluated the effectiveness of the registrarigsldsure controls and procedures as of a daténdth days prior to the
filing date of this annual report (t* Evaluation Dat”); and

c) presented in this annual report our conclusidnmaitithe effectiveness of the disclosure controts procedures based on
our evaluation as of the Evaluation De

5.  Theregistrars other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdxon our most recent evaluation, to the regit's auditors an
the audit committee of the registr's board of directors (or persons performing thevedgent functions)

a) all significant deficiencies in the design or opina of internal controls which could adverselyezff the registra’s ability
to record, process, summarize and report finawleitd and have identified for the registrant’s aardiiny material
weaknesses in internal controls; ¢

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involueanagement or other employees who have a significée in the
registran’s internal controls; an

6. The registrar's other certifying officer and | have indicatedhis annual report whether there were significdr@nges in intern:
controls or in other factors that could signifidgraffect internal controls subsequent to the dditeur most recent evaluation,
including any corrective actions with regard tongfigant deficiencies and material weaknes

Date: March 31, 200: /s/ Barry N. Berlin

Barry N. Berlin
Chief Financial Office
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Report of I ndependent Accountants

To the Shareholders and Board of Trust Managers of
PMC Commercial Trust:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated badasheets and the related consolidated statemfeintsome, comprehensive income,
beneficiaries’ equity, and cash flows presentyair all material respects, the financial positafPMC Commercial Trust and its subsidiaries
(“the Company”jat December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the resulteafaperations and their cash flows for each efttiree years in the peri
ended December 31, 2002 in conformity with accagnfirinciples generally accepted in the Unitedetatf America. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Compamgdsagement; our responsibility is to express aniopion these financial statements based
on our audits. We conducted our audits of thederstants in accordance with auditing standards gélpexccepted in the United States of
America, which require that we plan and performahdit to obtain reasonable assurance about whetbdinancial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examinorga test basis, evidence supporting the amoumditgliaclosures in the financial stateme
assessing the accounting principles used and mignifestimates made by management, and evaluhtngverall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits providesaonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 9 to the consolidated findrste&ements, effective January 1, 2002, the Compdopted Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 144, “Accounting for thephirment of or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.”

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Dallas, Texas
March 11, 2003, except for Note 18,
as to which the date is March 27, 2003
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share data)

December 31

2002 2001
ASSETS
Investments:
Loans receivable, ni $ 71,99: $ 78,48¢
Real estate investments, | 44,92¢ 52,71¢
Real estate investment held for sale, 1,87 —
Retained interests in transferred as 23,53: 17,76¢
Restricted investmen 5,614 5,20¢
Asset acquired in liquidation held for si 40C 424
Cash equivalent 41 543
Total investments 148,38 155,14
Other assets:
Due from affiliates 362 72
Deferred borrowing costs, n 26¢ 357
Interest receivabl 243 394
Cash 8 14
Other assets, n 4332 367
Total other assets 1,31« 1,20¢
Total assets $149,69¢  $156,34°
I I
LIABILITIES AND BENEFICIARIES ' EQUITY
Liabilities:
Notes payabli $ 41,197 $ 48,37(
Revolving credit facility 7,30( 8,70(
Dividends payabl: 2,707 2,57
Borrower advance 1,60z 1,02¢
Due to affiliates 584 60C
Unearned commitment fe: 447 18z
Interest payabl 25E 317
Other liabilities 1,68: 1,801
Total liabilities 55,76¢ 63,57¢
Commitments and contingenc
Beneficiaries’ equity:
Common shares of beneficial interest; authorize@a@,000 shares of $0.01 par value; 6,579,141
and 6,574,141 shares issued at December 31, 2002081, respectively; 6,446,291 and
6,441,291 shares outstanding at December 31, 2802@01, respectivel 66 66
Additional paic-in capital 94,707 94,64:
Net unrealized appreciation of retained interastsansferred asse 3,78: 2,18¢
Cumulative net incom 78,04¢ 68,11:
Cumulative dividend (81,390 (70,950()
95,21« 94,05¢
Less: Treasury stock; at cost, 132,850 sh (1,285 (1,285
Total beneficiaries’ equity 93,92¢ 92,77
Total liabilities and beneficiaries’ equity $149,69¢  $156,34°
| |

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(In thousands, except per share data)

Years Ended December 31

2002 2001 2000
Revenues:
Interest incomt $6,23¢ $ 7,781 $11,54¢
Lease incom: 5,742 6,271 6,84¢
Income from retained interests in transferred a: 2,892 1,81¢ 73
Other income 1,16¢ 54C 577
Total revenue 16,03¢ 16,407 19,03¢
Expenses:
Interest 3,44¢ 4,02( 6,782
Depreciatior 1,84¢ 1,85¢ 2,027
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r 1,79: 1,72¢ 1,90¢
General and administratiy 25E 22¢€ 14¢€
Professional fee 13C 11€ 99
Provision for loan losse 65 20C 60C
Impairment loss on asset acquired in liquidatiold ier sale 54 — —
Realized losses on retained interests in transferseet: 53 81 —
Total expense 7,64( 8,23( 11,55¢
Income from continuing operations 8,39¢ 8,171 7,47¢
Discontinued operations:
Gain on sale of real estate investme 663 — —
Net earning: 31t 47¢ 46E
97¢ 475 46E
Gain on sale of assets
Gain on sale of real estate investme — 1,35( 304
Gain on sale of loans receival 562 1,43¢ 1,117
562 2,78: 1,421
Net income $ 9,93¢ $11,43¢ $ 9,36¢
| | |
Weighted average shares outstanding:
Basic 6,444 6,431 6,52(
Diluted 6,45¢ 6,44: 6,52(
[ | [ |
Basic and diluted earnings per share:
Income from continuing operations and gain on shksset: $ 13¢ $ 171 $ 1.37
[ |
Discontinued operatior $ 01t $ 007 $ 0.07
| |
Net income $ 154 $ 1.7¢ $ 1.44
| | |

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(In thousands)

Years Ended December 31

2002 2001 2000
Net income $ 9,93¢ $11,43¢ $ 9,36
Change in net unrealized appreciation of retainésrésts in transferred asse
Net unrealized appreciation arising during pel 2,01¢ 1,43¢ 877
Less realized gains included in net incc (41¢) (227 —
1,59¢ 1,30¢ 877
Comprehensive income $11,53¢ $12,74: $10,24:
I I |

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF BENEFICIARIES’ EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002, 2001 AND 20D
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

Balances, January 1, 200
Net unrealized appreciatic
Shares repurchas
Dividends ($1.75 per shar
Net income

Balances, December 31, 20(

Net unrealized appreciatic

Shares repurchas

Shares issued through exercise of si
options

Dividends ($1.52 per shar

Net income

Balances, December 31, 20(

Net unrealized appreciatic

Shares issued through exercise of s
options

Dividends ($1.62 per shar

Net income

Balances, December 31, 20(

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Net

Unrealized
Common Appreciation
Shares of of Retained
Beneficial Additional Interests in Cumulative Total
Interest Par Paid-in Transferred Net Cumulative  Treasury Beneficiaries'
Outstanding Value Capital Assets Income Dividends Stock Equity
6,536,891 $65 $94,34¢ $§ — $47,31: $(49,799 $ — $91,93:
- — — 877 — — — 877
(105,25() — — — — — (1,02 (1,022)
S — — — (11,367 — (11,367
— — — — 9,36¢ — — 9,36¢
6,431,641 65 94,34¢ 877 56,67 (61,16 (1,029 89,78t
— — — 1,30¢ — — — 1,30¢
(40,829 — — — — — (449 (443)
50,47« 1 294 — — — 18C 47¢
- — — — — (9,789 — (9,789
— — — — 11,43¢ — — 11,43¢
6,441,29. 66 94,64: 2,18¢ 68,11 (70,950 (1,285 92,77
— — —  1,59¢ — — — 1,59¢
5000 — 64 — — — — 64
- — — — — (10,440 — (10,440
— — — — 9,93¢ — — 9,93¢
6,446,29 $66 $94,707 $3,78¢ $78,04¢  $(81,390) $(1,285)  $93,92¢
| | | | | | | |
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashigea by operating activitie:
Depreciatior
Realized loss on retained interests in transfessset:
Impairment loss on asset acquired in liquidatiold ier sale
Gain on sale of asse
Accretion of commitment fee
Amortization of borrowing cosi
Provision for loan losse
Commitment fees collected, r
Construction monitoring fees collected,
Due to affiliates
Other operating assets and liabilit

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Loans funded, ne
Principal collectec
Proceeds from sale of property, |
Proceeds from structured loan sale transactiort:
Proceeds from retained interests in transferreets
Investment in retained interests in transferreét:
Purchase of real estate and furniture, fixtured,equipmen
Proceeds received from (investment in) asset aedjnr liquidation, ne
Release of (investment in) restricted investmenes

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activitie
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of common sh
Purchase of treasury sto
Proceeds from (payments on) revolving credit fagilet
Payment of principal on notes paya
Payment of dividend
Net cash used in financing activitie:

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivake
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of ye:

Cash and cash equivalents, end of yei

Supplemental disclosures
Loans and interest receivable transferred to Sé:

Loan receivable originated in connection with safl@otel property
Interest paic

Reclassification from loans receivable to asseti;ed in liquidation held for sal

Years Ended December 31

2002 2001 2000
$ 993¢  $1143t  $ 9,36t
1,90% 2,101 2,25(
53 81 —

54 — —
(1,225 (2,789 (1,427)
(36€) (48F) (5323)
89 58 10€

65 20C 60C

57t 521 547

10 32 63
(292) (1,380 (215)
412 (582) 554
11,21: 9,19¢ 11,31¢
(30,737 (51,689 (22,509)
12,26¢ 5,93¢ 16,10¢
3,017 12,69t 3,06:
24,04( 29,52¢ 49,16’
954 632 —
(1,617) (1,627) (2,31))
(38¢) (490) —
(30) 71 86
(408) 1,50¢ 2,907
7,10¢ (3,43¢) 46,51
64 29t —
— (269) (1,027)
(1,400) 8,70( (34,60%)
(7,179 (4,86¢ (9,917)
(10,310) (9,561) (12,02¢)
(18,82¢) (5,692 (57,569
(508) 70 25¢
557 487 22¢

$ 49 $ 557 $ 487
| | |
$ 281 $ 281« $ 612
| | |
$ 2044 0§ — 0§ —
| | |
$ 328 $ 380 $ 6,65
| | |
$ — $ — 8 118
| | |

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
Business

PMC Commercial Trust (“PMC Commercial” or tdiger with its wholly-owned subsidiaries, “we”, “ust “our”) was organized in 1993 as
a Texas real estate investment trust (“REIT”). @amnmon shares of beneficial interest (“Common Siiquarre traded on the American Stock
Exchange (symbol “PCC”). We obtain income from yiedd earned on the investment portfolio, otheated fee income from our lending
activities and rental income from property ownegpsfio date, these investments have been principatlye hospitality industry. Our
investment advisor is PMC Advisers, Ltd. and itessdiary (“PMC Advisers” or the “Investment Manafern indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of PMC Capital, Inc. (“PMC Capital”)regulated investment company traded on the Ameistaok Exchange (symbol “PMC”)
and related to us through common management.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements inclitndeaccounts of PMC Commercial Trust and its whollyned subsidiaries, including PMC
Commercial Trust, Ltd. 1998-1, a Delaware corporaformed in conjunction with our 1998 structuredri financing transaction. All material
intercompany balances and transactions have beeimaied.

Our ownership interest in special purposetiest{"SPESs”) created in conjunction with structlitean sale transactions are accounted for as
retained interests in transferred assets (“Retdimedests”) in accordance with Statement of Fign&ccounting Standards (“SFASNo. 140
“Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Finahdasets and Extinguishment of Liabilities” (“SFA®. 140”). At December 31, 2002, the
SPEs are PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2000 (the “20006t Jenture”), PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2001 (thé@@® Joint Venture”) and PMC Joint
Venture, L.P. 2002-1 (the “2002 Joint Venture,” aogether with the 2000 Joint Venture and the 2Bt Venture, the “Joint Ventures”) of
which we own approximately 66%, 39% and 39%, respely. PMC Capital owns the remaining interestshia Joint Ventures.

Loans Receivable, net

Loans receivable are carried at their outstapdrincipal balance less net deferred fee revemaeloan loss reserves. Deferred fee rever
included as a reduction to the carrying value ehbreceivable and consists of non-refundableléssscertain direct loan origination costs
which are being recognized over the life of thated loan receivable as an adjustment of the yfeldan loss reserve is established by our
Board of Trust Managers based on a determinatimaugh an evaluation of the recoverability of indial loans receivable, that significant
doubt exists as to the ultimate realization oflten receivable. The determination of whether $iggunt doubt exists and whether a loan loss
reserve is necessary for each loan receivablenejpuidgment and considers the facts and circuroasaexisting at the evaluation date. Our
evaluation of the adequacy of the reserve is baselreview of our historical loss experience, kn@amd inherent risks in the loan portfolio,
adverse circumstances that may affect the abifith@borrower to repay interest and/or principad ao the extent payment appears impaired,
the estimated value of collateral.

Real Estate | nvestments, net

Real estate investments are recorded atbDegteciation is provided on the straight-line methased upon the estimated useful lives of the
assets. The buildings and improvements are beipgediated utilizing a 35-year useful life and thenfture, fixtures and equipment are being
depreciated over a seven-year useful life. Upareraent or sale, the cost and related accumulagpdediation are removed from our books
and any resulting gains or losses are includeddrconsolidated statements of income. Under trezlagreements with the lessee of our
properties, routine maintenance and repairs aresgponsibility of the lessee and are chargeddde$see’s operations as incurred; major
replacements, renewals and improvements are dapial

Real Estate | nvestment Held for Sale, net

Our real estate investment held for sale idaxat the lower of cost or estimated fair vakegs selling costs. When an asset is identified by
management as held for sale and the sale of tl¢iasxpected to occur within the next twelve rhenthe property is classified as held for
sale and depreciation is discontinued.

Retained | nterests

Retained Interests represent our interesPiBsScreated in conjunction with our structured Isale transactions. Retained Interests are
carried at estimated fair value, with realized gand losses included in net income and unreatjagts and losses recorded in beneficiaries’
equity. The fair value of our Retained Interestisdsed on estimates of the present value of futash flows we expect to receive. Estimated
future cash flows are based in part upon an estimigbrepayment speeds and loan losses. Prepayspe#ds and loan losses are estimated
based on th
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

current and anticipated interest rate and competénhvironments, the performance of the loan podl@ur historical experience with these and
similar loans receivable. The discount rates thattilize are determined for each of the componehtke Retained Interests as estimates of
market rates based on interest rate levels comsgltre risks inherent in the transaction. Thereloano assurance of the accuracy of these
estimates. Any appreciation of the Retained Intsrissincluded in the accompanying balance shele¢neficiaries’ equity while any
depreciation of our Retained Interests is eitheluithed in the accompanying statement of incomethsrea realized loss (if there is a reduction
in expected future cash flows) or on our balan@ets beneficiaries’ equity as an unrealized loss.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

We generally consider all highly liquid investnts purchased with an original maturity of thmaenths or less to be cash equivalents. At
various times during the year we maintain cashy egglivalents and restricted investments in acsoinnéxcess of federally insured limits with
various financial institutions. We regularly monitbe financial institutions and do not believagngicant credit risk is associated with the
deposits in excess of federally insured amounts.

Asset Acquired in Liquidation Held for Sale

Our asset acquired in liquidation held foedalcarried at the lower of cost or estimatedvalue of the collateral obtained upon foreclosure
of the real estate collateralizing the loan redeli@aless selling costs. Our asset acquired indafion held for sale is regularly evaluated for
impairment.

Deferred Borrowing Costs

Costs incurred in connection with the issuasfoeotes payable are being amortized to intergs¢ese over the life of the related obligation
using the effective interest method.

I nterest |ncome

Interest income includes interest earned andand our short-term investments. Interest incomieans is accrued as earned with the
accrual of interest generally suspended when tlaéeckloan becomes a non-accrual loan. Loans ralleiare generally classified as non-
accrual (a “Non-Accrual Loan”) if (i) they are pahte as to payment of principal or interest foedqu of more than 60 days, (ii) a loan or a
portion of a loan is classified as doubtful or lirged-off or (iii) loans receivable that are cuatrer past due less than 60 days if the repayment
in full of principal and/or interest is in doubntérest income on a Non-Accrual Loan is recogniaethe cash basis and we reverse previously
recorded interest income which is deemed uncolikxti

When originating a loan receivable, we chaag®mmitment fee. These fees, net of costs, asrrdefand recognized as an adjustment of
yield over the life of the related loan receivabseng the effective interest methc

Lease |ncome

Lease income represents base and percentageoreour properties. The fixed lease paymentsegr@rted as income in accordance with the
terms of the lease agreements. In addition, weveeefixed percentage of the monthly room revenfueur leased properties which is reported
as income when earned.

Income from Retained | nterests

The income from our Retained Interests is aisep of the yield earned on our Retained Intenskish is determined based on estimates of
future cash flows and includes any fees collectiegl (ate fees, prepayment fees, etc.) by the SPEsc@ssxof anticipated fees. We update our
cash flow assumptions on a quarterly basis andchagges to cash flow assumptions impact the yieldu Retained Interests.

Income Taxes

We have elected to be taxed as a REIT unéepritvisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 198G mended (the “Code”). To the extent
we qualify for taxation as a REIT, we generallylwibt be subject to a federal corporate incomeotaxur taxable income that is distributed to
our shareholders. In order to remain qualified &E#T under the Code, we must satisfy various meguénts in each taxable year, including,
among others, limitations on share ownership, atigetsification, sources of income, and the disttion of at least 90% of our taxable inco
within the specified time in accordance with thedl€o

Distributions to Shareholders



Distributions to shareholders are recordetherex-dividend date.
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I mpairment of Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets to be held and used ané wisposed of are reviewed for impairment whenevents or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of the assets mwdye recoverable or if depreciation periods hbe modified.

If facts or circumstances support the posgyilf impairment, we will prepare a projectiontbe undiscounted future cash flows without
interest charges of the specific property and ddter if the investment in the property is recovégdiased on the undiscounted future cash
flows. If impairment is indicated, an adjustmentiwe made to the carrying value of the propertgdabon the difference between the current
estimated fair value and the carrying amount ofatsget. No impairment was deemed to exist on @lrestate investments held and used at
December 31, 2002.

We assess the recoverability of our real estatestments held for sale and assets acquirkglidation held for sale based on estimated
sales values. We assessed impairment for eachlassat on the estimated sales price less antidigaténg costs. As of December 31, 2002,
we recorded an impairment loss of $54,000 on oseteecquired in liquidation held for sale.

Stock-Based Compensation Plans

At December 31, 2002, we have two stock-basegpensation plans, which are described more fallyote 12. We have accounted for
these plans under the recognition and measuremevisipns of APB Opinion No. 25, “Accounting fordgk Issued to Employeesghd relate
interpretations. Effective January 1, 2003, we aeldphe fair value recognition provisions of SFA8. 23, “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation,” prospectively to all awards granteddified, or settled after January 1, 2003. Awandder the plans generally vest
immediately.

The following table illustrates the effect et income and earnings per share if the fair veased method had been applied to all
outstanding and unvested awards in each period:

December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001 December 31, 2000

As Reported Pro-Forma As Reported Pro-Forma As Reported Pro-Forma

(In thousands, except per share date

SFAS No. 123 Charg $ — $ 33 $ — $ 40 $ — $ 10
APB No. 25 Charg $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ —
Net income $9,93¢ $9,90¢ $11,43¢ $11,39¢ $9,36¢ $9,35¢
Basic earnings per she $ 1.5¢ $ 1.54 $ 1.7¢ $ 1.77 $ 1.44 $ 145
Diluted earnings per sha $ 1.5¢ $ 1.54 $ 1.7¢ $ 1.77 $ 1.44 $ 1.4%

The effects of applying SFAS No. 123 in this{iorma disclosure are not indicative of futurecamts.
Use of Estimatesin the Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements infoomnity with generally accepted accounting prinegptequires us to make estimates and
assumptions that affect (i) the reported amountsseéts and liabilities and disclosure of contingssets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and, (ii) the reported amoohtgvenues and expenses during the reportingghefictual results could differ from our
estimates. Our most sensitive estimates involveirgland recording income on the Retained Interestisin determining loan loss reserves for
loans receivable.

Recently I ssued Accounting Pronouncements

In April 2002, the Financial Accounting StandkeBoard (“FASB”) issued SFAS No. 145, “RescissibirASB Statements No. 4, 44 and
64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, and Teeh@orrections.” The statement, which is effecfiwefinancial statements issued for
fiscal years beginning after May 15, 2002 resci®BAS No. 4, which required all gains and lossemfextinguishment of debt to be
aggregated and, if material, classified as an exdinary item, net of the related income tax efféa a result of this rescission, the criteria in
APB Opinion No. 30 will now be used to determine titassification of gains and losses resulting ftbenextinguishment of debt. The
statement also amends SFAS No. 13 to require thabwa capital lease is modified in such a wayttiethange in the lease provisions
establishes a new lease which is classified aparating lease, the asset and lease obligatiorr tiheleapital lease should be removed, a gain
or loss for the difference should be recorded aedew lease should be accounted for as an opgtatise. The implementation of SFAS
No. 145 on January 1, 2003 will not have a matémglact on our consolidated financial stateme
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In June 2002, SFAS No. 146, “Accounting foitlEx Disposal Activities” was issued. SFAS No. lafidresses significant issues regarding
the recognition, measurement and reporting of assbciated with exit and disposal activities, idolg restructuring activities that are
currently accounted for pursuant to the guidaneé tie Emerging Issues Task Force has set foisire No. 94-3, “Liability Recognition for
Certain Employee Termination Benefits and Othert€ts Exit an Activity (including Certain Costs bnced in a Restructuring).” The scope of
SFAS No. 146 also includes (i) costs related tmieating a contract that is not a capital lease(@htermination benefits that employees who
are involuntarily terminated receive under the teoha one-time benefit arrangement that is nairagoing benefit arrangement or an
individual deferred compensation contract. SFAS Nt& will be effective for financial statementsuied for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2002. The implementation of SFAS M6.dn January 1, 2003 will not have a material icbjpa our consolidated financial
statements.

FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 45, “Gueeoa’'s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements faafantees, Including Indirect
Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others” (“FIN 45")November 2002. FIN 45 elaborates on the disclasirde made by a guarantor in its
interim and annual statements about its obligatiorder certain guarantees that it has issuedsdtdérifies that a guarantor is required to
recognize, at the inception of a guarantee, aliiglior the fair value of the obligation undertaki issuing the guarantee. FIN 45 does not
prescribe a specific approach for subsequently mmggsthe guarantor’s recognized liability over them of the related guarantee. FIN 45 also
incorporates, without change, the guidance in FA88rpretation No. 34, “Disclosure of Indirect Gaatees of Indebtedness of Othexsgliich
is being superseded. We adopted the disclosuréreegents of FIN 45 at December 31, 2002.

In December 2002, SFAS No. 148, “AccountingStock-Based Compensation — Transition and Diselyswas issued. SFAS No. 148
amends SFAS No. 123 to provide alternative metloddisinsition for voluntary change to the fair valoased method of accounting for stock-
based employee compensation. In addition, SFASLKI®.amends the disclosure requirements of SFASLR® 0 require prominent
disclosures in both annual and interim financiatesnents about the method of accounting for stadett employee compensation and the
effect of the method used on reported results. SRASL48 improves the prominence and clarity offiheforma disclosures required by SF
No. 123 by prescribing a specific tabular formad &g requiring disclosure in the Summary of Sigrfit Accounting Policies footnote or
equivalent. In addition, SFAS No. 148 improvestilreliness of these disclosures by requiring thetusion in financial reports for interim
periods. SFAS No. 148 is effective for financiatstnents for fiscal years ending after Decembe82. Effective January 1, 2003, we
adopted the fair value recognition provisions oASHNo. 123 prospectively to all awards granted, ifived or settled after January 1, 2003.

FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 46, “Cdidation of Variable Interest Entities, an interfation of ARB 51" (“FIN 46") in January
2003. The primary objectives of FIN 46 are to pdevguidance on the identification of entities fdrieh control is achieved through means
other than voting rights, Variable Interest Enst{8VIEs”), and how to determine when and whichibass enterprise should consolidate the
VIE (“the primary beneficiary”). This new model foonsolidation applies to an entity which eith@itife equity investors, if any, do not have a
controlling financial interest or (ii) the equityniestment at risk is insufficient to finance thatity’s activities without receiving additional
subordinated financial support from other partiesaddition, FIN 46 requires that both the primbgneficiary and all other enterprises with a
significant variable interest in a VIE make addi@bdisclosures. FIN 46 will not impact our condatied financial statements since it is not
applicable to qualifying SPEs accounted for in adaace with SFAS No. 140.

Reclassifications

Certain prior period amounts have been reifleddo conform to current year presentation. Ehexclassifications had no effect on
previously reported net income or total benefigsriequity.
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Note 2. Loans Receivable, net:

Loans receivable, net, consisted of the faitauw

December 31,

2002 2001

(In thousands)

Loans receivabl $72,81¢ $79,52¢

Less:
Deferred commitment fees, r (459) (739
Loan loss reserve (365) (300)
Loans receivable, ni $71,99: $78,48¢
I |

At December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectivglgraximately $42.1 million (58%) and $11.5 milli¢h5%) of our loans receivable had a
variable interest rate (reset on a quarterly bdmisged primarily on LIBOR and $29.9 million (42%da$67.0 million (85%) had fixed interest
rates, respectively. The weighted average inteag¢ston our variable-rate loans receivable was JA#06.8% at December 31, 2002 and 2001,
respectively. The weighted average interest rateusriixed-rate loans receivable was 10.4% and%ai December 31, 2002 and 2001,
respectively.

Loans receivable with a balance of $1.8 millamd $1.4 million at December 31, 2002 and 208dpectively, have been identified as
problem loans or litigation has commenced agahesbibrrowers. At December 31, 2002 and 2001, tlueses receivable were current as to
payments of principal and interest.

Our loans receivable are 100% concentratéldeimospitality industry at December 31, 2002. &ognomic factors that negatively impact
the hospitality industry could have a material adeeeffect on our financial condition or resultoperations. At December 31, 2002,
approximately 27% of our loans receivable consisfddans receivable to borrowers in Texas. No o#ftgte had a concentration of 10% or
greater at December 31, 2002.

Note 3. Real Estate Investments:

Our real estate investments consist of hadipiferoperties (the “Hotel Properties”) we purchdsn 1998 and 1999 from Arlington
Hospitality, Inc. (“Arlington”) under a sale/leasstk agreement (the “Lease Agreement”).

Pursuant to the Lease Agreement, we leasddlel Properties to Arlington Inns, Inc., a whobtiy#ned subsidiary of Arlington, for an initial
10-year period which expires in June 2008, with teteewal options of five years each and a thirdoogfior two years which expires in
September 2020, and with consumer price index &s&@® up to a maximum of 2% per year. Arlington guoes the lease payment obligation
of Arlington Inns, Inc. Arlington is a public enfithat files periodic reports with the Securitiesl&xchange Commission and additional
information about Arlington can be obtained frore BEC’s website atww.sec.gov

As of December 31, 2002, the 2003 annual kersepayment for the Hotel Properties is $5.5 wnilliln addition to our base rent we receive
percentage rent equal to 4% of the gross room tegeaof the Hotel Properties.
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Our real estate investments consisted ofdhewing:

December 31,

December 31, 2002 2001
Real
Estate
Real Investment Real
Estate Held for Estate
Investments Sale Investments

(Dollars in thousands)

Land $ 5,341 $ 268 $ 6,158
Buildings and improvemen 42,23 1,682 47,95!
Furniture, fixtures and equipme 4,681 214 4,88¢
52,25¢ 2,15¢ 58,99t

Accumulated depreciatic (7,33)) (282 (6,277)
$44,92¢ $1,877 $52,71¢

| | I

Number of Hotel Propertie 21 1 24
I | |

The real estate investment held for sale @eucontract for approximately $2.2 million purstitmour Lease Agreement and is expected to
be completed prior to June 2003.

Note 4. Retained Interests in Transferred Assets:

In our structured loan sale transactions tetdielow, we contributed loans receivable to ak 8Pexchange for an ownership interest in
that entity. The SPE issued notes payable (theit8tred Notes”) (usually through a private placethenthird parties (“Structured
Noteholder”). The SPE then distributed a portion of the procdexa the Structured Notes to us. The Structuredeblare collateralized sole
by the assets of the SPE which means that shoalI8R fail to make payments on the Structured NdtesStructured Noteholders have no
recourse to us. Upon the completion of our strgctloan sale transactions, we recorded the tranfeans receivable as a sale since the SPE
meets the definition of a qualifying SPE as outliire SFAS No. 140. As a result, the loans recewabhtributed to the SPE, the Structured
Notes issued by the SPE, and the operating resiulte SPE are not included in our consolidatedrfoial statements. The difference betw
(i) the carrying value of the loans receivable said (ii) the relative fair value of the sum of {ag cash received and (b) the present value of
estimated future cash flows from the Retained &#&s;, constituted the gain or loss on sale. Ratdimterests are carried at estimated fair value,
with realized gains and losses recorded in netnecand unrealized gains and losses recorded irfibi@nies’ equity.
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Information pertaining to our structured Icsaie transactions was as follows. Amounts repreBBI@ Commercial’s share of the respective
Joint Ventures.

2000
Joint Venture

2001 2002
Joint Venture Joint Venture

(Dollars in thousands, except footnotes)

Transaction dat 12/18/0( 6/27/01 4/12/0z

At inception:
Principal amount of sold loat $ 55,67¢ $ 32,66: $ 27,28¢
Structured Notes issu¢ $ 49,55( $ 30,06: $ 24,557
Interest rate on the Structured Notes (fix 7.28% 6.3€% 6.67%
Structured Notes rating (. “Aae” “Aag” “Aag”
Weighted average interest rate on lo 9.63% 9.62% 9.22%
Weighted average remaining life ( 5.16 year 5.15 year 5.38 year
Aggregate losses assumed 2.3 2.8(% 2.88%
Constant prepayment rate assumptior 8% 9% 9%
Discount rate assumptio 9.3% to 14.% 8.5% t0 13.% 8.2% 10 12.%
Net gain recorded (¢ $ 1,115 $ 1,43¢ $ 562
Value of Retained Interes $ 11,17« $ 5,871 $ 5,29:

At December 31, 2002
Principal outstanding on sold loans $ 49,97¢ $ 28,95! $ 26,82t
Structured Notes balance outstanc $ 44,57: $ 26,38¢ $ 24,13t
Cash in the collection accou $ 522 $ 282 $ 30¢
Cash in the reserve accol $ 3,03« $ 1,742 $ 1,61¢
Weighted average interest rate on lo 9.64% 9.6(% 9.22%
Constant prepayment rate assumptior 9.5% 9.5% 9.5%
Discount rate assumptions | 6.7% to 11.% 6.7% to 11.% 7.1%to0 11.%
Weighted average remaining life ( 4.14 year 5.05 year 5.14 year
Aggregate losses assumed 2.65% 3.3&% 3.3&%
Aggregate principal losses to di —% —% —%

1)

(@)

3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

Structured Notes issued by the SPEs were rateddmgd{’s Investors Service, In

The weighted average remaining life was calculdtgdumming the product of (i) the sum of the ppakcollections expected in each
future period multiplied by (ii) the number of peats until collection, and then dividing that totgl the (iii) initial or remaining (a

applicable) principal balance

Represents aggregate estimated losses as a pegeeotdhe principal outstanding based upon per anmstimated losses that ranc

from 0.4% to 0.8%

The prepayment rate was based on anticipated atgrepayments considering the loans sold andrathmilar loans.

The net gain recorded does not include $877,0020F®H0 and $439,000 for the 2000 Joint Venture 20@1 Joint Venture and tt
2002 Joint Venture, respectively, which was detkaed recorded as unrealized appreciation in oundfeciaries’ equity in accordance
with SFAS No. 14(

Approximately 93% concentrated in the hospitaliguistry, 21% to borrowers in Texas and 10% to beets in Arizona. No other sta
had a concentration of 10% or greater at Decembigr2002.

Discount rates utilized were (i) 6.7% to 7.1% for eequired overcollateralization, (ii) 8.4% to 8@for our reserve funds ar
(iii) 11.4% to 11.8% for our intere-only strip receivables

The value of our Retained Interests is bageuh@n estimate of the discounted future cash fleesvill receive. In determining the present

value of expected future cash flows, estimatesraade in determining the amount and timing of theesgh flows and the discount rates. The
amount and timing of cash flows is generally deieed based on estimates of loan losses and ariédipaepayment speeds relating to the
loans receivable contributed to the SPE. Actuat loases and prepayments may vary significantijnfessumptions. The discount rates that
we utilize in computing the estimated fair value based upon estimates of the inherent risks agedaiith each cash flow stream. Due to the
limited number of entities that conduct transaciwrith similar assets, the relatively small size of
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our Retained Interests and the limited number gebsifor such assets, no readily ascertainableehaists. Therefore, our estimate of the
value may or may not vary from what a willing buyesuld pay for these assets.

The components of our Retained Interests are kvl

(1) Our required overcollateralization (the “OC Pigc&he OC Piece represents the excess of the leaesvable contributed to the
SPE over the notes payable issued by the SPE aresses additional collateral for the Structuredetolders

(2) The"Reserve Fur” and the interest earned thereon. The Reserve epndsents cash that is required to be kept inuédlicast
account by the SPE as collateral for the Structiteiholders, a portion of which was contributeduyto the SPE upon
formation and a portion which is built up over tilmgthe SPE from the cash flows of the underlyimanks receivable

(3) The interest-only strip receivable (the “IO Reedile”). The 10 Receivable is comprised of the démlvs that will be received by

us in the future after payment by the SPE of (ans&rest and principal due to the Structured Kotders, (b) all principal and
interest due on the OC Piece, (c) any requiredifgndf the Reserve Fund and (d)-going costs of the transactic

Our Retained Interests consisted of the fahow

December 31, 200:

Value

OC Piece Reserve Fund 10 Receivable Total Cost

(In thousands)

2002 Joint Ventur $ 3,18( $1,261 $1,351 $ 5,79: $ 5,06«
2001 Joint Ventur 3,16¢ 1,391 2,10¢ 6,66¢ 5,37¢
2000 Joint Ventur 6,54¢ 2,46/ 2,06z 11,07¢ 9,317
$12,89" $5,11¢ $5,51¢ $23,53: $19,74¢

I ] ] I I

December 31, 200

Value

OC Piece Reserve Fund 10 Receivable Total Cost

(In thousands)

2001 Joint Ventur $2,88: $1,35¢ $2,06¢ $ 6,301 $ 5,70¢
2000 Joint Ventur 6,301 2,42t 2,73¢ 11,46¢ 9,87:
$9,18: $3,77¢ $4,80¢ $17,76¢ $15,58:

] ] ] I I
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The following is a sensitivity analysis of dRetained Interests at December 31, 2002 to hilghtlge volatility that results when
prepayments, loan losses and discount rates dezatif than assumptions:

Changed Assumption Pro-Forma Value Asset Change

(In thousands)

Losses increase by 50 basis points per annui $21,75: ($1,78))
Losses increase by 100 basis points per annu $20,04( ($3,497)
Rate of prepayment increases by 5% per annut $22,71¢ ($ 819
Rate of prepayment increases by 10% per annul $22,17¢ ($1,359)
Discount rates increase by 100 basis p¢ $22,48: ($1,05)
Discount rates increase by 200 basis pc $21,50( ($2,037)

(1) If we experience losses (i.e., in excess of amtiegplosses), the effect on our Retained Interestdd first reduce the value of our |
Receivables. To the extent the |10 Receivables cmiltully absorb the losses, the effect would teto reduce the value of our Rest
Funds and then the value of our OC Pie«

(2) For example, an 8% assumed rate of prepayment wariidcreased to 13% or 18% based on increase8w6510% per annun
respectively

These sensitivities are hypothetical and shbelused with caution. Pro-forma values basechanges in these assumptions generally
cannot be extrapolated since the relationshipettiange in assumptions to the change in fair valag not be linear. The effect of a variation
in a particular assumption on the fair value of Betained Interests is calculated without changimg other assumption. In reality, changes in
one factor are not isolated from changes in anatiéch might magnify or counteract the sensitidtie

The following information summarizes the fisél position of the Joint Ventures at December2fl)2 and 2001. We owned approxima
66% of the 2000 Joint Venture, 39% of the 2001 t)Menture and 39% of the 2002 Joint Venture aseddinber 31, 2002. We owned
approximately 67% of the 2000 Joint Venture and 4f%e 2001 Joint Venture as of December 31, 2001.

Summary of Financial Position (1)

2002
2000 Joint Venture 2001 Joint Venture Joint Venture
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002
(In thousands)
Loans Receivable, Ni $70,627 $79,69¢ $73,22( $78,17: $69,02¢
| | | | |
Asset Acquired in Liquidation, N¢ $1417 $§ — & — & — $ —
| | | | |
Total Assets $76,43: $85,71¢ $81,30: $83,60( $74,32:

Notes Payabl
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| | | | |
Partner’ Capital $13,58¢  $14,40( $11,97: $11,64: $11,997
I | | I I

(1) Balances represent 100% of the limited partnershiierests for the Joint Venture
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The following information summarizes the reéswf operations for the Joint Ventures.

Results of Operations (1)

2002
2000 Joint Venture 2001 Joint Venture Joint Venture
2002 2001 2000 (2) 2002 2001 (3) 2002 (4)
(In thousands)

Interest Income $7,09: $7,93¢ $29¢t $7,507 $4,02¢ $4,85(
| | [ ] | | [ ]

Total Revenue $7,351 $8,16¢ $29¢ $7,81¢ $4,22: $4,897
| | [ ] | | [ ]

Interest Expens $4,98¢ $5,277 $181  $4,46: $2,381 $2,99¢
| | [ | | | [ |

Provision for Losse $1,51¢ $ — $ — $ 14C $ — $ —
| | [ ] | | [ ]

Total Expense $6,75¢ $5,52¢ $181 $4,84¢ $2,507 $3,15¢
| | [ | | | [ |

Net Income $ 59¢ $2,64: $117 $2,96¢ $1,71¢ $1,74¢
| | [ | | | [ |

(1)  Amounts represent 100% of the limited partnershipriests for the Joint Venture
(2) From December 18, 2000 to December 31, 2
(3) From June 27, 2001 to December 31, 2

(4)  From April 12, 2002 to December 31, 2C

Our ownership of the Joint Ventures is basedur share of the capital of the respective Jdenttures. Our share of the cash flows from
Joint Ventures is allocated based on the cash ffoas the underlying loans receivable contributgdib to the respective Joint Venture less
allocated costs based on the remaining principaherunderlying loans receivable contributed byivgled by all loans receivable held by the
respective Joint Venture.

Our limited partnership allocation of the assBabilities and partners’ capital of the Joifentures was as follows:

December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001
2000 Joint 2001 Joint 2002 Joint 2000 Joint 2001 Joint
Venture Venture Venture Venture Venture

(In thousands)

Loans Receivable, Ni $49,84¢ $28,95: $26,82¢ $53,08: $29,52¢
Assets $53,707 $31,07( $28,83¢ $57,127 $31,67¢
Liabilities $44,707 $26,45¢ $24,20: $47,50¢ $27,02¢
Partner’ Capital $ 9,00( $ 4,61¢€ $ 4,63¢ $ 9,621 $ 4,65:
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Our limited partnership allocation of the metome of the Joint Ventures was as follows:

2002
2000 Joint Venture 2001 Joint Venture Joint Venture
2002 2001 2000 (1 2002 2001 (2 2002 (3)
(In thousands)
Net Income $1,501 $1,881 $71 $1,072 $74: $67E
— — [ — — —

(1) From December 18, 2000 to December 31, 2
(2) From June 27, 2001 to December 31, 2

(3) From April 12, 2002 to December 31, 2C

In accordance with SFAS No. 140, our constéiddinancial statements do not include the asbkakslities, partners’ capital, revenues or
expenses of the Joint Ventures. As a result, aebéer 31, 2002 and 2001 our consolidated balarestskdo not include the $113.6 million
and $88.8 million in assets, respectively, and 4$98illion and $74.5 million in liabilities, respéetly, related to these structured loan sale
transactions recorded by our SPEs. Our Retaineddsis related to these structured loan sale thosa were $23.5 million and $17.8 million
at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively, imofudnrealized appreciation of $3.8 million andZhillion, respectively.

The income from our Retained Interests is aisep of the yield earned on our Retained Intensbish is determined based on estimates of
future cash flows and includes any fees collectiesl (ate fees, prepayment fees, etc.) by the SPEsdessxof anticipated fees. We update our
cash flow assumptions on a quarterly basis ancdchaygges to cash flow assumptions impact the yielduw Retained Interests. The annualized
yield on our Retained Interests was 13.2% and 12l#fitig 2002 and 2001, respectively. Our firstatueed loan sale transaction w
completed on December 18, 2000; therefore, we haghral income of $73,000 during 2000.

PMC Capital is the servicer for all loans iigable held by the Joint Ventures; therefore, nwisang fees were earned or received by us
during 2002, 2001 or 2000.

Pursuant to the trust indentures relatededSuctured Notes, we recorded approximately 88lU&n and $2.4 million in cash distributions
from the Joint Ventures during 2002 and 2001, retsypely.

Note 5. Restricted Investments:

Restricted investments consisted of the falhgw

December 31

2002 2001

(In thousands)

Structured noteholders reserve acce $1,90¢ $2,37¢
Escrow and capital expenditures accol 1,981 1,94¢
Structured noteholders collection acco 1,62t 771
Other 10C 112

$5,61¢ $5,20¢

The structured noteholders reserve and caleeiccounts represent cash collected that hagetdteen remitted to the structured
noteholders and reserve account balances thaggquaed to be held as collateral on behalf of thectured noteholders. The collection and
reserve accounts consist of cash and liquid moreeken funds.

The escrow and capital expenditures accoeptesent restricted investments maintained purgoanir Lease Agreement. The escrow
account includes a deposit of two months’ base tardgccordance with the terms of the Lease Agreemee deposit the percentage of rent
received into a capital expenditures account farrRicapital expenditures required to maintainrda estate investments. Funds are released
from this account when capital expenditures ararimed.
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Note 6. Notes Payable and Revolving Credit Facility
Structured Notes Payable

In June 1998, we formed a bankruptcy remottpeship that completed a private placement of B&fillion of fixed-rate loan-backed
notes, (the “Structured Notes”). The Structureddsdahature in May 2019, bear interest at 6.37% peum and are collateralized by a portion
of our loans receivable that we contributed toghenership. At December 31, 2002 and 2001, thecipal amount of the underlying loans
receivable was $30.7 million and $39.4 million,pestively. PMC Commercial has no obligation to pag Structured Notes nor do the holders
of the Structured Notes have any recourse agaM&t Eommercial’'s assets. Accordingly, if the parsiép fails to pay the Structured Notes,
the sole recourse of the holders of the Structbieigs is against the assets of the partnershippfiiheipal amount of the Structured Notes
outstanding at December 31, 2002 and 2001 was $2ilion and $33.8 million, respectively. Maturii@f these notes are dependent upon the
cash flows received from the underlying loans nesigle. Repayment of the Structured Notes is basestbeduled payments on the underlying
loans receivable, is as follows:

Year Ending
December 31, Amount

(In thousands)

2003 $ 1,211
2004 1,34z
2005 1,48
2006 1,64¢
2007 1,82¢
Thereaftel 18,48¢
$26,00:

|

Actual repayments will differ materially frothese amounts to the extent we receive prepaymenisfaults occur on the underlying loans
receivable.

Mortgage Notes Payab

We have entered into seven mortgage notesfgyeach collateralized by a Hotel Property. Tleegtgage notes payable have a weighted
average interest rate of 7.4%, mature between 36842019 and have amortization periods of 20 yédarBecember 31, 2002 and 2001, the
balances outstanding on these obligations werer$i8li®n and $8.1 million, respectively.

We have mortgage notes payable related toHotel Properties with a weighted average interast of approximately 8.0%. These
mortgages are amortized over 20 years, mature 2@h0 to 2017 and have restrictive provisions wigiatvide for substantial prepayment
penalties. These mortgage notes payable are dbhgadf our subsidiaries. At December 31, 2002 20@iL, the balances outstanding on these
mortgage notes payable were $6.3 million and $6lfom respectively, of which $3.4 million and &million, respectively, was guaranteed
by PMC Commercial.

Principal payments required on our mortgagesipayable are as follows:

Year Ending

December 31 Amount
(In thousands)

2003 $ 48C
2004 5,76(
2005 1,281
2006 357
2007 387
Thereaftel 6,92:
$15,18¢
|

Revolving Credit Facility



We have a revolving credit facility which prdes funds to originate loans collateralized by owercial real estate. The revolving credit
facility, as amended, provides us with credit aafality up to $30 million at December 31, 2002. Setpuent to year-end, the facility was
increased to $35 million. The facility will be rezkd to $30 million
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upon the earlier of the completion of a securitaabr June 30, 2003. The maximum amount (the “Bweing Base”) that we can have
outstanding at any time is based on our eligibdetoreceivable used as collateral. The BorrowingeBevailable on each loan receivable is the
lesser of (a) 60% of the appraised value of thgeptainderlying the loan receivable collateralizthg borrowing or (b) 85% of the amount of
the loan receivable outstanding. At December 3022Based on our eligible loans receivable, our®@ming Base was $28.5 million. To the
extent these borrowings are reinvested in eligitdas receivable, our Borrowing Base will incre@s@sed on the calculation above) and, bi
on anticipated future lending activities, we anite that we would be able to fully access our8lion revolving credit facility. We are
charged interest on the balance outstanding uhéecredit facility at our election of either thenpe rate of the lender or 162.5 basis points
the 30, 60 or 9@ay LIBOR. At December 31, 2002, we had $7.3 millautstanding under this facility with interest édon the prime rate a
LIBOR. The weighted average interest rate on owoRer at December 31, 2002 and 2001 was 3.1% &% ,3espectively. At December 31,
2001, we had $8.7 million outstanding under th@lits. The credit facility requires us to meet &n covenants, the most restrictive of which
provides that the ratio of total liabilities to nedrth will not exceed 2.0 times. The facility mags in May 2004. At December 31, 2002 we
were in compliance with all covenants of this fiigilWe had $12.8 million outstanding under thisility as of February 28, 2003.

Note 7. Dividends Paid and Declared:

In April, July and October 2002, we paid gedst dividends of $0.40 per share to common shddehs of record on March 28, 2002,
June 28, 2002 and September 30, 2002, respectiMedyBoard of Trust Managers declared a $0.40 lpmesquarterly dividend and a $0.02
share special dividend to common shareholdersooirdeon December 31, 2002, which were paid on sty 2003. Dividends declared for
the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001 wes2 fér share and $1.52 per share, respectively.

Note 8. Taxable Income:

As a REIT, we generally will not be subjecttwrporate level Federal income tax on net incoraewrently distribute to shareholders. As
such, no provision for Federal income taxes has beguded in the accompanying consolidated finalngtiatements. If we fail to qualify as a
REIT in any taxable year, we will be subject to &edlincome taxes at regular corporate rates (@otuany applicable alternative minimum
tax) and may not be able to qualify as a REIT éurfsubsequent taxable years. We may, howeveytject to certain Federal excise taxes
state and local taxes on our income and property.

We may make an election under the Code to dlistributions declared in the current year arithigtions of the prior year’s taxable income.
Upon election, the Code provides that, in cert@icuenstances, a dividend declared subsequent toldke of an entity’s taxable year and prior
to the extended due date of the entity’s tax retuay be considered as having been made in thetpsgrear in satisfaction of income
distribution requirements. Having met these reguésts, we elected on our 2001 tax return to appbyaimately $1.5 million of 2002
distributions to the 2001 tax year and anticipdiiézing a portion of 2003 distributions to meetrd®002 distribution requirement.
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The following reconciles net income availatleeommon shareholders to taxable income avaitabé®mmon shareholders:

Years Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000
(In thousands)

Net income available to common shareholc $ 9,93¢ $11,43¢ $ 9,36¢
Add: Book depreciation and amortizati 1,90z 2,15¢ 2,25(
Less: Tax depreciation and amortizat (1,76¢ (2,147 (2,329
Book/tax difference on gains on sa (550 (1,437 (1,22))
Book/tax difference on Retained Interests, 48¢€ 812 —
Other book/tax differences, n 49 36E (42

Taxable income available to common sharehol $10,05¢ $11,19: $ 8,02¢

| | |

Distributions to common shareholdt $10,44( $ 9,78¢ $11,367

| | |

Dividends per share for dividend reportinggoses were as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000
Amount Amount Amount
Per Share Percent Per Share Percent Per Share Percent
Ordinary income $1.517 93.61% $1.30¢ 86.09% $1.28¢ 73.88%
Return of capita — — — — 0.39: 22.5%%
Capital gains 0.10¢ 6.33% 0.211 13.91% 0.06: 3.5%
$1.62( 100.0(% $1.52( 100.0(% $1.74¢ 100.0(%
| | | | | |

Note 9. Discontinued Operations:

Effective January 1, 2002, we adopted SFASIMd, “Accounting for the Impairment of or DisposélLong-Lived Assets”. In accordance
with SFAS No. 144, the operations of our hotel rbips either sold during 2002 or held for salBatember 31, 2002 have been reflected as
discontinued operations in our accompanying codat#d statements of income (three properties ai)tahd the prior period financial
statements have been reclassified to reflect teeabipns of these properties as discontinued dpesatiuring 2001 and 2000. SFAS No. 144
does not allow for reclassification of prior perigdins and operations of properties sold prioataudry 1, 2002.

At December 31, 2002, one hotel property éssified as real estate investment held for sateom our accompanying consolidated balance
sheet. The sale of this hotel property is expetddie completed prior to June 2003. The real estatstment held for sale is under contract

approximately $2.2 million.

During 2002, we sold two hotel propertiesdpproximately $5.2 million and recognized gaingpgproximately $663,000. We provided
financing of $2.0 million for one of the hotel peapy sales.
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Discontinued operations of the three hotepprties consisted of the following:

Years Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000
(In thousands)
Lease incom: $39¢ $ 767 $ 737
Advisory fees (25) (49 (49
Depreciatior (59) (24%) (223)
Net earning: 31t 475 465
Gain on sale of real estate investme 663 — —
Discontinued operatior $97€ $ 47E $ 46F
| | |

Note 10. Earnings Per Share:

The weighted average number of Common Shanssamding were 6,444,371, 6,431,461, and 6,51%@9Me years ended December 31,
2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. For purposesictilating diluted earnings per share, the weihteerage shares outstanding were
increased by approximately 11,700; 11,600; ands3@0es for the dilutive effect of stock optionsidgr2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

For purposes of calculating earnings per shiheegain on sale of assets of $562,000, $2,783%60d $1,421,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectivelybbas combined with income from continuing operegio

Options to purchase 57,600, 155,600 and 183C&immon Shares were outstanding during 2002, 28612000, respectively, but were not
included in the computation of diluted earnings gleare because the options’ exercise prices weatagrthan the average market price of the
Common Shares.

Note 11. Dividend Reinvestment and Cash Purchased?l:

We have a dividend reinvestment and cash pseplan (the “Plan”). Participants in the Planehtine option to reinvest all or a portion of
dividends received. The purchase price of the Com8twares is 100% of the average of the closingmiche Common Shares as published
for the five trading days immediately prior to tigidend record date or prior to the optional cpaiment purchase date, whichever is
applicable. The optional cash purchase plan wasesuted during January 2000. In addition, since @an2000 we have been using the open
market to purchase Common Shares with proceedsthierdividend reinvestment portion of the Plan. @xdingly, there were no plan shares
issued during 2002, 2001 and 2000.

Note 12. Stock-Based Compensation Plans:

We have applied Accounting Principles Boardn@m No. 25 (“APB No. 25”) and related interpréteus in accounting for our stock-based
compensation plans. Effective January 1, 2003, deopted the fair value recognition provisions of §Ko. 123 prospectively to all awards
granted, modified or settled after January 1, 2003.

We have two stock-based compensation plagsl293 Employee Share Option Plan (the “Employaeblnd the Trust Manager Share
Option Plan (the “Trust Manager Plan”), referreatdlectively as the “Stock Option Plans.” The St@ption Plans provide that the exercise
price of any stock option may not be less tharfairemarket value of our Common Stock on the dédtgrant. We have discretion in
determining the vesting terms applicable to stqukoms granted under the Employee Plan; howeverrgdy all options vest immediately.
Pursuant to the Employee Plan, we are authorizgdatot stock options up to an aggregate of 6% @tdkal number of Common Shares
outstanding at any time (a maximum of approxima88y,000 shares at December 31, 2002) as incesttick& options (intended to qualify
under Section 422 of the Code) or as options tleahat intended to qualify as incentive stock apsio
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Only the trust managers who are not emplogé®MC Capital or the Investment Manager (the “Nanployee Trust Managers”) are
eligible to participate in the Trust Managers Plaime Trust Managers Plan is a nondiscretionary plasuant to which options to purchase
2,000 Common Shares are granted to each Non-emgplayst Manager on the date such trust manages t#kee. In addition, options to
purchase 1,000 shares are granted on June 1 offeachSuch options will be exercisable at therfarket value of the shares on the date of
grant. The options granted under the Trust Managlens become exercisable one year after date of gral expire if not exercised on the
earlier of (i) 30 days after the option holder noder holds office as an Non-employee Trust Man&geainy reason or (ii) within five years
after date of grant. We issued 5,000 options utitef rust Managers Plan during each of the threesyia the period ended December 31,
2002.

A summary of the status of our stock options aBetember 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 and the changieg dioe years ended on those date!
as follows:

2002 2001 2000
Number of Weighted Number of Weighted Number of Weighted
Shares Average Shares Average Shares Average
Underlying Exercise Underlying Exercise Underlying Exercise
Options Prices Options Prices Options Prices
Outstanding, January 202,97t $15.2¢ 233,56: $14.81 188,26 $16.41
Granted 54,80( $13.2¢ 52,40( $13.1¢ 54,85( $ 9.3¢
Exercisec (5,000) $12.8( (50,474 $ 9.4C — —
Forfeited (600) $18.6¢ (7,850 $18.3¢ (5,450) $18.5¢
Expired (47,750 $19.7¢ (24,667 $16.7¢ (4,100 $15.87
Outstanding, December ! 204,42t $13.8¢ 202,97¢ $15.2¢ 233,56 $14.81
| | | | | |
Exercisable, December . 199,42t $13.8¢ 197,97¢ $15.2¢ 228,56: $14.82
I | I | I |
Weightec-average fair value of stot
options granted during the ye $ 0.6C $ 0.7t $ 0.1
I I I

The fair value of each stock option granteedssmated on the date of grant using the Blackegshoption-pricing model with the following
weighted-average assumptions for grants in 20021 2&d 2000:

Years Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000
Assumption:
Expected Term (year: 3.C 3.C 3.C
Risk-Free Interest Ral 2.3% 3.88% 5.871%
Expected Dividend Yieli 12.2(% 11.55% 19.6/%
Expected Volatility 22.61% 22.61% 17.1%

The following table summarizes information abstock options outstanding at December 31, 2002:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted
Number Average Number
Range of Outstanding Remaining Weighted Average Exercisable Weighted Average
Exercise Prices at 12/31/02 Contract Life Exercise Price at 12/31/02 Exercise Price

$9.25 to $11.1! 48,62¢ 2.1 $11.02 48,62¢ $11.02
$11.20 to $14.9 108,20( 4.3 $13.2¢ 103,20( $13.22
$14.91 to $19.8 47,60( 0.6 $18.0: 47,60( $18.0:
$9.25 to $19.8! 204,42¢ 3.C $13.8¢ 199,42¢ $13.8:¢

— —

F-23






Table of Contents

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 13. Fair Values of Financial Instruments:

The estimates of fair value as required by S®. 107 differ from the carrying amounts of thefhcial assets and liabilities primarily as a
result of the effects of discounting future cagiwi. Considerable judgment is required to interpratket data and develop estimates of fair
value. Accordingly, the estimates presented bel@ay not be indicative of the amounts we could regiliva current market exchange.

The estimated fair values of our financiatinments were as follows:

Years Ended December 31

2002 2001
Estimated Estimated
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value

(In thousands)

Assets:
Loans receivable, ni $71,99: $72,45: $78,48¢ $79,22¢
Retained Interest 23,53: 23,53: 17,76¢ 17,76¢
Cash and cash equivalel 49 49 557 557
Restricted investmen 5,61¢ 5,17¢ 5,20t 4,60¢
Liabilities:
Notes payabl 41,19: 43,52( 48,37( 48,48!
Revolving credit facility 7,30C 7,30(C 8,70( 8,70(C

Loans receivable, neWe estimate the fair value of loans receivablepioreximate the remaining unamortized principalhef bbans
receivable, unless there is doubt as to realizatfanloan receivable. A valuation reserve is dighed for a problem loan based on the
creditor’s payment history, collateral value, gurioa support and other factors. In the absencereédily ascertainable market value, the
estimated value of our loans receivable may difi@m the values that would be placed on the loatf@ if a ready market for the loa
receivable existec

Retained Interest: The assets are reflected in our consolidatedhiizh statements at estimated fair value basedabration techniques
as described in Note

Cash and cash equivalenThe carrying amount is a reasonable estimatiomiof/ilue due to the short maturity of these instnts.

Restricted investmentThe fair value of the reserve fund associated #i¢h1998 structured loan financing transactiorstgreated by
utilizing discounted cash flow techniques basednamagement’s estimates of market rates includsig inherent in the transaction. The
carrying amount of the remaining restricted invesiis is a reasonable estimate of fair value dileetcshort maturity of these
instruments

Notes payableThe estimated fair value is based on a preseneallculation based on prices of the same or gitim&ruments afte
considering risk, current interest rates and remgimaturities

Revolving credit facility The carrying amount is a reasonable estimatiomiofvlue as the interest rate on this instrumeatvariable
rate of interest

Note 14. Related Party Transactions:

Our loans receivable are originated and sed/lly PMC Advisers pursuant to an Investment Mamege Agreement (the “IMA”). Property
acquisitions are supervised pursuant to a sepagaé=ment with PMC Advisers (the “Lease Supervigigreement” and together with the
IMA, the “Advisory Agreements”). Both agreementgs agnewable on an annual basis. PMC Advisers alstsdees for its assistance in the
issuance of our debt and equity securities. Weremeaged by the same executive officers as PMC &apitd PMC Advisers. Three of our tr
managers are directors or officers of PMC Capital.
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During 2002 and 2001, pursuant to the IMA werevcharged fees between 0.40% and 1.55% annbalgd on the average principal
outstanding of our loans receivable. Through JuheQ00, we were charged an annual fee betweefa4@ 1.67%, based on the average
principal outstanding of our loans receivable. Teximum fee was reduced from 1.67% to 1.55% comimgrituly 1, 2000. In addition, PMC
Advisers earns fees for its assistance with theaisse of our debt and equity securities. Such cosgi®n includes a consulting fee equal to
(i) 12.5% of any offering fees (underwriting or pdement fees) incurred by us pursuant to the pualffering or private placement of our
common shares, and (ii) 50% of any issuance oeplant fees incurred by us pursuant to the issuaincer debt securities or preferred shares
of beneficial interest. The IMA also provides fofeg of $10,000 upon the sale of each Hotel Prggertl an annual loan origination fee equal
to five basis points for the first $20 million afdns funded and 2.5 basis points thereafter. letkat the IMA agreement with PMC Advisers
is terminated or not renewed by us (other thanras@dt of a material breach by PMC Advisers) omieated by PMC Advisers (as a result «
material breach by us), PMC Capital would entev emhon-compete agreement for a period of severs yian the termination date. A fee
would be paid to PMC Advisers each year by us ims@teration of the non-compete agreement untihtirecompete agreement is terminated.
Upon termination, the fee would be calculated ag(l&%s loan losses as a percentage of averageaeadvassets) multiplied by the average
invested assets at the date of termination.

The Lease Supervision Agreement providesricarenual fee of 0.70% of the original cost of tretédl Properties to be paid to PMC
Advisers for providing services relating to thedes on the Hotel Properties. In addition, the L&sggervision Agreement provides for a fee in
connection with the acquisition of properties of3% of the acquisition cost. In the event the Leggervision Agreement with PMC Advis:
is terminated or not renewed by us (other thanras@dt of a material breach by PMC Advisers) omieated by PMC Advisers (as a result «
material breach by us), PMC Advisers would be katito receive the Lease Supervision Fee for agarf five years from the termination
date.

Fees associated with the Advisory Agreemeotsisted of the following:

Years Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000

(In thousands)

Lease supervision fe $ 381 $ 441 $ 50C
Investment management f 1,923 1,80 1,69¢
Total fees incurre: 2,30¢ 2,24¢ 2,19¢

Less:
Management fees included in discontinued opera (25) (49 (49
Fees incurred by the SP (29¢) (19¢) —
Cost of structured loan sale transacti (57) (60) (200)
Fees capitalized as cost of originating lo (135) (208) (145)
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r $1,79¢ $1,72¢ $1,90¢
| | |
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Note 15. Selected Quarterly Financial Data: (unaudiéd)

The following represents our selected quartimncial data which, in the opinion of managemeeflects adjustments (comprising only
normal recurring adjustments) necessary for fasentation.

For the year ended December 31, 20(

Income From
Continuing Net Earnings
Revenues Operations Income Per Share

(In thousands, except earnings per share and foottes)

First Quarte $ 4,28¢ $2,19¢ $2,64¢(1) $0.41(1)
Second Quarte 4,137 2,24( 3,164(2) 0.4¢(2)
Third Quartel 3,86¢ 2,11C 2,16¢ 0.3¢
Fourth Quarte 3,745 1,841 1,96( 0.3
$16,03¢ $8,39¢ $9,93¢ $1.54
| | | |

For the year ended December 31, 20(

Income From
Continuing Net Earnings
Revenues Operations Income Per Share

(In thousands, except earnings per share and foottes)

First Quarte $ 4,21( $2,22¢ $ 2,80%(3) $0.443)
Second Quarte 4,291 1,971 $ 3,84¢4) 0.6((4)
Third Quartel 3,83¢ 1,88¢ $ 2,53¢05) 0.35(5)
Fourth Quarte 4,071 2,092 $ 2,248 0.3¢
$16,40" $8,171 $11,43¢ $1.7¢
| | | |

(1) Includes a gain of $371,000 from the sale of a lhuteperty.

(2) Includes a gain of $562,000 relating to our struetliloan sale transaction and a gain of $292,0@hfrthe sale of a hotel proper
(3) Includes a gain of $502,000 from the sale of a loteperty.

(4) Includes a gain of $1,433,000 relating to our stured loan sale transaction and a gain of $322,6@M the sale of a hotel proper

(5) Includes a gain of $526,000 from the sale of a lhoteperty.

Note 16. Commitments and Contingencies:

Commitments to extend credit are agreemenianabto a customer provided the terms establighélte contract are met. At December 31,
2002, we had approximately $40.9 million of totzih commitments outstanding. All of these commitisevere for variable-rate loans based
on LIBOR at spreads ranging from 3.50% to 4.25% ¢ive 90-day LIBOR. The weighted average interat on our loan commitments at
December 31, 2002 was 5.6%. Commitments generallg fixed expiration dates and require paymentfetao us. Since some commitments
are expected to expire without being drawn upoa tohal commitment amounts do not necessarily ssgmiefuture cash requirements. Pursuant

to our investment management agreements, if weotlhave funds available for our commitments, thesamitments will be referred back to
PMC Advisers.

Pursuant to the trust indenture for our stirend loan financing completed in 1998 which is tneated as a sale for financial reporting
purposes, distributions of its net assets aredidhénd restricted. The required reserve amoun® (®illion at December 31, 2002), included in
restricted investments on our consolidated balaheets, is calculated as follows: the outstandiimgcipal balance of the underlying loans
receivable which are delinquent 180 days or maus file greater of 6% of the current outstandinggipal balance of the underlying loans
receivable or 2% of the underlying loans receivalflthe 1998 structured loan financing transactibmception ($1.4 million). As of
December 31, 2002 and 2001, none of the loansvadleiin the 1998 structured loan financing tratiesaovere delinquent 180 days or mc
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PMC Commercial and PMC Capital have enteréa énoss indemnification agreements regarding gréopmance of their respective loans
receivable sold to the Joint Ventures. To the edtteat poor performance by either PMC Capital or®®&ommercial’s sold loans receivable
(the “Underperforming Company”) is pervasive enotgleause the other company (the “Performing Compfdo not receive cash flow that it
otherwise would have received, then the Underperifag Company must make the Performing Company whibtbe cash flow reduction is
considered to be temporary, then interest will &iel @s compensation to the Performing Companyetretal, when a loan is liquidated, it may
cause a deferral of cash flow to the Performing gamy and, as a result, interest would be chargéuett/nderperforming Company until the
cash flow from the Joint Venture repays the Perfogn€ompany. As a result of the Credit Enhancer®eavisions described below, PMC
Commercial had a cash flow deferral, and was paidpensation by PMC Capital of less than $1,00thdfreduction of cash flows is deemed
permanent, {.e.,to the extent that the Underperforming Company mall be able to satisfy the shortfall with the &s¢leey have contributed
the related structured loan sale transaction)rgtaction in cash flows must be paid to the Perflogr€ompany by the Underperforming
Company. At December 31, 2002, the maximum poteatiount of future payments to PMC Capital (undisded and without consideration
of any recoveries from the underlying loans redei@awe could be required to make under these énalegnnification agreements was
approximately $36.3 million and the discounted amauas $25.2 million which represents the estimé@dvalue of the Retained Interests
reflected on PMC Capital’s consolidated balancesfar the Joint Ventures. All of our loans arelat@ralized; however, the maximum
potential amount of future payments we could beliregl to make under these cross indemnificatioeegents has not considered any
proceeds from the liquidation of collateral undemythese loans. Upon completion of a joint se@atiton and on each subsequent quarterly
reporting date, management evaluates the needdgmize a liability associated with these croseimdification agreements. Based on our
present cash flow assumptions, including stressatesyses of increasing the anticipated lossesagh of the loan pools, it does not appear
the loans receivable sold by us will cause any paent cash flow reductions to PMC Capital nor ti# loans receivable sold by PMC Cag
cause any permanent cash flow reductions to usorlomly, we believe that the fair value of thessandemnification agreements at inception
of the Joint Ventures and as of December 31, 2002801 was zero; thus, no liability was recordethe performance of our sold loans
receivable deteriorates, it may be necessary fto perform under these cross indemnification agesgs.

When our structured loan sale transactiongwempleted, the transaction documents that thee®REed into contained provisions (the
“Credit Enhancement Provisions”) that govern theetsand the flow of funds in and out of the SPREh&xl as part of the structured loan sale
transactions. The Credit Enhancement Provisiorladiecspecified limits on the delinquency, defauld doss rates on loans receivable included
in each SPE. If, at any measurement date, theqiedimcy, default or loss rate with respect to ank &#®re to exceed the specified limits, the
Credit Enhancement Provisions would automaticaltyéase the level of credit enhancement requiresrfenthat SPE. During the period in
which the specified delinquency, default or lode raas exceeded, excess cash flow from the SRByjfwould be used to fund the increased
credit enhancement levels instead of being digeithuwvhich would delay or reduce our distributifs.a result of the problem loans in the 2
Joint Venture (contributed by PMC Capital), a Ct&tihancement Provision was triggered in NovemB822As a consequence, some of our
cash flows relating to this transaction were defé@nd utilized to fund the increased reserve rements. Our cash flow deferral at
December 31, 2002 and February 28, 2003 was appately $270,000 and $582,000, respectively. Basetlorent cash flow assumptions,
management anticipates that these funds will beived in future periods.

In the normal course of business, we are stibjevarious proceedings and claims, the resatutiowhich will not, in management’s
opinion, have a material adverse effect on oumfie position or results of operations.

Note 17. Business Segments:

Operating results and other financial datapaesented for our principal business segmentssa’kegments are categorized by line of
business which also corresponds to how they areatgak The segments include (i) the Lending Divisiohich originates loans receivable to
small businesses primarily in the hospitality intysind (ii) the Property Division which owns thetdl Properties.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our business segment data as of Decembei082, 2001 and 2000 and for the years ended Decedib@002, 2001 and 2000 is as
follows:

Years Ended December 31

2002 2001
(In thousands)
Lending Property Lending Property
Total Division Division Total Division Division
Revenues
Interest incom« loans and other incon $ 7,40( $ 7,40( $ — $ 8,321 $ 8,321 $ —
Lease incom: 5,74: — 5,74: 6,271 — 6,271
Income from retained interests in transferred a: 2,892 2,89: — 1,81¢ 1,81¢ —
Total 16,03¢ 10,29: 5,74: 16,407 10,13¢ 6,271
Expenses
Interest (1, 3,44¢ 1,89¢ 1,547 4,02( 2,46: 1,557
Depreciatior 1,84t — 1,84¢ 1,85¢ — 1,85¢
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r 1,79 1,43 35¢€ 1,72¢ 1,33 392
Impairment loss on assets held for ¢ 54 54 — — — —
Realized losses on retained interests in transferre
assets 53 53 — 81 81 —
Provision for loan losse 65 65 — 20C 20C —
Other 38t 367 18 34z 332 10
Total 7,64( 3,87¢ 3,76¢€ 8,23( 4,41° 3,817
Income from continuing operatiol 8,39¢ 6,41¢ 1,97 8,171 5,72% 2,45¢
Discontinued operation
Gain on sale of real estate investme 663 — 662 — — —
Net earning: 31t — 31t 47¢ — 47¢
97¢ — 97¢ 475 — 47¢E
Gain on sale of asse!
Gain on sale of real estate investme — — — 1,35( — 1,35(
Gain on sale of loans receival 562 562 — 1,43¢ 1,43: —
562 562 — 2,782 1,43¢ 1,35(
Net income $ 9,93¢ $ 6,981 $2,955  $11,43¢ $ 7,15¢ $4,27¢
| | | | | |
Additions to real estate investme! $ 38¢ $ — $ 38 $ 49C $ — $ 49C
| | | | | |
As of December 31,
2002 2001
(In thousands)
Total asset $149,69¢ $100,71° $48,98. $156,34° $101,48( $54,86"
[ | | [ | | | [ |

(1) Interest expense specifically identified to a gautér division is allocated to that division. Intst expense which is not specifici
allocable is allocated based on the relative t@ssets of each divisio
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended December 31, 2000

Lending Property
Total Division Division

(In thousands)

Revenues
Interest incom« loans and other portfolio incon $ 12,12 $12,12: $ —
Lease incom 6,84+ — 6,84
Income from retained interests in transferred at 73 73 —
Total 19,03¢ 12,19¢ 6,84¢

Expenses
Interest (1, 6,782 4,231 2,551
Depreciatior 2,02 — 2,02i
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r 1,90¢ 1,45¢ 451
Provision for loan losse 60C 60C —
Other 24t 227 18
Total 11,55¢ 6,51z 5,047
Income from continuing operatiol 7,47¢ 5,682 1,797

Discontinued operation
Gain on sale of real estate investme —
Net earning: 465 — 46E

46E — 46<

Gain on sale of asse!
Gain on sale of real estate investme 304 — 304
Gain on sale of loans receival 1,117 1,117 —
1,421 1,117 304
Net income $ 9,36¢ $ 6,79¢ $ 2,56¢
[ | [ | [ |
Additions to real estate investmel $ — $ — $ —
| | |

December 31, 2000
(In thousands)

Total asset $151,39¢ $83,257 $68,14:
| | |

(1) Interest expense specifically identifiable to atmarar division is allocated to that division. krest expense which is not specifici
identifiable is allocated based on the relativeat@ssets of each divisio

Note 18. Subsequent Events:

On March 27, 2003, we entered into an Agredrard Plan of Merger with PMC Capital. Under therte of the merger agreement, PMC
Capital will be merged into PMC Commercial, with ENCommercial continuing as the surviving entityck&ssued and outstanding share of
PMC Capital common stock will be converted intod® a common share of PMC Commercial. The mergerideen recommended by each
companys special committee and approved by the Board u$tTvianagers of PMC Commercial and the Board oé®ars of PMC Capital. |
addition, the boards and management of each contpare/entered into voting agreements pursuant tochathey have agreed to vote their
shares in favor of the merger and related trarmastiCompletion of the merger, which is expectedcur in the fourth quarter of 2003, is
subject to approval by the shareholders of PMC Ceroial and PMC Capital, certain governmental cotssend customary closing conditio

During March 2003, we declared a $0.40 peresHavidend to common shareholders of record onck&rl, 2003, to be paid on April 14,
2003.
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Report of Independent Accountants on
Financial Statement Schedules

To the Board of Trust Managers of
PMC Commercial Trust:

Our audits of the consolidated financial statemeefisrred to in our report dated March 11, 2008egx for Note 18, as to which the date is
March 27, 2003, appearing on page F-2 of the 2@bthR.0-K also included an audit of the financialtsinent schedules listed in Item 15(a)(2)
of this Form 10-K. In our opinion, these financiédtement schedules present fairly, in all mateeispects, the information set forth therein
when read in conjunction with the related consaéiddinancial statements.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Dallas, Texas
March 11, 2003, except for Note 18,
as to which the date is March 27, 2003
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Schedule 111
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2002
(In thousands)

Cost Capitalized Gross Amounts at
Subsequent Which Carried at
Initial Cost To Acquisition Close of Period (1)
Building Furniture Building Furniture Building Furniture
and and and and and and

Description of Property Encumbrances Land Improvements Fixtures Land Improvements Fixtures Land Improvements Fixtures Total

The following are all
hotel properties
operating as Ameriho

Inns

Ashland, OH $ — $ 21t $ 2,62¢ $ 18t $— $ 5 $35 $ 21t $ 2,631 $ 22 $ 3,06¢
Coopersville ,MI 1,37¢ 242 1,99¢ 18C — 4 62 242 2,002 24z 2,481
Eagles Landing, G/ — 32t 1,81t 18C — 4 1C 32t 1,81¢ 19C 2,33¢
Grand Rapid-N, Ml 1,58¢ 221 2,32: 18C — 5 37 221 2,32¢ 217 2,76¢
Grand Rapic-S, Ml 1,517 36¢ 2,17: 182 — 4 49 36¢ 2,177 23z 2,771
Jackson, TN — 402 1,93¢ 182 — 4 3C 403 1,94( 213 2,55¢
LaGrange, G/ — 262 1,67¢ 177 — 3 37 262 1,682 214 2,15¢
McKinney, TX — 27¢ 2,06¢ 182 — 4 31 212 2,07C 214 2,551
Monroe, M| — 27¢ 2,06( 18¢ — 4 96 272 2,06« 28t 2,622
Mosinee, WI 1,11¢ 14C 1,41¢ 15¢ — 3 46 14C 1,41¢ 20t 1,76¢
Mt. Pleasant, 1/ 1,00¢ 17¢ 1,851 18¢ — 4 52 17¢ 1,85¢ 241 2,27¢
Port Huron, Ml — 262 2,07¢ USE — 4 28 262 2,08( 211 2,55¢
Rochelle, IL 921 221 2,017 182 — 4 17 221 2,021 20C 2,44;
Smyrna, GA — 29C 1,74¢ 18C — 4 3C 29C 1,758 21C 2,25:
Storm Lake, IA 1,38:¢ 22C 1,71¢ 182 — 3 12 22C 1,71¢ 19t 2,13¢
Tupelo, MS — 23€ 1,901 USE — 4 1C 23€ 1,90t 19z 2,33¢
Wooster— E, OH — 171 1,67:¢ 174 — 3 5C 171 1,67¢ 224 2,071
Wooster— N, OH — 262 1,57¢ 22¢ — 7 36 262 1,58z 26E 2,11(
Macomb, IL 1,71C 194 2,271 18C — 4 5C 194 2,281 23C 2,70¢
Sycamore, IL 1,66¢€ 25C 2,22( 18C — 4 44 25C 2,22¢ 224 2,69¢
Marysville, OH 1,397 30C 2,712 237 — 6 3€ 30C 2,71¢ 272 3,291
Plainfield, IN 1,51C 30C 1,96z 18C — 4 17 30C 1,96¢€ 197 2,46:
$15,18¢ $5,61( $43,82: $4,08( $— $ 91 $81t  $5,61( $43,91: $4,89¢ $54,41¢

| | | | | [ | | | | | |

(1) The aggregate cost of our real estate for Federebime tax purposes was $54,418,000. (unaud
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AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2002

Schedule Il
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

(In thousands)

Description of Property Accumulated

Depreciation — Life upon
Building and Which
The following are all hotel Improvements; Depreciation
properties operating as Furniture and Date of Date of in Statement
Amerihost Inns Fixtures Construction Acquisition Is Computed
Ashland, OH 42¢ 8/9/199¢ 6/30/199! 7 - 35 year
Coopersville Ml 362 1/9/199¢ 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 year
Eagles Landing, G/ 337 8/8/199! 6/30/199! 7 - 35 year
Grand Rapid-N, Ml 38¢ 7/5/199¢ 6/30/199! 7 - 35 year
Grand Rapic-S, Mi 37¢ 6/11/199° 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 year
Jackson, TN 354 4/1/199¢ 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 year
LaGrange, G£ 282 3/1/199! 6/30/199! 7 - 35 year
McKinney, TX 361 1/6/199° 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 year
Monroe, Ml 387 9/19/199° 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 year
Mosinee, WI 287 4/30/199: 6/30/199! 7 - 35 year
Mt. Pleasant, I/ 352 7/2/199° 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 year
Port Huron, Ml 36¢ 7/1/199° 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 year
Rochelle, IL 357 3/7/199° 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 year
Smyrna, GA 33C 1/8/199¢ 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 year
Storm Lake, IA 32¢ 3/13/199° 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 year
Tupelo, MS 34¢€ 7/25/199° 6/30/199! 7 - 35 year
Wooster— E, OH 32C 1/18/199: 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 year
Wooster— N, OH 32C 10/21/199! 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 year
Macomb, IL 32t 5/1/199! 3/23/199¢ 7 - 35 year
Sycamore, IL 31¢ 5/31/199¢ 3/23/199¢ 7 - 35 year
Marysville, OH 39t 6/1/199( 3/5/199¢ 7 - 35 year
Plainfield, IN 28¢ 9/1/199: 3/5/199¢ 7 - 35 year
$7,61:
|
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Schedule 111
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2002
(In thousands)

Gross amount carried:

Totals
Balance at December 31, 19 $ 73,87
I
Additions during period
Acquisitions through foreclosu $ —
Other Acquisitions —
Improvements, et —
Other (describe — $ —
Deductions during periot
Cost of real estate sa $ (2,93))
Other (describe — $ (2,93))
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 70,94!
I
Additions during period
Acquisitions through foreclosu $ —
Other Acquisition: —
Improvements, et 49C
Other (describe — $ 49C
Deductions during periot
Cost of real estate so $(12,43¢)
Other (describe — $(12,43¢)
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 58,99¢
I
Additions during period
Acquisitions through foreclosu $ —
Other Acquisitions —
Improvements, et 38¢
Other (describe — $ 38t
Deductions during periot
Cost of real estate so $ (4,965
Real estate held for s¢ (2,159 $ (7,129
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 52,25¢
I
Accumulated Depreciation:
Balance at December 31, 19 $ 3,18¢



Additions during period
Depreciation expense during the per
Deductions during periot
Assets sold or writte-off during the perioc

Balance at December 31, 2C

Additions during period
Depreciation expense during the per

Deductions during perioc
Assets sold or writte-off during the perioc

Balance at December 31, 20

Additions during period
Depreciation expense during the per
Deductions during periot
Real estate held for se
Assets sold or writte-off during the perioc

Balance at December 31, 20
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Schedule IV
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
MORTGAGE LOANS ON REAL ESTATE

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2002
(In thousands, except footnotes)

Principal Amount
of Loans Subject

Interest Rate Final Periodic Face Carrying to Delinquent
Description of Maturity Payment Prior  Amount of Amount of Principal
Variable Fixed Date Terms Liens Mortgages (1) Mortgages or Interest
99.7% of our mortgages are commercial fi
mortgages on limited service hospitality
properties
Mortgages 3% or greater:
Lubbock, TX 5.5%% 11/26/202: )] $— $ 3,85 $ 3,821 $ —
Hesperia, C# 5.52% 11/1/202: 2 — 3,59t 3,60¢ —
Trussville, AL 5.65% 3/1/202: 3 — 2,44t 2,43( —
Midland, TX 5.1%% 9/10/202: (4) — 2,361 2,34¢ —
Stroudsburg, P# 10.8(% 9/1/201° 5 — 2,26% 2,24( —
States 3% or greater:
Size of Loans
Number  (In thousands)
of
Loans From To
Texas 4 $ 20C $1,00( 10.50% to 11.169 2/01/04--12/02/1" — 2,72( 2,69¢ —
7 $1,10C $1,80C 5.38%t05.63% 10.63% to 10.999 12/31/0:--6/25/2: — 10,32¢ 9,92¢(6) —
Maryland 1 ) 7 10.25% 2/20/1% — 778 778 —
3 $1,20C $1,80( 9.60% to 10.409 4/23/0%--4/07/1¢ — 4,817 4,75¢ —
Arizona 1 (7) (7) 5.65% 1/20/2: — 694 703 —
3 $1,10C $1,60C 5.38% to 5.63% 9.5(% 9/06/04-1/11/2: — 4,107 4,087 —
North Caroline 3 $1,20C $1,70C 4.88% to 5.63% 12/17/2:--9/12/2: — 4,52¢ 4,49¢ —
New York 3 $ 50 $ 90C 5.3t% 11.0% 12/01/0:--9/05/2: — 1,50( 1,497 —
2 $1,000 $1,60( 5.3¢% 3/19/1°--9/05/2: — 2,74¢ 2,71¢ —
Ohio 1 (7) (7) 11.3% 8/12/0¢ — 19z 191 —
3 $1,10C $1,50( 5.1%% 9.00% to 11.379  8/12/04-11/22/2: — 3,86% 3,84¢ —
Missouri 2 $1,20C $2,10C 5.3t% 10.7%% 8/23/0¢--5/16/2: — 3,181 3,16¢ —
Florida 1 (7) (7) 10.25% 4/30/0¢ — 58¢ 584 —
1 (7) (7) 5.3t% 12/20/2: — 2,00(¢ 1,99t —
Mississippi 2 $1,000 $1,30( 9.25% to 10.75%  10/02/0¢--4/14/1¢ — 2,301 2,29 —
Other 5 $ 20C $1,00C 10.75% to 10.909  6/28/0%--7/31/1: — 2,904 2,88: —
7 $1,20C $2,10C 5.25%t05.88%  9.60% to 10.90% 9/11/0¢--8/01/2: — 11,057 10,94( —
$—  $72,81¢ $71,99: $ —
| I I |
Footnotes:

(1) The aggregate cost of our mortgages for Federabine tax purposes was $72,816,000. (unaud

(2) Payments based on variable interest rate, adjusgungrterly until maturity. Prepayment charge fasfifive years is 5% of the princip
prepaid. Prepayment charge for the second five y&aB% of the principal prepaid. Thereafter, nepayment charge

(3) Payments based on variable interest rate, adjusgugrterly until maturity. Prepayment is prohibitadtil March 1, 2007; thereafte
prepayment charge is based on a Yield MaintenamemRm.

(4) Payments based on variable interest rate, adjusgugrterly until maturity. Prepayment is prohibitadtil September 30, 2003; frc
then until September 30, 2011; penalty is sixtysdzyinterest; from September 30, 2011 until m&turio prepayment charg

(5) Payments are equal until September 1, 2007. Atdatg, interest rate may be changed at our dissretPrepayment charge is based
a Yield Maintenance Premiut

(6) Includes an impaired loan with a face amount of7$6,000 and a valuation reserve of $365,000. Téserve was established basec
the value of the collateral securing the loan reedbie.

(7) Range not presented as represents only one
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Schedule IV
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
MORTGAGE LOANS ON REAL ESTATE
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2002
(In thousands)

Totals

Balance at December 31, 19 $115,26!

Additions during period
New mortgage loar $ 22,50¢
Other— amortization of commitment fet 1,03t 23,54

Deductions during perio¢

Collections of principa $(16,109)
Foreclosure: (1,187
Cost of mortgages so (55,67Y)

Amortization of premiun —

Loan loss reserv —

Other— commitment fees collected, r (199) $(73,169)
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 65,64¢
|

Additions during period
New mortgage loar $ 51,68

Other— amortization of commitment fet 427 52,11(

Deductions during periot
Collections of principa $ (5,93Y)

Foreclosure: —

Cost of mortgages so (32,662)

Amortization of premiun —

Loan loss reserv (200)
Other— commitment fees collected, r 473 $(39,270)
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 78,48t
|
Additions during period
New mortgage loarn $ 32,77¢
Other— amortization of commitment fe« 22C 32,99¢

Deductions during perio¢
Collections of principa $(12,26%)

Foreclosure: —

Cost of mortgages so (27,28¢)

Amortization of premiun —

Loan loss reserv (65)



Other— commitment fees collected, r

Balance at December 31, 2C
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit
Number Description

2.1 Agreement of Purchase and Sale, dated as of Mal/9®B, by and among Registrant and
various corporations identified on Exhibit A therétvhich includes as Exhibit D thereto, 1
form of the Master Agreement relating to the legshthe properties), including Amerihost
Properties, Inc. and Amerihost Inns, Inc. (previptided with the Commission as
Exhibit 2.2 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K dated J6n&998 and incorporated herein by
reference)

*2.2 Agreement and Plan of Merger by and between PMCrBertial Trust and PMC Capital,
Inc. dated March 27, 200

*2.3 Form of Voting Agreement pursuant to Agreement Blah of Merger — PMC Commercial
Trust— dated March 27, 200:

*2.4 Form of Voting Agreement pursuant to Agreement Blah of Merge— PMC Capital,
Inc. — dated March 27, 200:

3.1 Declaration of Trust. Previously filed as an exhibiour Registration Statement on For-
11 filed with the Commission on June 25, 1993, rasraded (Registration No. 33-65910),
and incorporated herein by referen

3.1(a) Amendment No. 1 to Declaration of Trust. Previof8gd as an exhibit to our Registration
Statement on Form S-11 filed with the Commissiodone 25, 1993, as amended
(Registration No. 3-65910), and incorporated herein by refere

3.1(b) Amendment No. 2 to Declaration of Trust (incorpethaby reference from Registr’s
Form 1(-K for the year ended December 31, 19!

3.2 Bylaws. Previously filed as an exhibit to our Réxgison Statement on Forn-11 filed with
the Commission on June 25, 1993, as amended (RegistNo. 33-65910), and
incorporated herein by referen:

4.1 Instruments defining the rights of security hold@iise instruments filed in response to items
3.1 and 3.2 are incorporated in this item by rafeee Previously filed as an exhibit to our
Registration Statement on Form S-11 filed with@wmmnmission on June 25, 1993, as
amended (Registration No.-65910), and incorporated herein by referel

10.2 1993 Employee Share Option Plan. Previously filedmexhibit to our Registratic
Statement on Form S-11 filed with the Commissiodone 25, 1993, as amended
(Registration No. 3-65910), and incorporated herein by refere

10.3 1993 Trust Manager Share Option Plan. Previouldd fas an exhibit to our Registration
Statement on Form S-11 filed with the CommissioJone 25, 1993, as amended
(Registration No. 3-65910), and incorporated herein by referel

10.6 Revolving Credit Facility (incorporated by refererftom Registrar's Form 1i-Q for the
guarter ended March 31, 199

10.7 Third Amendment to Loan Agreement and Amendmehi@n Documents and Renev
and Extension of Loan Datt
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10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

10.17

as of March 15, 1998 (incorporated by referencenfRegistrar’'s Form 1-Q for the quarte
ended March 31, 199¢

Fourth Amendment to Loan Agreement and Amendmehbsm Documents and Renev
and Extension of Loan Dated as of June 30, 199®(porated by reference from
Registrar’s Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 19¢

Fifth Amendment to Loan Agreement and Amendmemhidan Documents and Renewal ¢
Extension of Loan Dated as of November 30, 199&ofimorated by reference from
Registrar’s Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 19¢

Sixth Amendment to Loan Agreement and Amendmehbemn Documents and Renewal
Extension of Loan Dated as of November 29, 199&cfiporated by reference from
Registrar’s Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 19¢

Trust Indenture between PMC Joint Venture, L.P.280d BNY Midwest Trust Company,
dated as of December 15, 2000 (incorporated byeeée to Exhibit 2.1 from Registrant’s
Form &K filed on March 13, 2001

Servicing Agreement by and among BNY Midwest Ti@sempany, PMC Joint Venture, L
2000 and PMC Capital and PMC Commercial Trust,dlageof December 15, 2000
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.2 from Régint’s Form 8-K filed on March 13,
2001).

Servicing Agreement by and among BNY Midwest TiQstpany as Trustee and
Supervisory Servicer, PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 20#xl|ssuer and PMC Capital, Inc. and
PMC Commercial Trust, as Servicers (incorporateddfgrence to Exhibit 10.1 from
Registrar’s Form 1-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

Trust Indenture by and among BNY Midwest Trust Campas Trustee and PMC Joint
Venture, L.P. 2001, as Issuer (incorporated byresiee to Exhibit 10.2 from Registrant’s
Form 1(-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

Amended and Restated Master Agreement, dated lafry 24, 2001, by and among P
Commercial Trust, and certain of its subsidiarées] Amerihost Properties, Inc., doing
business as Arlington Hospitality, Inc. (incorpeeby reference to Exhibit 2.3 from
Registrar’s form &K filed on March 13, 2001

First Amendment to Credit Agreement between PMC @encial Trust and Bank One,

Texas, N.A. dated June 5, 2000 (incorporated IBreeice from Registrant’s Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 20(
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10.18

10.19

10.20

10.21

*10.22

*10.23

*10.24

*21.1

*23.1

*99.1

*99.2

*

Filed herewith

Second Amendment to Credit Agreement between PM@r@ercial Trust and Bank On
Texas, N.A. dated July 11, 2000 (incorporated gresce from Registrant’s Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 20!

Third Amendment to Credit Agreement between PMC @emncial Trust and Bank One,
Texas, N.A. dated September 30, 2002 (incorpotayeeference from Registrant’s

Form 1(-Q for the quarterly period ended September 30, R(

Trust Indenture between PMC Joint Venture, L.P.2-1 and BNY Midwest Trus
Company, dated April 3, 2002 (incorporated by refiee to Exhibit 2.1 from Registrant’s
Form &K filed on April 19, 2002)

Servicing Agreement by and among BNY Midwest Ti@smpany, PMC Joint Venture, L
20024, PMC Capital, Inc. and PMC Commercial Trust, de@ril 3, 2002 (incorporated t
reference to Exhibit 2.2 from Registr's Form K filed on April 19, 2002)

Fourth Amendment to Credit Agreement between PM@@ercial Trust and Bank One,
Texas, N.A. dated March 11, 20(

Investment Management Agreement between PMC Coniahd@irust and PMC Advisers,
Ltd. dated July 1, 200:

Form of Distribution and Indemnification Agreem:
Subsidiaries of the Registre

Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers |

Officer Certification— Chief Executive Office

Officer Certification— Chief Financial Office!



AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER

BY AND BETWEEN

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST

AND

PMC CAPITAL, INC.

DATED AS OF MARCH 27, 2003



ARTICLE IV

5.12.

Effects of the Merger
Charter and Bylaws...........
Taking of Necessary Action...
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AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER

THIS AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER (the "Agreementfated as of March 27, 2003, is made and entaetedi and between PN
Commercial Trust, a Texas real estate investmaat (fTrust"), and PMC Capital, Inc., a Florida poration that has elected to be regulated as
a business development company under the Invest@@npany Act of 1940, as amended ("Capital”). Teust Capital are referred to herein,
from time to time, individually as a "Party" andyather as the "Parties."

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Capital and Baard of Trust Managers of Trust have approvedde®in it advisable and in the best
interests of their respective shareholders to consate the merger transaction provided for hereiarety Capital will merge with and into
Trust (the "Merger") in accordance with applicagiate law and, upon the terms and subject to thdittons set forth in this Agreement, the
holders of shares of common stock, par value $pedkhare, of Capital (the "Capital Common Stoekll) be entitled, subject to the terms and
conditions hereof, to receive common shares of fisdakinterest, par value $0.01 per share, of T(tree "Trust Common Shares");

WHEREAS, Trust and Capital desire to make certepresentations, warranties, covenants and agregmnecdnnection with the Merger and
also to prescribe various conditions to the Merger;

WHEREAS, for federal income tax purposes it istaled that the Merger qualify as a reorganizatiahiwithe meaning of Section 368(a) of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended@hee"), and this Agreement constitutes a plareofganization under Section 368 of the
Code;

WHEREAS, concurrently with the execution of thisrAgment and as an inducement to Trust to entethigdAgreement, each of the Persons
listed on Annex A has entered into a voting agresr(tbe "Capital Voting Agreement") pursuant to etheach such Person has agreed, among
other things, to vote its shares of Capital Comigtotk in favor of this Agreement, the Merger angl ather matter that requires its vote in
connection with the transactions contemplated s/Algreement;

WHEREAS, concurrently with the execution of thisrAgment and as an inducement to Capital to ertiethis Agreement, each of the
Persons listed on Annex B has entered into a vatgrgement (the "Trust Voting Agreement”) pursdamhich each such Person has agreed,
among other things, to vote its Trust Common Shirésvor of this Agreement, the Merger and anyeotimatter that requires its vote in
connection with the transactions contemplated s/Algreement; and

WHEREAS, the transactions contemplated by this Agrent, the Capital Voting Agreement, the Trust Ngthgreement and the other
agreements and documents contemplated herebydingluvithout limitation, the Merger, shall be refed to collectively in this Agreement as
the "Transactions."



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the represémtat warranties, covenants and agreements codtairthis Agreement, the parti
hereto agree as follows:

ARTICLE |
THE MERGER

1.1. THE MERGER. Subject to the terms and conditiohthis Agreement and in accordance with theioBusiness Corporation Act (the
"FBCA") and the Texas Real Estate Investment TAgst(the "REIT Act"), at the Effective Time, Truahd Capital shall consummate the
Merger pursuant to which (a) Capital shall be mengéh and into Trust and the separate corporaitgence of Capital shall thereupon cease,
(b) Trust shall be the successor or surviving gimithe Merger (the "Surviving Entity"), shall iged to and assume all rights and obligations
of Capital and shall continue to be governed bysTstAmended and Restated Declaration of Trustrended and restated at the Effective
Time, Trust's Bylaws and the laws of the State@fds, including the REIT Act and (c) the separatparate existence of Trust with all its
rights, privileges, immunities, powers and franekishall continue unaffected by the Merger.

1.2. CLOSING. The closing of the Merger (the "Ciag) shall take place at 10:00 a.m. on a date tepleeified by the Parties (the "Closing
Date"), which Closing Date shall be no later thas $econd business day after satisfaction or wailvell of the conditions set forth in Article

IX hereof (other than those conditions that byrtheims are to be satisfied at the Closing, bujesiilio the satisfaction or waiver of those
conditions), at the offices of Locke Liddell & SappP, 2200 Ross Avenue, Suite 2200, Dallas, TeXx&07, unless another time, date or place
is agreed to in writing by the Parties hereto.

1.3. EFFECTIVE TIME. Subject to the provisions bistAgreement, as soon as practicable on the @Jd3ate, Trust and Capital shall file
articles of merger, or other appropriate documéhs"Articles of Merger"), executed in accordamgth the relevant provisions of the FBCA
and REIT Act, respectively, and as soon as praugcan or after the Closing Date, the Parties shake all other filings or recordings requi
under the FBCA and the REIT Act. The Merger shatitdme effective upon the later of (a) the filinglod Articles of Merger with the Dallas
County Clerk, Dallas, Texas in accordance withREST Act and (b) the filing of the Articles of Mezgwith the Secretary of State of the State
of Florida in accordance with the FBCA, or at sother time, if any, as Trust and Capital shall agrad designate in such filings in accord:
with applicable law (the time the Merger becomdeaive being the "Effective Time").

1.4. EFFECTS OF THE MERGER. The Merger shall héneeefffects set forth in the FBCA and the REIT Aud éhis Agreement.

1.5. CHARTER AND BYLAWS. The Amended and RestategtRration of Trust of Trust (the "Charter"), asifect immediately prior to the
Effective Time, shall be the Declaration of Trubtle Surviving Entity (the "Surviving Entity Chart’) until thereafter changed or amended as
provided therein or by applicable law. The Bylawshe Trust, as in effect immediately prior to taiective Time, shall be the Bylaws of the
Surviving Entity (the



"Surviving Entity Bylaws") until thereafter changedamended as provided therein or by applicalle la

1.6. TAKING OF NECESSARY ACTION. Each of Trust a@apital shall use its commercially reasonable &fftw take all such action as n
be necessary or appropriate in order to effectingtédlerger under the FBCA and the REIT Act.

ARTICLE Il
BOARD AND OFFICERS OF THE SURVIVING ENTITY

2.1. BOARD OF THE SURVIVING ENTITY. The trust manag of the Surviving Entity immediately followinge Effective Time shall be t
persons named on Schedule 2.1 hereto, each of whathserve until their successors shall have begnelected or appointed and qualifiec
until the earlier of their death, resignation anmval in accordance with the Surviving Entity Clea@nd Surviving Entity Bylaws. Such trust
managers of the Surviving Entity shall be appointethe committees of the Surviving Entity's Boafd rust Managers as indicated on
Schedule 2.1.

2.2. OFFICERS OF THE SURVIVING ENTITY. The officeo$ the Surviving Entity immediately following theffective Time shall be the
persons named on Schedule 2.2 hereto, each of whalinserve in such capacity until their respecsivecessors are duly appointed and
qualified or until the earlier of their death, i@sation or removal in accordance with the Surviuiitrgity Certificate and Surviving Entity
Bylaws.

ARTICLE 1l

EFFECT OF THE MERGER ON THE CAPITAL STOCK
OF THE CONSTITUENT ENTITIES

3.1. EFFECT ON CAPITAL STOCK. As of the Effectivénie, by virtue of the Merger and without any act@nthe part of Trust or Capital
the holders of any Trust Common Shares or shar€sapital Common Stock:

(a) Cancellation of Treasury Stock. Each issuedautstanding share of Capital Common Stock thawnised, immediately prior to the
Effective Time, by Capital (or any direct or inditeSubsidiary (as hereinafter defined) of Cap#al}Xreasury stock, shall be automatically
canceled and cease to exist without any convethieneof, and no consideration shall be deliveregkithange therefor.

(b) Conversion of Capital Common Stock. Each slé@apital Common Stock issued and outstanding iciately prior to the Effective Tim
other than those shares to be canceled in accadeitit Section 3.1(a) above, shall be canceledshaatl be converted automatically solely i
the right to receive 0.37 of validly issued, fullgid and nonassessable Trust Common Share (thédBge Ratio"). As of the Effective Time,
all of the certificates evidencing shares of Cagitammon Stock (the "Certificates"), by virtue betMerger and without any action on the part
of Capital or the shareholders of Capital, shallorger be



outstanding and shall automatically be canceledcaade to exist, and each holder of a Certifidad# sease to have any rights with respect to
the Capital Common Stock represented thereby, ¢xoepight to receive, upon the surrender of SDektificate in accordance with Article IV
herein, certificates evidencing the Trust Commoar8s and any cash in lieu of fractional Trust Comr8bares to be issued or paid in
consideration therefor upon surrender of such fieate (the "Merger Consideration"), and any divide or other distributions to which such
holder is entitled pursuant to Section 4.3 belowgach case without interest and less any requirtidholding taxes.

(c) Trust Common Shares. Upon the Effective TinagheTrust Common Share outstanding immediately poithe Effective Time shall
remain outstanding and shall represent one vailidlyed, fully paid and nonassessable Trust ComrhareS

3.2. CAPITAL STOCK OPTIONS AND RELATED MATTERS. Tihe extent that acceleration by Capital of the egability of any
outstanding option to purchase shares of Capitaif@on Stock (each, a "Capital Option") is permitbed not required by the applicable
governing instrument, then Capital shall not eteatause such acceleration to occur. In connettierewith, at the Effective Time, to the
extent not prohibited by the terms of the relexgmterning instrument, each Capital Option thatistanding and unexercised immediately
prior thereto shall cease to represent a righttpize shares of Capital Common Stock and shatidoeerted automatically into an option to
purchase Trust Common Shares in an amount andeatemaise price determined as provided below (dhdrwise subject to the terms of the
Capital's 1997 Employee Stock Option Plan (the f@aplan"), and the agreements evidencing grdrgseunder, including, subject to the
provisions of the first sentence of this Sectia ghe accelerated vesting of Capital Options shatl occur in connection with and by virtue of
the Merger as and to the extent required by thet&@ldpan or such agreements):

(&) The number of Trust Common Shares to be sutgebe option shall be equal to the product ofrtheber of shares of Capital Common
Stock subject to the original Capital Option ane BExchange Ratio, provided that any fractional T@mmmon Share resulting from such
multiplication shall be rounded down to the neavésble share; and

(b) The exercise price per Trust Common Share utigeoption shall be equal to the exercise priceshare of Capital Common Stock under
the original Capital Option divided by the Exchagtio, provided that such exercise price shalidumded up to the nearest whole cent.

The adjustment provided herein with respect to@apital Options that are "incentive stock optio(es' defined in Section 422 of the Code)
shall be and is intended to be effected in a mativaris consistent with Section 424(a) of the Cadé, to the extent it is not so consistent,
Section 424(a) shall override anything to the amytcontained herein. The duration and other tevhtlse new option shall be the same as the
original Capital Option except that all referent@€apital shall be deemed to be references tat.Trus
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ARTICLE IV
PAYMENT FOR SHARES; EXCHANGE OF CERTIFICATES

4.1. EXCHANGE AGENT. From and after the EffectivemE, such bank or trust company as shall be mytaaiteptable to Capital and Trust
shall act as exchange agent (the "Exchange Agextttr prior to the Effective Time, Trust shall degit, or shall otherwise take all steps
necessary to cause to be deposited, with the Egeha&gent and for the benefit of the holders of shaf Capital Common Stock, certificates
representing the Trust Common Shares (such catfic together with any dividends or distributianth respect thereto with a record date
after the Effective Time, being hereinafter refdrte as the "Exchange Fund") to be issued purdoa®éction 3.1 and paid pursuant to this
Article 1V in exchange for outstanding shares opital Common Stock. The Exchange Agent shall atd@a authorized agent for the holders
of Capital Common Stock for purposes of the receithe dividends and distributions, if any, deethby Capital pursuant to Section 4.3
below. Prior to the Effective Time, Capital shadlypto the Exchange Agent, for the benefit of thieléis of Capital Common Stock, sufficient
Capital cash to make the distribution to holder€apital Common Stock described in Section 4.3. Bxehange Agent shall pay such cash to
the holders of Capital Common Stock as describedigmArticle V.

4.2. EXCHANGE PROCEDURES. As soon as reasonablgtigeble after the Effective Time but in no everdrethan five business days al
the Effective Time, the Surviving Entity shall caube Exchange Agent to mail to each holder ofnetob a Certificate or Certificates (a) a
letter of transmittal which shall specify that deliy shall be effected, and risk of loss and titi¢he Certificates shall pass, only upon delivery
of the Certificates to the Exchange Agent and dhaih such form and have such other provisioth@Surviving Entity may reasonably
specify and (b) instructions for use in effectihg surrender of the Certificates in exchange fdifamtes representing Trust Common Shares.
Upon surrender of a Certificate for cancellationtite Exchange Agent, together with such letterarigmittal, duly executed and completed in
accordance with the instructions thereto, and sdiclr documents as may reasonably be requiredebigxbhange Agent, the holder of such
Certificate shall be entitled to receive in exchatigerefor the Merger Consideration into which shaf Capital Common Stock theretofore
represented by such Certificate shall have beewertad pursuant to Section 3.1. In addition, suzlddr shall be entitled to receive from the
Exchange Agent from Capital funds a check reprasgiutividends or distributions, if any, declared®gpital pursuant to

Section 4.3 below, after giving effect to any regdiwithholding tax. The Certificate or Certificateo surrendered shall forthwith be canceled
and cease to exist. No interest will be paid oraed on dividends or distributions, if any, payataldolders of Certificates pursuant to this
Section 4.2. Each Trust Common Share issued asfdoe Merger Consideration shall be deemed te teeen issued at the Effective Time. In
the event of a transfer of ownership of Capital Gwn Stock which is not registered in the transéeords of Capital, a certificate representing
the proper number of Trust Common Shares plufig@ktent applicable, the amount of any dividendistribution, if any, from Capital
payable pursuant to Section 4.3 below, may be issusuch a transferee if the Certificate is presgito the Exchange Agent, accompanied by
all documents required to evidence and effect statsfer and to evidence that any applicable sticisfer taxes have been paid. Until
surrendered as contemplated by this Section 4ch, €artificate shall be deemed at any time afterBfiective Time to represent only the right
to



receive the Merger Consideration, without interggt which the shares of Capital Common Stocketwdore represented by such Certificate
shall have been converted pursuant to SectiormBd any dividends or distributions from Capitaltoich such holder is entitled pursuant to
Section 4.3.

4.3. DIVIDENDS AND DISTRIBUTIONS.

(a) To the extent that Western Financial Capitaip@mation, a Florida corporation wholly owned byp@tal ("WFCC") has taxable income for
its taxable year ending on the Closing Date (cated with regard to all prior dividends paid by WECCapital shall cause WFCC to declare
and pay a dividend to Capital on the last busidegsprior to the Effective Time in an amount egwahe minimum dividend sufficient to
permit WFCC to eliminate any federal tax liabilfty its taxable year ending on the Closing Datetfiemextent Capital has taxable income for
its taxable year ending on the Closing Date (cateul with regard to all prior dividends paid by @alp it shall declare a dividend (the "Final
Capital Dividend") to holders of Capital Common &pthe record date for which shall be the closbusiness on the last business day prior to
the Effective Time, in an amount equal to the mimimdividend sufficient to permit Capital to elimteaany federal tax liability for its taxable
year ending on the Closing Date. If Capital detesmsiit necessary to declare the Final Capital Bivil] it shall notify Trust at least ten (2

days prior to the date of the Capital Shareholtiesting (as hereinafter defined), and Trust shedlare a dividend per Trust Common Share
to holders of Trust Common Shares, the record fdatehich shall be the close of business on thelasiness day prior to the Effective Time,
in an amount per share equal to the quotient obdalry dividing (i) the Final Capital Dividend pérase of Capital Common Stock paid by
Capital by (ii) the Exchange Ratio. The dividendyable hereunder to holders of Capital Common Ssbell be paid by Capital from Capital
funds prior to the Effective Time. Such paymentlidha effectuated by Capital first paying such fand the Exchange Agent, as authorized
agent for the holders of Capital Common Stock,miache Effective Time. Thereafter, the Exchangge#t shall pay such funds to the holders
of Capital Common Stock upon presentation of theif@mtes for exchange in accordance with thisdet|V.

(b) Notwithstanding any other provisions of thisrAgment, no dividends or other distributions onTthest Common Shares issuable as part of
the Merger Consideration shall be paid with respeetny Certificate until such Certificate is sundered for exchange as provided herein;
provided, however, that subject to the effect gflapble laws, following surrender of any such @iedte, there shall be paid to the holder of
the certificates representing shares of Trust Com8twares issued in exchange therefor, withoutéste(i) at the time of such surrender, the
amount of dividends or other distributions witheaard date after the Effective Time theretoforegdy with respect to such Trust Common
Shares and not paid, less the amount of any witlingltaxes which may be required thereon and t(iip@ appropriate payment date, the
amount of dividends or other distributions witheaard date after the Effective Time but prior toreander and a payment date subsequent to
surrender payable with respect to such Trust Com&iares, less the amount of any withholding taxgistwmay be required thereon.
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4.4. NO FURTHER OWNERSHIP RIGHTS IN CAPITAL COMMOSITOCK. The Merger Consideration issued upon theeader for
exchange of Certificates in accordance with thenseof this Article IV shall be deemed to have bissned in full satisfaction of all rights
pertaining to the shares of Capital Common Stoekipusly represented by such Certificates; providkedvever, that Capital shall transfer to
the Exchange Agent cash sufficient to pay any éivits or make any other distributions describeceirti8n 4.3, and at and after the Effective
Time, there shall be no further registration ohsf@rs on the stock transfer books of Capital efshares of Capital Common Stock which were
outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Tinife after the Effective Time, Certificates arepented to the Surviving Entity or the
Exchange Agent for any reason, they shall be cadaahd exchanged as provided in this Article IV.

4.5. TERMINATION OF EXCHANGE FUND. Any portion ohe Exchange Fund that remains unclaimed by, anidtnibdited to, the former
shareholders of Capital twelve (12) months afterEffective Time shall be delivered to the Surviylantity. Any former shareholders of
Capital who have not theretofore complied with titicle IV shall thereafter look only to the Suving Entity for payment of their Merger
Consideration (plus dividends and distributionghi® extent set forth in Section 4.3, if any), adained pursuant to this Agreement, without
any interest thereon. If any Certificates shall mmte been surrendered prior to one year afteEtfeetive Time (or immediately prior to such
earlier date on which any Merger Consideration Watherwise escheat to or become the propertyyfiamernmental entity), any such
Merger Consideration in respect thereof shallhtogxtent permitted by applicable law, become tiopgrty of the Surviving Entity, free and
clear of all claims or interest of any person poegiy entitled thereto.

4.6. NO LIABILITY. None of Trust, Capital, the Exahge Agent or any other Person shall be liablenyofarmer holder of shares of Capital
Common Stock for any amount properly delivered puhblic official pursuant to any applicable abaneibiproperty, escheat or similar laws.

4.7. LOST CERTIFICATES. In the event any Certifeeahall have been lost, stolen or destroyed, upemtaking of an affidavit of that fact
the person claiming such Certificate to be lostlest or destroyed and, if required by the Surviviirgity, the posting by such person of a bond
in such reasonable amount as the Surviving Entéty direct as indemnity against any claim that mayrtade against it with respect to such
Certificate, the Exchange Agent or the Survivinditgrwill issue in exchange for such lost, stolerdestroyed Certificate the Merger
Consideration (plus, to the extent applicable,dfivids and distributions payable pursuant to Seédtidn

4.8. WITHHOLDING RIGHTS. The Exchange Agent shadléntitled to deduct and withhold from the consitien otherwise payable to any
holder of Capital Common Stock pursuant to thisefgnent such amounts as may be required to be @eldaetl withheld with respect to the
making of such payment under the Code, or undepamyision of state, local or foreign tax law. Tetextent that amounts are so withheld
paid over to the appropriate taxing authority, Bxehange Agent will be treated as though it withheeh appropriate amount of the type of
consideration otherwise payable pursuant to thisegnent to any holder of Capital Common Stock, salth consideration for an amount of
cash equal to the fair market



value of such consideration at the time of suchaksale and paid such cash proceeds to the afgieofaxing authority.

4.9. NO FRACTIONAL SHARES.

(a) No certificates or scrip representing fractiohast Common Shares shall be issued upon thersder for exchange of Certificates, and
such fractional share interests will not entitle twner thereof to vote, to receive dividends arty other rights of a shareholder of Trust.

(b) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agment, each holder of shares of Capital Commock®echanged pursuant to the Merger
who would otherwise have been entitled to receifraction of an Trust Common Share (after takintg imccount all Certificates delivered by
such holder) shall receive, from the Exchange Ageatcordance with the provisions of this

Section 4.9, a cash payment in lieu of such fraetidrust Common Shares, as applicable, repregestich holder's proportionate interest, if
any, in the net proceeds from the sale by the Engh#@gent in one or more transactions (which salestctions shall be made at such time
such manner and on such terms as the Exchange sig@lhtietermine in its reasonable discretion) elnaif of all such holders of the aggrec
of the fractional Trust Common Shares, as apple&abhich would otherwise have been issued (the éExdrust Shares"). The sale of the
Excess Trust Shares by the Exchange Agent shalkkéeuted on the American Stock Exchange (the "AMEMXfough one or more member
firms of the AMEX and shall be executed in rount ltw the extent practicable. Until the net proseefdsuch sale or sales have been distrit
to the holders of Certificates, the Exchange Agdtthold such proceeds in trust (the "Exchangesthufor the holders of Certificates. Trust
shall pay all commissions, transfer taxes and atbieof-pocket transaction costs, including theenges and compensation of the Exchange
Agent, incurred in connection with this sale of Bhecess Trust Shares (other than transfer taxésuhder applicable state law, are solely the
liability of the holders of Capital Common Stockcbanging such shares in the Merger (which taxel$ lségaid by such holders). As soon as
practicable after the determination of the amodirash, if any, to be paid to holders of Certifesain lieu of any fractional Trust Common
Shares, the Exchange Agent shall make available @mounts to such holders of Certificates withateriest.

4.10. VOTING RIGHTS. Holders of record immediatelyor to the Effective Time of Capital Common Statlall be entitled, at and after the
Effective Time, to vote the number of Trust Comn®irares into which their Capital Common Stock shalle been converted so long as they
remain record holders of such Trust Common Shaegsrdless of whether the Certificates shall haentsurrendered in accordance with this
Article IV.



ARTICLE V
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF CAPITAL

Except as set forth in the disclosure schedulestaid hereto (the "Capital Disclosure Schedulegiich shall be arranged in paragraphs
corresponding to the numbered and lettered parhgregntained in this Article V and that may be adeshfrom time to time pursuant to the
provisions hereof, Capital represents and wartanisust that:

5.1. ORGANIZATION, STANDING AND CORPORATE POWER QFAPITAL. Capital is a corporation duly organizedlidly existing and
in good standing under the laws of the State ofidoand has the requisite corporate power andatitho carry on its business as now being
conducted. Capital is duly gqualified or licenseditobusiness and is in good standing in each jietied in which the nature of its business or
the ownership or leasing of its properties makes gualification or licensing necessary, other timasuch jurisdictions where the failure to be
so qualified or licensed, individually or in thegrggate, would not have a material adverse effethe business, properties, assets, financial
condition or results of operations of Capital ainel €Capital Subsidiaries (as defined below) takea whole but excluding therefrom any such
change, effect, event, occurrence or state of fastgiting from or arising in connection with (damges or conditions generally affecting the
industries in which the Capital operates, (b) fkgseement, the transactionsentemplated hereby or the announcement therg@) @ny chang
or effect resulting from any change in general eooic conditions (a "Capital Material Adverse EffgcCapital has delivered to Trust or its
counsel complete and correct copies of its Articekicorporation and Bylaws, as amended to the dathis Agreement. For purposes of this
Agreement, the term "Subsidiary” of any Person raeanry corporation, partnership, limited liabilityrapany, joint venture or other legal en
of which such Person (either directly or throughagether with another Subsidiary of such Persas)the right or power to elect a majority of
the board of directors or other governing body, tedterm "Person™ means an individual, corporatgartnership, limited liability company,
trust, association, unincorporated organizatiootber entity.

5.2. CAPITAL SUBSIDIARIES. Schedule 5.2 hereto detsh each Capital Subsidiary and the ownershigrest therein of Capital. The
Capital Subsidiaries include, but are not limitedWFCC, PMC Investment Corporation, a Florida oogtion ("PMIC") and First Western
SBLC, Inc., a Florida corporation ("First Wester@WyFCC, PMIC and First Western are collectivelyereéd to as the "RIC Capital
Subsidiaries' and may be individually referred@d'RIC Capital Subsidiary"). Except as set famthSchedule 5.2, (a) all the outstanding
shares of capital stock of each Capital Subsidizay is a corporation have been validly issuedamedully paid and nonassessable, are owned
by Capital or by another Capital Subsidiary fred alear of all pledges, claims, liens, chargesueriirances and security interests of any kind
or nature whatsoever (collectively, "Liens") andl b equity interests in each Capital Subsididigttis a partnership, joint venture, limited
liability company or trust are owned by Capital,dnyother Capital Subsidiary, by Capital and ano@egrital Subsidiary or by two or more
Capital Subsidiaries free and clear of all Lienscépt for the capital stock of or other equity amership interests in Capital Subsidiaries, and
except as set forth on Schedule 5.2, Capital doeswn, directly or indirectly, any capital stockaher ownership interest in any Person. E
Capital Subsidiary that is a corporation is dulyarporated and validly existing under the lawst®furisdiction of incorporation and has the
requisite corporate power and authority to carrytetusiness as now being conducted, and eachaC8pibsidiary that is a partnership,
limited liability company or trust is duly organiend validly existing under the laws
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of its jurisdiction of organization and has theuisite power and authority to carry on its businessow being conducted. Except as set forth
on Schedule 5.2, each Capital Subsidiary is dudlified or licensed to do business and, where applg, is in good standing in each
jurisdiction in which the nature of its businesdfwe ownership or leasing of its properties makesh jualification or licensing necessary, ot
than in such jurisdictions where the failure tosbequalified or licensed, individually or in thegrggate, could not reasonably be expected to
have a Capital Material Adverse Effect.

5.3. CAPITAL STRUCTURE. The authorized capital $taf Capital consists of 30,000,000 shares of Gaflbmmon Stock and no shares of
preferred stock, par value $.01 per share (theféPel Stock”). On the date hereof, (a) 11,853 &ides of Capital Common Stock and no
shares of Preferred Stock were issued and outsigyndi) no shares of Capital Common Stock or PredeBtock were held by Capital in its
treasury and (c) 236,250 shares of Capital ComntockSvere issuable upon exercise of outstandingt@apptions. On the date of this
Agreement, except as set forth above in this Se&i8, no shares of capital stock or other votiegusities of Capital were issued, reserved for
issuance or outstanding. There are no outstandig appreciation rights relating to the capitalcktof Capital. All outstanding shares of
capital stock of Capital are duly authorized, viglidsued, fully paid and nonassessable and ngésutn preemptive rights. There are no
bonds, debentures, notes or other indebtednesapfaChaving the right to vote (or convertiblednbr exchangeable for, securities having the
right to vote) on any matters on which shareholdéSapital may vote. Except (i) for the Capitalt@ps or (ii) as set forth on Schedule 5.3, as
of the date of this Agreement there are no outstansecurities, options, warrants, calls, rightanmitments, agreements, arrangements or
undertakings of any kind to which Capital or anypifal Subsidiary is a party or by which such eniétyppound, obligating Capital or any Cap
Subsidiary to issue, deliver or sell, or causeedsBued, delivered or sold, additional sharespital stock, voting securities or other owner
interests of Capital or any Capital Subsidiary bligating Capital or any Capital Subsidiary to issgrant, extend or enter into any such
security, option, warrant, call, right, commitmeagreement, arrangement or undertaking (othertth&apital or a Capital Subsidiary). Except
as set forth on Schedule 5.3, there are no outsiguedntractual obligations of Capital or any Cap8ubsidiary to repurchase, redeem or
otherwise acquire any shares of capital stock git@bor any capital stock, voting securities dnetownership interests in any Capital
Subsidiary or make any material investment (inftren of a loan, capital contribution or otherwise)any person (other than a Capital
Subsidiary).

5.4. AUTHORITY; NONCONTRAVENTION. Capital has thequisite corporate power and authority to enter this Agreement and, subject
to approval of this Agreement by the vote of thi&lbos of the Capital Common Stock required to appithis Agreement and the transactions
contemplated hereby (the "Capital Shareholder Apglsd), to consummate the transactions contemplaygetiis Agreement to which Capita

a party. The execution and delivery of this Agreenhi®y Capital and the consummation by Capital efttansactions contemplated by this
Agreement to which Capital is a party have been duthorized by all necessary corporate actiorherptrt of Capital, subject to approval of
this Agreement pursuant to Capital Shareholder 8ygis. Except as set forth on Schedule 5.4, theutixa and
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delivery of this Agreement by Capital do not, ahd tonsummation of the transactions contemplatatiibyAgreement to which Capital is a
party and compliance by Capital with the provisiofshis Agreement will not, conflict with, or relsin any violation of, or default (with or
without notice or lapse of time, or both) undergive rise to a right of termination, cancellatmnacceleration of any obligation or to loss of a
material benefit under, or result in the creatibamy Lien upon any of the properties or asseagital or any Capital Subsidiary under, (a)
Articles of Incorporation or the Bylaws of Capitalthe comparable charter or organizational docusnenpartnership or similar agreement (as
the case may be) of any Capital Subsidiary, (b)laag or credit agreement, note, bond, mortgagkeriture, reciprocal easement agreement,
lease or other agreement, instrument, permit, gsioe, contract, franchise or license applicabl€apital or any Capital Subsidiary or their
respective properties or assets or (c) subjedteg@overnmental filings and other matters refetoeid Section 5.5, any judgment, order, decree,
statute, law, ordinance, rule or regulation (cdiledy, "Laws") applicable to Capital or any Capiubsidiary, or their respective properties or
assets, other than, in the case of clause (b)) carfg such conflicts, violations, defaults, rightd_iens that individually or in the aggregate
could not reasonably be expected to (i) have at@lddiaterial Adverse Effect or (ii) prevent the sommation of the Transactions.

5.5. CONSENTS. No consent, approval, order or aightion of, or registration, declaration or filimgth, any federal, state or local
government or any court, administrative or regulaigency or commission or other governmental aitthor agency, domestic or foreign (a
"Governmental Entity"), is required by or with respto Capital or any Capital Subsidiary in conigecvith the execution and delivery of this
Agreement by Capital or the consummation by Capitéihe transactions contemplated by this Agreeneadept for (a) the filing by any
person in connection with any of the Transactidine pre-merger notification and report form under Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust
Improvements Act of 1976, as amended (the "HSR)Atd"the extent applicable; (b) compliance witly applicable requirements of (i) the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Secuk®®), and the rules and regulations promulgateste¢under, (ii) the Securities Exchange
of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"), andutesand regulations promulgated thereunder, imdydvithout limitation, the filing with
the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SBE4)joint proxy statement/prospectus relating dpproval by Capital's and Trust's
shareholders of the transactions contemplatedibyAtireement (as amended or supplemented fromtbirtieme, the "Joint Proxy
Statement/Prospectus"), (iii) the Investment Corgpact of 1940, as amended (the "1940 Act"), andrtiies and regulations promulgated
thereunder and (iv) the Investment Advisers Act@40, as amended (the "Investment Advisers Actig, the rules and regulations
promulgated thereunder; (c) the filing of ArticlesMerger with the Secretary of State of the StdtElorida and the Dallas County Clerk,
Dallas, Texas; (d) compliance with any applicalelguirements of the Small Business Investment Ad988, as amended, and the rules and
regulations promulgated thereunder (the "1958 A¢iti§ Small Business Investment Act (1958), as alménand the rules and regulations
promulgated thereunder (the "Small Business InvestrAct") and any other applicable requirementgs;uor regulations of the U.S. Small
Business Administration (the "SBA"); (e) the issoary the SEC of an order exempting the Merger fileemprovisions of Sections 17(a) and
57(a) of the 1940 Act (the "Exemptive Order"); dfjdsuch other consents, approvals, orders, awhtions, registrations, declarations and
filings (i) as are set forth on Schedule 5.5,4d8)may be required under (A) federal, state ol lee@ronmental laws or (B) the "blue sky" laws
of various states or (iii) which, if not
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obtained or made, would not prevent or delay in mayerial respect the consummation of any of thesactions contemplated by this
Agreement or otherwise prevent Capital from periagits obligations under this Agreement in any enial respect or have, individually or in
the aggregate, a Capital Material Adverse Effect.

5.6. SEC DOCUMENTS; FINANCIAL STATEMENTS; UNDISCL@D LIABILITIES. Capital has filed all required regs, schedules,

forms, statements and other documents with the St December 31, 2001 (the "Capital SEC Docuret8 of the Capital SEC
Documents (other than preliminary material), athefr respective filing dates, complied in all m&krespects with all applicable requireme

of the Securities Act and the Exchange Act an@aich case, the rules and regulations promulgaggduhder applicable to such Capital SEC
Documents. None of the Capital SEC Documents afirtine of filing and effectiveness contained anyruatstatement of a material fact or
omitted to state any material fact required totagesl therein or necessary in order to make theratnts therein, in light of the circumstances
under which they were made, not misleading, exteefite extent such statements have been modifisdperseded by later Capital SEC
Documents. The consolidated and consolidating firsustatements of Capital included in the CaalC Documents complied as to form in
all material respects with applicable accountimguieements and the published rules and regulatbtise SEC with respect thereto, have been
prepared in accordance with generally acceptedusticy principles ("GAAP") (except, in the caseunfaudited statements, as permitted by
Form 10-Q of the SEC) applied on a consistent lihgigg the periods involved (except as may becaugdid in the notes thereto) and fairly
presented, in accordance with the applicable requénts of GAAP, the financial position of Capitalai the dates thereof and the results of
operations and cash flows for the periods then efisigbject, in the case of unaudited statementsmtmal year-end audit adjustments). Except
as set forth in the Capital SEC Documents, on Sdkesi6 or as permitted by Section 7.1 (for theppses of this sentence, as if Section 7.1
had been in effect since December 31, 2002), me@heital nor any Capital Subsidiary has any litib8 or obligations of any nature (whether
accrued, absolute, contingent or otherwise) reduiseGAAP to be set forth on a consolidated balafeet of Capital or, to the knowledge of
Capital, of any unconsolidated Capital Subsidiarindghe notes thereto and which, individually othe aggregate, would have a Capital
Material Adverse Effect.

5.7. BINDING EFFECT. This Agreement has been dulyoaited and delivered by, and constitutes a val@kanding obligation of, Capital
enforceable against Capital in accordance witteitis as such enforceability may be limited by lbaptcy, insolvency, reorganization,
moratorium, fraudulent conveyance or similar laffeaing the enforcement of creditors' rights geadigror by general equitable principles
(regardless of whether such enforcement is soughtproceeding in equity or at law).

5.8. ABSENCE OF CERTAIN CHANGES OR EVENTS. Exceptdisclosed in the Capital SEC Documents or on @&dké5.8, since the date

of the most recent financial statements includetthénCapital SEC Documents (the "Capital FinanStatement Date") and to the date of this
Agreement, Capital and the Capital Subsidiariegl@nducted their business only in the ordinarys®and there has not been (a) any change
that would have a Capital Material Adverse EffectCapital Material Adverse Change"), nor has theen any occurrence or circumstance
that with the passage of time would reasonablydpeeted to result in a Capital Material Adverse @& (b) except for regular quarterly
dividends not in excess of $0.12 per
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share of Capital Common Stock, any declaratiotingeaside or payment of any dividend or otherrdistion (whether in cash, stock or
property) with respect to any of Capital's capitaick, other than any dividend required to be paicguant to Section 4.3, (c) any split,
combination or reclassification of any of Capitabgpital stock or any issuance or the authorizadfoany issuance of any other securities in
respect of, in lieu of or in substitution for, dvigg the right to acquire by exchange or exercémres of its capital stock or any issuance of an
ownership interest in, any Capital Subsidiary exesppermitted by Section 7.1, (d) any damageragstn or loss, not covered by insurance,
that has or would have a Capital Material AdverffedE or (e) any change in accounting methods,qgiplas or practices by Capital or any
Capital Subsidiary, except insofar as may have biéstosed in the Capital SEC Documents or requised change in GAAP.

5.9. LITIGATION. Except as disclosed in the CapiB#iC Documents or on Schedule 5.9, and other teesopal injury and other routine
litigation arising from the ordinary course of ogtons of Capital and the Capital Subsidiariestethi® no suit, action or proceeding pending or
threatened in writing against or affecting Capitaliny Capital Subsidiary that, individually orthre aggregate, could reasonably be expect
(a) have a Capital Material Adverse Effect or (lvent the consummation of any of the Transactinasjs there any judgment, decree,
injunction, rule or order of any Governmental Bntit arbitrator outstanding against Capital or &apital Subsidiary having, or which, insofar
as reasonably can be foreseen, in the future wuand, a Capital Material Adverse Effect.

5.10. ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS.

(a) Except (i) as disclosed in the Capital SEC Doents or as set forth in Schedule 5.10, (ii) fottera that, individually or in the aggregate,
could not reasonably be expected to have a Cagatdrial Adverse Effect or (iii) for commerciallgasonable quantities of leasing and office
supplies, Capital has never generated, transparsedi, stored, treated, disposed of or managetiangrdous Substance and to the knowledge
of Capital, (A) Capital does not have any matdr&dility under, nor has Capital ever violated imyanaterial respect, any Environmental,
Health and Safety Law; (B) to Capital's knowledgital is in compliance in all material respecttiwéll applicable Environmental, Health

and Safety Laws; and (C) Capital has never entatechor been subject to any judgment, consentegea@ompliance order, or administrative
order with respect to any environmental or heattth safety matter nor received any demand lettemdbcomplaint or claim with respect to

any environmental or health and safety matter ertiforcement of any Environmental, Health and tgdfaw.

(b) For the purposes of this Agreement, "Environtakidealth and Safety Laws" means the Comprehersiwironmental Response,
Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980, the Reseu€onservation and Recovery Act of 1976, the ChiaAct, the Federal Water Pollution
Control Act, the Safe Drinking Water Act of 197hetToxic Substances Control Act, the Emergencyridignand Community Right-to-Know
Act of 1986, the Hazardous Materials Transportafiohy and the Occupational Safety and Health Act®70, each as amended, together with
all other laws (including rules, regulations, cqdeginctions, judgments, orders, decrees andgs)inf federal state and local governments
(and all agencies thereof) concerning pollutiopmtection of the environment, public health anfétsa or
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employee health and safety, including laws relatingmissions, discharges, releases, or threatefestse of pollutants, contaminants, or
chemical, industrial, hazardous, or toxic materfadsluding petroleum products and asbestos) otesasto ambient air, surface water, ground
water, or lands or otherwise relating to the maciuiize, processing, distribution, use, treatmenotaste, disposal, transport, or handling of
pollutants, contaminants, or chemical, industhalzardous, or toxic materials or wastes ("Hazar@&uisstances").

5.11. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS. Set forth on Sclhe 5.11 is a list of all arrangements, agreemamndiscontracts entered into by
Capital or any of the Capital Subsidiaries with geyson who is an officer, director or affiliate@épital or any of the Capital Subsidiaries,
relative of any of the foregoing or any entity dfish any of the foregoing is an affiliate. Such glments, copies of all of which have
previously been delivered or made available to fTare listed on Schedule 5.11.

5.12. ABSENCE OF CHANGES IN BENEFIT PLANS; ERISA ®IPLIANCE.

(a) Except as disclosed in the Capital SEC Docusenbn Schedule 5.12(a) and except as permittefebtion 7.1 (for the purpose of this
sentence, as if Section 7.1 had been in effecedirecember 31, 2002), since the date of the moshteudited financial statements include
the Capital SEC Documents, there has not beendoptian or amendment by Capital or any Capital &lisy of any bonus, pension, profit
sharing, deferred compensation, incentive compemsattock ownership, stock purchase, stock oppbiantom stock, retirement, vacation,
severance, disability, death benefit, hospitaloratimedical or other employee benefit plan, arraxeyg or understanding (whether or not
legally binding, or oral or in writing) providingemefits to any current or former employee, offieedirector of Capital, any Capital Subsidiary
or any person affiliated with Capital under Sectdr(b),

(c), (m) or (o) of the Code (collectively, "Capitaénefit Plans").

(b) Except as described in the Capital SEC Docusnenon Schedule 5.12(b) or as would not have at&dpaterial Adverse Effect, (i) all
Capital Benefit Plans, including any such plan than "employee benefit plan” as defined in Sec8(8) of the Employee Retirement Income
Security Act of 1974, as amended ("ERISA"), arenaterial compliance with all applicable requirensesitlaw, including ERISA and the

Code, and (ii) neither Capital nor any Capital Sdilbsy has any liabilities or obligations with resph to any such Capital Benefit Plan, whether
accrued, contingent or otherwise, nor to the kndgdeof Capital are any such liabilities or obligag expected to be incurred. Except as set
forth on Schedule 5.12(b), the execution of, ardiopmance of the transactions contemplated in, Algiseement will not (either alone or upon
the occurrence of any additional or subsequenttsyeonstitute an event under any Capital Benddith Fpolicy, arrangement or agreement or
any trust or loan that will or may result in anyp®ent (whether of severance pay or otherwise),let#on, forgiveness of indebtedness,
vesting, distribution, increase in benefits or gation to fund benefits with respect to any empéogedirector. The only severance agreements
or severance policies applicable to Capital orGheital Subsidiaries are the agreements and pelkgiecifically referred to on Schedule 5.12

(b).
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5.13. PROPERTIES. Except as provided on Schedl® Eapital or one of the Capital Subsidiaries d@ensimple title to each of the real
properties identified on Schedule 5.13 (the "Céitaperties"), which are all of the real estategarties owned by them, in each case (except
as provided below) free and clear of Liens. To @dsiknowledge, the Capital Properties are nojestito any rights of way, written
agreements, laws, ordinances and regulations affebtilding use or occupancy, or reservationsroingerest on title (collectively, "Property
Restrictions"), except for (i) Liens and PropergsRictions set forth on Schedule 5.13, (i) Prop&estrictions imposed or promulgated by
law or any governmental body or authority with redpto real property, including zoning regulatiomyvided they do not materially adversely
affect the current use of any Capital Property), liens and Property Restrictions disclosed orsting title reports or existing surveys (in eit
case copies of which title reports and surveys leen delivered or made available to Capital) andifechanics’, carriers', workmen's,
repairmen's liens and other Liens, Property Regtris and other limitations of any kind, if any, i, individually or in the aggregate, are not
substantial in amount, do not materially detragirfrthe value of or materially interfere with thegent use of any of the Capital Properties
subject thereto or affected thereby, and do naretlse have a Capital Material Adverse Effect ainiciv have arisen or been incurred only in
the ordinary course of business. Except as provishe8chedule 5.13, valid policies of title insuram@ve been issued insuring Capital's fee
simple title to the Capital Properties in amouriteast equal to the purchase price thereof, subjag to the matters disclosed above and on
Schedule 5.13, and such policies are, at the datofy in full force and effect and no materialitidnas been made against any such policy.
Except as provided on Schedule 5.13, (i) Capitalfmknowledge that any certificate, permit ordee from any governmental authority
having jurisdiction over any of the Capital Propestor any agreement, easement or other right wikinkcessary to permit the lawful use and
operation of the buildings and improvements on @irthe Capital Properties or which is necessaiyetaonit the lawful use and operation of all
driveways, roads and other means of egress andsago and from any of the Capital Properties loabeen obtained and is not in full force
and effect, or of any pending threat of modificatar cancellation of any of same and (ii) Capitas Imot received written notice of any
violation of any federal, state or municipal lawgimance, order, regulation or requirement affgciny portion of any of the Capital Properties
issued by any governmental authority. Neither Gdypior any of the Capital Subsidiaries has recewgtien notice to the effect that (A) any
condemnation or rezoning proceedings are penditigreatened with respect to any of the Capital enis or (B) any zoning, building or
similar law, code, ordinance, order or regulati®oi will be violated by the continued maintenarapgration or use of any buildings or other
improvements on any of the Capital Properties othigycontinued maintenance, operation or use opdnking areas. All work to be performu
payments to be made and actions to be taken byaCapithe Capital Subsidiaries prior to the dateclof pursuant to any agreement entered
into with a governmental body or authority in coatien with a site approval, zoning reclassificat@mother similar action relating to the
Capital Properties has been performed, paid ontek®the case may be, and Capital has no knowkddgey planned or proposed work,
payments or actions that may be required afted#tte hereof pursuant to such agreements.
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5.14. TAXES.

(a) Except as disclosed in the Capital SEC Docusenbn Schedule 5.14, each of Capital and eachiaC&ubsidiary has (i) timely filed all
Tax returns and reports required to be filed gfter giving effect to any filing extension propegranted by a Governmental Entity having
authority to do so) and all such returns and respamt accurate and complete in all material resged (i) timely paid (or Capital has paid on
its behalf) all Taxes shown on such returns andntegas required to be paid by it, and the mostnefinancial statements contained in the
Capital SEC Documents reflect an adequate resenadlfmaterial Taxes payable by Capital (and lmsehCapital Subsidiaries whose financial
statements are contained therein) for all taxableods and portions thereof through the date ol Sunancial statements. True, correct and
complete copies of all federal, state and local fearns and reports for Capital and each Capitbk®liary for all taxable years for which the
statutory periods of limitation have not yet exgdirand all written communications relating therdtaye been delivered or made available to
representatives of Trust. Since the Capital Firdriatement Date, neither Capital nor any Cafitddsidiary has incurred any liability for
taxes under Sections 852, 860 or 4982 of the Canutk neither Capital nor any Capital Subsidiaryihesrred any material liability for Taxes
other than in the ordinary course of business.hidknowledge of Capital, no event has occurred rancbndition or circumstance exists,
which presents a material risk that any material described in the preceding sentence will be iradagoon Capital. Except as set forth on
Schedule 5.14, to the knowledge of Capital, nocilficies for any Taxes have been proposed, assertestessed against Capital or any of the
Capital Subsidiaries, and no requests for waivethetime to assess any such Taxes are pendingsédin this Agreement, "Taxes" shall
include all federal, state, local and foreign inegmroperty, sales, excise and other taxes, tamifepvernmental charges of any nature
whatsoever, together with penalties, interest ditemhs to Tax with respect thereto.

(b) Capital and each RIC Capital Subsidiary (i){#y)and since its formation has elected to betdrkas a "regulated investment company"
within the meaning of Section 851 of the Code ("RJ@nd is, and since its formation has been, ledtio the benefits available under the
provisions of Part | of Subchapter M of Chaptelf the Code ("Part I") and (B) has paid dividendsimiyi each of its taxable years for which
statute of limitations has not expired in amouniificient to reduce its income and excise tax liibs for such years to zero, (ii) has operated,
and intends to continue to operate, in such a nraas qualify as a RIC for the taxable year egddecember 31, 2003 (and/or the short
taxable year of Capital and of WFCC beginning amuday 1, 2003 and ending as of the Effective Tiarg) (iii) has not taken or omitted to
take any action which would reasonably be expeittedsult in a challenge to its status as a RI@,tarCapital's knowledge, no such challenge
is pending or threatened. Each Capital Subsididriglwis a partnership, joint venture or limitecbiity company since its formation has been
and continues to be treated for federal incometaposes as a partnership and not as a corporat@am association taxable as a corporation.

5.15. NO PAYMENTS TO EMPLOYEES, OFFICERS OR DIRECR® Except as set forth on Schedule 5.15 or aswite specifically
provided for in this Agreement, there is no empleytnor severance contract, or other agreementrisgquiayments to be made or increasing
any amounts payable thereunder on a change ofat@ntotherwise as a result of the
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consummation of any of the Transactions, with resfreany employee, officer or director of Capitalany Capital Subsidiary.

5.16. BROKERS; SCHEDULE OF FEES AND EXPENSES. Nakler, investment banker, financial advisor or ofenson, other than A.G.
Edwards & Sons, Inc. ("A.G. Edwards"), the fees arpenses of which have previously been disclosddust and will be paid by Capital, is
entitled to any broker's, finder's, financial advis or other similar fee or commission in conrattivith the Transactions based upon
arrangements made by or on behalf of Capital orGenyital Subsidiary.

5.17. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. To the knowledge of Gtgb, except as disclosed in the Capital SEC Documand except as set forth on
Schedule 5.17, neither Capital nor any of the Gafitibsidiaries has violated or failed to complytvany statute, law, ordinance, regulation,
rule, judgment, decree or order of any Governmdaaiky applicable to its business, properties merations, except for violations and failures
to comply that would not, individually or in thegrggate, reasonably be expected to result in a&dpaterial Adverse Effect.

5.18. CONTRACTS; DEBT INSTRUMENTS. To the knowledgfeCapital, neither Capital nor any Capital Sulasiglis in violation of or in
default under (nor does there exist any conditibictvupon the passage of time or the giving ofaeotir both would cause such a violation of
or default under) any material loan or credit agreet, note, bond, mortgage, indenture, lease, pecoricession, franchise, license or any
other material contract, agreement, arrangemenhaerstanding, to which it is a party or by whitbriany of its properties or assets is bound,
except as set forth on Schedule 5.18 and excepidtations or defaults that would not, individyadir in the aggregate, result in a Capital
Material Adverse Effect.

5.19. OPINION OF FINANCIAL ADVISOR. Capital has riged the opinion of

A.G. Edwards, satisfactory to Capital, a copy ofalthas been provided to Trust, to the effect thatExchange Ratio provided for in this
Agreement in connection with the exchange of thegdeConsideration for Capital Common Stock is faithe shareholders of Capital from a
financial point of view.

5.20. TAKEOVER STATUTES. Capital has taken all aothecessary, if any, to exempt transactions betwWeast and Capital and their
affiliates from the operation of any "fair pricérhoratorium,” "control share acquisition” or anyet anti-takeover statute or similar statute
enacted under the state or federal laws of theedrStates or similar statute or regulation (a "Dake Statute").

5.21. REGISTRATION STATEMENT AND PROXY STATEMENT.HE information supplied or to be supplied by Cdpmitaany of the
Capital Subsidiaries for inclusion in (a) the Rémgison Statement (as defined in Section 6.5 hgmiif not at the time of filing or at the time
the Registration Statement becomes effective utideBecurities Act contain any untrue statemeamt mfterial fact or omit to state any
material fact required to be stated therein or se@ey to make the statements therein not misleaatifig) the Proxy Statement, including any
amendments and supplements thereto, will not, eththe date the Proxy Statement is mailed toestrdders of Capital or at the time of the
Capital Shareholder Meeting, contain any untrutestant of a material fact or omit to state any maléact required to be stated therein or
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necessary in order to make the statements théndight of the circumstances under which they wade, not misleading. The Proxy
Statement will comply as to form in all materiagpects with all applicable laws, including the pstans of the Securities Act and the
Exchange Act and the rules and regulations promedgtnereunder, except that no representation ierbg Capital with respect to informati
supplied by Trust for inclusion therein.

5.22. VOTE REQUIRED. The affirmative vote of atdéa majority of the outstanding shares of Ca@@inmon Stock is the only vote of the
holders of any class or series of Capital's capttatk necessary (under applicable law or othejvigsapprove this Agreement and the
Transactions.

ARTICLE VI
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF TRUST

Except as set forth in the disclosure schedulesla¢d hereto (the "Trust Disclosure Schedules” emlbctively with the Capital Disclosure
Schedules, the "Schedules"), which shall be arihingparagraphs corresponding to the numberedettetéd paragraphs contained in this
Article VI and that may be amended from time todipursuant to the provisions hereof, Trust repitssamd warrants to Capital as follows:

6.1. ORGANIZATION, STANDING AND POWER OF TRUST. Tstis a real estate investment trust duly organ&etivalidly existing und
the laws of the State of Texas and has the requpsiiver and authority to carry on its businessoas Ibeing conducted. Trust is duly qualified
or licensed to do business and, where applicabie,good standing in each jurisdiction in whick tiature of its business or the ownership or
leasing of its properties makes such qualificatioficensing necessary, other than in such jurigthis where the failure to be so qualified or
licensed, individually or in the aggregate, woutd have a material adverse effect on the busipesperties, assets, financial condition or
results of operations of Trust and the Trust Suasik taken as a whole but excluding therefromsarch change, effect, event, occurrence or
state of facts resulting from or arising in coni@tivith (a) changes or conditions generally affegthe industries in which the Trust operates,
(b) this Agreement, the transactions contemplatgdlyy or the announcement thereof or (c) any changéfect resulting from any change in
general economic conditions (a "Trust Material AdecEffect"). Trust has delivered to Capital orcitsginsel complete and correct copies of its
Declaration of Trust and Bylaws, as amended taltite of this Agreement.

6.2. TRUST SUBSIDIARIES. Schedule 6.2 hereto setthfeach Trust Subsidiary and the ownership istetesrein of Trust. Except as set
forth on Schedule 6.2, (a) all the outstanding ebaf capital stock of each Trust Subsidiary tha corporation have been validly issued and
are fully paid and nonassessable, are owned byt @rus/ another Trust Subsidiary free and clealbEiens and (b) all equity interests in each
Trust Subsidiary that is a partnership, joint veatlimited liability company or trust are owned byust, by another Trust Subsidiary, by Trust
and another Trust Subsidiary or by two or more T8ubsidiaries free and clear of all Liens. Exdepthe capital stock of or other equity or
ownership interests in Trust Subsidiaries, and gixae set forth on Schedule 6.2, Trust does not dimectly or indirectly, any capital stock or
other ownership interest in any Person. Each TSubtidiary that is a
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corporation is duly incorporated and validly exigtiunder the laws of its jurisdiction of incorpaoatand has the requisite corporate power and
authority to carry on its business as now beinglooted, and each Trust Subsidiary that is a pafm@rlimited liability company or trust is

duly organized and validly existing under the laxfds jurisdiction of organization and has theuisite power and authority to carry on its
business as now being conducted. Except as sktdorchedule 6.2, each Trust Subsidiary is dudlifipd or licensed to do business and,
where applicable, is in good standing in each glicion in which the nature of its business or tknership or leasing of its properties makes
such qualification or licensing necessary, othantim such jurisdictions where the failure to beyealified or licensed, individually or in the
aggregate, would not have a Trust Material Advé&fSect.

6.3. CAPITAL STRUCTURE. The authorized capital afigt consists of 100,000,000 shares of benefiotatést, consisting of Trust Common
Shares and preferred shares, par value $.01 per @ha "Preferred Shares"). On the date herep§,446,291 Trust Common Shares and no
Preferred Shares were issued and outstanding3gh$330 Trust Common Shares and no Preferred Sharesheld by Trust in its treasury and
(c) 204,426 Trust Common Shares were issuable apertise of outstanding options to acquire Trush@on Shares (the "Trust Options").
On the date of this Agreement, except as set fdstive in this

Section 6.3, no capital shares or other voting i$esi of Trust were issued, reserved for issuarcautstanding. There are no outstanding s
appreciation rights relating to the capital shafesrust. All outstanding capital shares of Trust duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid
and nonassessable and not subject to preempths.ribhere are no bonds, debentures, notes or iotthelstedness of Trust having the right to
vote (or convertible into, or exchangeable forusiies having the right to vote) on any mattersadrich shareholders of Trust may vote.
Except (i) for the Trust Options or (ii) as settfoon Schedule 6.3, as of the date of this Agre¢theme are no outstanding securities, options,
warrants, calls, rights, commitments, agreememntapngements or undertakings of any kind to whictsTor any Trust Subsidiary is a party or
by which such entity is bound, obligating Trustor Trust Subsidiary to issue, deliver or sellcause to be issued, delivered or sold,
additional shares of capital stock, voting secesitr other ownership interests of Trust or anysfT8ubsidiary or obligating Trust or any Trust
Subsidiary to issue, grant, extend or enter infosurch security, option, warrant, call, right, coitment, agreement, arrangement or
undertaking (other than to Trust or an Trust Subsjl. Except as set forth on Schedule 6.3, thezena outstanding contractual obligations of
Trust or any Trust Subsidiary to repurchase, redeeatherwise acquire any capital shares of Trustny capital stock, voting securities or
other ownership interests in any Trust Subsidiamnake any material investment (in the form ofanlocapital contribution or otherwise) in
any person (other than a Trust Subsidiary).

6.4. AUTHORITY; NONCONTRAVENTION. Trust has the naigite power and authority to enter into this Agneat and, subject to approval
of this Agreement by the vote of the holders of Thest Common Shares required to approve this Ages¢ and the transactions contemplated
hereby (the "Trust Shareholder Approvals" and, tiogiewith the Capital Shareholder Approvals, thedi®holder Approvals"), to consummate
the transactions contemplated by this Agreemewthioh Trust is a party. The execution and delivafrithis Agreement by Trust and the
consummation by Trust of the transactions contetaglhy this Agreement to which Trust is a partyehbeen duly authorized by all necessary
action on the part of Trust, subject to approvahig Agreement pursuant to Trust Shareholder Apglso Except as set forth on
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Schedule 6.4, the execution and delivery of thissggnent by Trust do not, and the consummationefrdnsactions contemplated by this
Agreement to which Trust is a party and complidmgd rust with the provisions of this Agreement wilit, conflict with, or result in any
violation of, or default (with or without notice tapse of time, or both) under, or give rise tégatrof termination, cancellation or acceleration
of any obligation or to loss of a material benafiter, or result in the creation of any Lien upow af the properties or assets of Trust or any
Trust Subsidiary under, (a) the Declaration of Trarghe Bylaws of Trust or the comparable chastesrganizational documents or partnership
or similar agreement (as the case may be) of angtBubsidiary, (b) any loan or credit agreemeutie rbond, mortgage, indenture, reciprocal
easement agreement, lease or other agreementniestt, permit, concession, contract, franchisécenke applicable to Trust or any Trust
Subsidiary or their respective properties or asse(s) subject to the governmental filings andeotimatters referred to in Section 6.5, any L
applicable to Trust or any Trust Subsidiary, oiithespective properties or assets, other thathercase of clause (b) or (c), any such conflicts,
violations, defaults, rights or Liens that indivadly or in the aggregate would not (i) have a Tisterial Adverse Effect or (ii) prevent the
consummation of the Transactions.

6.5. CONSENTS. No consent, approval, order or aightion of, or registration, declaration or filimgth, any Governmental Entity is requir
by or with respect to Trust or any Trust Subsidiargonnection with the execution and deliveryto§tAgreement by Trust or the
consummation by Trust of the transactions contetaglay this Agreement, except for (a) the filingaoy person in connection with any of the
Transactions of a pre-merger notification and refoom under the HSR Act, to the extent applical#®;compliance with any applicable
requirements of (i) the Securities Act and theswaad regulations promulgated thereunder, inclydintiout limitation, the filing with the SE

of a registration statement on Form S-4 (or otipgrapriate form) in connection with the registratiaf the Trust Common Shares to be issued
in the Merger (as amended from time to time, thediBtration Statement"), (ii) the Exchange Act émelrules and regulations promulgated
thereunder, including, without limitation, the fiti with the SEC of the Joint Proxy Statement/Pros (iii) the 1940 Act and the rules and
regulations promulgated thereunder and (iv) thestment Advisers Act and the rules and regulatpvosulgated thereunder; (c) the filing of
Articles of Merger with the Secretary of State lué State of Florida and the Dallas County ClerK|d3aTexas; (d) compliance with any
applicable requirements of the 1958 Act, the SiBafliness Investment Act and any other applicalfjairements, rules, or regulations of the
of the SBA; and (e) such other consents, approwvadiers, authorizations, registrations, declaratimd filings (i) as are set forth on Schedule
6.5, (i) as may be required under (A) federaltesta local environmental laws or (B) the "blue 'slawvs of various states or (iii) which, if not
obtained or made, would not prevent or delay in mayerial respect the consummation of any of thesactions contemplated by this
Agreement or otherwise prevent Trust from perfogrits obligations under this Agreement in any niateespect or have, individually or in
the aggregate, a Trust Material Adverse Effect.

6.6. SEC DOCUMENTS; FINANCIAL STATEMENTS; UNDISCL@D LIABILITIES. Trust has filed all required repsstschedules, forms,
statements and other documents with the SEC siecerbDber 31, 2001 (the "Trust SEC Documents"). Athe Trust SEC Documents (other
than preliminary material), as of their respecfiling dates, complied in all material respectshaall applicable requirements of the Securities
Act and the Exchange Act and, in each case, thes rul
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and regulations promulgated thereunder applicabteith the Trust SEC Documents. None of the TrE§& Bocuments at the time of filing

and effectiveness contained any untrue statememtwdterial fact or omitted to state any matedat fequired to be stated therein or necessary
in order to make the statements therein, in lighthe circumstances under which they were mademisieading, except to the extent such
statements have been modified or superseded bythatdrust SEC Documents. The consolidated firsrmstatements of Trust included in the
Trust SEC Documents complied as to form in all makeespects with applicable accounting requirets@md the published rules and
regulations of the SEC with respect thereto, haentprepared in accordance with GAAP (except,érctise of unaudited statements, as
permitted by Form 10-Q of the SEC) applied on asigiant basis during the periods involved (excephay be indicated in the notes thereto)
and fairly presented, in accordance with the applie requirements of GAAP, the financial positidoust as of the dates thereof and the
results of operations and cash flows for the paribén ended (subject, in the case of unauditeéensémts, to normal year-end audit
adjustments). Except as set forth in the Trust ®BCuments, on Schedule 6.6 or as permitted by &eét2 (for the purposes of this sentence,
as if Section 7.2 had been in effect since DecerBbeP002), neither Trust nor any Trust Subsidreayg any liabilities or obligations of any
nature (whether accrued, absolute, contingentharatise) required by GAAP to be set forth on a otidated balance sheet of Trust or, to the
knowledge of Trust, of any unconsolidated Trustssdibry or in the notes thereto and which, indialiyior in the aggregate, would have a
Trust Material Adverse Effect.

6.7. BINDING EFFECT. This Agreement has been dulyoaited and delivered by, and constitutes a val@itanding obligation of, Trust
enforceable against Trust in accordance with ithseas such enforceability may be limited by baptey, insolvency, reorganization,
moratorium, fraudulent conveyance or similar laffecing the enforcement of creditors' rights getigror by general equitable principles
(regardless of whether such enforcement is sougatoroceeding in equity or at law).

6.8. ABSENCE OF CERTAIN CHANGES OR EVENTS. Exceptdisclosed in the Trust SEC Documents or on Sdbeil8, since the date
the most recent financial statements included énTdtust SEC Documents (the "Trust Financial StateérDate™) and to the date of this
Agreement, Trust and the Trust Subsidiaries hanelected their business only in the ordinary coarse there has not been (a) any change
would have a Trust Material Adverse Effect (a "TrMaterial Adverse Change"), nor has there beenoaoyrrence or circumstance that with
the passage of time would reasonably be expectebtdt in a Trust Material Adverse Change, (b)egtdor regular quarterly dividends not in
excess of $0.40 per Trust Common Share, any déidiaraetting aside or payment of any dividend thieo distribution (whether in cash, she

or property) with respect to any of Trust's capitahres, other than any dividend paid pursuaneti& 4.3, (c) any split, combination or
reclassification of any of Trust's capital shareamy issuance or the authorization of any issuafeay other securities in respect of, in lieu of
or in substitution for, or giving the right to admuby exchange or exercise, of its capital sharemy issuance of an ownership interest in, any
Trust Subsidiary except as permitted by Section(d@any damage, destruction or loss, not covbyeidsurance, that has or would have a
Trust Material Adverse Effect or (e) any changadoounting methods, principles or practices by fTfougny Trust Subsidiary, except insofar
as may have been disclosed in the Trust SEC Dodsmemequired by a change in GAAP.
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6.9. LITIGATION. Except as disclosed in the Tru&GDocuments or on Schedule 6.9, and other thasopal injury and other routine
litigation arising from the ordinary course of ogons of Trust and the Trust Subsidiaries, themoi suit, action or proceeding pending or
threatened in writing against or affecting Trustay Trust Subsidiary that, individually or in thggregate, could reasonably be expected to (i)
have a Trust Material Adverse Effect or (ii) prev#ite consummation of any of the Transactions,isitiiere any judgment, decree, injunction,
rule or order of any Governmental Entity or artitreoutstanding against Trust or any Trust Subsjdi@ving, or which, insofar as reasonably
can be foreseen, in the future would have, a TWagerial Adverse Effect any such effect.

6.10. ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS. Except (a) as disclasi& the Trust SEC Documents or as set forth ore@ale 6.10, (b) for matters
that, individually or in the aggregate, could nedsonably be expected to have a Trust Material savieffect or (c) for commercially
reasonable quantities of leasing and office supplieust has never generated, transported, useddstreated, disposed of or managed any
Hazardous Substance and to the knowledge of Trust,

(i) Trust does not have any material liability undeor has Trust ever violated in any material eespany Environmental, Health and Safety
Law; (ii) to Trust's knowledge, Trust is in compice in all material respects with all applicablesEEznmental, Health and Safety Laws; and
(i) Trust has never entered into nor been suljeeny judgment, consent decree, compliance oodexgministrative order with respect to any
environmental or health and safety matter nor xeckany demand letter, formal complaint or clainthwespect to any environmental or health
and safety matter or the enforcement of any Enwramtal, Health and Safety Law.

6.11. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS. Set forth on Sch#e 6.11 is a list of all arrangements, agreemamndiscontracts entered into by
Trust or any of the Trust Subsidiaries with anysparwho is an officer, trust manager, directorféili@e of Trust or any of the Trust
Subsidiaries, any relative of any of the foregadn@ny entity of which any of the foregoing is dfiliate. Such documents, copies of all of
which have previously been delivered or made abkglto Capital, are listed on Schedule 6.11.

6.12. PROPERTIES. Except as provided on Schedi® Grust or one of the Trust Subsidiaries ownsiegple title to each of the real
properties identified on Schedule 6.12 (the "TRistperties"), which are all of the real estate prtips owned by them, in each case (except as
provided below) free and clear of Liens. To Truktiewledge, the Trust Properties are not subjeahtoProperty Restrictions, except for (i)
Liens and Property Restrictions set forth on Schee@ill2, (ii) Property Restrictions imposed or pubgated by law or any governmental body
or authority with respect to real property, incluglizoning regulations, provided they do not maligreedversely affect the current use of any
Trust Property, (iii) Liens and Property Restriasadisclosed on existing title reports or exissugveys (in either case copies of which title
reports and surveys have been delivered or madkalalesto Capital) and (iv) mechanics', carriengdrkmen's, repairmen's liens and other
Liens, Property Restrictions and other limitatiafigny kind, if any, which, individually or in theggregate, are not substantial in amount, do
not materially detract from the value of or matllyiaterfere with the present use of any of thedirProperties subject thereto or affected
thereby, and do not otherwise have a Trust Matédakerse Effect and which have arisen or been ieclionly in the ordinary course of
business. Except as provided on Schedule 6.12] palicies of title
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insurance have been issued insuring Trust's feplsititle to the Trust Properties in amounts astesual to the purchase price thereof, subject
only to the matters disclosed above and on Sché&dlf and such policies are, at the date henedfilliforce and effect and no material claim
has been made against any such policy. Excepiaglpd on Schedule 6.12, (i) Trust has no knowldtigeany certificate, permit or license
from any governmental authority having jurisdictiover any of the Trust Properties or any agreengasement or other right which is
necessary to permit the lawful use and operatigch@buildings and improvements on any of the TRrsperties or which is necessary to
permit the lawful use and operation of all drivewagoads and other means of egress and ingressl tocen any of the Trust Properties has not
been obtained and is not in full force and effecif any pending threat of modification or canagtin of any of same and (ii) Trust has not
received written notice of any violation of any éedl, state or municipal law, ordinance, orderutaion or requirement affecting any portion
of any of the Trust Properties issued by any gawemtal authority. Neither Trust nor any of the TrBabsidiaries has received written notice
to the effect that (A) any condemnation or rezorpnoceedings are pending or threatened with regpeaty of the Trust Properties or (B) any
zoning, building or similar law, code, ordinanceder or regulation is or will be violated by thentimued maintenance, operation or use of any
buildings or other improvements on any of the TRistperties or by the continued maintenance, ojparat use of the parking areas. All work
to be performed, payments to be made and actions taken by Trust or the Trust Subsidiaries pgodhe date hereof pursuant to any
agreement entered into with a governmental bodyutirority in connection with a site approval, zgnieclassification or other similar action
relating to the Trust Properties has been performpaid or taken, as the case may be, and Trusidh&eowledge of any planned or proposed
work, payments or actions that may be required #fee date hereof pursuant to such agreements.

6.13. TAXES.

(a) Except as disclosed in the Trust SEC Documamts Schedule 6.13, each of Trust and each TustiSiary has (i) timely filed all Tax
returns and reports required to be filed by itgagiving effect to any filing extension properlsagted by a Governmental Entity having
authority to do so) and all such returns and respamt accurate and complete in all material resged (i) timely paid (or Trust has paid on its
behalf) all Taxes shown on such returns and repartequired to be paid by it, and the most refieahcial statements contained in the Trust
SEC Documents reflect an adequate reserve foratbmal Taxes payable by Trust (and by those T3usisidiaries whose financial statements
are contained therein) for all taxable periods podions thereof through the date of such finanstatements. True, correct and complete
copies of all federal, state and local Tax retand reports for Trust and each Trust Subsidiarngliciaxable years for which the statutory
periods of limitation have not yet expired, andvaiitten communications relating thereto, have beéelivered or made available to
representatives of Trust. Since the Trust Finar®iatement Date, Trust has incurred no liabilitytéxes under Sections 857, 860 or 4981 of
the Code, and neither Trust nor any Trust Subsidias incurred any material liability for Taxes @tlthan in the ordinary course of business.
To the knowledge of Trust, no event has occurred,re condition or circumstance exists, which pnesa material risk that any material Tax
described in the preceding sentence will be impegeoh Trust. Except as set forth on Schedule 6al®e knowledge of Trust, no deficiencies
for any Taxes have been proposed, asserted oisadses
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against Trust or any of the Trust Subsidiaries, mmdequests for waivers of the time to assessaaly Taxes are pending.

(b) Trust (i)(A) is, and since its formation hashea "real estate investment trust" within the mgg of Section 856(a) of the Code ("REIT"),
and is, and since its formation has been, entiidtie benefits available under the provisionsart R of Subchapter M of Chapter 1 of the
Code ("Part 11") and (B) has paid dividends durgagh of its taxable years for which the statutiénatations has not expired in amounts
sufficient to reduce its income and excise taxiliidds for such years to zero, (ii) has operatt intends to continue to operate, in such a
manner as to qualify as a REIT for the taxable yealing December 31, 2003, and (iii) has not takesmitted to take any action which would
reasonably be expected to result in a challengs &iatus as a REIT, and to Trust's knowledgesunt challenge is pending or threatened.
Each Trust Subsidiary which is a partnership, jeanture or limited liability company since its fioation has been and continues to be treated
for federal income tax purposes as a partnerstdmanas a corporation or an association taxabéecsporation.

6.14. NO PAYMENTS TO EMPLOYEES, OFFICERS OR TRUSRNAGERS. Except as set forth on Schedule 6.14 atlasrwise
specifically provided for in this Agreement, thé&eo employment or severance contract, or otheresmyent requiring payments to be made or
increasing any amounts payable thereunder on gehafrcontrol or otherwise as a result of the camsation of any of the Transactions, with
respect to any employee, officer, trust managelirector of Trust or any Trust Subsidiary.

6.15. EMPLOYEES. Neither Trust or any Trust Sulesighas any employees and is not a party to arseaggnt (other than this Agreement)
that would obligate it to hire any employees oreinito any employment arrangements.

6.16. BROKERS; SCHEDULE OF FEES AND EXPENSES. Nakler, investment banker, financial advisor or ofenson, other than U.S.
Bancorp Piper Jaffray ("Piper Jaffray"), the ferd axpenses of which have previously been disclas€hpital and will be paid by Trust, is
entitled to any broker's, finder's, financial advis or other similar fee or commission in conrattvith the Transactions based upon
arrangements made by or on behalf of Trust or angtTSubsidiary.

6.17. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. To the knowledge of Bt except as disclosed in the Trust SEC Docurnardsxcept as set forth on
Schedule 6.17, neither Trust nor any of the Trudts®liaries has violated or failed to comply witty atatute, law, ordinance, regulation, rule,
judgment, decree or order of any Governmental ¥afiplicable to its business, properties or openati except for violations and failures
comply that would not, individually or in the aggede, reasonably be expected to result in a TraseNal Adverse Effect.

6.18. CONTRACTS; DEBT INSTRUMENTS. To the knowledgfeTrust, neither Trust nor any Trust Subsidiaryni violation of or in default
under (nor does there exist any condition whichnuje passage of time or the giving of notice ahlwaould cause such a violation of or
default under) any material loan or credit agreemaote, bond, mortgage, indenture, lease, peowoitcession, franchise, license or any other
material contract, agreement, arrangement or utadetisg, to which it is a party or by which it anyaof its properties or assets is bound,
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except as set forth on Schedule 6.18 and excepidtations or defaults that would not, individuyadir in the aggregate, result in a Trust
Material Adverse Effect.

6.19. OPINION OF FINANCIAL ADVISOR. Trust has reged the opinion of Piper Jaffray, satisfactory tost, a copy of which has been
provided to Capital, to the effect that the ExcleRatio provided for in this Agreement in connettiath the exchange of the Merger
Consideration for Capital Common Stock is fairlie shareholders of Trust from a financial pointiefv.

6.20. TAKEOVER STATUTES. Trust has taken all actim@tessary, if any, to exempt transactions betweast and Trust and its affiliates
from the operation of any Takeover Statute.

6.21. REGISTRATION STATEMENT AND PROXY STATEMENT.HE information supplied or to be supplied by Trusany of the Trust
Subsidiaries for inclusion in (a) the Registrati&tatement will not at the time of filing or at thime the Registration Statement becomes
effective under the Securities Act contain any watstatement of a material fact or omit to stateraaterial fact required to be stated therein or
necessary to make the statements therein not mistgar (b) the Proxy Statement, including any admeents and supplements thereto, will
not, either at the date the Proxy Statement iseddd shareholders of Trust or at the time of thesTShareholder Meeting, contain any untrue
statement of a material fact or omit to state amayemal fact required to be stated therein or nesgsin order to make the statements therein, in
light of the circumstances under which they wereleaot misleading. The Registration StatementtaadProxy Statement will each to cor

as to form in all material respects with all apghte laws, including the provisions of the SecasitAct and the Exchange Act and the rules and
regulations promulgated thereunder, except thaepoesentation is made by Trust with respect tormétion supplied by Capital for inclusion
therein.

6.22. VOTE REQUIRED. The affirmative vote of at$eawo-thirds of the outstanding Trust Common Stdsehe only vote of the holders of
any class or series of Trust's capital shares sapggunder applicable law or otherwise) to apprbie Agreement and the Transactions.

ARTICLE VII
COVENANTS

7.1. CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY CAPITAL. During the pmt from the date of this Agreement to the Effeethime, Capital shall, and
shall cause (or, in the case of the Capital Sudseti that Capital does not control, shall use censially reasonable efforts to cause) the
Capital Subsidiaries each to, carry on its busiefsthe usual, regular and ordinary course istsuially the same manner as heretofore
conducted and, to the extent consistent therewith,commercially reasonable efforts to preseneetrits current business organization,
goodwill and ongoing businesses. Without limitihg generality of the foregoing, the following adtutiial restrictions shall apply: During the
period from the date of this Agreement to the BifexTime, except as set forth in Schedule 7.1toeeapital shall not and shall cause (or, in
the case of the Capital Subsidiaries that Capdabkdot control, shall use commercially
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reasonable efforts to cause) the Capital Subsadiardt to (and not to authorize or commit or agoge

(a) (i) except for its regular quarterly dividemust in excess of $0.12 per share of Capital Com8tock in each case with the same record and
payment dates as the record and payment dategdiatdividends payable on the Trust Common Shdwesig such calendar quarters (as
previously disclosed by Trust), declare, set asidegay any dividends on, or make any other distidims in respect of any of Capital's capital
stock other than the dividend required to be paidypant to Section 4.3, if any, (ii) split, combiorereclassify any capital stock or partnership
interests or issue or authorize the issuance ob#mr securities in respect of, in lieu of or ibstitution for shares of such capital stock or
partnership interests or (iii) purchase, redeemtloerwise acquire any shares of capital stock @it@bor any options, warrants or rights to
acquire, or security convertible into, shares afhscapital stock;

(b) except as required pursuant to the exercistook options or issuance of shares pursuant tk sights or warrants outstanding on the date
of this Agreement, issue, deliver or sell, or gramy option or other right in respect of, any skarkcapital stock, any other voting securities of
Capital or any Capital Subsidiary or any securitiesvertible into, or any rights, warrants or optido acquire, any such shares, voting
securities or convertible securities except to @hjpir a Capital Subsidiary;

(c) except as otherwise contemplated by this Agergpamend the articles or certificate of incorfiorg bylaws, partnership agreement or
other comparable charter or organizational docusmehCapital or any Capital Subsidiary;

(d) merge or consolidate with any Person;

(e) make any tax election or take any other adiboriail to take any action) that would result iafital no longer qualifying as a RIC or no
longer being entitled to the benefit of the prowis of Part I;

(f) sell or otherwise dispose of any asset or prigpexcept in the ordinary course of business «test with past practice;
(g) amend any material contract, instrument or pégeeement;
(h) acquire any assets other than in the ordinawyse of business;

(i) incur, in any transaction or series of relatiethsactions, any liabilities in excess of $5,000,and excluding any liability described on
Schedule 7.1;

(j) except as provided in this Agreement, adopt ey employee benefit plan, incentive plan, sevagilan, stock option or similar plan, gt
new stock appreciation rights or amend any exigtlag or rights, except such changes as are rejhyréaw or which are not more favorable
to participants than provisions presently in effectd

(k) settle any shareholder derivative or clasaatiaims arising out of or in connection with arfythe Transactions.
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7.2. CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY TRUST. During the pérfoom the date of this Agreement to the Effectfime, Trust shall, and shall
cause (or, in the case of Trust Subsidiaries thagtTdoes not control, shall use commercially reabte efforts to cause) the Trust Subsidiaries
each to carry on its businesses in the usual, #egnid ordinary course in substantially the samenmaas heretofore conducted and, to the
extent consistent therewith, use commercially reabte efforts to preserve intact its current bussnerganization, goodwill and ongoing
businesses. Without limiting the generality of tbeegoing, the following additional restrictionsadhapply: During the period from the date of
this Agreement to the Effective Time, except adaeth in Schedule 7.2 hereto, Trust shall not sinall cause (or, in the case of the Trust
Subsidiaries that Trust does not control, shallassamercially reasonable efforts to cause) the tTudsidiaries not to (and not to authorize or
commit or agree to):

(@) (i) except for its regular quarterly dividemust in excess of $0.40 per Trust Common Share euttomary record and payment dates,
declare, set aside or pay any dividends on, or raageother distributions in respect of any of Tsustapital shares other than the dividend
required to be paid pursuant to Section 4.3, if, diysplit, combine or reclassify any capital sb&or partnership interests or issue or authorize
the issuance of any other securities in respedhdigu of or in substitution for such capital sésor partnership interests or (i) purchase,
redeem or otherwise acquire any capital sharesustDr any options, warrants or rights to acquiresecurity convertible into, such capital
shares;

(b) except as required pursuant to the exercisgptbns or the issuance of shares pursuant to siggits or warrants outstanding on the date of
this Agreement, issue, deliver or sell, or grant aption or other right in respect of, any cap#ahres, any other voting securities of Trust or
any Trust Subsidiary or any securities convertibte, or any rights, warrants or options to acguimgy such shares, voting securities or
convertible securities except to Trust or an TRugbsidiary;

(c) except as otherwise contemplated by this Age#namend the declaration of trust, articles otifcete of incorporation, bylaws,
partnership agreement or other comparable charteiganizational documents of Trust or any Trudtstdiary;

(d) merge or consolidate with any Person;

(e) make any tax election or take any other adiboriail to take any action) that would result iru$t no longer qualifying as a REIT or no
longer being entitled to the benefit of the prowis of Part II;

(f) sell or otherwise dispose of any asset or prigpexcept in the ordinary course of business «test with past practice;
(g) amend any material contract, instrument or péageeement;
(h) acquire any assets other than in the ordinawyse of business;

(i) incur, in any transaction or series of relatiethsactions, any liabilities in excess of $5,000,and excluding any liability described on
Schedule 7.2;
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(j) except as provided in this Agreement, adopt mew employee benefit plan, incentive plan, sevegaian, stock option or similar plan, gt
new stock appreciation rights or amend any exigtlag or rights, except such changes as are rejhyréaw or which are not more favorable
to participants than provisions presently in effectd

(k) settle any shareholder derivative or clasoaatiaims arising out of or in connection with arfythe Transactions.

7.3. OTHER ACTIONS. Each of Capital on the one hand Trust on the other hand shall not and shelcesnmercially reasonable efforts to
cause its respective subsidiaries not to take atigrathat would result in (a) any of the repreaéinhs and warranties of such party (without
giving effect to any "knowledge" qualification) detth in this Agreement that are qualified as tateniality becoming untrue, (b) any of such
representations and warranties (without givingcetffe any "knowledge" qualification) that are notqualified becoming untrue in any material
respect or (c) except as contemplated by Sectidh a8y of the conditions to the Merger set fortiiticle IX not being satisfied.

ARTICLE VI
ADDITIONAL COVENANTS

8.1. PREPARATION OF THE REGISTRATION STATEMENT ANDHE PROXY STATEMENT; CAPITAL SHAREHOLDERS MEETIN
AND TRUST SHAREHOLDERS MEETING.

(a) As soon as practicable following the date & fkgreement, Capital and Trust shall prepare dadvith the SEC a preliminary Proxy
Statement in form and substance satisfactory th eA€rust and Capital, and Trust shall preparefdadvith the SEC the Registration
Statement, in which the Proxy Statement will béuded as a prospectus. Each of Capital and Tradtsbe commercially reasonable effort:

(i) respond to any comments of the SEC and (ii)ehitne Registration Statement declared effectiveutite Securities Act and the rules and
regulations promulgated thereunder as promptlyrastisable after such filing and to keep the Regi&in Statement effective as long as is
reasonably necessary to consummate the Merger.d&&hpital and Trust will use commercially readoieaefforts to cause the Proxy
Statement to be mailed to Capital's shareholdefsust's shareholders, respectively, as promptlyrasticable after the Registration Statement
is declared effective under the Securities Act.igaarty will notify the other promptly of the repeiof any comments from the SEC and of any
request by the SEC for amendments or supplemenite tBegistration Statement or the Proxy Statemefdr additional information and will
supply the other with copies of all corresponddmesveen such party or any of its representativeslasm SEC, with respect to the Registration
Statement or the Proxy Statement. The Registr&tatement and the Proxy Statement shall compllt material respects with all applicable
requirements of law. Whenever any event occurs lwisicequired to be set forth in an amendment ppment to the Registration Statement
or the Proxy Statement, Trust or Capital, as tlse caay be, shall promptly inform the other of sacburrences and cooperate in filing with
SEC and/or mailing to the shareholders of Trusttherdshareholders of Capital such amendment orleugnt. The Proxy Statement shall
include the recommendations of the Board of Truah®fers of Trust in favor of the issuance of TE&minmon Shares and of the Board of

28



Directors of Capital in favor of the Merger, progitithat the recommendation of the Board of Trush&dgers of Trust or Board of Directors of
Capital may not be included or may be withdrawth@ Board of Trust Managers of Trust or Board akbiors of Capital, as applicable, has
accepted a proposal for a Superior Competing Traiosa(as defined below) in accordance with thenteof Section

10.1. Trust also shall take any action requirededaken under any applicable state securitieblae"sky" laws in connection with the issua

of Trust Common Shares pursuant to the Merger Gapital shall furnish all information concerningpital and the holders of the Capital
Common Stock and rights to acquire Capital CommioekSpursuant to the Capital Plan as may be reédpnagquested in connection with a
such action. Trust will use commercially reasonafferts to obtain, prior to the effective datetloé Registration Statement, all necessary state
securities or "blue sky" permits or approvals reegito carry out the transactions contemplatechlsyAgreement and will pay or cause an
Trust Subsidiary to pay all expenses incident tivere

(b) Capital will, as soon as practicable followihg date of this Agreement (but in no event sotimem 30 days following the date the Proxy
Statement is mailed to the shareholders of Capdaly call, give notice of, convene and hold thepital Shareholders Meeting for the purpose
of obtaining Capital Shareholder Approvals. Capitdl, through its Board of Directors, recommendt®shareholders approval of this
Agreement and the transactions contemplated byAillisement, provided that the recommendation oBibard of Directors of Capital may be
withdrawn if the Board of Directors of Capital hexscepted a proposal for a Superior Competing Traiose(as defined below) in accordance
with the terms of Section 10.1.

(c) Trust will, as soon as practicable following tthate of this Agreement (but in no event soorem 80 days following the date the Proxy
Statement is mailed to the shareholders of Trdsty, call, give notice of, convene and hold thesErBhareholders Meeting for the purpose of
obtaining the Trust Shareholder Approvals. Trugk Wirough its Board of Trust Managers, recommemnis shareholders approval of this
Agreement and the transactions contemplated byAillisement, including, but not limited to the regjtd vote of such shareholders approving
the issuance of the Trust Common Shares in commrewtith the Merger.

8.2. ACCESS TO INFORMATION; CONFIDENTIALITY. Subjéto the requirements of confidentiality agreememitb third parties, each of
Capital and Trust shall, and shall cause eaclsokgpective subsidiaries (including all the Cdj8tzbsidiaries and all the Trust Subsidiaries
afford to the other party and to the officers, emgpks, accountants, counsel, financial advisoro#met representatives of such other party,
reasonable access during normal business hoursgdine period prior to the Effective Time to alkthrespective properties, books, contracts,
commitments, personnel and records and, during gearbd, each of Capital and Trust shall, and stelse each of its respective subsidiaries
(including all the Capital Subsidiaries and all Trreist Subsidiaries) to, furnish promptly to thleestparty (a) a copy of each report, schedule,
registration statement and other document filedt dyring such period pursuant to the requiremenhfederal or state securities laws and

(b) all other information concerning its busingasmperties and personnel as such other party neespnably request. Capital, on the one hand,
and Trust, on the other hand, shall hold and siaalte their respective consultants and advisdrsltbin strict confidence, unless compelled to
disclose by judicial or
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administrative process or by other requirementawf all such documents and information concertivggother party furnished it by the other
party or its representatives in connection withttaesactions contemplated by this Agreement (eidoethe extent that such information car
shown to have been

(a) previously known by the party to which it wasrfished, (b) in the public domain through no faidlsuch party or (c) later lawfully acquir
from other sources by the party to which it wasisined), and each party shall not release or disdach information to any other person,
except its auditors, attorneys, financial advisord other consultants and advisors in connectioi tiis Agreement. Each party shall be
deemed to have satisfied its obligation to holdfickemtial information concerning or supplied by thher party if it exercises the same care as
it takes to preserve confidentiality for its owmdar information.

8.3. COMMERCIALLY REASONABLE EFFORTS; NOTIFICATION.

(a) Subject to the terms and conditions hereinigexl; Capital and Trust shall: (a) to the extequieed, promptly make their respective filings
and thereafter make any other required submissinder the HSR Act with respect to the Merger; @ all commercially reasonable effort:
cooperate with one another in (i) determining wHitthgs are required to be made prior to the Bffex Time with, and which consents,
approvals, permits or authorizations are requioeloet obtained prior to the Effective Time from, govmental or regulatory authorities of the
United States, the several states and foreigndjigtisns and any third parties in connection with &xecution and delivery of this Agreement,
and the consummation of the transactions contesgplay such agreements and (ii) timely making athsfilings and timely seeking all such
consents, approvals, permits and authorizationggg)all commercially reasonable efforts to obtaiwriting any consents required from third
parties to effectuate the Merger, such consertte o reasonably satisfactory form to Capital anasT, and (d) use all commercially reason
efforts to take, or cause to be taken, all othéoa@nd do, or cause to be done, all other thiregessary, proper or appropriate to consummate
and make effective the transactions contemplatetthisyAgreement. If, at any time after the Effeetiime, any further action is necessary or
desirable to carry out the purpose of this Agredntbe proper officers and directors of Capital dndst shall take all such necessary action.

(b) Trust and Capital shall use commercially reabdm efforts to proceed as promptly as possibtatse the Exemptive Order to be issued
shall negotiate in good faith with each other aartp amendment to this Agreement that may be nagess comply with any condition of the
Exemptive Order that are inconsistent with this éemnent.

(c) Capital shall give prompt notice to Trust, arrdst shall give prompt notice to Capital, if ()yarepresentation or warranty made by it
contained in this Agreement that is qualified astieriality becoming untrue or inaccurate in aegpect or any such representation or
warranty that is not so qualified becoming untruéaccurate in any material respect or (ii) thiufa by it to comply with or satisfy in any
material respect any covenant, condition or agre¢neebe complied with or satisfied by it understigreement; provided, however, that no
such notification shall affect the representatioveranties, covenants or agreements of the pantiee conditions to the obligations of the
parties under this Agreement.
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8.4. HART-SCOTT-RODINO. Each of Capital and Trusx ghall use their commercially reasonable effarfile, and to cause their "ultimate
parent entities” to file, as soon as practicabidaification and Report Form For Certain MergensldAcquisitions” under the HSR Act with
respect to the Merger and the transactions contgetphereby, (b) shall take all other actions ag lneanecessary, desirable or convenient to
obtain the required approval under the HSR Act@havill comply at the earliest practicable datehwany request for additional information
received by it from the Federal Trade CommissiotherDepartment of Justice pursuant to the HSR Act.

8.5. SBA APPROVAL. Each of Capital and Trust (adlshse its commercially reasonable efforts, arallghke all actions as may be
necessary, desirable or convenient, to obtain ppeozal of the SBA with respect to the Merger amg transactions contemplated hereby (the
"SBA Approval") and (b) will comply at the earligstacticable date with any request for addition&timation received by it from the SBA.

8.6. UPDATING SCHEDULES. In connection with the €ilag, Capital and Trust will, promptly upon becomeavare of any fact requiring
supplementation or amendment of the Schedules)emept or amend the various Schedules to this Ageeé to reflect any matter which, if
existing, occurring or known on the date of thiségment, would have been required to be set fortlescribed in such Schedules which was
or has been rendered inaccurate thereby. No syigiiesnent or amendment to the Schedules shall haweféect for the purpose of
determining satisfaction of the conditions setHart Article 1X hereof, or the compliance by anyrfyehereto with its covenants and agreem
set forth herein.

8.7. AFFILIATES. Prior to the Closing Date, Capisdlall deliver to Trust a letter identifying allpgens who are, at the time this Agreement is
submitted for approval to the shareholders of Ghpiaffiliates” of Capital (as the case may be)garposes of Rule 145 under the Securities
Act. Capital shall use its best efforts to causshesuch person to deliver to Trust on or priott® €Closing Date a written agreement
substantially in the form attached as Exhibit Adter

8.8. TAX TREATMENT. Each of Trust and Capital shadle its reasonable best efforts to cause the Mergpialify as a reorganization under
the provisions of Sections 368(a) of the Code amubtain the opinions of counsel referred to int®as 9.2(d) and 9.3(d).

8.9. TRUST BOARD OF TRUST MANAGERS. Trust shall ¢a&ll steps necessary to increase the numbersifriranagers of Trust from
seven trust managers to nine trust managers eféeasi of the Effective Time and to fill vacanciesiccordance with Section 2.1.

8.10. NO SOLICITATION OF TRANSACTIONS. Subject t@@&ion 10.1, (a) neither Trust nor Capital shalectly or indirectly, through any
officer, trust manager, director, employee, agengstment banker, financial advisor, attorney paictant, broker, finder or other
representative retained by Trust or Capital, rethpaly, initiate, solicit or encourage (including kvay of furnishing non-public information or
assistance) any inquiries or the making of any gsapthat constitutes, or may reasonably be exgeotkad to, any Competing Transaction
(as defined below), or authorize or permit anyhef officers, trust managers, directors, employeegyents of Trust or Capital, respectively, or
any attorney, investment banker, financial advisor,
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accountant, broker, finder or other representattained by Trust or Capital to take any such actfb) Trust or Capital, as applicable, shall
immediately cease and cause to be terminated asiyngxactivities, discussions or negotiations vétty parties conducted heretofore with
respect to any Competing Transaction and will thleesteps necessary to inform such parties oftiligations undertaken in this Section 8.10
and (c) Trust or Capital, as applicable, shallfygdtie other in writing (as promptly as practicghfet receives any inquiries, proposals or
requests for information relating to such mattéis. purposes of this Agreement, "Competing Transatshall mean any of the following w
respect to (i) Trust or any of the Trust Subsidisuor

(i) Capital or any of the Capital Subsidiariesh@t than the transactions contemplated by this émgemnt or a transaction with Trust or a Trust
Subsidiary): (A) with respect only to either entityany group of its Subsidiaries (acting in a Brigansaction or series of related transactions)
holding 20% or more of the assets of such entityiSubsidiaries taken as a whole, any mergasa@ation, share exchange, business
combination, or similar transaction; (B) any s#ase, exchange, mortgage, pledge, transfer or digigosition of 20% or more of the assets or
equity securities (including, without limitationaginership interests) of such entity and its Subsik taken as a whole, in a single transaction
or series of related transactions, excluding amelfale financing transactions which do not, indially or in the aggregate, have as a purpose
or effect the sale or transfer of control of susheds and excluding any transaction set forth tre@de 8.10; (C) any tender offer or exchange
offer for 20% or more of the outstanding sharesagfital stock of such entity; (D) any transactieauiting in the issuance of shares
representing 20% or more of the outstanding cagitalk or shares of such entity, or the filing e€gistration statement under the Securities
Act in connection therewith; or (E) any public annoements of a proposal, plan or intention to doddrthe foregoing or any agreement to
engage in any of the foregoing.

8.11. PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS. Trust on the one hamd £apital on the other hand will consult with eatimer before issuing, and
provide each other the opportunity to review anehicent upon, any press release or other publicrstatts with respect to the Transactions,
including the Merger, and shall not issue any su@ss release or make any such public statememnttprsuch consultation, except as may be
required by applicable law, court process or bygations pursuant to any listing agreement with aatjonal securities exchange. The parties
agree that the initial press release to be issuttdrespect to the Transactions will be in the fagneed to by the parties hereto prior to the
execution of this Agreement.

8.12. POST-MERGER DIVIDEND. Trust shall declare gray any dividend necessary in order for it to cymyith Section 857(a)(2) of the
Code for its 2003 taxable year. Such dividend diealie a record date of the close of business oereer 31, 2003.

8.13. LISTING. Trust will promptly prepare and subio the AMEX a supplemental listing applicatioovering Trust Common Shares
issuable in the Merger. Prior to the Effective Tjfmieust shall use commercially reasonable effarisave AMEX approve for listing, upon
official notice of issuance, the Trust Common Shdeoebe issued in the Merger.

8.14. BENEFIT PLANS AND OTHER EMPLOYEE ARRANGEMENT3s of the Effective Time, Trust shall, assume @apital Benefit
Plans. With respect to any such assumed CapitafidéHan which is an "employee benefit plan” afirdel in Section 3(3) of ERISA, solely
for purposes of determining eligibility to partieife, vesting, and entitlement to benefits but oot f
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purposes of accrual of pension benefits, servitke @apital or any Capital Subsidiary shall be &dads service with Trust or the Trust
Subsidiaries (as applicable); provided, howevext sluch service shall not be recognized to thenéxttat such recognition would result in a
duplication of benefits (or is not otherwise recizgd for such purposes under the Capital Benedih®)l Except as otherwise provided herein,
Trust shall be under no obligation to maintain¢benpensation and benefits currently provided byit@b its employees.

8.15. INDEMNIFICATION; DIRECTORS' AND OFFICERS' INFRANCE.

(a) Capital shall, and from and after the Effectimne, Trust shall indemnify, defend and hold hassleach person who is now or has been at
any time prior to the date hereof or who becomes o the Effective Time, an officer or directdr©apital or any Capital Subsidiary (the
“Indemnified Parties") against all losses, claidemnages, costs, expenses (including attorneysafegexpenses), liabilities or judgments or
amounts that are paid in settlement of, with theragal of the Indemnifying Party (as defined beldwhich approval shall not be unreason:
withheld), or otherwise in connection with any #ened or actual claim, action, suit, proceedingneestigation based on or arising out of the
fact that such person is or was a director or effif Capital or any Capital Subsidiary at or ptimthe Effective Time, whether asserted or
claimed prior to, or at or after, the Effective Er{iIndemnified Liabilities"), including all Indenified Liabilities based on, or arising out of, or
pertaining to this Agreement or the Transactiongdch case to the full extent permitted underiegiple law (and Trust shall pay expenses in
advance of the final disposition of any such actioproceeding to each Indemnified Party to thedulent permitted by law subject to the
limitations set forth in the fourth sentence otBiection 8.15(a)). Any Indemnified Parties propggb assert the right to be indemnified under
this Section 8.15 shall, promptly after receiphofice of commencement of any action against sndbrhnified Parties in respect of which a
claim is to be made under this Section 8.15 ag&agital, and from and after the Effective Timey&ir(collectively, the "Indemnifying
Parties"), notify the Indemnifying Parties of ttemamencement of such action, enclosing a copy gfaglers served. If any such action is
brought against any of the Indemnified Parties surch Indemnified Parties notify the Indemnifyingtiges of its commencement, the
Indemnifying Parties will be entitled to participah and, to the extent that they elect by delivgrvritten notice to such Indemnified Parties
promptly after receiving notice of the commencenadrihe action from the Indemnified Parties, tousss the defense of the action and after
notice from the Indemnifying Parties to the Indefieci Parties of their election to assume the defetle Indemnifying Parties will not be
liable to the Indemnified Parties for any legabtiner expenses except as provided below. If thermifying Parties assume the defense, the
Indemnifying Parties shall have the right to sedtieh action without the consent of the Indemnifedities; provided, however, that the
Indemnifying Parties shall be required to obtaiohsconsent (which consent shall not be unreasoneitiifeld) if the settlement includes any
admission or wrongdoing on the part of the InderadiParties or any decree or restriction on thenmaified Parties or their officers or
directors; provided, further, that no IndemnifyiRgrties, in the defense of any such action shaie with the consent of the Indemnified
Parties (which consent shall not be unreasonalilyheid), consent to entry of any judgment or eirter any settlement that does not includ
an unconditional term thereof the giving by tharaknt or plaintiff to such Indemnified Parties ofedease from all liability with respect to st
action. The Indemnified Parties will have the righemploy their own counsel in any such actior,tha fees, expenses and other charges of
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such counsel will be at the expense of such IndéedniParties unless (i) the employment of coungahle Indemnified Parties has been
authorized in writing by the Indemnifying Parti¢i$) the Indemnified Parties have reasonably cotietli(based on written advice of counsel)
that there may be legal defenses available to thetare different from or in addition to those itadgle to the Indemnifying Parties, (iii) a
conflict or potential conflict exists (based on tten advice of counsel to the Indemnified Partietyveen the Indemnified Parties and the
Indemnifying Parties (in which case the IndemnifyfParties will not have the right to direct theatefe of such action on behalf of the
Indemnified Parties) or (iv) the Indemnifying Pagihave not in fact employed counsel to assumedfanse of such action within a reasonable
time after receiving notice of the commencemerthefaction, in each of which cases the reasonaklg flisbursements and other charges of
counsel will be at the expense of the Indemnifyfagties. It is understood that the Indemnifyingtiéarshall not, in connection with any
proceeding or related proceedings in the samedjatien, be liable for the reasonable fees, diskunents and other charges of more than one
separate firm admitted to practice in such jurigdicat any one time from all such Indemnified Rarunless (a) the employment of more than
one counsel has been authorized in writing by tidemnifying Parties, (b) any of the IndemnifiedtRarhave reasonably concluded (based on
advice of counsel) that there may be legal defeagasable to them that are different from or imitidn to those available to other Indemnif
Parties or (c) a conflict or potential conflict sté (based on advice of counsel to the Indemnifdies) between any of the Indemnified Pa
and the other Indemnified Parties, in each casehoth the Indemnifying Parties shall be obligategh&y the reasonable and appropriate fees
and expenses of such additional counsel or counBe¢sindemnifying Parties will not be liable famyasettiement of any action or claim
effected without their written consent (which camtsghall not be unreasonably withheld).

(b) The provisions of this Section 8.15 are intehttebe for the benefit of, and shall be enforceddyl, each Indemnified Party, his or her heirs
and his or her personal representatives and shdlirtaling on all successors and assigns of TrusCapital.

(c) Trust shall either (i) extend Capital's exigtitirectors' and officers' liability insurance pglias of the date hereof (or a policy providing
coverage on the same or better terms and condjitionacts or omissions occurring prior to the Effee Time by persons who are currently
covered by such insurance policy maintained by @afuwir a period of six (6) years following the E¢tive Time, or (ii) add such persons to the
existing trust managers and officers liability irsmuce policy of Trust; provided, however, that sidurance shall provide directors and
officers of Capital the same coverage as similsitlyated officers and trust managers of Trust amth snsurance shall be maintained by Trust
for a period of six (6) years following the EffaaiTime.

(d) In the event that Trust or any of it respecBuecessors or assigns (i) consolidates with oge®einto any other person and shall not be the
continuing or surviving corporation or entity ofcéuconsolidation or merger or (ii) transfers alkabstantially all of its properties and assets to
any person, then, and in each such case the soce@sal assigns of such entity shall assume thgatioins set forth in this Section 8.15, wt
obligations are expressly intended to be for theversible benefit of, and shall be enforceabledagh director and officer covered hereby.
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ARTICLE IX
CONDITIONS PRECEDENT

9.1. CONDITIONS TO EACH PARTY'S OBLIGATION TO EFFEHCTHE MERGER. The respective obligation of eachyp#u effect the
Merger and to consummate the other Transaction®egiated to occur on the Closing Date is subjedhé¢ satisfaction or waiver on or prior
to the Effective Time of the following conditions:

(a) Shareholder Approvals. This Agreement shalehasen approved and adopted by the Shareholdeo¥gipr

(b) HSR Act. The waiting period (and any extengtwereof) applicable to the Merger under the HSRghetll have been terminated or shall
have expired.

(c) Exemptive Order. The Exemptive Order shall hiaen issued by the SEC and shall not containexnystand conditions that are (a)
unacceptable to either party, in its reasonablgrdifon, or (b) inconsistent with this Agreement.

(d) Listing of Shares. The AMEX shall have approfedlisting the Trust Common Shares to be issuetthé Merger.

(e) SBA Approval. The SBA Approval shall have béssued by the SBA and shall not contain any temascanditions that are (a)
unacceptable to either party, in its reasonablereli®on, or (b) inconsistent with this Agreement.

(f) Registration Statement. The Registration Statenshall have become effective under the Secsidtad and shall not be the subject of any
stop order or proceedings by the SEC seeking acstigy.

(9) No Injunctions or Restraints. No temporary r@sing order, preliminary or permanent injunctmmother order issued by any court of
competent jurisdiction or other legal restrainpoohibition preventing the consummation of the Mergr any of the other Transactions sha
in effect.

(h) Blue Sky Laws. Trust shall have received altessecurities or "blue sky" permits and other auitiations necessary to issue the shares of
Trust Common Shares comprising the Merger Condlidera

(i) Related Transactions. The Capital Voting Agreairand the Trust Voting Agreement shall remaifulhforce and effect and the respective
transactions contemplated thereby shall have beesucnmated prior to, or are being consummated samebusly with, the Merger.

(j) Certain Actions and Consents. All material an8i by or in respect of or filings with any Govermtal Entity required for the consummation
of the Transactions shall have been obtained oemad
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9.2. CONDITIONS TO OBLIGATIONS OF TRUST. The obltins of Trust to effect the Merger and to consurnentie other Transactions
contemplated to occur on the Closing Date are éurslubject to the following conditions, any onevmre of which may be waived by Trust:

(a) Representations and Warranties. The repregamaind warranties of Capital set forth in this@ement shall be true and correct as of the
Closing Date, as though made on and as of the iigjJd3ate, except to the extent the representatiavaoranty is expressly limited by its terms
to another date, and Trust shall have receivedtdicate (which certificate may be qualified bydwledge to the same extent as such
representations and warranties are so qualifiggesi on behalf of Capital by the chief executiviicef or the chief financial officer of Capital
to such effect. This condition shall be deemeds8at unless any or all breaches of Capital's sspr&ations and warranties in this Agreement
(without giving effect to any materiality qualifitan or limitation) is reasonably expected to hav€apital Material Adverse Effect.

(b) Performance of Obligations of Capital. Cap#liall have performed in all material respects lligations required to be performed by it
under this Agreement at or prior to the Effectiven&, and Trust shall have received a certificagaeil on behalf of Capital by the chief
executive officer or the chief financial officer Ghpital to such effect.

(c) Material Adverse Change. Since the date ofAlgieement, there shall have been no Capital Mdtédverse Change and Trust shall have
received a certificate of the chief executive d@fior chief financial officer of Capital certifyirtg such effect.

(d) Opinions. Trust shall have received (i) an apirof counsel to Capital, dated as of the Clo$kage, reasonably satisfactory to Trust that
all taxable years of Capital for which the applieatederal income tax statutory period of limitatgohave not expired, Capital was organized
and has operated in conformity with the requireméant qualification as a RIC under the Code anjdafii opinion of counsel to Trust, dated as
of the Closing Date, reasonably satisfactory tosT;r(A) that, for all taxable years of Trust forialnthe federal income tax statutory period of
limitations have not expired, Trust was organized has operated in conformity with the requireméntsjualification as a REIT under the
Code and that, after giving effect to the Mergeust's proposed method of operation will enabte tontinue to meet the requirements for
qualification and taxation as a REIT under the Cdéh customary exceptions, assumptions and doatibns and based upon customary
representations) and (B) that the merger will duals a reorganization under the provisions of i88@68(a) of the Code.

(e) Consents. All consents and waivers from thadips necessary in connection with the consummatighe Transactions shall have been
obtained, other than such consents and waivers thodhparties, which, if not obtained, would nesult, individually or in the aggregate, in a
Capital Material Adverse Effect.
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9.3. CONDITIONS TO OBLIGATIONS OF CAPITAL.

The obligation of Capital to effect the Merger dacconsummate the other Transactions contemplateddur on the Closing Date is further
subject to the following conditions, any one or mof which may be waived by Capital:

(a) Representations and Warranties. The represamgatnd warranties of Trust set forth in this Agment shall be true and correct as of the
date of this Agreement and as of the Closing Degehough made on and as of the Closing Date, ekzéipe extent the representation or
warranty is expressly limited by its terms to amottlate, and Capital shall have received a catdi¢which certificate may be qualified by
knowledge to the same extent as the representatimhgsarranties of Trust contained herein are sdifted) signed on behalf of Trust by the
chief executive officer and the chief financialio&r of such party to such effect. This conditivalsbe deemed satisfied unless any or all
breaches of Trust's representations and warrantibss Agreement (without giving effect to any midality qualification or limitation) is
reasonably expected to have a Trust Material AdvEffect.

(b) Performance of Obligations of Trust. Trust shalve performed in all material respects all adfigns required to be performed by it under
this Agreement at or prior to the Effective TimadaCapital shall have received a certificate ofstigned on behalf of such party by the chief
executive officer or the chief financial officer sfich party to such effect.

(c) Material Adverse Change. Since the date of Algieement, there shall have been no Trust MatAdakrse Change and Capital shall have
received a certificate of the chief executive d@fior chief financial officer of Trust certifying such effect.

(d) Opinion Relating to REIT Status. Capital stelle received (i) an opinion of counsel to Trusedas of the Closing Date, reasonably
satisfactory to Capital, that, for all taxable yeaf Trust for which the federal income tax statyfoeriod of limitation have not expired, Trust
was organized and has operated in conformity wighrequirements for qualification as a REIT untéer€ode and that, after giving effect to
the Merger, Trust's proposed method of operatidhemable it to continue to meet the requiremeatsjlalification and taxation as a REIT
under the Code (with customary exceptions, assemgptnd qualifications and based upon customargseptations) and (ii) an opinion dated
as of the Closing Date from counsel to Capital datd the Closing Date, to the effect that the Mevgll qualify as a reorganization under
provisions of Section 368(a) of the Code.

(e) Consents. All consents and waivers (includiighout limitation, waivers or rights of first regal) from third parties necessary in connec
with the consummation of the Transactions shalkhasen obtained, other than such consents and iwdieen third parties, which, if not
obtained, would not have a Trust Material Adverffedt.
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ARTICLE X
BOARD ACTIONS

10.1. BOARD ACTIONS. Notwithstanding Section 8.1Cany other provision of this Agreement to the cany, to the extent required by the
fiduciary obligations of either the Board of Tridanagers of Trust or the Board of Directors of @alpias determined in good faith after
consultation with outside legal counsel and finahatvisors, Trust or Capital, as applicable, may:

(a) disclose to its shareholders any informatiaat,tim the opinion of its Board, after consultatisith outside legal counsel, is required to be
disclosed under applicable law;

(b) to the extent applicable, comply with Rule 24{a) promulgated under the Exchange Act with reisigea Competing Transaction;

(c) in response to an unsolicited request thergfatjcipate in discussions or negotiations withfusnish information with respect to it pursu
to a confidentiality agreement not materially [&sgorable to it than the confidentiality provisioozntained herein (as determined by its out
counsel), or otherwise respond to or deal with gergon in connection with a Competing Transacti@mppsed by such person; and

(d) approve or recommend (and in connection thehewithdraw or modify its approval or recommendataf this Agreement or the Merger) a
Superior Competing Transaction (as defined belowd)enter into an agreement with respect to sucleBupCompeting Transaction (for
purposes of this Agreement, "Superior Competingi3aation” means a bona fide proposal of a Compétiagsaction made by a third party
which has not been solicited or initiated by Trais€apital, as applicable, in violation of Sect®f0 and which a majority of the members of
the Board of Trust Managers of Trust or the BodrDicectors of Capital, as applicable, determinegaod faith (A) to be more favorable to
Trust's or Capital's shareholders, as applicalden & financial point of view than the Merger, gBJl is reasonably capable of being
consummated.

ARTICLE Xl
TERMINATION, AMENDMENT AND WAIVER

11.1. TERMINATION. This Agreement may be terminatgdny time prior to the filing of the Articles bferger with the Secretary of State of
the State of Florida and the Dallas County Cler&ll&, Texas, whether before or after either ofS8hareholder Approvals are obtained:

(a) by mutual written consent duly authorized by Board of Trust Managers of Trust and Board o&Etinrs of Capital;
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(b) by Trust, upon a breach of any representati@mranty, covenant or agreement on the part oft@eget forth in this Agreement, or if any
representation or warranty of Capital shall haveobge untrue, in either case such that the conditset forth in Section 9.2(a) or Section 9.2
(b), as the case may be, would be incapable ofjtmtisfied by the Closing Date;

(c) by Capital, upon a breach of any representati@mranty, covenant or agreement on the part 0éflset forth in this Agreement, or if any
representation or warranty of Trust shall have bezantrue, in either case such that the condisehs$orth in Section 9.3(a) or Section 9.3(b),
as the case may be, would be incapable of beiigfisdtby the Closing Date;

(d) by either Trust or Capital, if any judgmentjuinction, order, decree or action by any Governadantity of competent authority preventing
the consummation of the Merger shall have becons &§ind nonappealable;

(e) by either Trust or Capital, if the Merger shait have been consummated before December 31; gB®3ded, however, that a party that
has willfully and materially breached a represeatatwarranty or covenant of such party set fontthis Agreement shall not be entitled to
exercise its right to terminate under this Secfidri(e);

(f) by either Trust or Capital (unless Capitalrisoreach of its obligations under Section 8.1(h)ypon a vote at a duly held Capital
Shareholders Meeting or any adjournment thereqgbjt@eShareholder Approvals shall not have beeaiobtl as contemplated by Section 8.1;

(g9) by either Trust (unless Trust is in breacht®bbligations under 8.1(c)) or Capital if, uponate at a duly held Trust Shareholders Meeting
or any adjournment thereof, the Trust Shareholg®révals shall not have been obtained as conteatplat Section 8.1;

(h) by Capital, if prior to the Capital Sharehokléfeeting, the Board of Directors of Capital slaVe withdrawn or modified in any manner
adverse to Trust its approval or recommendatiah@Merger or this Agreement in connection withapproved or recommended, a Superior
Competing Transaction; provided, however, that deamination shall not be effective prior to the/meent of the Break-Up Fee to the extent
required by Section 11.2(b) hereof;

(i) by Trust, if prior to the Trust Shareholders éfiag, the Board of Trust Managers of Trust shallehwithdrawn or modified in any manner
adverse to Capital its approval or recommendatfah@Merger or this Agreement in connection wahapproved or recommended, a Supg

Competing Transaction; provided, however, that decmination shall not be effective prior to theymeent of the Break-Up Fee to the extent
required by Section 11.2(c) hereof;

() by Trust, if (i) prior to Capital Shareholdevkeeting, the Board of Directors of Capital shalV@avithdrawn or modified in any manner
adverse to Trust its approval or recommendatiah@Merger or this Agreement in connection withapproved or
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recommended, any Superior Competing Transactidii) @apital shall have entered into a definitigr@ement with respect to any Competing
Transaction; or

(k) by Capital, if (i) prior to Trust Shareholddvkeeting, the Board of Trust Managers of Trust shaile withdrawn or modified in any manner
adverse to Trust its approval or recommendatiah@Merger or this Agreement in connection withapproved or recommended, any
Superior Competing Transaction or (ii) Trust sthale entered into a definitive agreement with resfmeany Competing Transaction.

11.2. EXPENSES.

(a) Except as otherwise specified in this Sectib2 br agreed in writing by the parties, all outpoicket costs and expenses incurred in
connection with this Agreement and the transactammemplated hereby shall be paid by the partyrititg such cost or expense.

(b) Capital agrees that if this Agreement shaltdseninated

(i) pursuant to (x) Section 11.1(b), (h) or (j) aDdpital shall have entered into an agreementnsuwomate a Competing Transaction described
in Section 8.10(i), (ii), (iv) or (v) hereof or (yursuant to Section 11.1(b) or (e) and, within pear from the date of such termination, Capital
consummates such a Competing Transaction or @nteran agreement to consummate such a Competangsaction which is subsequently
consummated, then Capital will pay (provided thatst was not in material breach of any of its reprgations, warranties, covenants or
agreements hereunder at the time of terminatiodjrasted by Trust a fee in an amount equal to FBXD(the "Break-Up Fee") and (ii)
pursuant to Section 11.1(b) and no agreement fdr auCompeting Transaction shall have been entetedthen Capital will pay, as directed
by Trust an amount equal to $750,000 (the "BreakEdpenses"). Payment of any of such amounts skatiéde, as directed by Trust, by wire
transfer of immediately available funds promptlyt l no event later than two business days atteln $ermination. For purposes of Section
11.2(b)(i)(y) above, a "Competing Transaction" sballimited to a Competing Transaction describe&éction 8.10(i), (i), (iv) or (v) hereof
with respect to which Capital had negotiations ptiotermination of this Agreement.

(c) Trust agrees that if this Agreement shall bmieated

(i) pursuant to (x) Section 11.1(c), (i) or (k) afdust shall have entered into an agreement towonmgte a Competing Transaction describe
Section 8.10(i), (i), (iv) or (v) hereof or (y) muant to Section 11.1(c) or (e) and within oner yeam the date of such termination, Trust
consummates such a Competing Transaction or @nteran agreement to consummate such a Competangsaction which is subsequently
consummated, then Trust will pay (provided thati@&gvas not in material breach of any of its reygngtations, warranties, covenants or
agreements hereunder at the time of terminatiodjrasted by Capital the Break-Up Fee and (ii) parg to Section 11.1(c) and no agreement
for such a Competing Transaction shall have be&rethinto, then Trust will pay, as directed by @dpthe Break-Up Expenses. Payment of
any of such amounts shall be made, as directecapital, by wire transfer of immediately availablméls promptly, but in no event later than
two business days after such termination. For mepof Section 11.3(b)(i)(y) above, a "Competingribaction” shall be limited to a
Competing Transaction described in

Section 8.10(i), (ii), (iv) or (v) hereof with resgt to which Trust had negotiations prior to teration of this Agreement.
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11.3. EFFECT OF TERMINATION. In the event of termiion of this Agreement by either Capital or Trastprovided in Section 11.1, this
Agreement shall forthwith become void and havefifiecg without any liability or obligation on theapt of Trust or Capital, other than the last
sentence of

Section 8.2, Section 11.2 and this Section 11.3excdpt to the extent that such termination redrdts a material breach by a party of any of
its representations, warranties, covenants or aggets set forth in this Agreement.

11.4. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amendedhgyparties in writing by action of the Board of &itors of Capital or the Board of
Trust Managers of Trust at any time before or adtgr Shareholder Approvals are obtained and puitiné filing of the Articles of Merger with
the Secretary of State of the State of FloridathedDallas County Clerk, Dallas, Texas; providemlyaver, that, after the Shareholder
Approvals are obtained, no such amendment, motiicar supplement shall alter the amount or chahgdorm of the consideration to be
delivered to Capital's shareholders or alter ongkeaany of the terms or conditions of this Agreetifesuch alteration or change would
adversely affect Capital's shareholders or Trebgseholders.

11.5. EXTENSION; WAIVER. At any time prior to thefEctive Time, the parties may (a) extend the tforethe performance of any of the
obligations or other acts of the other party, (lajweg any inaccuracies in the representations amchntges of the other party contained in this
Agreement or in any document delivered pursuattisoAgreement or (c) subject to the proviso oftiecll.4, waive compliance with any of
the agreements or conditions of the other partyaioed in this Agreement. Any agreement on the glaatparty to any such extension or
waiver shall be valid only if set forth in an ingtnent in writing signed on behalf of such partyeTailure of any party to this Agreement to
assert any of its rights under this Agreement bentise shall not constitute a waiver of thosetsggh

ARTICLE XlI
GENERAL PROVISIONS

12.1. NONSURVIVAL OF REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIESIone of the representations and warranties s\Algreement or in
any instrument delivered pursuant to this Agreenséatl survive the Effective Time. This Section1l&hall not limit any covenant or
agreement of the parties which by its terms contatep performance after the Effective Time.

12.2. NOTICES. All notices, requests, claims, dedsaand other communications under this Agreemaeait Bl in writing and shall be deemed
given if delivered personally, sent by overnightiger (providing proof of delivery) to the parties sent by telecopy (providing confirmation
transmission) at the following addresses or telgaapmbers (or at such other address or telecopybeufor a party as shall be specified by
like notice):
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(a) if to Trust, to
PMC Commercial Trust 18111 Preston Road, Suite[Blas, Texas 75252 Attention: Andrew S. Rosemaresknile: (972) 349-3265
with a copy to:
Locke Liddell & Sapp LLP 2200 Ross Avenue, Suit®@@Pallas, Texas 75201 Attention: Kenneth L. Beftsy.
Facsimile: (214) 740-8800
(b) if to Capital, to
PMC Capital, Inc. 18111 Preston Road, Suite 600aBalexas 75252 Attention: Lance B. Rosemore Raksi(972) 349-3265
with a copy (which shall not constitute notice) to:
Sutherland, Asbill & Brennan LLP 1275 Pennsylvafieenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20004-2404
Attention: Steven B. Boehm, Esq.
Facsimile: (202) 637-3593

12.3. INTERPRETATION. When a reference is madéis Agreement to a Section, such reference shat laeSection of this Agreement
unless otherwise indicated. The table of contendsteeadings contained in this Agreement are faregfce purposes only and shall not affe
any way the meaning or interpretation of this Agneat. Whenever the words "include”, "includes" iacluding” are used in this Agreement,
they shall be deemed to be followed by the wordghtwt limitation."

12.4. COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be execut@mhe or more counterparts, all of which shalcbasidered one and the same
agreement and shall become effective when one og nounterparts have been signed by each of thiegpand delivered to the other parties.

12.5. EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES. The exhibits and Sdhkes hereto are a part of this Agreement as i &ét forth herein. All references
herein to Articles, Sections, clauses, exhibits &oldedules shall be deemed references to suchagbahis Agreement, unless the contest shall
otherwise require.
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12.6. ENTIRE AGREEMENT; NO THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARKE This Agreement and the other agreements enitgieth connection

with the Transactions (a) constitute the entireeagrent and supersedes all prior agreements andstenu#ings, both written and oral, between
the parties with respect to the subject mattehisf Agreement and, (b) except for the provisionauicle I, Section 8.14 and Section 8.15, are
not intended to confer upon any person other tharparties hereto any rights or remedies.

12.7. GOVERNING LAW. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE GOVERED BY, AND CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH, THE LAW:
OF THE STATE OF TEXAS, REGARDLESS OF THE LAWS THAMIGHT OTHERWISE GOVERN UNDER APPLICABLE
PRINCIPLES OF CONFLICT OF LAWS THEREOF, EXCEPT TOIE EXTENT THAT THE MERGER OR OTHER TRANSACTIONS
CONTEMPLATED HEREBY ARE REQUIRED TO BE GOVERNED BYHE TEXAS STATUTE.

12.8. ASSIGNMENT. Neither this Agreement nor anyaf rights, interests or obligations under thisegnent shall be assigned or delegated,
in whole or in part, by operation of law or otheswiby any of the parties without the prior writtemsent of the other parties. Subject to the
preceding sentence, this Agreement will be bindipgn, inure to the benefit of, and be enforceak|dhe parties and their respective
successors and assigns.

12.9. ENFORCEMENT. The parties agree that irredardamage would occur in the event that any optlogisions of this Agreement were
not performed in accordance with their specifierteior were otherwise breached. It is accordinghged that the parties shall be entitled to an
injunction or injunctions to prevent breaches @ thgreement and to enforce specifically the teamad provisions of this Agreement in any
court of the United States located in the Stat€eofas or in any Texas State court located in Tek&speing in addition to any other remedy to
which they are entitled at law or in equity. In @gbch, each of the parties hereto (a) consentsibont itself (without making such submission
exclusive) to the personal jurisdiction of any fedeourt located in the State of Texas or any $estate court in the event any dispute arises
out of this Agreement or any of the transactiongemplated by this Agreement and (b) agrees thatlihot attempt to deny or defeat such
personal jurisdiction by motion or other requestléave from any such court.

12.10. SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this Agregent is held to be illegal, invalid or unenforceabhder any current or future law, and if
the rights or obligations of the parties under thigeement would not be materially and adverseflgcaéd thereby, such provision shall be fi
separable, and this Agreement shall be construéeaforced as if such illegal, invalid or unenfake provision had never comprised a part
thereof, the remaining provisions of this Agreensrdll remain in full force and effect and shalt he affected by the illegal, invalid or
unenforceable provision or by its severance thenefiin lieu of such illegal, invalid or unenforcéalprovision, there shall be added
automatically as a part of this Agreement, a legalid and enforceable provision as similar in tetim such illegal, invalid or unenforceable
provision as may be possible, and the parties tieegfuest the court or any arbitrator to whom dispuelating to this Agreement are submi

to reform the otherwise illegal, invalid or unerdeable provision in accordance with this SectioriQ2
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Trust and Capital have causéziAgreement to be signed by their respectiveceff thereunto duly authorized, all
as of the date first written above.

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST

By: /sl Andrew S. Rosenore
Nanme: Andrew S. Rosenore
Title: Executive Vice President and COO

PMC CAPITAL, INC.

By: /sl Lance B. Rosenvore
Nane: Lance B. Rosenore
Title: Chief Executive Oficer
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Irvin M. Borish
Martha R. Greenberg
Thomas Hamill

Barry A. Imber
Fredric M. Rosemore
Lance B. Rosemore
Theodore J. Samuel

Barry N. Berlin

Mary J. Brownmiller
Cheryl T. Murray
Andrew S. Rosemore
Jan F. Salit
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Nathan G. Cohe
Martha R. Greenberg
Roy H. Greenberg
Irving Munn

Andrew S. Rosemore
Lance B. Rosemore
Ira Silver

Barry N. Berlin
Mary J. Brownmiller
Cheryl T. Murray
Jan F. Salit
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VOTING AGREEMENT

This VOTING AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is entered irda March 27, 2003 by and among PMC CommercialtTeu$exas real estate
investment trust ("Trust"), and each of the undprsd shareholders (such shareholders each indiideerred to herein as a "Designated
Shareholder" and collectively as the "Designatearé&tolders”) of PMC Capital, Inc., a Florida coqan (the "Capital®).

WHEREAS, pursuant to an Agreement and Plan of Medgied March 27, 2003 (the "Merger Agreement"een Trust and Capital, Capital
will be merged with and into Trust (the "Mergerd)i(capitalized terms used but not defined herball$ave the meanings set forth in the
Merger Agreement);

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Merger Agreement, anddoce Trust to enter into the Merger Agreement,it@hpas agreed to use commerci
reasonable efforts to cause the persons who amnéfidd on Annex A to the Merger Agreement to execand deliver to Trust a Voting
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, approximately 21% percent of the benelfigral record ownership of the issued and outstanstirares of common stock, $.01 par
value per share, of Capital (the "Capital Sharas8)held, in the aggregate, by the Designated Bblkers in the manner set forth on Exhibit A
hereto.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoimgl dor other good and valuable consideration, goeipt and sufficiency of which a
hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agredlas/fo

1. DISPOSITION OF THE CAPITAL SHARES. Each Desigg@Shareholder agrees, for the period from the liateof through the date on
which the Merger is consummated or the Merger Amiezd terminates, whichever is earlier (such peniectinafter referred to as the "Term"),
that such Designated Shareholder, except as cotatdereby, (a) will not directly or indirectlgl transfer, pledge, encumber, assign or
otherwise dispose of, or enter into any contraation or other agreement or understanding witheesio the sale, transfer, pledge,
encumbrance, assignment or other disposition gf Gapital Shares now owned or hereafter acquiresuioy Designated Shareholder, except
for transfers to independent charitable foundatmmisistitutions and except for transfers approvedriting by Trust, (b) grant any proxies,
deposit any Capital Shares into a voting trustmerinto a voting agreement (other than this Agreet) with respect to any Capital Shares or
(c) take any action that would have the effectrefupnting or disabling the Designated Shareholaen fperforming its obligations under this
Agreement.

2. VOTING. Each Designated Shareholder agrees gltin@ Term to cast all votes attributable to thpi@hShares now and hereafter
beneficially owned by such Designated Shareholtlang annual or special meeting of shareholdeGagiital, including any adjournments or
postponements thereof (a "Meeting"), (a) in favioadoption of the Merger Agreement and the transastcontemplated thereby (including
any amendment or modification of the terms of therdgér Agreement approved by the board of direabfZapital), and (b)



against approval or adoption of any action or agesg (other than the Merger Agreement or the tiaiteas contemplated thereby) that would
impede, interfere with, delay, postpone or attetotiscourage the Merger and the transactions ogitged thereby.

3. NO SOLICITATION. From and after the date heranfl continuing until this provision terminates past to Section 6 hereof and except as
permitted by the Merger Agreement, such Design8teateholder shall immediately cease any existingudisions or negotiations with any
third parties conducted prior to the date heredifinespect to any Competing Transaction. Such Deségl Shareholder shall not, directly or
indirectly, through any officer, director, employeepresentative or agent or any of Capital's $lidases, (i) solicit or initiate any Competing
Transaction, (ii) engage in negotiations or dismrssconcerning or provide any nonpublic informatio any person or entity relating to, any
Competing Transaction or (iii) agree to or appraag Competing Transaction.

4. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE DESIGNATEEHAREHOLDERS. Each of the Designated Shareholdgnesents
and warrants to Trust as follows:

a. Such Designated Shareholder has all necessamr pauthority or competence to execute, deliver@erform this Agreement. The execut
and delivery of this Agreement and the consummaticthe transactions herein contemplated will rastfict with or violate any law,
regulation, court order, judgment or decree appliE#o such Designated Shareholder or conflict withesult in any breach of or constitute a
default

(or an event which with notice or lapse of timeboth would become a default) under any contraetgoeement to which such Designated
Shareholder is a party or by which such Design&teateholder is bound or affected, which conflia)ation, breach or default would
materially and adversely affect such Designatedetwdder's ability to perform this Agreement.

b. Such Designated Shareholder is not requiredveany notice or make any report or other filinghaany governmental authority in
connection with the execution or delivery of thigrAement or the performance of such DesignateceSbhler's obligations hereunder and no
waiver, consent, approval or authorization of anyegnmental or regulatory authority or any otheispa or entity is required to be obtained
such Designated Shareholder for the performansedi Designhated Shareholder's obligations herepottesr than where the failure to make
such filings, give such notices or obtain such wesy consents, approvals or authorizations wouldnaderially and adversely affect such
Designated Shareholder's ability to perform thisefgnent.

c. The Capital Shares set forth opposite the ndrsaah Designated Shareholder on Exhibit A heretalae only the Capital Shares owned
beneficially or of record by such Designated Shalddr or over which such Person exercises votimgroband such Designated Shareholder
has sole voting power to issue instructions wigpeet to the matters set forth in Section 2 hemedfsole power of disposition, sole power of
conversion, sole power to demand appraisal rigind, subject to the receipt of any required govemtal approvals, sole power to agree to all
of the matters set forth in this Agreement withlingtations, qualifications or restrictions on sugghts.
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5. UNDERSTANDING OF THIS AGREEMENT. Each Designatgdareholder has carefully read this Agreementrasddiscussed its
requirements, to the extent such Designated Shiaehioelieves necessary, with its counsel (whicly iacounsel to Capital). The
undersigned further understands that the partidset®derger Agreement will be proceeding in relmmpon this Agreement.

6. FURTHER ASSURANCES. From time to time, at thieeotparty's request and without further considenateach Designated Shareholder,
on the one hand, and Trust, on the other hand, ekedute and deliver such additional documentstakel all such further lawful action as may
be necessary or desirable in Trust's reasonabigrjadt to consummate and make effective the traiosaotontemplated by this Agreement
the Merger Agreement.

7. TERMINATION. Except as otherwise provided hereire covenants and agreements contained herdinegpect to the Capital Shares ¢
terminate

(a) in the event the Merger Agreement is termingt@duant to Article Xl thereof, upon such termioaf and (b) in the event the Merger is
consummated, at the Effective Time.

8. DESCRIPTIVE HEADINGS. The descriptive headingsdin are inserted for convenience only and arémended to be part of or to affect
the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement.

9. COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executemimterparts, each of which when so executed alivkded shall be an original, but
all of such counterparts shall together constitute and the same instrument.

10. ENTIRE AGREEMENT; ASSIGNMENT. This Agreemen} (@nstitutes the entire agreement and supersédasoa agreements and
understandings, both written and oral, among thiggzahereto with respect to the subject matteedfeaind (b) shall not be assigned by
operation of law or otherwise.

11. GOVERNING LAW. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE GOVERNEBY AND CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS
OF THE STATE OF TEXAS WITHOUT REGARD TO THE PRINAIES OF CONFLICTS OF LAWS THEREOF.

12. SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE. The parties hereto atiratif any of the provisions of this Agreement et performed in accordance
with their specific terms or were otherwise breatheeparable damage would occur, no adequatedgmielaw would exist and damages
would be difficult to determine, and that the pestghall be entitled to specific performance oftéies hereof, in addition to any other remedy
at law or equity.

13. PARTIES IN INTEREST. This Agreement shall beding upon and inure solely to the benefit of epatty hereto, and nothing in this
Agreement, express or implied, is intended to atlstonfer upon any other person or persons amsidenefits or remedies of any nature
whatsoever under or by reason of this Agreement.

14. AMENDMENT; WAIVERS. This Agreement shall not benended, altered or modified except by an instnirimewriting duly executed t
each of the parties hereto. No delay or failuréhenpart of any party hereto in exercising anytiglower or privilege under
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this Agreement shall impair any such right, poweprivilege or be construed as a waiver of any défar any acquiescence thereto. No single
or partial exercise of any such right, power ovipgge shall preclude the further exercise of sught, power or privilege, or the exercise of
other right, power or privilege. No waiver shall\adid against any party hereto, unless made itingriand signed by the party against whom
enforcement of such waiver is sought, and then tmthe extent expressly specified therein.

15. CONFLICT OF TERMS. In the event any provisidrtos Agreement is directly in conflict with, angonsistent with, any provision of the
Merger Agreement, the provision of the Merger Agneat shall control.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have dulyceed and delivered this Voting Agreement, or hzauesed this Voting Agreement
be duly executed and delivered in their names antth@r behalf as of the date first written above.

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST

By:
Name
Title:
DESIGNATED SHAREHOLDERS
Irvin M. Borish
Spouse:

Martha R. Greenberg

Spouse:

Thomas Hamill

Spouse:

Barry A. Imber

Spouse:

Fredric M. Rosemore

Spouse:
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Lance B. Rosemore

Spouse:

Theodore J. Samuel

Spouse:

Barry N. Berlin

Spouse:

Mary J. Brownmiller

Spouse:

Cheryl T. Murray

Spouse:

Andrew S. Rosemore

Spouse:

Jan F. Salit
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EXHIBIT A

DESIGNATED SHAREHOLDER SHARES
Irvin M. Borish 120,00
Martha R. Greenberg 633,40
Thomas Hamill 9,27
Barry A. Imber 5,00
Fredric M. Rosemore 502,99
Lance B. Rosemore 244,49
Theodore J. Samuel -
Barry N. Berlin 52
Mary J. Brownmiller 15,55
Cheryl T. Murray 1,90
Andrew S. Rosemore 785,96
Jan F. Salit 1,17

Exhibit A-1

o~Noou ' NUOO RO



VOTING AGREEMENT

This VOTING AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is entered irta March 27, 2003 by and among PMC Capital, iaé&lorida corporation
("Capital™), and each of the undersigned sharehsl@&ich shareholders each individually referreleiein as a "Designated Shareholder" and
collectively as the "Designated Shareholders™) foPCommercial Trust, a Texas real estate investrraat ("Trust").

WHEREAS, pursuant to an Agreement and Plan of Medgeed March 27, 2003 (the "Merger Agreement"een Trust and Capital, Capital
will be merged with and into Trust (the "Mergerd)i(capitalized terms used but not defined herball$ave the meanings set forth in the
Merger Agreement);

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Merger Agreement, anddoce Capital to enter into the Merger AgreemenisiThas agreed to use commerci
reasonable efforts to cause the persons who amnéfidd on Annex A to the Merger Agreement to execand deliver to Trust a Voting
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, approximately 8.5% percent of the benafiand record ownership of the issued and outstgnchmmon shares of beneficial
interest, $.01 par value per share, of Trust (fhest Shares") are held, in the aggregate, by gmddated Shareholders in the manner set forth
on Exhibit A hereto.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoimgl dor other good and valuable consideration, goeipt and sufficiency of which a
hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agredlas/fo

1. DISPOSITION OF THE CAPITAL SHARES. Each Desigg@Shareholder agrees, for the period from the liateof through the date on
which the Merger is consummated or the Merger Amiezd terminates, whichever is earlier (such peniectinafter referred to as the "Term"),
that such Designated Shareholder, except as cotatdereby, (a) will not directly or indirectlgl transfer, pledge, encumber, assign or
otherwise dispose of, or enter into any contraation or other agreement or understanding witheesio the sale, transfer, pledge,
encumbrance, assignment or other disposition gf, Tanst Shares now owned or hereafter acquirediblg ®esignated Shareholder, except for
transfers to independent charitable foundatioriagiitutions and except for transfers approved iiitimg by Capital, (b) grant any proxies,
deposit any Trust Shares into a voting trust oetimto a voting agreement (other than this Agregingith respect to any Trust Shares or (c)
take any action that would have the effect of pn¢ivg or disabling the Designated Shareholder fparforming its obligations under this
Agreement.

2. VOTING. Each Designated Shareholder agrees gltii@ Term to cast all votes attributable to thest Shares now and hereafter benefic
owned by such Designated Shareholder at any aomnsalecial meeting of shareholders of Trust, iniclgény adjournments or postponements
thereof (a "Meeting"), (a) in favor of adoptiontbe Merger Agreement and the transactions conteaatpthereby (including any amendmen
modification of the terms of the Merger Agreemeppraved by the board of trust managers of Trust), (&)



against approval or adoption of any action or agesg (other than the Merger Agreement or the tiaiteas contemplated thereby) that would
impede, interfere with, delay, postpone or attetotiscourage the Merger and the transactions ogitged thereby.

3. NO SOLICITATION. From and after the date heranfl continuing until this provision terminates past to Section 6 hereof and except as
permitted by the Merger Agreement, such Design8teateholder shall immediately cease any existingudisions or negotiations with any
third parties conducted prior to the date heredifinespect to any Competing Transaction. Such Deségl Shareholder shall not, directly or
indirectly, through any officer, director, employeepresentative or agent or any of Trust's Sulasét, (i) solicit or initiate any Competing
Transaction, (ii) engage in negotiations or dismrssconcerning or provide any nonpublic informatio any person or entity relating to, any
Competing Transaction or (iii) agree to or appraag Competing Transaction.

4. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE DESIGNATEEHAREHOLDERS. Each of the Designated Shareholdgnesents
and warrants to Capital as follows:

a. Such Designated Shareholder has all necessamr pauthority or competence to execute, deliver@erform this Agreement. The execut
and delivery of this Agreement and the consummaticthe transactions herein contemplated will rastfict with or violate any law,
regulation, court order, judgment or decree appliE#o such Designated Shareholder or conflict withesult in any breach of or constitute a
default

(or an event which with notice or lapse of timeboth would become a default) under any contraetgoeement to which such Designated
Shareholder is a party or by which such Design&teateholder is bound or affected, which conflia)ation, breach or default would
materially and adversely affect such Designatedetwdder's ability to perform this Agreement.

b. Such Designated Shareholder is not requiredveany notice or make any report or other filinghaany governmental authority in
connection with the execution or delivery of thigrAement or the performance of such DesignateceSbhler's obligations hereunder and no
waiver, consent, approval or authorization of anyegnmental or regulatory authority or any otheispa or entity is required to be obtained
such Designated Shareholder for the performansedi Designhated Shareholder's obligations herepottesr than where the failure to make
such filings, give such notices or obtain such wesy consents, approvals or authorizations wouldnaderially and adversely affect such
Designated Shareholder's ability to perform thisefgnent.

c. The Trust Shares set forth opposite the nansei@i Desighated Shareholder on Exhibit A heretdte®nly the Trust Shares owned
beneficially or of record by such Designated Shalddr or over which such Person exercises votimgroband such Designated Shareholder
has sole voting power to issue instructions wigpeet to the matters set forth in Section 2 hemedfsole power of disposition, sole power of
conversion, sole power to demand appraisal rigind, subject to the receipt of any required govemtal approvals, sole power to agree to all
of the matters set forth in this Agreement withlingtations, qualifications or restrictions on sugghts.
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5. UNDERSTANDING OF THIS AGREEMENT. Each Designatgdareholder has carefully read this Agreementrasddiscussed its
requirements, to the extent such Designated Shiaehioelieves necessary, with its counsel (whicly macounsel to Trust). The undersigned
further understands that the parties to the Medgeeement will be proceeding in reliance upon thigeement.

6. FURTHER ASSURANCES. From time to time, at thieeotparty's request and without further considenateach Designated Shareholder,
on the one hand, and Capital, on the other haradl, eskecute and deliver such additional documentstake all such further lawful action as
may be necessary or desirable in Capital's reatopatgment to consummate and make effective tirestictions contemplated by this
Agreement and the Merger Agreement.

7. TERMINATION. Except as otherwise provided hereire covenants and agreements contained herdinregpect to the Trust Shares shall
terminate (a) in the event the Merger Agreemetgriminated pursuant to Article Xl thereof, uponistermination, and (b) in the event the
Merger is consummated, at the Effective Time.

8. DESCRIPTIVE HEADINGS. The descriptive headingsdin are inserted for convenience only and aréntehded to be part of or to affect
the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement.

9. COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executemimterparts, each of which when so executed alivkded shall be an original, but
all of such counterparts shall together constitute and the same instrument.

10. ENTIRE AGREEMENT; ASSIGNMENT. This Agreemen} (@nstitutes the entire agreement and supersédasoa agreements and
understandings, both written and oral, among thiggsahereto with respect to the subject matteedfesnd (b) shall not be assigned by
operation of law or otherwise.

11. GOVERNING LAW. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE GOVERNEBY AND CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS
OF THE STATE OF TEXAS WITHOUT REGARD TO THE PRINAIES OF CONFLICTS OF LAWS THEREOF.

12. SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE. The parties hereto atiraeif any of the provisions of this Agreement et performed in accordance
with their specific terms or were otherwise breatheeparable damage would occur, no adequatedgm@glaw would exist and damages
would be difficult to determine, and that the pestghall be entitled to specific performance oftéies hereof, in addition to any other remedy
at law or equity.

13. PARTIES IN INTEREST. This Agreement shall beding upon and inure solely to the benefit of epatty hereto, and nothing in this
Agreement, express or implied, is intended to atlstonfer upon any other person or persons aritgidenefits or remedies of any nature
whatsoever under or by reason of this Agreement.

14. AMENDMENT; WAIVERS. This Agreement shall not benended, altered or modified except by an instrdrimewriting duly executed k
each of the parties hereto. No delay or failuréhenpart of any party hereto in exercising anytiglower or privilege under
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this Agreement shall impair any such right, poweprivilege or be construed as a waiver of any défar any acquiescence thereto. No single
or partial exercise of any such right, power ovipgge shall preclude the further exercise of sught, power or privilege, or the exercise of
other right, power or privilege. No waiver shall\adid against any party hereto, unless made itingriand signed by the party against whom
enforcement of such waiver is sought, and then tmthe extent expressly specified therein.

15. CONFLICT OF TERMS. In the event any provisidrtos Agreement is directly in conflict with, angonsistent with, any provision of the
Merger Agreement, the provision of the Merger Agneat shall control.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have dulyceed and delivered this Voting Agreement, or hzauesed this Voting Agreement
be duly executed and delivered in their names antth@r behalf as of the date first written above.

PMC CAPITAL, INC.

By:

DESIGNATED SHAREHOLDERS

Nathan G. Cohen

Spouse:

Martha R. Greenberg

Spouse:

Roy J. Greenberg

Spouse:

Irving Munn

Spouse:

Andrew S. Rosemore

Spouse:
5



Lance B. Rosemore

Spouse:

Ira Silver

Spouse:

Barry N. Berlin

Spouse:

Mary J. Brownmiller

Spouse:

Cheryl T. Murray

Spouse:

Jan F. Salit
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DESIGNATED SHAREHOLDER

Nathan G. Cohen
Martha R. Greenberg
Roy J. Greenberg

Irving Munn
Andrew S. Rosemore
Lance B. Rosemore
Ira Silver
Barry N. Berlin
Mary J. Brownmiller
Cheryl T. Murray
Jan F. Salit

EXHIBIT A

SHARES

Exhibit A - 1



EXHIBIT 10.22
FOURTH AMENDMENT TO CREDIT AGREEMENT

THIS FOURTH AMENDMENT TO CREDIT AGREEMENT (this "Aendment") is entered into as of March 11, 2003, regrMC
COMMERCIAL TRUST, a real estate investment trugfasized under the laws of the State of Texas (‘Bwer"), certain Lenders, and BAR
ONE, NA, a national banking association with itsimaffice in Chicago, Illinois, successor by merg@Bank One, Texas, N.A.
("Administrative Agent").

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT:

Borrower, Administrative Agent and Lenders are yp#otthat certain Credit Agreement (as renewedsreed, amended and restated, the
"Credit Agreement") dated as of November 29, 1@@@suant to which the Lenders have made and maafier make loans to Borrower. The
parties hereto have agreed to amend the Creditefvggat in order to (i) provide for a temporary irae in the amount of the Commitment,
(i) extend the maturity of the Revolving Facility.

Accordingly, for adequate and sufficient considergtthe receipt of which is hereby acknowledgeolrBwer, Administrative Agent and
Lenders agree as follows:

1. Defined Terms; References. Unless otherwisedtatthis Amendment (a) terms defined in the GrAdreement have the same meanings
when used in this Amendment and (b) referenceSéations," "Schedules" and "Exhibits" are to sexstjschedules and exhibits to the Credit
Agreement.

2. Amendments.
(a) The defined term "Commitment" in Section 1.1hef Credit Agreement is amended in its entiretjosws:

"Commitment” means an amount (subject to reduaiorancellation as herein provided) equal to (&),$30,000 for the period between Ma
19, 2003, and the Commitment Reduction Date, ap$3B,000,000 at any time thereafter. For purpo$#sis paragraph, the term
"Commitment Reduction Date" means the earlier)ath@ closing date of the first Asset Securitizatio be completed after March 19, 2003,
and (ii) June 30, 2003.

(b) The defined term "Stated Termination Date" @ct®n 1.1 of the Credit Agreement is amendedsireittirety as follows:
"Stated Termination Date" means May 31, 2004.

(c) Schedule 2 to the Credit Agreement is herebgratad in its entirety as set forth on Annex A dt&athereto.



3. Conditions Precedent. Notwithstanding any caontpaovisions, the foregoing paragraphs in this Adraent are not effective unless and
(a) the representations and warranties in this Almemt are true and correct, (b) Lender receivesteoparts of this Amendment executed by
each party named below, and (c) Borrower executdsialivers to Bank One, NA, a renewal and replagdrRevolving Note in the stated
principal amount of $35,000,000.

4. Ratifications. This Amendment modifies and sepdes all inconsistent terms and provisions ofateglit Documents, and except as
expressly modified and superseded by this AmendntieaiCredit Documents are ratified and confirmed eontinue in full force and effect.
Borrower, Administrative Agent and Lenders agrest the Credit Documents, as amended by this Amentroentinue to be legal, valid,
binding and enforceable in accordance with theipeetive terms. Without limiting the generalitytbé foregoing, Borrower hereby ratifies e
confirms that all Liens heretofore granted to Adistirative Agent on behalf of the Lenders were idezhto, do, and continue to secure the full
payment and performance of the Obligation. Borroagrees to perform such acts and duly authoriz; g, acknowledge, deliver, file and
record such additional assignments, security agee&gsnmodifications or amendments to any of thegomng, and such other agreements,
documents, and instruments as Administrative Agehtenders may reasonably request in order to peaied protect those Liens and preserve
and protect the rights of Administrative Agent drehders in respect of all present and future Cenédt

5. Representations and Warranties. Borrower hemgmesents and warrants to Administrative Agentlagrttlers that (a) this Amendment and
any Credit Documents to be delivered under this Aangent have been duly executed and delivered bsoBer, (b) no action of, or filing

with, any Governmental Authority is required totzize, or is otherwise required in connection witte execution, delivery, and performance
by Borrower of this Amendment and any Credit Docoihie be delivered under this Amendment, (c) thisehdment and any Credit
Documents to be delivered under this Amendmenvalid and binding upon Borrower and are enforcealgi@nst Borrower in accordance
with their respective terms, except as limited hy applicable Debtor Relief Laws, (d) the executidelivery and performance by Borrower of
this Amendment and any Credit Documents to be dedi under this Amendment do not require the cdrefeamy other Person and do not
will not constitute a violation of any GovernmenRequirements, agreements or understandings tdwi#dcrower is a party or by which
Borrower is bound, (e) the representations andaméigs contained in the Credit Agreement, as anmehgéhis Amendment, and any other
Credit Document are true and correct in all mateegpects as of the date of this Amendment, gnals(bf the date of this Amendment, no
Event of Default or Potential Default exists ommsminent.

6. References. All references in the Credit Docusenthe "Credit Agreement” refer to the Credirégment as amended by this Amendment.
This Amendment is a "Credit Document" referredrtohie Credit Agreement and the provisions relatinGredit Documents in the Credit
Agreement are incorporated by reference, the sanfesat forth verbatim in this Amendment.

7. Counterparts. This Amendment may be executadiymumber of counterparts with the same effedtalksignatories had signed the same
document.



8. Parties Bound. This Amendment binds and inurébke benefit of Borrower, Administrative Agent agatch Lender, and, subject to Section
14 of the Credit Agreement, their respective susmesand assigns.

9. Entirety. THIS AMENDMENT, THE CREDIT AGREEMENT 3 AMENDED BY THIS AMENDMENT, AND THE OTHER CREDIT
DOCUMENTS REPRESENT THE FINAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THEARTIES FOR THE TRANSACTIONS THEREIN, AND MAY
NOT BE CONTRADICTED BY EVIDENCE OF PRIOR, CONTEMP@RIEOUS, OR SUBSEQUENT ORAL AGREEMENTS BETWEE
THE PARTIES. THERE ARE NO UNWRITTEN ORAL AGREEMENTBETWEEN THE PARTIES.

EXECUTED as of the date first stated above.

BANK ONE, NA,
as Administrative Agent and a Lender

By: /s/ JOHN M CURTIN

John M Curtin, Vice President

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST,
as Borrower

By: /s/ JAN F. SALIT

Title: Executive Vice President



Name and Address of Lender
Bank One, NA
1717 Main Street, 3rd Floor
Dallas, TX 75201
Attention: Bradley C. Peters, Vice
President
Tel 214/290-4146
Fax 214/290-2305

Total

ANNEX A

SCHEDULE 2

Revolving Facility Commitment Percenta

$35,000,000 (subject to 100.000%
re duction or cancellation as
provided in the Credit
Agreement)
$35,000,000 100.000%

ge



EXHIBIT 10.23
INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

This Investment Management Agreement (the "AGREENIBNated this 1st day of July, 2002 by and amoRtCRCommercial Trust, a Tex
real estate investment trust (the "COMPANY"), PM€sAt Management, Inc., a Texas corporation ("PMGES or the "INVESTMENT
MANAGER"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of PMC Advisgi_td. ("PMC ADVISERS"), and PMC Capital, Inc. /iZ CAPITAL").

1. CERTAIN DEFINITIONS
As used in this Agreement, the following terms htheemeanings set forth below:

"Affiliate" shall mean a Person that directly odirectly, through one or more intermediaries, colstris controlled by, or is under common
control with, the first mentioned Person.

"Average Annual Value of All Invested Assets" shaltan the book value of the Invested Assets detedrin accordance with GAAP on the
first day of the year and on the last day of eaddrigr of such year divided by five.

"Average Annual Value of All Invested Assets at®af Termination" shall mean the book value ofltheested Assets at Date of Termination
determined in accordance with GAAP on the first dathe year and on the last day of each quartsuoh year divided by five.

"Average Common Equity Capital" shall mean the Camriquity Capital on the first day of the year amdthe last day of each quarter of
such year, divided by five.

"Average Quarterly Value of All Assets" shall metae book value of total assets of the Company griRarson wholly-owned (directly or
indirectly) by the Company determined in accordanith GAAP on the first day of the quarter and ba tast day of the quarter, divided by
two.

"Average Quarterly Value of All Invested Assetsaliimean the book value of Invested Assets detexchin accordance with GAAP on the
first day of the quarter and on the last day ofgharter, divided by two.

"Code" shall mean the Internal Revenue Code of 188@&mended.

"Common Equity Capital" shall mean the sum of tfagesl capital plus the additional paid-in capitalthe Common Shares.
"Common Shares" shall mean the Company's commaesbébeneficial interest, par value $.01 pereshar

"GAAP" shall mean generally accepted accountinggipies.

"Independent Trust Managers" shall mean the trastagers of the Company who are not affiliated WMC Capital or its subsidiaries.
"Invested Assets" shall have the meaning set far8ection 2 of this Agreement.

"Invested Assets at Date of Termination" shall mBamary Investments and Other Investments andPaimyary Investments or Other
Investments that arise from loan commitments, igtté intent or other agreements, in any case) agistence on the Termination Date, as set
forth on a schedule to be prepared by the Compadydelivered to PMC Capital not later than 45 dagm such date of termination, which
schedule shall be annually updated by the Compadydalivered to PMC Capital not later than 90 dajlewing the end of each of the
Company's fiscal years during which the Non-Compegfeement (as defined in Section 10 of this Agreethis in effect.

"Other Investments" shall have the meaning sehforSection 2 of this Agreement.



"Person" shall mean an individual, corporationfipenship, association, trust or any unincorporategnization or other entity.
"Primary Investments" shall have the meaning sehfim Section 2 of this Agreement.

"Return on Average Common Equity Capital” meansisteincome of the Company determined in accordaniteGAAP, less preferred
dividends, if any, divided by the Average CommoniBgCapital.

"Termination Date" shall mean the date on whick thijreement no longer has any force and effecttiveneas a result of being terminated in
accordance with the provisions of Section 10 hegtibwing the expiration of the 60-day notice jpek provided for therein) or as a result of
non-renewal (at the expiration of the term heréaf)vhatever reason.

1. PURPOSE OF THE COMPANY

The Company intends primarily to originate businessis (a) to small business enterprises that eixiteenet worth, asset, income, number of
employees or other limitations applicable to theaBusiness Administration ("SBA") programs utéit by PMC Capital, (b) in excess of
$1,333,000 to small business enterprises withaénkto SBA eligibility requirements, (c) for whietMC Capital does not have available
funds to make such loans or (d) that cannot benaigd by PMC Capital or its subsidiaries as altedundustry concentration limitations. All
such loans (collectively, the "Primary Investmetslll be secured by first liens on real estate anbject to the Company's underwriting
criteria. In addition, the Company may (i) purch&sen the Resolution Trust Company, the Federald3gpnsurance Corporation and other
sellers loans on which payments are current dirtiee of the Company's commitment to purchase andhuineet the Company's underwriting
criteria, (i) invest in other commercial loans sexd by real estate and (jii) invest in real estatdlectively, the "OTHER INVESTMENTS").

Concurrently with the execution of this Agreemehg Company, PMC Asset, and PMC Capital shall entera Loan Origination Agreement
in the form of Exhibit A hereto (the "LOAN ORIGINADN AGREEMENT") pursuant to which PMC Asset shatefmine the allocation of
the loan origination opportunities to either ther@any or PMC Capital.

The Company's primary investment objective is tabcurrent income from interest payments andrathlated fee income from Primary
Investments originated by it and Other Investmewtjuired by it and, in each case, owned by the Gompr by any Person wholly-owned
(directly or indirectly) by the Company (collectlyethe "INVESTED ASSETS") for distribution to ighareholders. The Company will invest
in Invested Assets selected by the Investment Mamiagaccordance with underwriting criteria estsifdid by the trust managers with the
intention of creating a portfolio of investmentseinded to preserve the capital base of the Comaadyenerate income for distribution to the
Company's shareholders. The Company's investmentmdicipated to be held primarily to maturity.

2. THE INVESTMENT MANAGER

PMC Asset shall act as the investment adviseradCibimpany and is registered with the applicableegunental authorities of the State of
Texas. The Company hereto engages the servicdd 6fAsset as the Company's Investment Manager.

3. OBLIGATIONS OF THE INVESTMENT MANAGER
As the Investment Manager, PMC Asset will:

(a) advise the Company as to the acquisition asplodition of Invested Assets and temporary investsollectively, "INVESTMENTS") in
accordance with the Company's underwriting critarid investment policies;
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(b) provide the Company with office space and sswito the extent required by the Company's trastagers, officers and employees;
(c) maintain the Company's books of account andrattcords and files;

(d) report to the Company's trust managers, onyocammittee or officer of the Company acting parguto the authority of the trust manag
at such times and in such detail as the trust mesatpem appropriate in order to enable the Comjmadgtermine that its investment policies
are being observed and implemented;

(e) undertake its obligations pursuant hereto arxydogher activities undertaken by PMC Asset onGbenpany's behalf subject to any directi
of the Company's trust managers or any duly cartetitcommittee or officer of the Company actingspant to authority of the Company's
trust managers;

(f) subject to the Company's investment policied any specific directives from the Company's troahagers, to effect acquisitions and
dispositions for the Company's account in the Ihmest Manager's discretion and to arrange for tdwithents representing acquired
Investments to be delivered to the Company's ciatod

(9) on a continuing basis, monitor, manage andicethe Company's Investments; and
(h) arrange debt and equity financing for the Conypaubject to policies adopted by the Company'st tmanagers.
4. EXPENSES TO BE PAID BY THE INVESTMENT MANAGER

The Investment Manager will pay for its own accoalhexpenses incurred by it in rendering the sxwihereunder without regard to the
compensation received by the Investment Manager flee Company hereunder. Without limiting the galigr of the foregoing, the
Investment Manager shall bear the following expsriseurred in connection with the performance sfitities under this Agreement:

(a) employment expenses of the personnel employé¢kebinvestment Manager (other than fees paidreinadbursement of expenses made to
independent managers, independent contractorsgag@rtservices, consultants, managers, local psopemagers or agents employed by o
behalf of the Company including such persons atiestwhich may be Affiliates of the Investment Ma&er when acting in any such capacity,
all of which shall be the responsibility of the Coamy), including but not limited to, salaries, wageayroll taxes and the costs of employee
benefit plans;

(b) rent, telephone, utilities, office furniturequepment and machinery (including computers, togkient utilized) and other office expenses of
the Investment Manager, except to the extent syphreses relate solely to an office maintained leyGbompany separate from the office of the
Investment Manager; and

(c) miscellaneous administrative expenses incurredipervising, monitoring and inspecting real gy and such other investments of the
Company or relating to the performance by the Imest Manager of its obligations hereunder.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, any share optiorstggd by the Company to directors, officers anddmyployees of the Investment Mana
shall not be an expense to be borne by the InvedtManager pursuant to this Section 5.
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5. EXPENSES TO BE PAID BY THE COMPANY

Except as expressly otherwise provided in this Agrent, the Company will pay any expenses incuryeithé Company and will reimburse the
Investment Manager promptly, against the InvestriMamager's voucher, for any such expenses pailéinvestment Manager for the
Company's account. Without limiting the generatifyhe foregoing, such expenses shall include:

(a) all expenses of the Company's organizationodtashy offering and sale by the Company of its ebar

(b) expenses of the Company operations, excephaswase provided in Section 5 above;

(c) financing costs and debt service with respe@debtedness of the Company;

(d) taxes on income and taxes and assessmentalgroperty, if any, and all other taxes applicabléhe Company;

(e) legal, auditing, accounting, underwriting, beckge, listing, reporting, registration and othess, and printing, engraving and other expense:
and taxes incurred in connection with the issuadistribution, transfer, trading, registration atdck exchange listing of the Company's
securities, whether such expenses are directlyiediby the Company or are allocated to the Compagrihe Investment Manager either
pursuant to this Agreement or as otherwise agreéd the Board of Trust Managers of the Compangnftine to time;

(f) expenses of organizing, revising, amendingveoting, modifying or terminating the Company;

(g) fees and expenses paid to trust managers éindrefwho are not employees or Affiliates of thedstment Manager, independent advisors,
independent contractors, mortgage services, camgs/tmanagers, local property managers or managdimes, accountants, attorneys and
other agents employed by or on behalf of the Comjaaal out-of-pocket expenses of trust managernseoCompany;

(h) expenses directly connected with the acquisititisposition and ownership of Invested Assetduiting real estate interests or other
property (including the costs of foreclosure, irgwre premiums, legal services, brokerage and salemissions, maintenance, repair,
improvement and local management of property), ratien expenses with respect thereto of employe#gsednvestment Manager to the ext
that such expenses are to be borne by the Investvtearager pursuant to Section 5 above, and anynsegseallocated to the Company by the
Investment Manager as agreed to by the Board aftManagers of the Company from time to time;

(i) all insurance costs incurred in connection wite Company (including officer and trust managgdility insurance, if any);

() expenses connected with payments of dividemdsterest or contributions in cash or any othenfenade or caused to be made by the trust
managers to holders of securities of the Company;

(k) all expenses connected with communicationsoldérs of securities of the Company and other beeging and clerical work necessary to
maintaining relations with holders of securities;luding the cost of printing and mailing certifiea for securities and proxy solicitation
materials and reports to holders of the Companyrgéss;

() transfer agent's, registrar's and indenturstéeis fees and charges;

(m) legal, accounting and auditing fees and experasd



(n) expenses relating to any office or office filigis maintained by the Company separate from ffieecof the Investment Manager.

If the Company uses the services of attorneys appafessionals on the staff of the Investment Manén lieu of outside counsel for purposes
other than the performance of the services to blemeed by the Investment Manager hereunder, thagamy will reimburse the Investment
Manager for such services at hourly rates calcdladecover the cost of such services, as well amidental disbursements.

6. RECEIPT OF FEES

All fees that may be paid to the Investment Mandyeany person in connection with any investmestdaction in which the Company
participates or proposes to participate shall i pzer or credited to the Company at the time saghstment transaction is consummated.
Investment Manager may, on the other hand, retaiitd own account any fees paid to it by any guetson for any services rendered to such
person which is not related to any such investrtransaction. For this purpose, any fees paid foviges rendered by attorneys on the staff of
the Investment Manager in connection with any sngbstment transaction shall be treated as traiesactsts and shall not be deemed to be
fees paid to the Investment Manager in connectiitin any investment transaction. The Investment Manavill report to the Company's trust
managers not less often than quarterly all feesived by the Investment Manager from any sourceeviea and whether, in its opinion, any
such fee is one that the Investment Manager ilehtio retain under the provisions of this Secfioiln the event that any trust manager should
disagree, the matter shall be conclusively resobyed majority of the trust managers of the Compamsiuding a majority of the Independent
Trust Managers.

8. COMPENSATION OF THE INVESTMENT MANAGER

As the Investment Manager's sole and exclusive emsgtion for its services to be rendered purswatfitet terms set out above, the Company
will, during the term of this Agreement, pay to theestment Manager the following fees, beginniagfthe date of this Agreement:

I. Quarterly in arrears, a fee ("BASE FEE") connigiof a quarterly servicing and advisory fee eqadahe sum of (a) the product of 0.3875%
(1.55% on an annual basis) multiplied by the les$éh) the Average Quarterly Value of Common Eguitapital or (ii) the Average Quarterly
Value of All Invested Assets and (b) the produc®df0% (0.40% on an annual basis) and the differéetween the Average Quarterly Value
of All Invested Assets and the Average Quarterfugaf Common Equity Capital. Notwithstanding tleeefgoing or any other provision
contained herein, the Base Fee payable to the timees Manager hereunder shall be reduced for eaattar during the term of this Agreem
by an amount equal to the amount of servicing pestisory servicing fees, if any, required to bé&gdar such quarter by the Company to any
third party which is unaffiliated with the Compaaythe Investment Manager for the servicing of Bnwested Assets. For purposes of
calculating the Base Fee, the Average Quarterly®&af Common Equity Capital shall not be incredsgthe proceeds received from any
public offering of Common Shares by the Compankébthan pursuant to the Company's dividend reinvest plan or any employee/trust
manager benefit plan) during the 180 calendar @aipg@ immediately following such public offering.

Il. Quarterly in arrears, a consulting fee equaht® sum of

(a) the product of 50% multiplied by the amounfeds contractually due to any third party assistinthe placement of any of the Company's
debt securities or preferred shares of benefiniakést and (b) the product of 12.5% multipliectiy amount of any fees contractually due any
third party assisting in the placement or undemgiof any private or public offering of Common % (the "OFFERING FEE"). If the
Offering Fee is less than 5.5%, the consultingsteadl be increased by an amount equal to the ptaafuc

(i) 50% of the difference between 5.5% and theaddffering Fee multiplied by (ii) the gross prodsef the offering.
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[ll. Quarterly in arrears, an origination fee (tf@RIGINATION FEE") equal to the product of 0.0052%) multiplied by the first $20 million
in loans funded during a one year period. Theredtfte origination fee shall be equal to the pradi®.0025 (1/4%) multiplied by the dollar
amount of loans funded for the remainder of that year period.

IV. A fee in the amount of ten thousand dollarsQ®D0) due and payable upon the sale of any Amsriprmperty.
9. INDEMNIFICATION OF THE INVESTMENT MANAGER

The Company confirms that in performing serviceehader the Investment Manager (including its does; officers and employees) will be
an agent of the Company for the purpose of thenmmdfication provisions of the Company's DeclaratidiTrust, as amended, and Bylaws,
subject, however, to the same limitations as thabhghnvestment Manager were a director or offafahe Company. The Investment Manager
shall not be liable to the Company, its sharehaldeiits creditors except for violations of lawfor conduct which would preclude the
Investment Manager from being indemnified undehsuovisions.

10. TERM OF THE AGREEMENT; TERMINATION

The term of this Agreement shall commence as ofiteeday of July 2002 and shall remain in effant is renewable annually thereafter by
Company, if (a) a majority of the Independent Tidsinagers determines that (i) the Investment Marsgerformance has been satisfactory
and (ii) the terms of this Agreement are appropneith respect to the Company's performance andeRisting economic conditions and (b) a
majority of the independent directors of the Inuwesht Manager approve the renewal of this Agreement.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreerni the contrary, this Agreement, or any extemsi@reof, may be terminated by eitl
party thereto upon at least sixty (60) days' ndticthe other party specifying the effective ddteuch termination, pursuant to a majority vote
of the Independent Trust Managers or upon the ebtke holders of more than two-thirds of the catsiing shares of the Company, or, in the
case of a termination by the Investment Manageg majority vote of the independent directors ef itvestment Manager.

In the event this Agreement is terminated or noeveed by (i) the Company, other than as a residtrofterial breach of the terms of this
Agreement by the Investment Manager, or (ii) theeBiment Manager as a result of a material brefttitederms of this Agreement by the
Company, PMC Capital shall enter into a remmpete agreement, substantially in the form agtddtereto as Exhibit B, which shall have a
of seven (7) years following the Termination Ddtee("NON-COMPETE AGREEMENT"). The payment to be m&y the Company to PMC
Capital as consideration for the Non-Compete Agesgrentered into as a result of in the occurrefieay event set forth in clause (i) or

(ii) in the preceding sentence shall be an amoguékto the product of the Non-Compete Percentagééreinafter defined) multiplied by the
Average Annual Value of All Invested Assets at Daitd ermination, calculated and payable on an ahipasis and prorated on the basis of a
360-day year for any portion of a calendar yeaimduwhich the Noncompete Agreement is in effect. In the event thrgse@ment is terminate
or not renewed by (x) the Company as a resultrofterial breach of the terms of this Agreementhgylhvestment Manager or (y) the
Investment Manager, other than as a result of @nma&breach of the terms of this Agreement byGoenpany, PMC Capital shall enter into
Non-Compete Agreement either on the terms and comditiwovided herein and in Exhibit B hereto or h&t Company's option, such other
terms as may be mutually agreeable to PMC Capithtlae Company. The "Non-Compete Percentage” baaqual to 1% less the amount of
the percentage, determined by dividing the dollaoant of loan losses on the Invested Assets at @falermination in any year (or portion
thereof) during which the NoGompete Agreement is in effect (as determined bardtie audited financial statements of the Comganthat
year), by the Average Annual Value of All Investessets at Date of Termination for such year, inessmf 1%. In no event will the annual
payable pursuant to the Non-Compete Agreementdwecesl below zero. Notwithstanding anything contaiimethis Section 10 to the contrary,
in the event that, following the Termination Datee Company has foreclosed on an outstanding Indras liquidated the collateral relating
thereto and otherwise exhausted all remedies &laita it to collect any remaining deficiency orckwbligation, the Company shall, upon
written request of the Investment Manager, transfehe Investment Manager all files related tohsloan. If the Investment Manager is
successful
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in collecting any additional amount of the defiadgnt may retain 1% of such additional amount ahallsreturn the remainder to the Company.
11. ASSIGNMENT, AMENDMENTS AND WAIVERS

The Company may terminate this Agreement at ang timthe event of its assignment by the Investrivamager except an assignment to a
corporation, association, trust or other succesgganization which may take over the property aaulycon the affairs of the Investment
Manager, provided that following such assignmeatRlersons who controlled the operations of thedimrent Manager on the date such
Investment Manager became an advisor to the Comglzad/control the operation of the successor degaion, including the performance of
its duties under this Agreement, and they shalidaend by the same restrictions by which they wenenld prior to such assignment; however,
if at any time subsequent to such an assignmehtBarsons shall cease to control the operatioti'eafuccessor organization, the Company
may thereupon terminate this Agreement. Such agrasgnt or any other assignment of this Agreemgrthb Investment Manager shall bind
the assignee hereunder in the same manner asvitgtritent Manager is bound hereunder. This Agreest®ilt not be assignable by the
Company without the prior written consent of thedstment Manager, except in the case of any assignby the Company to a Person which
is the successor to the Company, in which case sumtessor shall be bound hereby and by the tefrsadassignment in the same manner
and to the same extent as the Company is bountyhekaey successor organization that is a permitegignee under this Section 11, whett
successor to the Investment Manager or to the Coynsaall be obligated to execute such agreemeetsficates or other documents as the
nonassigning party shall reasonably request toeewiel that such successor organization is boundhere

This Agreement may not be amended, supplementdidcnarged, and none of its provisions may be nestliexcept expressly by an
instrument in writing signed by the party to bergeal, provided that, in the case of the Compangh stmendment, supplement, discharge or
modification must be approved by a majority votelef Independent Trust Managers or by a vote ohithéers of more than two-thirds of the
outstanding shares of the Company and, in theafabe Investment Manager, such amendment, supplemischarge or modification must
approved by a majority vote of the independentatines of the Investment Manager. Any term or prioviof this Agreement may be waived,
but only in writing by the party which is entitléd the benefit of that provision. No waiver by grgrty of any default with respect to any
provision, condition or requirement hereof shaldeemed to be a continuing waiver in the futuregbior a waiver of any other provision,
condition or requirement hereof; nor shall any gelnomission of any party to exercise any righel@der in any manner impair the exercise
of any such right accruing to it thereafter.

12. OTHER ACTIVITIES OF INVESTMENT MANAGER

Nothing herein shall prevent the Investment Managéts Affiliates from engaging in other activisi®r businesses or from acting as advis¢
any other Person (including other real estate imvest trusts) or from managing other investmenthugting those of investors or investments
advised, sponsored or organized by the Investmemager even though such Person has investmentgsadind objectives similar to those of
the Company; provided, however, that the Investrivartager shall notify the Company in writing in txent that it does so act (or intends to
S0 act) as an advisor to another real estate imeggttrust. The Investment Manager may also resgieh services to joint ventures and
partnerships in which the Company is a co-ventargrartner and to the other entities in such je@ritures and partnerships. Except with
respect to loan origination opportunities allocgtedsuant to the Loan Origination Agreement, thesttiment Manager shall be free from any
obligation to present to the Company any particinaestment opportunity which comes to the Investianager. In addition, nothing herein
shall prevent any shareholder or Affiliate of tmedstment Manager from engaging in any other bgsioe from rendering services of any kind
to any other corporation, partnership or othertgrftncluding competitive business activities).

Directors, officers, employees and agents of thhestment Manager or of its Affiliates may servdrast managers, officers, employees, ag
nominees or signatories of the Company. When egrdbcuments or otherwise acting in such capacitethe Company, such persons shall
use their respective titles in the Company. Suchqres shall receive from the Company no compensé#iotheir services to the Company in
such capacities.



13. BANK ACCOUNTS

The Investment Manager shall establish and maimtaénor more bank accounts in its own name ohetlirection of the trust managers, in
name of the Company, and shall collect and depusitsuch account or accounts and disburse thenefimy monies on behalf of the Compe
provided that no funds in any such account shatldmemingled with any funds of the Investment Mamageany other Person. The Investment
Manager shall from time to time render an appraeréccounting of such collections and paymenthédrust managers and to the auditors of
the Company.

14. PROTECTION OF INVESTMENTS

The Investment Manager shall use its efforts, impevation with the legal counsel to the Companylessmed appropriate in the Investment
Manager's reasonable discretion, (a) to verifg titl or procure title insurance in respect of ampprty in which the Company makes or
proposes to make any investment; (b) to verify #mt mortgage securing any Investment of the Comphall be a valid lien upon the
mortgaged property according to its terms; thatiaayrance or guaranty issued by the Federal Hgusirthority, the Veterans Administration
or any similar agency of the United States or Canadany subdivision thereof, or any private magig insurance company, upon which the
trust managers rely, is valid and in full force affiéct and enforceable according to its terms;thatiany commitments to provide permanent
financing on property with respect to which the Qamy is furnishing interim loans are satisfact@yd (c) to carry on the policies from time
to time specified by the trust managers with redgartthe protection of the Company's Investments.

15. RECORDS

The Investment Manager shall maintain appropriatekb of account and records relating to service®paed pursuant hereto, which books
account and records shall be available for inspedily representatives of the Company upon reasematice during normal business hours.

16. REIT QUALIFICATION

Anything else in this Agreement to the contrarywititstanding, the Investment Manager shall not kg action (including, without

limitation, furnishing or rendering services toderts of property or managing real property), wtaction, in its judgment made in good faith,
or in the judgment of the trust managers as trattsdio the Investment Manager in writing, would

(a) adversely affect the status of the Companyrasleestate investment trust as defined and ldriitehe Code or which would make the
Company subject to the Investment Company Act d01@s amended, if not in the best interest ofbmpany's shareholders or (b) violate
any law, rule, regulation or statement of policyaoly government body or agency having jurisdict@ar the Company or over its securities
(c) otherwise not be permitted by the Declaratibfrost, as amended, or Bylaws of the Company, gxésuch action shall be ordered by the
trust managers, in which event the Investment Manalall promptly notify the trust managers of limeestment Manager's judgment that s
action or omission to act would adversely affeatsstatus or violate any such law, rule or regatatr the Declaration of Trust, as amended,
or Bylaws of the Company and shall refrain fromitgksuch action pending further clarification ostiuctions from the trust managers. In
addition, the Investment Manager shall take sufilmadtive steps which, in its good faith judgmemt,in the judgment of the trust managers as
transmitted to the Investment Manager in writingwd prevent or cure any action described in

(), (b) or (c) above.
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17. SELF-DEALING

Neither the Investment Manager nor any Affiliatetod Investment Manager shall sell any propertgssets to the Company or purchase
property or assets from the Company, directly directly, except as approved by a majority of théependent Trust Managers, provided that
any Person wholly-owned (directly or indirectly) the Company may sell property or assets to thepgaomor purchase assets from the
Company without such approval. In addition, exaepapproved by a majority of the Independent TMestagers, neither the Investment
Manager nor any Affiliate of the Investment Managkall receive any commission or other remuneratimectly or indirectly, in connection
with the activities of the Company (except as egglseprovided herein) or any joint venture or parghip in which the Company is a party,
unless such joint venture or partnership is whollyned (directly or indirectly) by the Company. Egtéor compensation received by the
Investment Manager pursuant to Section 8 herelafpaimissions or other remuneration received byitestment Manager or an Affiliate of
the Investment Manager and not approved by thepigent Trust Managers under this Section 17 beakported to the Company annually
within ninety (90) days following the end of the@pany's fiscal year.

18. NO PARTNERSHIP OR JOINT VENTURE

The Company and the Investment Manager are natgraror joint venturers with each other and neitherterms of this Agreement nor the
fact that the Company and the Investment Manages Juant interest in any one or more investmentdldie construed so as to make them
such partners or joint venturers or impose anylitgtas such on either of them.

19. FIDELITY BOND

The Investment Manager shall not be required taiokdr maintain a fidelity bond in connection witte performance of its services hereunder.
20. JURISDICTION

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws ofaex

21. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

The Declaration of Trust establishing the Compahg (Declaration™), a copy of which is duly filedttvthe County Clerk for Dallas County,
Texas, provides that the name "PMC Commercial Tma$érs to the trust managers under the Declaratilectively as trust managers, but
individually or personally; and that no trust maeagfficer, shareholder, employee or agent ofGbhenpany or its subsidiaries shall be held to
any personal liability, jointly or severally, fony obligation of, or claim against, the Companyteisubsidiaries. All persons dealing with the
Company, in any way, shall look only to the asséthe Company for the payment of any sum or théopmance of any obligations.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Investment Marduwereby acknowledges and agrees that it shdlldaty to the assets of the Company
the payment of any sum or performance of any otitiga due by or from the Company pursuant to thms$eand provisions hereof.
Furthermore, except as otherwise expressly providedin, in no event shall the Company (originaswecessor) ever be liable to the
Investment Manager for any indirect or consequedtmages suffered by the Investment Manager frvatewver cause.

22. SURVIVAL OF OBLIGATIONS

The obligations of the Company, PMC Capital andltivestment Manager set forth in Section 10 heséafl survive any termination or non-
renewal of this Agreement for a period of seveny€&grs following the Termination Date.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executedAlgieement effective as of the date first abovetamit

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST

By: /s/ Lance B. Rosenore

Lance B. Rosenore
Pr esi dent

PMC ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.

By: /s/ Lance B. Rosenore

Lance B. Rosenore
Pr esi dent

PMC CAPITAL, INC.

By: /s/ Lance B. Rosenore

Lance B. Rosenore
Pr esi dent
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LOAN ORIGINATION AGREEMENT

This Loan Origination Agreement dated as of Jul2dQ2 (this "AGREEMENT") is made and entered ingoabd among PMC Commercial
Trust, a Texas real estate investment trust (tf@MEANY"), PMC Asset Management, Inc., a Texas coafion (the "INVESTMENT
MANAGER") and a wholly-owned subsidiary of PMC Aders, Ltd. a Texas limited partnership ("PMC ADVFEE'), and PMC Capital, Inc.,
a Florida corporation ("PMC CAPITAL").

WHEREAS, management of PMC Capital believes that lorigination opportunities exist for loans thahgrally conform to the lending
criteria and customer profile of PMC Capital's lemgdbusiness, but that involve borrowers that ed¢®BA eligibility requirements or that
exceed the lending capacity of PMC Capital to fuamt

WHEREAS, the Company was organized as a resulteoflecision of the board of directors of PMC Capitat the amount of capital required
to fund the types of investments contemplated Gpmpany is not available to PMC Capital withounngfigant dilution to existing
shareholders of PMC Capital or substantial leverdgs all; and

WHEREAS, the board of directors of PMC Capital deti@ed that the creation of the Company as a sépardity to originate such loans was
appropriate; and

WHEREAS, the board of directors of PMC Capital aletermined that the shareholders of PMC Capitailevbenefit by establishing the
Investment Manager as an indirect wholly owned sligny of PMC Capital in order to more fully utiezthe in-house staff and facilities of
PMC Capital while providing the shareholders of PK&pital the benefit of the advisory fees to belpaithe Investment Manager; and

WHEREAS, the Company, the Investment Manger and RMg@ital desire to define a system which will detieve whether the Company or
PMC Capital shall have the right to make any prepdsan, as such opportunities arise from timénet

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agnents and covenants herein contained, the pagieso agree as follow
SECTION 1. DEFINITIONS

Defined terms in this Agreement shall include ia fingular number the plural and in the plural nanthe singular.



“Industry Concentration Limits" shall mean the liations on loans made within a particular indusipplicable to PMC Capital or its
subsidiaries, which are a part of PMC Capital'sihmental policies enumerated in its SEC filingwashanay be amended from time to time.

"SBA" shall mean the United States Small Businedmihistration.
"SBIC" shall have the meaning ascribed to such farthe Underwritten Offering.

"Underwritten Offering" shall mean the initial pidbffering of the Company pursuant to the Companggistration statement on Form S-11,
number 33-65010 as filed with the Securities andhange Commission.

SECTION 2. DETERMINATION OF LOAN OPPORTUNITIES

The Company, the Investment Manager and PMC Cdpétaby agree that upon completion of the UndetsyriOffering, to the extent that the
Company has funds available to make a proposed fmalvans will be made by PMC Capital other thiguboéins in an original principal
amount not exceeding $1,333,000 made pursuanet8BA Section 7(a) or SBIC loan programs utilizgdC Capital's subsidiaries and (ii)
bridge loans to be refinanced by SBA Section 7(&§RIC loans upon approval of the SBA loan appiaratThe criteria to be used by the
Investment Manager for determination of how loaigioation opportunities are allocated between then@any and PMC Capital is further
illustrated in the flowchart attached hereto as &nA.

SECTION 3. MISCELLANEOUS

3.1 Governing Law; Submission to Jurisdiction. TAgreement and the rights and obligations of thtigmhereunder shall be construed in
accordance with and be governed by the laws o6thte of Texas.

3.2 Waivers and Amendments. None of the termsavigions of this Agreement may be waived, amendegplemented or otherwise
modified except by a written instrument executedi®/Company, the Investment Manager and PMC Qapita

3.3 Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shalinoing upon and inure to the benefit of the Compahe Investment Manger and PMC
Capital and any of their respective successorsaaaigins, except that no party may assign this Ageeé without prior written consent of the
other parties.



IN WITNESS HEREOF, each party hereto has causeatuitsauthorized officer to execute and delivesthgreement as of the date first above
written.

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST

By: /s/ Lance B. Rosenore

Lance B. Rosenore
Pr esi dent

PMC ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.

By: /s/ Lance B. Rosenore

Lance B. Rosenore
Pr esi dent

PMC CAPITAL, INC.

By: /s/ Lance B. Rosenore

Lance B. Rosenore
Pr esi dent



EXHIBIT 10.24
DISTRIBUTION AND INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT

THIS DISTRIBUTION AND INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT (ths "AGREEMENT") is made and entered into as of the day of ,
, by and among PMC JOINT VENTURE, L.P. a Delaware limited partnership (the "PARTNERBH) PMC CAPITAL,
INC., a Florida corporation ("PMC") and PMC COMMER(C TRUST, a Texas real estate investment trusMC™).

RECITALS:

A. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreerm@hthe Partnership has entered into that cerairst Indenture with

, dated as of , (the "INDERE"), pursuant to which the Partnership issued $ of its PMC Joit
Venture, L.P. Loan-Backed N@btes"NOTES"), which are secured by, among othigrghy certain loans originated by
and transferred to the Partnership by PMC and PMEA "LOANS"). All capitalized terms not other widefined herein shall have the same
meanings as ascribed to them in the Indenture;

B. PMC Joint Venture , a Delaware éhltability company the ("GENERAL PARTNER") is tlgeneral partner of the
Partnership. Based solely upon the outstandingipéhbalance of the Loans that PMC transferretthéoPartnership, PMC owns a

percent ( %) equity owigesterest in the General Partner and a (__%) limite
partner interest in the Partnership. Based soletnuhe outstanding principal balance of the Lahas PMCT transferred to the Partnership,
PMCT owns a percent (___g¥)yeownership interest in the General Partnerand
(__%) limited partner interest in the Partnership;

C. PMC, PMCT and the Partnership have enteredtirgdransactions contemplated by the Indentureupmitso an Exemptive Order granted to
the parties by the Securities and Exchange Comomsiated effective November 21, 2000 (the "EXEMPEIRDER");

D. The Exemptive Order requires that PMC and PMGhly with certain conditions in connection withyasuch joint securitization
transaction to assure that the consideration teteived by PMC is fair and reasonable and woutdmmlve overreaching of PMC or its
shareholders on the part of any person concermeld; a

E. To comply with these conditions and to furthretice PMC and PMCT to enter into the joint seaatton transaction, the parties hereto
have agreed to certain distribution allocations imd@mnities as set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of theefgming recitals and the promises, mutual coversmsagreements set forth herein,
other good and valuable consideration, the reeaigtsufficiency of which is hereby acknowledge@, plarties hereto agree as follows:



1. Distributions. The relative ownership interest$MC and PMCT in the Partnership and the Gereaainer and the initial amount of net
proceeds that each one received in respect ofdaad that it transferred to the Partnership wasdas the aggregate outstanding principal
balance of the Loans each party transferred t®#rmership, without regard to the different ing¢rates on such Loans. Partnership
distributions will continue to be made pursuanthe relative partnership interests of PMC and PM@dyvided, however, pursuant to the
conditions set forth in the Exemptive Order, anérnsure that each of PMC and PMCT benefits fronvéthee of the Loans it transferred to the
Partnership, notwithstanding anything to the cogtcantained in the Partnership's Agreement of techiPartnership (the "PARTNERSHIP
AGREEMENT"), the parties hereto hereby agree thaudsequent distributions to be made to PMC ad€P will be allocated
proportionately (after giving effect to any alloicat adjustments that are necessary to proportignatiecate the distributions during any per
when the amount on deposit in the Spread Accouesssthan the Specified Spread Account Requirénhetiveen PMC and PMCT based
upon the relationship that the amount of the fuhés available for distribution to PMC and PMCTttlsaattributable to the Loans (including
interest earned thereon) that were transferredetdartnership by each such party bears to thieaim@unt of funds then available for
distribution to PMC and PMCT pursuant to the teohthe Indenture. In the event that on any distidyudate, either PMC or PMCT does not
receive the full amount of the distribution to whi¢ would otherwise be entitled to receive asslteof the non-performance or losses caused
by or attributable to the Loans transferred toRlaetnership by the other party, the party whosene@aused PMC or PMCT, as the case may
be, not to receive its full distribution amount klpromptly reimburse the other party in the futhaunt of the deficiency.

2. Mutual Indemnification. Each of PMC and PMCT dt®y covenants and agrees, at its sole cost anahexpt® indemnify, protect, hold
harmless and defend the other from and againsaadll claims, demands, damages, losses, ligsiliibligations, penalties, fines, actions,
causes of action, judgments, suits, proceedingss cdisbursements and expenses (including, witlraitation, reasonable attorneys' fees and
expenses) (collectively "LOSSES"), which may at ime be imposed upon, incurred, or suffered bygsserted or awarded against, PMC or
PMCT, as the case may be, and directly or indiyeellating to or arising from (i) a default by sysérty under the Indenture or the other
Transaction Documents (as defined in the Indentifte) the date hereof, and (ii) any Loss suffdngdhe other party including, without
limitation, a Loss to the value of the other partgsidual interest in the Loans it transferretheoPartnership or any Loss resulting from an
increase in the reserve requirements under thentndeoccurring as a result of the non-performasfdbe Loans transferred to the Partnership
by such party. The amount of any such indemnificato be paid or received by PMC or PMCT, as tleeeaay be, pursuant to this Paragraph
2 must be approved by such person's board of direor board of trust managers, as the case may be.

3. Compliance with Exemptive Order. Subject toaglplicable laws (including, without limitation, ditluciary duties), each of PMCT and P!
hereby agrees that, at any time and from timente @fter the date hereof, it shall, and withouttferr consideration, perform such other and
further acts, and execute, acknowledge and delirerause to be acknowledged and delivered, sutiefuinstruments, documents and
assurances as may reasonably be necessary farrhesp of complying with the Exemptive Order anel dipplicable requirements of the
Securities and Exchange Commission.



4. Miscellaneous.

(a) The covenants, agreements, indemnities, tengi€@nditions contained in this Agreement shalerdtto and be binding upon the parties

hereto, their respective successors and assigtnshal inure to the benefit of, and may be enfdtog the parties hereto, or any of them, and
their respective successors and assigns. The reserent and indemnification provisions containeckimeshall survive the repayment of the
Notes.

(b) Each of PMC and PMCT represents and warraritsetother that it has the full right, power andhavity to enter into and perform its
obligations under this Agreement, all without tlemsent or approval of any natural person, truspa@tion, partnership, joint venture, limited
liability company or other entity.

(c) No provision of this Agreement may be changeaiyed, discharged or terminated by any means ¢ltaer an instrument in writing signed
by the party against whom the enforcement of tlengk, waiver, discharge or termination is sought.

(d) Every provision of this Agreement is intendede severable. If any provision hereof or the igpfibn of any provision hereof to any party
or circumstance is declared to be illegal, invalidinenforceable for any reason whatsoever by & ocbgompetent jurisdiction, such invalidity
shall not affect the balance of the terms and gioms hereof or the application of the provisiomirestion to any other party or circumstance,
all of which shall continue in full force and effec

(e) The indemnifying party shall reimburse the maéfied party for all reasonable attorneys fees @xygkenses incurred in connection with the
enforcement of the indemnified party's rights untiés Agreement, including those incurred in ange;action, proceed or claim under the
Federal Bankruptcy Code or any successor statute.

(f) No failure or delay on the part of the indenidf party to exercise any right, power or privilegeler this Agreement shall operate as a
waiver thereof.

(g) THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND CONSTRED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
TEXAS IN EXISTENCE AT THE TIME OF THE EXECUTION OFHIS AGREEMENT, OR AS THEREAFTER MODIFIED, AMENDED
OR RECODIFIED.

(h) Time is of the essence as to all of the ohiligest of an indemnitor under this Agreement.

(i) PMC represents and warrants that it will dibgcr indirectly benefit from the transactions cemiplated by the Indenture, and that its
entering into this Agreement is in its best interBdCT represents and warrants that it will diieot indirectly benefit from the transactions
contemplated by the Indenture, and that its ergerito this Agreement is in its best interest.
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()) The Partnership is a party to this Agreemetlgdo the extent necessary to further definerigets of PMC and PMCT to receive
distributions from the Partnership. This Agreendoes not and is not intended to create any additiabilities or obligations in respect of the

Partnership.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed alidered this Agreement as of the date and yestrdibove written.

THE PARTNERSHIP:

PMC JOINT VENTURE, L.P. ,
a Delaware limited partnership

By: PMC Joint Venture LLC ,
a Delaware limited liability company
Its: General Partner

By:
Name
Title:
PMC:
PMC CAPITAL, INC.,
a Florida corporation
By:
Name
Title:
PMCT:
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST,
a Texas real estate investment trust
By:
Name
Title:



SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT

COMPANY

EXHIBIT 21.1

PMC Commercial Trust, Ltd. 1998-1

PMCT Corp. 1998-1

PMCT Sycamore, L.P.

PMCT AH Sycamore, Inc.
PMCT Macomb, L.P.

PMCT AH Macomb, Inc.

PMCT Marysville, L.P.

PMCT AH, Inc..

PMCT Plainfield, L.P.

PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2000
PMC Joint Venture LLC 2000
PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2001
PMC Joint Venture LLC 2001
PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2002-1
PMC Joint Venture LLC 2002-1

STATE
OF
INCORPORATION

Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware



EXHIBIT 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémtlee Registration Statement on Form S-3 (file BRRB-24767) of PMC Commercial Trust

of our reports dated March 11, 2003, except foreNi&, as to which the date is March 27, 2003, irgJdb the consolidated financial stateme
and the financial statement schedules, which agpehrs Form 10-K.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Dallas, Texas
March 31, 2003



EXHIBIT 99.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of PMC Comniargrust (the "Company") on Form Hfor the year ended December 31, 2002 as
with the Securities and Exchange Commission ordéte hereof (the "Report”), I, Lance B. RosemotdelCExecutive Officer of the
Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section0125 adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sasb@mley Act of 2002, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requiremestsection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExcleaAgt of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Report fairhggents, in all material respects, the financialdition and results of operations of the
Company.

/'s/ Lance B. Rosenvore

Lance B. Rosenore
Chi ef Executive Officer
March 31, 2003

This certification accompanies the Report purst@@Bection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 strall not, except to the extent required
by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, be deemed lifethe Company for purposes of
Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

A signed original of this statement required byt®ec906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 has lperided to the Company and will be
retained by the Company and furnished to the Seesiand Exchange Commission or its staff uponesqu



EXHIBIT 99.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of PMC Comniargrust (the "Company") on Form Hfor the year ended December 31, 2002 as
with the Securities and Exchange Commission ortéte hereof (the "Report”), I, Barry N. Berlin, €hFinancial Officer of the Company,
certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, ap#etbpursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxteyf 2002, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requiremestsection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExcleaAgt of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Report fairhggents, in all material respects, the financialdition and results of operations of the
Company.

/sl Barry N. Berlin

Barry N. Berlin
Chi ef Financial Officer
March 31, 2003

This certification accompanies the Report purst@Bection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 strall not, except to the extent required
by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, be deemed lijethe Company for purposes of
Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

A signed original of this statement required byt®ec906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 has lperided to the Company and will be
retained by the Company and furnished to the Seéesiand Exchange Commission or its staff uponesy



